Lisa Cason

Mike Crawley Post Office Box 1110
David Mick Richmond, VA 23218-1110
‘Wes Nance 804.588.3903

Laura F. O’Quinn
C. Andrew Rice
Penny Schultz
Marsha E. Tsiptsis

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Board of Juvenile Justice

BOARD AGENDA

August 18, 2025
Virginia Public Safety Training Center — Smyth Hall — Room 401

9:30 a.m. Board Meeting
1. Call To Order and Introductions

2. Board Elections and Review of By-Laws (Pages 3-11)
James Towey, Legislative & Regulatory Affairs Manager

3. Public Comment
4. Consideration of the March 31, 2025, Board Minutes (Pages 12-43)
5. New Business

I. Consideration of the Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act Plans (Pages 44-57)
Katherine Farmer, VJCCCA Supervisor, Department of Juvenile Justice

II. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Regulation Governing Juvenile
Correctional Centers (Pages 58-78)
Kristen Peterson, Regulatory Affairs Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice

III.  Consideration of proposed changes to the Regulation for Nonresidential Services
(Pages 79-82)
Kristen Peterson, Regulatory Affairs Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice

IV. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Court Service Unit Compliance Manual
(Pages 83-197)
Kristen Peterson, Regulatory Affairs Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice

V. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Virginia Juvenile Justice Information
System (V]JIS) Regulation in the NOIRA stage (Pages 198-203)
Kristen Peterson, Regulatory Affairs Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice



VL

Consideration of Board Policies (Pages 204-212)
Ken Davis, Regulatory Affairs Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice

Director’s Certification Actions: March 21, 2025, April 30, 2025, and July 8, 2025
(Pages 213-271)

Ken Bailey, Certification Manager, Department of Juvenile Justice

Director Remarks and Board Comments

Next Meeting: October 27, Virginia Public Safety Training Center, Knox Hall at 9:30 a.m.

Adjournment



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Board of Juvenile Justice

§ 5.01. Officers Elected from the Board.

The Officers of the Board elected from its membership shall be the Chairperson, Vice-chairperson
and Secretary, who shall each be elected by the Board at its first regular meeting of the fiscal year.
Officers shall serve for a term of one year and shall be eligible for re-election. Should an Officer
vacancy occur, the vacancy may be filled at the next meeting of the Board, unless such vacancy
occurs within 10 days of the next meeting, in which case it may be filled at the subsequent meeting.

The Chairperson shall be the presiding officer of the Board at its meetings. Upon request of the
Board, the Chairperson shall act as its spokesperson or representative and shall perform such
additional duties as may be imposed on that position by an Act of the General Assembly or by
direction of the Board. The Chairperson shall be an ex-officio member of all Committees of the
Board.

In the absence of the Chairperson at any meeting or in the event of disability or of a vacancy in
the office, all the powers and duties of the Chairperson shall be vested in the Vice-chairperson.
The Vice-chairperson shall also perform such other duties as may be imposed by the Board or the
Chairperson.

The Secretary shall (1) review and recommend improvements to Board meeting procedures and
other relevant Board business so as to facilitate the administrative efficiency of the Boatd; (2)
ensute the development of appropriate resolutions, etc., which are needed by the Board from time
to time; (3) serve as the Board’s parliamentarian; (4) work closely with the Department staff who
are assigned to provide administrative assistance to the Board to review and sign minutes and
policy documents, etc.; and (5) to ensure that unique or non-routine materials and equipment are
available for the Board to carry out its functions. In the event that both the Chairperson and Vice-
chairperson are absent at any meeting, the Secretary shall preside over the meeting.



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

BY-LAWS

Revised July 31, 2024
Atticle L.

§ 1.01. Establishment and Composition.

The State Board of Juvenile Justice (the *“Board™) is established by § 66-4 of the Code of
Virginia. The Board consists of nine members appointed by the Governor and confirmed
by the General Assembly if in session and, if not, at its next succeeding session. Two of
the nine members shall be experienced educators.

Article 2.

§ 2.01. Term of Office.

In accordance with § 66-5 of the Code of Virginia, the term of office of Board members
shall be for four years, except that appointments to fill vacancies shall be for the
remainder of the unexpired terms. No person shall be eligible to serve more than two
successive four-year terms, except that a person appointed to fill a vacancy may be
eligible for two additional, successive four-year terms after the term of the vacancy for
which the person was appointed has expired.

§ 2.02. Orientation.

In accordance with § 2.2-3702 of the Code of Virginia, within two weeks of their
appointment or re-appointment, members of the Board shall (i) be furnished by the
Board's administrator or legal counsel with a copy of the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act (§ 2.2-3700 et seq.), and (ii) read and become familiar with the
provisions of that Act.

§ 2.03. Meetings.
Section 66-8 of the Code of Virginia requires that the Board meet at least four times each

calendar year. The Board shall meet as follows:

(a) Regular Meetings - Meet once during each calendar quarter at such times and
places as it deems appropriate.

(b)  Special Meetings - Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Chairperson
or, if the Chairperson is absent or disabled, by the Vice chairperson or by any four
members of the Board at such dates, times and places as may be specified in the
call for the meeting.

Last Updated July 31, 2024



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
BY-LAWS

§ 2.04. Notice.

At least five days’ notice in writing shall be given to a Board member of the date, time,
and place of all meetings. In accordance with § 2.2-3707 of the Code of Virginia, notice
including the time, date and place of each meeting shall be furnished to any citizen of the
Commonwealth who requests such information. Notices for meetings shall state whether
or not public comment will be received at the meeting, and, if so, the approximate points
during the meeting public comment will be received. Any requests to be notified of
Board meetings on a continual basis shall be made at least once a year, in writing and
shall include the requester’s name, address, zip code, daytime telephone number, email
address (if available) and organization, if applicable. Notice to any citizen of the
Commonwealth who requests such information, reasonable under the circumstance, of
special or emergency meetings shall be given contemporaneously with the notice
provided Board members.

§ 2.05. Board Materials.

With the exception of any materials that are exempt from public disclosure pursuant to
§ 2.2-3705 of the Code of Virginia, at least one copy of all agenda packets and matenials
furnished to Board members for a meeting shall be made available for inspection by the
public at the same time such documents are furnished to the members of the Board.

§ 2.06. Cancellation or Rescheduling of Meetings.

The Chairperson may, with the concurrence of a majority of the Board, cancel or
postpone a meeting. The Director of the Department of Juvenile Justice (the “Director™)
shall ensure that proper and immediate public notice is given. In an emergency, the
Chairperson is authorized to cancel, significantly alter, or postpone the meeting time.

§ 2.07. Quorum.
In accordance with § 66-9 of the Code of Virginia, a majority of the current membership

of the Board shall constitute a quorum for all purposes.

§ 2.08. Attendance.

Participation is essential to the fulfillment of the function of membership. The absence of
any member impedes the business of the Board and deprives the Department of Juvenile
Justice (the “Department”) of the overall policy direction this Board is responsible for
providing. Should any member miss three consecutive regular meetings, or a total of five
or more regular meetings during a calendar year, the Chairperson, following consultation
with the member, is authorized to advise the appropriate Executive Branch official(s). In
accordance with § 66-5 of the Code of Virginia, members of the Board may be suspended
or removed by the Governor at his pleasure.

§ 2.09. Conduct of Business

The Board actively encourages and welcomes public participation in ali its public
deliberations. All meetings of the Board, including meetings and work sessions during
which no votes are cast or any decisions made, shall be public meetings, and shall be
conducted in accordance with § 2.2-3707 of the Code of Virginia. Votes shall not be

Last Updared July 31, 2024 2



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
BY-LAWS

taken by written or secret ballot in an open meeting, and minutes shall be recorded at all
public meetings. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the principles of
procedures prescribed in Roberts’ Rules of Order.

Article 3. Powers and Duties.

§ 3.01. General Powers and Duties.
Section 66-10 of the Code of Virginia gives the Board the following general powers and

duties:

a) To establish and monitor policies for programs and facilities for which the
Department is responsible by law;

b} To ensure the development of a long-range youth services policy;

¢} To monitor the activities of the Department and its effectiveness in implementing
the policies of the Board;

d) To advise the Governor and Director on matters relating to youth services;

e) To promulgate such regulations as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of
Title 66 of the Code of Virginia and other laws of the Commonwealth;

f) To ensure the development of programs to educate citizens and elicit public
support for the activities of the Department;

g) To establish length-of-stay guidelines for juveniles indeterminately committed to
the Department and to make such guidelines available for public comment;

h) To adopt all necessary regulations for the management and operation of the
schools in the Department, provided that any such regulations do not conflict with
regulations relating to security of the institutions in which the juveniles are
committed; and

i) To establish compulsory minimum entry-level, in-service, and advanced training
standards, as well as the time required for completion of such training, for persons
employed as juvenile correctional officers employed at a juvenile correctional
facility as defined in § 66-25.3. For juvenile correctional officers who may have
contact with pregnant residents, such standards shall include training on the
general care of pregnant women, the impact of restraints on pregnant residents
and fetuses, the impact of being placed in restrictive housing or solitary
confinement on pregnant residents, and the impact of body cavity searches on
pregnant residents.

§ 3.02. Additional Specific Powers and Duties.

Various sections of the Code of Virginia give the Board additional specific powers and
duties, both mandatory and discretionary. Such sections of the Code of Virginia include,
but are not limited to, the following;

a) Section 2.2-4007.02 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate

regulations for public participation in the formation and development of
regulations.

Last Updated July 31, 2024 3



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
BY-LAWS

b) Section 16.1-223 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate
regulations governing the security and confidentiality of data in the Virginia
Juvenile Justice Information System.

¢) Section 16.1-233 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to establish minimum
standards for court service unit staff and related supportive personnel and to
promulgate regulations pertaining to their appointment and functions to the end
that uniform services, insofar as is practical, will be available to juvenile and
domestic relations district courts throughout the Commonwealth.

d) Section 16.1-284.1 of the Code of Virginia requires the standards established by
the Board for secure juvenile detention centers to require separate services for the
rehabilitation of juveniles placed in post-dispositional dentition programs for
greater than 30 calendar days.

e) Section 16.1-293.1 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate
regulations for the planning and provision of mental health, substance abuse, or
other therapeutic treatment services for persons returning to the community
following commitment to a juvenile correctional center or post-dispositional
detention program.

f) Section 16.1-309.3 of the Code of Virginia authorizes the Board to approve local
plans for the development, implementation, and operation of a community-based
system of services under the Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act
(Article 12.1 of Title 16.1 of the Code of Virginia). This section also requires the
Board to solicit written comments on the plan from the judge or judges of the
juvenile and domestic relations court, the director of the court service unit, and if
applicable, the director of programs established under the Delinquency
Preventions and Youth Development Act (Chapter 3 of Title 66 of the Code of
Virginia).

g) Section 16.1-309.5 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate
regulations to serve as guidelines in evaluating requests for reimbursement of
one-half the cost of construction, enlargement, renovation, purchase, or rental of a
secure juvenile detention center or other home and to ensure the geographically
equitable distribution of state funds provided for such purpose.

h) Section 16.1-309.9 of the Code of Virginia requires the following:

a. The Board to develop, promulgate, and approve standards for the
development, implementation, operation, and evaluation of a range of
community-based programs, services, and facilities authorized by the
Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act (Article 12.1 of Title
16.1 of the Code of Virginia)

b. The Board to approve minimum standards for the construction and
equipment of secure juvenile detention centers or other facilities and for
the provision of food, clothing, medical attention, and supervision of
juveniles to be housed in these facilities and programs.

i} Section 16.1-309.10 of the Code of Virginia authorizes the Board to visit, inspect,
and regulate any secure juvenile detention center, group home, or the residential
care facility for children in need of services, delinquent, or alleged delinquent that
is established by a city, county, or any combination thereof.

Last Updated July 31, 2024 4



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
BY-LAWS

b

k)

Section 16.1-322.5 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to approve those
localities creating a Commission for the purpose of financing and constructing a
regional detention or group home. This section also requires the Board to approve
contracts for construction of such facilities.

Section 16.1-322.7 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to make, adopt, and
promulgate regulations governing specific aspects of the private management and
operation of local or regional secure juvenile detention centers or other secure
facilities.

Section 66-10.1 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate
regulations to effectuate the purposes of Chapter 5.1 (§32.1-162.16 et seq.) of
Title 32.1 of the Code of Virginia governing any human research conducted or
authorized by the Department.

m) Section 66-10.2 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate

0)

p)

q)

regulations governing the housing of youth who are detained in a juvenile
correctional facility pursuant to a contract with the federal government and not
committed to such juvenile correctional facility by a court of the Commonwealth.
Section 66-23 authorizes the Board to promulgate regulations to govern the
process by which superintendents of juvenile correctional centers consent to
residents applying for driver’s licenses and issue employment certificates;

Section 66-24 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate
regulations for the certification of community group homes or other residential
care facilities that contract with or are rented for the care of juveniles in direct
state care.

Section 66-25.1 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate
regulations governing the form and review process for any agreement with a
public or private entity for the operation of a work program for juveniles
committed to the Department.

Section 66-25.6 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to promulgate
regulations governing the private management and operation of juvenile
correctional facilities.

Section 66-28 of the Code of Virginia requires the Board to prescribe policies
governing applications for grants pursuant to the Delinquency Prevention and
Youth Development Act (Chapter 3 of Title 66 of the Code of Virginia) and
standards for the operation of programs developed and implemented under the
grants.

Article 4.
Committees.

§ 4.01.Special or Ad Hoc Committees

Special or Ad Hoc Committees may be constituted at any time by action of the Board or
the Chairperson. At the time a Special Committee is created, its mission shall be
specifically established by action of the Board or by the Chairperson. In creating such
Special Committees, the Chairperson shall specify the time within which the Committee
is to make its report to the Board

Last Updated July 31, 2024 5



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
BY-LAWS

§ 4.04. Other Appointments.

The Chairperson may designate members of the Board from time to time to serve on
various task forces, advisory councils, and other committees and to serve as liaison with
Department functions and state organizations or associations.

Article 5.
Officers.

§ 5.01. Officers Elected from the Board.

The Officers of the Board elected from its membership shall be the Chairperson, Vice-
chairperson and Secretary, who shall each be elected by the Board at its first regular
meeting of the fiscal year. Officers shall serve for a term of one year and shall be eligible
for re-election. Should an Officer vacancy occur, the vacancy may be filled at the next meeting
of the Board, unless such vacancy occurs within 10 days of the next meeting, in which case it
may be filled at the subsequent meeting.

§ 5.02. Chairperson.

The Chairperson shall be the presiding officer of the Board at its meetings. Upon request
of the Board, the Chairperson shall act as its spokesperson or representative and shall
perform such additional duties as may be imposed on that position by an Act of the
General Assembly or by direction of the Board. The Chairperson shall be an ex-officio
member of all Committees of the Board.

§ 5.03. Vice-chairperson.

In the absence of the Chairperson at any meeting or in the event of disability or of a
vacancy in the office, all the powers and duties of the Chairperson shall be vested in the
Vice-chairperson. The Vice-chairperson shall also perform such other duties as may be
imposed by the Board or the Chairperson.

§ 5.04. Secretary.

The Secretary shall (1) review and recommend improvements to Board meeting
procedures and other relevant Board business so as to facilitate the administrative
efficiency of the Board; (2) ensure the development of approprate resolutions, etc.,
which are needed by the Board from time to time; {3) serve as the Board’s
parliamentarian; (4) work closely with the Department staff who are assigned to provide
administrative assistance to the Board to review and sign minutes and policy documents,
etc.; and (5) to ensure that unique or non-routine materials and equipment are available
for the Board to carry out its functions. In the event that both the Chairperson and Vice-
chairperson are absent at any meeting, the Secretary shall preside over the meeting,

§5.05. Order of Succession in Absence of Officers

In the event that the Chairperson, Vice-chairperson, and Secretary all are absent from a
meeting, the Board member in attendance with the longest tenure on the Board shall be
authorized to preside over the meeting. In the event that two or more such members in

Last Updated July 31, 2024 fi



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
BY-LAWS

attendance have served identical terms, the Director shall be authorized to designate one
of the two Board members to preside over the meeting.

Article 6.
Department of Juvenile Justice.

§ 6.01. Director.

§ 66-1 of the Code of Virginia establishes the Department of Juvenile Justice under the
immediate supervision of a Director who is appointed by the Governor, subject to
confirmation by the General Assembly. In accordance with § 66-2 of the Code of
Virginia, the Director is responsible for supervising the Department and for exercising
such other powers and performing such other duties as may be provided by law or as may
be required of the Director by the Governor and the Secretary of Public Safety. The
Director shall implement such standards and goals of the Board as formulated for local
and community programs and facilities. In accordance with § 16.1-234 of the Code of
Virginia, it shall be the duty of the Department to ensure that minimum standards
established by the Board for court service and other state-operated programs are adhered
to.

§ 6.02. Relationship of the Board and Department.

In keeping with the powers and duties imposed upon the Board and upon the Director by
law, the Board shall regularly meet with the Director in order that the responsibilities of
each are carried out efficiently and cooperatively. The Board shall periodically assess its
needs for administrative assistance and how well those needs are being met, and shall so
advise the Director. In accordance with § 16.1-309.4 of the Code of Virginia, the
Department shall submit to the Board on or before July 1 of odd-numbered years, a
statewide plan for the establishment and maintenance of a range of institutional and
community-based, diversion, predispositional and postdispositional services to be
reasonably accessible to each court. The Department shall establish procedures to ensure
(i) the superior quality and timeliness of materials submitted to the Board and (ii) that the
Board is informed as early as possible of individuals attending Board meetings.

§ 6.03. Administrative Assistance.
The Department shall provide staff assistance to the Board in carrying out its
administrative duties.

Article 7.
Amendments and Procedural Irregularities.

§ 7.01. Annual Review.
The Board shall review the By-Laws annually to ensure compliance with any
amendments that may have been made to applicable sections of the Code of Virginia.

Last Updated July 31, 2024 7

10



STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
BY-LAWS

§ 7.02. Amendments.

The By-Laws may be amended at any regular or special meeting of the Board by an
affirmative vote of the majority of the Board, provided that the proposed amendment was
included in the notice of the meeting.

§ 7.03. Procedural Irregularities.
Failure to observe procedural provisions of the By-Laws does not affect the validity of

Board actions.
§ 7.04. Effective Date.

The foregoing By-Laws are adopted by the Board and are effective as amended, June 31,
2024.

Last Updated July 31, 2024 8

"



Robert Vilchez, Chair
Scort Kizner, Vice Chair
Synethia White, Secretary
Lisa Cason

Enc English

William Johnson

David Mick

Laura F. O'Quinn

Past Office Box 1110
Richmond, VA 23218-1110
804.588.3903

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Board of Juvenile Justice

DRAFT BOARD MINUTES

March 31, 2025
Virginia Public Safety Training Center

Board Members Present: Lisa Cason (remote participant), Eric English, William (Will} Johnson, Scott
Kizner, David Mick, Robert (Tito) Vilchez, and Synethia White

Board Members Absent: Laura 0’'Quinn

Department of Juvenile Justice (Department} Staff: Frank Battle, Ken Davis, Michael Favale, Wendy
Hoffman, Hamlet Hood, Jerri Jackson, Nikia jones, Melodie Martin, Andrea McMahon, Ashaki McNeil,
Linda McWilliams, Leah Nelson, Brian Russell, Cassandra Sheehan (Attorney General’s Office), James
Towey, and Deana Williams

Guests (Signed the Attendance List): Amber Banks, Jameka Jackson, Tyler Layne, Pamela Little-Hill,
Keyris Manzanares, Enza Mercy, and Valerie Slater

CALL TO ORDER AND INTRODUCTIONS
Chairperson Tito Vilchez called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m. and asked for introductions.

CONSIDERATATION OF REMOTE PARTICIPATION

On motion duly made by Synethia White and seconded by Eric English, the Board of Juvenile Justice
approved (1) the Chair’s decision to approve the request of Board Member Lisa Cason to participate
from a remote location on the grounds that her principal residence location is more than 60 miles from
the meeting location, and (2) affirmed that her voice could be heard by all persons at the primary
meeting location. All Board members present declared “aye,” and the motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Valerie Slater from RISE for Youth provided public comment; her printed comments are attached to
the meeting minutes.

CONSIDERATION OF BOARD MINUTES

The minutes of November 1, 2024, and December 6, 2024, Board meetings were offered for approval.
On maotion duly made by Will Johnson and seconded by Eric English, the Board approved the minutes
as presented. All Board members present declared “aye,” and the motion carried.

12



NEW BUSINESS

Consideration of the City of Chesapeake Needs Assessment
Ken Davis, Reguiatory Coordinator, Department

Mr. Davis explained the process for the City of Chesapeake’s request to move forward with their needs
assessment on renovations to their Juvenile Detention Center (JDC). Mr. Davis introduced Leah Nelsan
from the Department’s Quality Assurance Unit and Pameta Little-Hill and Jameka Jackson from the City
of Chesapeake, who were present at the meeting to answer any questions.

Chapter 30, Regulation Governing State Reimbursement of Local Juvenile Residential Facility Costs,
was created to fulfill the requirements of §§ 16.1-309.5 and 16.1-309.9 of the Code of Virginia
pertaining to the construction, enlargement, purchase, or renovation of juvenile detention centers and
other facilities, and state reimbursement for those projects. The regulation requires that any such
project be subject to chapter 30 and all other applicable statutes, regulations, and guidance
documents. Those guidance documents include, among others, The Step-By-Step Procedure for
Approval and Reimbursement for Local Facility Construction, Enlargement, and Renovation.

While Chapter 30 does contain several enforceable provisions on the subject, it is the Step-By-Step
Procedure that outlines the specific steps to be taken for localities and facilities to file for state
reimbursement for these types of projects. The certification regulation, 6VAC35-20, also has a
requirement that new construction, expansion, and renovations of all juvenile residential facilities,
whether or not the facility or its sponsor is seeking reimbursement for construction or operation, shall
conform to the governing provisions of the regulation governing state reimbursement. The Step-by-
Step Procedure is incorporated by reference into Chapter 30 and contains the requirement the
Department follows.

The Step-By-Step document sets out the procedure that localities and facilities must follow for
construction and renovation projects including the needs assessment, planning study, preliminary
design, and construction documents. There are also procedures for the confirmation of funding and
the reimbursement itself. In addition, the Step-By-Step document contains all the required
construction specifications, also known as the “guide specs”. These detail specifications such as the
kinds of masonry or fire suppression system to be used.

The first step of the process is the needs assessment. According to the Step-by-Step document, the
needs assessment is an evaluation of trends and factors at the local or regional level which may affect
current and future client needs and the assessment of local facilities and nonresidential programs
available to meet such needs. The needs assessment starts with a letter to the Department briefly
describing the unmet need, stating the governing body’s intent to complete a needs assessment,
identifying the locality’s project manager, and requesting the Department’s assistance with the
project. The Department’s detention specialist will then assist the locality in preparing the needs
assessment present to the Board. Leah Nelson is filling the role as the Department’s detention
specialist because that role is currently vacant.

Board approval, and approval by the Office of the Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security,
will authorize the locality to proceed to the planning study which is the overall description of the
proposed project consisting of new construction, renovation of existing facilities, or both. The needs

13



assessment step is not the end; the Board will hear from the Chesapeake team several more times as
they go through the process.

Leah Nelson concluded the presentation by noting that the first step of the Step-by-Step procedure
was the submission of the letter by the City of Chesapeake which prompted the presentation to the
Board at this meeting. The completed needs assessment for the Chesapeake JDC is on pages 42 — 136
of the Board packet. The City of Chesapeake would like the Board’s consideration and approval of the
needs assessment, in order to move forward with the next step in the process.

Chairperson Vilchez noted that the next step would be the planning study, and asked whether the
Department would provide an update of the process at the next meeting. Ms. Nelson responded that
the locality would develop their planning study and submit drafts to the Department’s Quality
Assurance and Capital Qutlay Offices, and a synopsis of the planning study would then be provided to
the Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security for review. The Department will have meetings
with Chesapeake and determine whether to indicate acceptance. It will then come back to the Board.

On motion duly made by Tito Vilchez and seconded by David Mick, and pursuant to 6VAC35-30 (
Regulation Governing State Reimbursement of Local Juvenile Residential Facility Costs), and in
adherence to the Department of Juvenile Justice Step-By-Step Procedures for Approval and
Reimbursement for Local Facility Construction, Enlargement, and Renovation, the Board of Juvenile
Justice approved the Chesapeake Juvenile Services Needs Assessment to renovate the Chesapeake
Juvenile Detention Center and authorized Chesapeake Juvenile Services to proceed to a Planning
Study. All Board members present declared “aye,” and the motion carried.

Education Program Update
Deana Williams, School Superintendent, Department

Yvonne B. Miller High School and
Post-Secondary Programs

) Coreer & Technical

% LTro st ey A |
[} High School Equivalency GEDI

F-Y Post-Secondary Programs

Yvonne B. Miller High Schoot offers many of the same courses as a public high school and is monitored
by the Virginia Department of Education (DOE). Our program does not offer any courses not approved
by DOE.

Core subjects include:
e English classes, grades nine through 12.
s Math is offered from low to high level.

14



The Department’s Division of Education (Education Program) currently uses the blended learning

model.

The sciences offered are biology, environmental, and some chemistry classes.

All the history classes are offered to include government and Virginia and US history.
Electives include music, art, health, driver's education, or career technical classes. Currently
offered are AD Design 1 and 2, as well as business and information technology classes.

GED programs for students who wish to have that option.

Trades classes have opened for both high school and postsecondary students, and there are
enrichment classes such as music production. Barbering is a popular trades study where
students can take the state board and earn a license. There is also a forklift simulator class
where youth can be transported to Reynolds Community College and earn a forklift
certification.

College courses are offered, mainly in the areas of business and entrepreneurship. Thereare a
couple of students enrolled in the online programs, and it is going well.

O
Instructional Model

Blended learning combines haditional face-fo-lace instiuction with
enline oclivities and hands-on experiences, crealing a tlexible and
persongalized leorning environment. This model ako enhances
accessibility, particularly for students who face scheduling or location
challenges.

Thwaugh blended learning, teachers can locus on providing
individualized suppori, fostering aclive leaming. and improving
retention. Combining Ihese diverse formats not only enhances
academic outcomes but also builds essenlial digital literacy skills.
preparing students for future careers.

Digital Learning Platforms

Virtual Virginka throwgh Coanvas:
Core Subjech & Beclives

ICEV:
Cmreer & Teechnical Education

HCCER [wilh VITA)

Trades

k GED Acodemy:
GED®Hegh School Equivalency
IHSE)

15



These platforms support the blended learning model. An online platform for every course is offered at
Bon Air.

Virtual Virginia is used for all core subjects and electives. DOE has used Virtual Virginia for several years
and has ensured all online curricidum is aligned with DOE standards.

iCEV is an online platform that offers every career and technical course designed.

NECER is associated with VITA and has taken some time to become operational; meanwhile, there are
textbooks and printed materials for those classes.

@ Student Assessments

and Educational Apps

* ISAEP/GED® » Newsela [ELA, $S, SCI)
» SOL Testing (Falland + Gizmos {SCI, Math}

Spring) » Everfi {financial literacy)
. ACT|Won<Keys- substitute = Lexia [ELA)

test for EOC Reading + NoRedink [wWrili

and Writing SOLs Cﬁmﬁﬂlﬁm‘] g gaes
« WISE Financial Literacy

testing

The Education Program does have different educational apps used as tools in the classrooms.

¢ Newsela for English language arts, social studies, and science.

+ Gizmos are virtual labs for science and math.

e Everfiare interactive lessons which prepare students for the WISE exam. This is used as a career
and technical certification for graduation.

e Lexia is research proven computerized reading program that accelerates skills for students.

s NoRedink improves students’ writing and grammar skills.

Superintendent Williams provided the Board with copies of the Program of Studies which details the
courses offered at Yvonne B. Miller High School.

Board member Kizner asked how long the school day is. Superintendent Williams responded 6.75 hours
of instruction, including lunch. There may be some postsecondary education students that take a few
courses, but normally most high school students are in school for a full day.

Board member White asked if this was for all facilities. Superintendent Williams replied the schedule
is only for Bon Air.

16



Board member Mick asked about hiring teachers. Superintendent Williams noted that the hiring of
teachers is the school’s biggest challenge. The most difficult teacher hiring, currently, is for science
because of the series of courses it takes to be endorsed.

Board member Johnson asked about the postsecondary course offerings. Superintendent Williams
answered that the Education Program does have college courses, some enrichment courses such as
music production and art, along with trade certifications for forklift, HVAC, carpentry, and piumbing.
The Division of Education is in the process of hiring an electrical teacher. Board member Johnson
followed up and asked whether the postsecondary courses were primarily career and technical.
Superintendent Williams said yes, mostly career and technical and college.

Board member White asked what the options for anline classes or courses are. Superintendent
Williams replied that for the past several years, the Education Program has offered small business and
entrepreneurship courses through Reynolds Community College, which consist of six courses before
earning a career study certificate. The Division of Education is working to expand that degree. There
are currently two students who have taken all courses offered at Bon Air and are now in the process
of taking courses for an associate’s degree.

Board member Johnson asked if those credit courses are college or high school credit towards
graduation. Superintendent Williams said that those are specifically for the postsecondary students.
The Education Program does not have dual enrollment.

Board member Kizner asked for a sense of the profile of the student that enters Bon Air.
Superintendent Williams replied that, on average, students come to Bon Air already a few years
behind. It might be that the school receives a student who is in eighth grade but is 16 years old. Itis
estimated that around 90% of our students read below their grade level. The Division of Education
employs two reading specialist positions dedicated to the literacy program.

Board member Kizner asked, if a student is about to teave Bon Air, what is the transition like with the
local school system? Superintendent Williams said the Division of Education has a reenrollment
coordinator who works with the school team in the community to review all the student records and
share information. Board member Kizner asked about the best estimate of percentage of students who
graduate with a diploma. Superintendent Williams referred to the last slide in the packet, noting that
Penn Foster is no longer used.

Board member Mick said that the reenrollment coordinator is the person who transitions the youth
back to the local school, and the transition specialist helps the youth with employment. What is the
difference between those two positions? Superintendent Williams responded that the transition
specialist does exactly that; they do a series of tests and review the student file to help the youth, who
is between high school and college, find employment. Board Member Mick asked how many students
are in the Pathful Explore (Virginia Job Shadowing) program. Superintendent Williams said that is one
of the kids’ favorite programs and takes the student virtually to a job site. Board member Mick offered
a “good job” to Superintendent Williams on doubling the graduation numbers for year’s past.

17



Universal Screening Assessments

Gilled Academic Screenet
{tanguage and Muih)

« Adrminisiered In Octob + Administered ot the * Complated at the

& March ot of the tinne of beginning of 1he school beginning ol soch school

enrolimenl/exit. yeor < ol the fima of yeor or semaesler.

* Purpesa is to help envolimenl. depending vpon the
delermine sludents' *Purpose & to dalemine if school 1=heduvie
proficiancy laveb. identily a studen] speaks o *Used te largel polentia
gaps in knowledge, and lnguage olher Ihan gifted studenis.

Quide intervenlions. English at home. i the o Used in conjunc hion wilh
answer is yas.“ it signab other assessments and
ihal! the studen! may information prior to
need furiher assessmant making o refemal,
lo delermine thai Englsh
lenguage proficeency.

The Education Program does a series of screening assessments that help identify youth very early on
to see if they need more evaluation or court services.

Every couple of years the program does have one or two gifted students that come through.

_

Diagnostic Tests for the Literacy Program

e ualitative Reading Inventory (QRI) —_ -

tests words in isolation and reading passages for
comprehension

. Core Phonics Survey

tests phonics skils in decoding tor real words and
pseudo words

P WV ords Their Way —

tests knowledge ol phonics in encoding (speling)

Diagnostic tests help identify reading gaps before instruction begins. For the literacy program, once
the reading assessment screeners flag students who are low level, the student is pulled into the
diagnostic assessment for literacy to make sure they qualify for the reading program but also to
determine where to start them in the reading program.

18



Diagnostic Tests for EL Students

e WIDA Screener ——

« Administered after home language
survey and students are identified os
speaking a language other than
English.

+ Purpose is to assess the English
proficiency of students whose first
language is not English and to
determine eligibility for language
support services.

With the screeners and the diagnostic assessment, the Education Program is trying to take a tiered

approach to identify students who need targeted interventions and supports.

&

Growth Assessments

ACCESS Adminlstered in February
(oLILERETIEN Annual test o monior proficiency in English and daclde
[ARINLEYIT whether a student il needs suppoit

VDOE LV Grades b -8
LRI LTI Adminislered in the fall and winter

CINELGITTES To frack how much a student has Improved ovar ime. helping
& Maith educators klenitly areas where students need more support

Grades 6-12
Star Administered In the el and spring, or at the ime of sntolment

LELIII To rack how much a student has improved ovar ime, heiping
i Math educatons idenllly areas where students need more support

Growth Assessments are mandatory by DOE.

19



@ Student Assessments

« {SAEP/GED® » Newsela (ELA, SS, SCi)
¢+ SOL Testing {Fall and » Gizmos (SCI, Math}
Spring) » Everfl {financial literacy)
. ;\CtTchErg(éey{as- s&:jpstitute * Lexia (ELA)
est for eadin . .
and Writing SOLs g gsrﬁzgmllwmmg SeT0s
» WISE Financial Literacy
testing

Superintendent Williams continued her presentation by describing the assessments.

@ Career Assessments

Academic & Career Plan

Career
Personclity
Survey

Career
Clusters
interest Survey

O*NEF Interest
Profiler

Pathful Explore Brigonce
(Virginia Job Transition Skills
Shadowing) Inventory

ASVAB
Measures

Career Scope

This slide shows a series of career assessments. The Division of Education employs two transition
specialists, who determine what test to provide the student based on their needs and what they want
to do for a career.

Brigance is mainly for students with disabilities.

Career Scope is an interest aptitude test that is primarily for postsecondary students but has been
extended to all students.

Board member Kizner asked, of the 25 students who received the standard diploma in the 2023-2024
school year, what percentage did that represent of all students who were eligible for a diploma?
Superintendent Williams did not have those numbers, but noted that the Education Program does
have students who transition out before graduation.

20



Board member Kizner asked about the barrier preventing dual enroliment. Superintendent Williams
replied that there are no major barriers; it is no different than public schools across the nation. The
Department is competing with other local school divisions to hire teachers quickly that have a master’s
or doctorate degree. The Department must be competitive with other divisions. Board member Kizner
said he imagined teacher retention and hiring are a challenge statewide and must be a greater
challenge for the Department. Superintendent Williams agreed, especially when local school divisions
offer a higher salary bonus such as the City of Richmond who offer $10,000. The Department did offer
bonuses pre-pandemic.

Board member English asked about the language support. Superintendent Williams responded that
currently there are six English learner (EL) students; usuaily the school has between four and six
students, and the Division of Education does hire EL teachers. The schedule for EL teachers is designed
for them to pull students from classes and offer them more individualized services and support.
Although this is not mandated for our GED students, this support is still offered if they need it.
Referring to page 149 of the Board packet, Board member Mick asked whether in 2024 a total student
count of 167 was not just seniors. Superintendent Wiiliams said that was correct, it was a combined
number at multiple grade levels. Board member Mick stated that in 2024, 42 students received their
diplomas and 16 received their GED certificate. What happens now to the 42 youth that graduated?
Superintendent Williams said as soon as a student earns a high school diploma or GED, the transition
specialist will work with them. They will administer the Career Scope, review their SOL score, and
review their academic career plan, which is a required plan through DOE. Board member Mick wanted
to make sure that once the youth received their diploma or GED, they were not released.
Superintendent Williams answered that those youth are kept engaged. Some students may not know
what they want to do but are offered college courses and trades until they decide. Some youth may
be exposed to careers they did not think were possible.

Board member Kizner asked if there was a 19- or 20-year-old student with a GED or diploma, do they
still have six hours of school a day? Superintendent Williams responded they have a choice. The
Education Program would encourage those youth to get involved in something even though they are
undecided. They will plug those youth in right away to a postsecondary option. If they do not want to
go to college or have not decided on a trade, the Education Program tries to expose them to other
options, including enrichment courses to make sure these youth are not sitting on a unit. it is not
mandatory for them; they can decide whether it is a fuil day.

21



Support Programs and Services

[ Support Programs ] [ e R ]
o e . Sehooi Pavcnciogs!
iy e = Reenvolmenl Coordinator
: ERn?:r;‘h Laslml‘w:‘grellm + Tronsition Speciolists
+  Reading Specialis ; 1
+ Gifted Programs Compionce Speciolists

«  Assessment Speciakst

+  Instructional Technology
Resource Specialsi

+ Llbrary Media Specicist

R\ _4 " SUE

Superintendent Williams explained that Compliance Specialists used to be part of the Special Education
team but have had other programs added to their responsibilities, such as Section 504.

There is an Assessment Specialist that evaluates the student's performance through assessments.

An Instructional Technology Resource Specialist is designated to help teachers implement technology
and apps and digital platforms in the classroom.

@ Yvonne B. Miller High School and
Post-Secondary Programs

[ Student Count HS ] | Student Count PSP ]

Data extracled from PowerSchool February 26, 2025

Superintendent Williams provided data on overall high school and postsecondary numbers.

22



Students with Disabilities
Compared to the Total Student Population

| .'J.’D_\._'_O.'I 232

Total shadent count » disabled and non-disabled

sl araliPalie

Totad students with disabilities

(State averape |5 sround 14%) AT i 11 5% A5
IMRSHD  [IUAD  [MNSED  (M0NIMD (I SHD
L R T T T T ]

Lak?  Laell  1heH? DIl MRt

W Tetal Hud. Pop.

SWDs Only
= o SWDh
ko An b - ne

This is longitudinal data. It shows that it has always been the case that 30-40% of students have
disabilities, and this year it is 46%. This is notably higher than the state average which is around 14%.
This important piece of data does suggest that specialized programs and resources are needed. It afso
helps guide the best instructional model for our students and which digital learning platforms are good
for students with disabhilities.

Primary Disability Categories Only

Based or

| st Glatity (D) % R R
Othar Haaith Impaionen {OHI) 0% % s % ™
Specific Leaming 17% 16% u% % ~

i Disatifty (S10)

ietotecrual isabity 1) = ke = = %%
F Heasng Impakred % (23 [ % 1%
| suntem paar) "~ ™ ™ ™ ™
I Saction 504 Disbibty s x| asx 1% %
| " % " 0% 0% o
| * Spaech Languags as 2 Relsted Sevvice [ 0% o L] "

From 2020 to 2024, emotional disability was the highest category at 47%, which is a significant number.
Out of the total student population, 46% of students have a disability, but cut of the SPED population,
47% have an emotional disability, which is almost half of the students. Other Health Impairments (OHI)
are the second highest at 29%. Historically, Intellectual Disability and Autism have been at lower
percentages, but the school does currently have a couple of youth, and programs are designed
specifically for them.

23



Board member Kizner asked if the parent participation was good with IEP meetings. Superintendent
Williams responded that parent participation has been good, especially since there are more virtual
options since the pandemic. More parents can participate virtually than in person. There are times
when a parent is not able to provide signatures on |IEP paperwork, but the Division of Education sets
up tables during visitation to get the needed signatures. Board member Kizner asked if the Department
employs a full-time school psychologist. Superintendent Williams replied yes, and she is amazing. This
is such a hard position to fill; and Superintendent Williams noted that she had served in that position
in schools in Richmond and Henrico.

YBMHS Three Year Graduation Rate

YVONNE B. MILLER HIGH SCHOOL COMPLETION
2021-2022 | 2022-2023 [2023-2024

Advanced Studies Diploma 1 o o
Standard Diploma 7 23 25
Applied Studias Diploma 2 1 1
Penn Foster High School Diploma N/A N/A N/A
GED® Cartiflcate 12 9 L]

Total numbsr of gradustes 22 33 42

Fm=

Dok exhached: 7/8/24

Superintendent Williams concluded her presentation by noting that the Department has made great
improvements, the strategies in place are working, and students are graduating.

Board member White asked how school is provided when movement is restricted in the facility.
Superintendent Williams replied that education is converted over to the units, which is why the online
learning platform is so important. Laptop carts are provided for every student in the unit so they can
have access to a laptop to do their work online, and teachers are sent to support them in their unit, if
needed. If there are students who are removed from the classroom due to behavioral issues, teachers
are assigned to visit them and provide education. Those teachers assigned to the unit work directly
with content teachers and exchange updates and information on those students. Also, nonstructural
days called intersession, like spring break, are used to recover special education services. For example,
if students miss a certain amount of school time those students can be pulled into school in order to
provide interventions. Board member White asked if that type of information is documented to be
shared with families. Superintendent Williams said it is documented in the form of plans that are
shared with Bon Air staff.

Board member Kizner recognized that school is all year long and applauded the teachers who have
chosen to teach at Bon Air and not at Chesterfield, Henrico, or Richmond who might have potentially
better salaries and not work as many days, Superintendent Williams replied that she worked closely
with the agency’s Human Resources Office to compete with those school divisions. Teachers in the
local schools are able to work nine months out of the year, can have access to their cell phones, and

24



are not restricted by working in a facility. Bon Air is a challenging environment, and working with
committed youth provides special challenges for teachers.

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTIONS
Mr. Bailey was unable to attend the meeting and there are no certification actions.

DIRECTOR AND BOARD COMMENTS

Director Floriano was unable to attend today’s Board meeting, but James Towey, the Department’s
Regulatory and Legislative Affairs Manager was able to take questions or comments back to agency
leadership for a response.

Board member White said the Board has received a lot of information at this meeting, specifically from
public comment, and much of it on recurring themes. The Board is notified of things in between
meetings and electronically of the happenings at the facility due to the diligence of the staff and the
requests Board members have made in previous meetings about being kept aware of issues at Bon Air.
But concerns keep coming up. Board member White said she did not speak for the Board as a whole,
but in her opinion it seems like the Board needs something more in-depth because the Board keeps
hearing about these concerns. Board member White understood the comments from people who have
come forward, which have been shared on several occasions. Board member White is not siding with
anyone but absolutely understands the concerns. Board member White would like to know what
additional things are being addressed in the facility that the Board might not be aware of. Board
member White was pleased to learn that if young people are not able to move about the facility, they
still receive educational services and that various processes are in place for that scenario. There are
quite a few other things listed in the education presentation that Board member White would like to
be updated on.

Board member Kizner supported Ms. White's comments. Board member Kizner believed the minutes
reflect his desire to have an independent outside group look at many of the comments the Board has
been hearing for the past several months. Board member Kizner said there seem to be some
reservations on that idea.

Board member Johnson echoed Ms. White and Mr. Kizner's comments. He understood this Board isa
policy board, not a supervisory board, and there are only certain things this Board is empowered to
do. But usually, the only time the Board really hears about things operationally is during the
certification reports. It seems to be, in Board member Johnson’s said he feels those presentations are
formulaic, so any additional information speaking to Ms. White/Mr. Kizner's comments would be
appreciated.

Chairperson Vilchez also echoed the Board’s comments. As a Board member and a resident of the
state, Chairperson Vilchez is also concerned with what is going on at the Bon Air facility. Chairperson
Vilchez appreciated Ms. Slater’s public comment and said that it is good the Board is informed. There
have been improvements with DJ)’s communication to the board about Bon Air, but now, Chairperson
Vilchez is asking, as a Board member, what can be done to prevent certain types of behavior at Bon
Air? The Board is willing to listen at the next meeting to information about actions to address and
prevent further activity of the kind that was shared by Ms. Slater.

25



ADJOURNMENT
Chairperson Vilchez adjourned the meeting at 10:32 a.m.

26



www.riseforyouth.org

iy b
UNITED FAMILIE info@riseforyouth.org
RI?E PR AES

FOR YOUTH

RISE for Youth Public Comment - D)) Board Meeting 3/31/25
Valerie Slater, Esq., Executive Director of RISE for Youth, Criminal Defanse Attorney

Good moming Board members, staff, and attendees. My name is Valeric Slater. I am a criminal defense
attomey and the executive director of RISE for Youth, an organization committed to ensuring every space
that impacts a young person's life encourages growth and success.

1 am giving public comment today once again in response to the many disturbing reports of ill-treatment and
harsh conditions endured by youth and staff at Bon Air JCC. To date [ continue hearing so many of the same
issues from several different sources to include:

*  Youth not having regular access to the outside for fresh air and sunlight,

* Residents remaining in their rooms with not even 1 hour out of their rooms to take showers, make
phone calls, and participate in large muscle activity for more than 5 days at a time,
Residents being placed in solitary confinement for several days,
Youth being deprived of showers for several consecutive days,
Residents in need of medical treatment being ignored by medical staff,
Retaliation against staff and residents that speak out,
Staff working double shifts, and longer, without breaks or notice that their shifts will run
consecutively,
* This is not a comprehensive list.

I do not also need to rehearse for you all the incidents that have made the news as of late, and | hear of more
that do not make the news. What | am here to ask of each of you, is please, do not dismiss the concems
raised yet again here today as an attempt to advance an ulterior motive or to advance an agenda.

But if you choose not to listen to me, please here and act on behalf of the parents who were brave enough to
write and share their deep concerns enclosed in the folder of information I provided to each of you. Please
hear the voice of the resident who bravely shared pages from his journal, which are also provided in the
folder of information. You will find that all of the pages have been redacted to protect the youth and families
brave enough to speak out.

As Board Members, you have the powers and duties promulgated in VA Code § 66-10 which include:
» Establishing and monitoring policies for the DJJ's programs and facilities
+ Monitoring the activities of the Department and its effectiveness in implementing the policies

developed by the Board.

* Promulgating regulations necessary to accomplish the provisions of this title and other laws of the
Commonwealth.

» Ensure the development of programs to educate citizens and elicit public support for the activities of
the Department.

¢ And others.

T once again ask of you board members:

»  Support outside investigation into ALL allegations,

» Establish Monthly menitoring of the Bon Air facility with teams that include Board members,
advocates, previously incarcerated youth, family members, and legislators who are appointed to
Boards and Committees with oversight authority over youth justice issues,

¢ Ensure monitoring includes reviewing ALL serious incident reports, facility staffing levels, actual
school attendance, and the implementation of all rehabilitative programming,

» Move forward with building a smaller more rehabilitative facility on the campus of Bon Air

RISE for Youth
(P) (804) 709-8780
(F) (804) 895-7856

27



*  Safely reduce the facility population by:
» Reducing the LOS for indeterminately sentenced youth via
o  An increased use of community-based treatment options
» Even increasing the use of electronic monitoring which can further help reduce the facility’s
population

1 implore you, please consider implementing the suggested changes, and/or engage with us in meaningful
dialogue to develop strategies and solutions that will help find a positive way forward leading to the success
of all of Virginia’s youth. We must work together to ensure DJJ Is providing a safe environment for its
employees and a safe rehabilitative space for youth committed to its care.

RISE for Youth
(P) (804) 709-8780
{F) (804) 895-7856

28



I
| also want to add in that m son is denied medical.

He hasn't started any treatments and barely gets counseling services. Supposed to have weekly counseling.

Showers daily is a big concern along with schooling. Also 24hr lockdown for days at a time.

Ir
1 hope this request reaches you well. | am writing to express my concerns about the
way the children at Bon Air are being treated. My son is a resident at Bon Air. He was
transferred there on 8/7/2024. There have been many occasions where my son was
locked away in a cell for 24 hours at a time for several days with the most recent being
from 2/1/25-2/6/2025. The facility is required to allow these children to be out of their

rooms at least 1 hour a day, which is not happening. My son is not getting to attend
school regularly either. Currently, visitation with loved ones has been canceled with the

last visitation being 1/5/2025. This is the 2" time this facility has canceled visitation for
more than a month. They have not accommodated home video calls with the family
during these times. It has been brought to my attention the visitations have been
canceled due to fack of staffing at Bon Air. This is another reason why these children
are locked away for so long in their cells. Their federal rights are being violated. | have
also been given information, not from the facility itself, that there is a rise in violence at
this facility and attacks on staff members. For example, a supervisor was jumped, and
another staff member was stabbed. | have also gone to visitation where children had
broken fingers and black eyes, and parents were never notified. These children are
supposed to be being rehabilitated so that they can reenter society. They have been
court-ordered by judges to receive treatment services and counseling that are not being
fulfilled. We need to take immediate action. | fear for the safety and well-being of my
child and for others who are experiencing the same issues. | also fear for his mental
state while being incarcerated at Bon Air Juvenile Correctional Center.

Thank you for taking the time to read this email with concerns surrounding Bon Air.

29



A few months ago, my son [l sustained a severe head injury caused by a staff member. |
was never notified, and he did not receive the necessary medical attention despite the wound

clearly requiring sutures.

He began complaining of chest pain on February 5th, but the medical staff dismissed his concerns.
After checking his vitals, a nurse accused him of seeking attention and sent him back to lockdown.

It wasn't until days later, when the pain became unbearable, that he was forced to flood his room
just to get another staff member's attention. Even then, he didn’t receive emergency care until
February 10th, and | wasn't notified until February 13th from Felicia Bowles stating my son was in
stable condition at the hospital.

They continue to keep him in lockdown for days at a time without phone calls, showers, or basic
necessities, using staffing shortages as an excuse.

Felicia Bowles has been particularly rude and unprofessional, raising serious concerns about the
quality of care being provided.

On February 19th (yesterday), Dr. Clark and Nurse Felicia Bowles refused to send my son out for
treatment, despite his pain and an allergic reaction to medication. It was only after | emailed the
supervisor of the doctors that | received a call back, and they finally ensured my son was taken to
the hospital for evaluation.

My child’s rights are being violated, ignored, and dangerously neglected. This is a life-threatening
issue, and immediate action must be taken to ensure his safety and well-being.

| also feel that my rights as a parent are being disregarded and removed, leaving me powerless to
advocate for my child's health and safety.

You should also know that the kids are being locked down for up to three days at a time, with no
access to showers, sunlight, or the ability to contact their loved ones. This treatment is not only
inhumane but completely unacceptable.

To make matters worse, my son was wondering why | hadn’t visited him in the hospital. He kept
asking the staff if they had informed me, and they repeatedly told him “yes.” In reality, | wasn't
notified until the sane day as his discharge. The ironic part is that they called me Feb 11 to say
visitation had resumed for Sun Feb 16, completely unaware that my son was hospitalized at the
time. It's clear there is a severe lack of communication within their own system.

30



In your own words, describe what happened

My child does not have access to a phone to make regular calls home. The phone on the unit has
been broken for more than a month. | have address with unit counselor. | have asked during team
meeting when it would be fixed, who to contact to make sure repair request has been issued. The
unit counselor continuously say she has no information. Only time he has been able to call home is
about once a weak from the unit counselors office via speaker phone, There is no reasonable
amount of privacy.

Per the NIC: Youth have rights to reasonable access to telephones to communicate with theie
loved ones.[66) Standards issued by ACA and JDAI require that youth can place two phone calls
during admission and twice weekly during the length of stay. Staff should not deprive youth of
phone calls as a disciplinary measure, and should not listen tc or record conversations without
specitic and reasonable suspicion of criminal activity or threat to facility security.[67]

31



Board of the Department of Juvenile Justice

Dear Members of the Department of Juvenile Justice Board,

| am writing to formally express my deep concerns regarding the ongoing conditions at Bon Air
Juvenile Correctional Center. These issues not only violate basic human rights but also undermine
the rehabilitative purpose that such institutions are meant to serve.

1.

Unjustified Canceliation of Visitation:

Visitation is being canceled without apparent reason, often cited as a "safety issue" with no
further explanation. This denies both the incarcerated children and their families critical time
to maintain familial bonds and emotional support.

. Lack of Respect from Staff:

From upper management to frontline staff, there is a consistent pattern of disrespect toward
the incarcerated youth and their families. This hostile environment further isolates the
children and undermines their mental well-being.

. Severe Nutritional Deficiency:

The nutrition provided is wholly inadequate. My son has lost over 40 pounds while in the
facility, a clear indication of neglect. Proper nutrition is a fundamental right, and such drastic
weight loss poses serious health risks.

. Extended Isolation and Denial of Basic Hygiene:

Children are being locked in their rooms for up to three to four consecutive days without
access to showers or basic personal care. This is not only inhumane but also a direct
violation of their rights and dignity.

. Violation of Educational Rights:

My son has missed over three weeks of school, depriving him of his constitutional right to
education. This negligence jeopardizes his future and contradicts the rehabilitative mission of
the juvenile justice system.

. Isolation from Family:

Incarcerated children are being denied access to phones, preventing them from contacting
their loved ones. This isolation further exacerbates their emotional distress and contradicts
the principles of rehabilitation.

. Leadership Instability:

Bon Air has undergone over five changes in superintendents and counselors, creating an
unstable environment that negatively impacts the children. These constant shifts make it
difficult for youth to build trust and receive consistent support.

32



8. Retaliation Against Families Speaking Out:
Perhaps most alarming is the pattern of retaliation against children when their parents speak
up about these injustices. Any parent who dares to advocate for their child risks their child
facing further mistreatment from staff. This culture of fear and intimidation is unacceptable

and must be addressed immediately.

9. Misuse of Allocated Funds:
Our government allocates approximately $80,000 per incarcerated child annually, with even
more funding provided if the child has an Individualized Education Program (IEP). This raises
a serious question: Where is that money going? My son is certainly not receiving even 5% of
that funding in terms of proper care, education, nutrition, or rehabilitation services.

These ongoing issues demonsirate systemic neglect and a failure to uphold the standards of care
and rehabilitation expected from a juvenile correctional facility. | urge the Board to conduct a

thorough investigation into the conditions at Bon Air and implement immediate corrective measures
to protect the well-being and rights of the children under its care.

Thank you for your attention to this urgent matter. | look forward to your response and the steps
you will take to address these serious concerns.

Sincerely,

A very concerned parent.

33



- oL ¥ I
e SYals ere PO

aw =S Y o
' er Zhe tumeS ¢o
791, notic . bﬁ,

=
L
)

/ 7 : -‘y
i 2
#’Mh/, pk

A
4
1

!T"; Q. 2N I #)) 2y
“Aane, when xeally L HKnew L wac pot ohay.
iThe med nurle oalyza.;/_fgd me it L
TWanted water. L developed a Cf?h and
thartage 0f breath is that L L8l the

\nwres. she St inSisled on e dyinfing

Water, L asked To call my mother, as L
St a Javenile, they fold e tha t

34



whr/hue n&wz’

M
i /1'&‘&3&&@3 o7 leach. The

7 7
fﬁf&ﬁf};ﬂ zzzzzd:z/ z;}.;a/ o‘az AZLJ{

NOLRE, r‘Egr
miﬁdfz

\\

w\ d1
& Sl el 7 505"4'}"5_0'}7#&
1(1% 1}@7‘4 AR NAS  (4ame 0

[ () ' ‘ u.’-:;;: -l.;j‘:: } //" " l ! . .

.‘_

& ¢ _any..

.J‘
a:‘«f.e el SHenz . [ tudSe

o a}gj M&@n&gwa'
chdigiin. Our Boctll féﬂil

>

: g 7 : roat
i leg e
qn ¢ (ol
Y z o) mfldy 30 }zznu}ﬁ;
Iy g 44, ac well as cogh
yy [@(d, 1 f @bmf q:00 ﬁwy fm/¢
nod on the &:rc’wco/fumyand on,

Friday, 1115241‘ L wolle w 7o (at
(?ﬂ}:'}l;f all over i Eloor as & resu t of one 04'
ﬁoof

wsed the bathroom and wns
m’;ﬁg by 4t /oa/&*; wilet tha 'f‘m/

) /(o Mﬂfﬁd ,

35



_|0ther statl came. on
T isparohs,

N

Stop £lugs /ﬂ? ff’%aszﬁ?m h A
Oﬁzc’/ /’07/&’3‘1" u!u well, The

wod W_WY% c recident that
ar/wz/af A
726 cd/w 17 WL iz
ot ey, ond & Lz & :
. £ pplle pest

ﬂJOMC % 'u

c:cof%ej’d | | |
peer el Yellvye B Saeé ?
.Ea ~d0-3t @m:aua ED; lJ ﬁmé&mé
Ghle Fo Shoter on, M-L-9%. 11-2-2% coe
yemained on _o.dfiua With no ey awt o J-’

oar rooms. LL-3-d¥ ve vempined 2n

Aown, 4507 (5th ho hour Oudo  our yaoms.. ;

IWM L was on uni
g ,4'4 ved f}w un;t anhd fo; E’Aa/ -~
117 J0. C4N e cue ! oa)n aro?d 4:30- 500
c.’kn:f ah 19 Jam
c ab’cu]

/W)’ Mh i7 SULEE, WL yscdfclacd
{}m wlall my (/:cfures and ?ofc‘m o
U hew1eiirining fo my vmm there
rm%:hj bod a4 ool ant 2 o7 of cloths do {a(‘(e

36



- ==

fo. {alle Wiy shato 64

t'-fl' th Oy

A"y
Y
AL
]
t

; )

: _me i?i’s (L Lridl]
o tsefls\Yog Bett o Hhe i
_—w;_ﬂji DGRy S Lt
: - '(f A0 B WA/ m
_— —a'_'-:_x-,fﬂ" DY SRS
ot _},uﬁh &M{ t

o \ : &

- N\

7 IMAand efaur shovers. S
T gadlydhle Yo patici
ey visitadion trom
ywtangl bk to wit S avd Y
on locldovon tnd il 1 (S8 ime for my LH4.
WH&’&/ 129024, They c/fowed w5 10 aliend
sthool and gofour L1MA.later that night.
aroure! 500 4 f00M. Lhey did a big Cocilily

37



mave._and moved every?
. diblerent anilt Wi / G, (fera

fmeM |

g {,.w;mzzaiufe

LoeYe _t’c, dn
Lﬁiﬂ]z’é’_ﬁaﬁ' 1741) 'MM
£ bt ip (plel a4
. JE e I iz
tzﬂﬂﬂ” ‘2_4 I AJQJ_‘J{M ﬁflﬁzﬂﬂ
J}_gS I/, .7 WasS ot di.
ia a,fj% u‘zuy/; ¥ m m%%a/
on. locKdpsin 77 Wit }712
Mzd__%a)f/ x J}’/ REG of u/ zgﬁ?
B2 M}: - endead ”f Searzhing the
lﬁ dO il 1)l reyeiver e i /
# e W; U/ Letenl et
idfem Sthoo! gnc rfWu/wo ok [echdaton alf
bm% no LMA.1 ZO/ A (OGS numg,/
4:/% Sc}w/ /u rena 2750 on 4 gnit
f/ hev ,n/(, nts ’é(c/lc’d’ -
de lrelr YCCini /(17//-—-.. am fe m/

——_—y

',_ ;;nfj-f l j‘f

38



| hdf j{'/vmvd—f zwer onl/
ot Qéofff@dﬂn offe (/éz[%
e pext m}«f'

L w4S het dble ﬁ,”’clf)}é
mn d S L 1 ms (anceléd, G
SAERestiagells )0 00Te 4
:[05. 1wl (/ZL} with he

m -

39



EE ?djd’
_enelopes .1{'

......
ke = I . I

| 7
e jé L/J- (7 tes

nd_v LEJMIM a5 §f was &ﬁ(f/af’a(_..ﬁf
% e sacam e )
0 atiend Schoo/, Lhen' X & etz zed |

A i Thoo temaned oh' lockdon'|
él’ remaind 6’?’ of d/a lLb(,)gvg_r_I 4
S phle fo €inal mm‘fea hone call
but also ha a 7’ me h‘mm
mm‘zdole fo attend hut it was
—luthout me . L L5490, 0 gere g loc a(opn,
NoLever /(/f §olie 12"/?-'0/2 ansy

.r. __Li fhosy l'/\)\?/(( ]7//0 J?"-ﬂ[ﬁ r//l!é}?i//g Jz}/

t
40



-

—— . Tr—

(s on Lo am 1225 @i bz ol
/aa/[c/aan f.r on_pther

hit
f !QQ aﬂz c/ta’mﬁ zfczeyél/

27128_.- X Uu;/ %

_.. 1, _S_'_ G %
o CO 4&( eyl __K/
T /r %
un
12 hea m{{m

/ﬁg :‘!bf i;
éﬁ,vezzag.m ﬂz m@.r

L_
: ’0 QZ! 8"0 4
7&%’ Yecieve Ny 7 m&fgr‘ oN ﬂ' 02/ dnc!

on, /445 e remained n Loc fom all

a’a,}/ with 0, LMAnnd ho Shauizr-Y4hs
| war a)q/ f0 aftend vy eriod
ﬂ” /’mI o/ }*a(///c’ f We
w U Lo e, a??( Lo 1¥ a‘u// Mm‘wf

_.__,._ﬂ-ﬂ oh /u émurz /()C’ Y ¢ he ihed on
\_[0(/ Hcloy /(0/ 21/75 yopairder of //ea/;y

41




L dﬁW
N 2%’6/ ﬁﬁ’&tv& WQOM:ZEW, wtﬁ’l

Ko, I 4/,% WLy o fatllor
Y bl dod g AC S

. .'L_

.wf W
Wil not

{Ua{ ¢ | ;
?f/? LS e éﬂm Bc(eanfg
cr mon?? 7 D0 Hliht e
{n C’[")?Zf’ ouf o{ Mﬁﬂ j@cﬁéﬂ
2 d 4y, 4nd O}JZJ‘
cher LY ol tnit g

writ /]
2 440253

Sﬂ)?

) ..'féﬂz }’I oU malzzf

s Mz.”a) e m é’f}.czd& e cmH
el )w mcof ol W c‘%”f was on br.
we alfto ¢ of recieve § (/MYS on
.07/4%26 07//0 Q5 108 Temu /)m on locdun
all! by jsith ho LMA, / bwe WeTe
nef a /e ” 6%(7/(’/70/ Sch )/ Y5, we “fﬁ
oul our oms {or ak Wf an hcmr arou

42



s

8:00 ar 8 30mbyd were_not gHe 70

a‘ész)ﬂs ool A ther Joing dait gt abat
_[7 30 (D€ J'U 7l On .lﬁ: AN é /A f;’f!fl
haer o 5 AV, L Awd ot jacisve iy

Showar on AD, J/1AAB, (e reatizd .

N {6cAdaidn d IM’I hs LMA h V&

d ;Y] _ fall,
. fd‘{gf sl ’"’A Zhypos oyen any,..
) l'l’iu, are- ynadex q Sjdie

’Ine| mm oo,

7000;777 tﬂl . the tacilefy
& Shi/a Nt 1N { ¢ Y /A _,4' VAl E

IS5 dil gt

43



Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act
FY2025-FY2026 Budget Summary

Locality FY2025 MOE | FY2025 State | FY2026 MOE | FY 2026 State
Accomack $0.00 $ 23933.00 $0.00 $ 23933.00
Albemarle $52,231.00 $ 71,218.00 $52,231.00 $ 71,218.00
Alleghany $3,617.00 $ 18,476.00 $3,617.00 $§ 18476.00

Amelia $2,729.00 $ 9,913.00 $2,729.00 $ 9,913.00
Ambherst $28,233.00 $§ 37.022.00 $28,233.00 $ 37,022.00
Appomattox $332.00 $ 9,071.00 $332.00 $ 9,071.00
Arlington $270,059.00 $ 270,059.00 $270,059.00 $ 270,059.00
Augusta $0.00 $ 26,808.00 $0.00 $ 26,808.00
Bath $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 6,585.00
Bedford $14,190.00 $ 70,751.00 $14,190.00 $ 70,751.00
Bland $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 6,585.00
Botetourt $3,300.00 $ 13,138.00 $3,300.00 $ 1313800
Brunswick $635.00 3 11,703.00 $635.00 $ 11,703.00
Buchanan $809.00 $ 6745300 $809.00 $ 6745300
Buckingham $287.00 $ 8,798.00 $287.00 $ 8,798.00
Campbell $63,024.00 $ 53,024.00 $53,024.00 $ 5302400
Caroline $8,460.00 $ 14,869.00 $8,460.00 $ 14,869.00
Carroll $2,940.00 $ 18,929.00 $2,940.00 $ 18,929.00
Charles City $9,400.00 $ 6,585.00 $9,400.00 $ 6,585.00
Charlotte $268.00 $ 12,976.00 $268.00 $ 12976.00
Chesterfield $202,459.00 $ 668,292.00 $202,459.00 $ 668,292.00
Clarke $0.00 $ 8.990.00 $0.00 $ 8,990.00
Craig $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 6,585.00
Culpeper $1,119.00 $ 51,802.00 $1.119.00 $ 5180200
Cumberland $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 6,585.00
Dickenson $2,739.00 $ 10,437.00 $2,739.00 $ 10437.00
Dinwiddie $9,014.00 $  19,549.00 $9,014.00 $ 19,549.00
Essex $4,885.00 $ 22,825.00 $4,885.00 $ 2282500
Fairfax County $613,374.00 $ 600,996.00 $613,374.00 $ 600,996.00
Fauquier $2,886.00 $ 36,836.00 $2,886.00 $ 36,836.00
Floyd $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 6,586.00
Fluvanna $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 3 6,585.00
Franklin County $10,124.00 $ 21,332.00 $10,124.00 § 21,332.00
Frederick $0.00 $ 53,031.00 $0.00 $ 53,031.00
Giles $385.00 $ 9,243.00 $385.00 $  9.243.00
Gloucester $44,727.00 $  44,727.00 $44,727.00 $ 44,727.00
Goochland $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 658500
Grayson $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 6,585.00
Greene $0.00 $ 7,596.00 $0.00 $ 7,596.00
Greensville $8,668.00 $ 6,585.00 $8,668.00 $ 6,585.00

44



Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act

FY2025-FY2026 Budget Summary

e $10,476.00 $  63,762.00 $10,476.00 $ 63,762.00
Hanover $20,556.00 $  81,.243.00 $20,556.00 $ 81.243.00
Henrico $209,620.00 $ 390,110.00 $209,620.00 $ 390,110.00
Henry $34,009.00 $ 131,661.00 $34,009.00 $ 131,661.00
Highland $0.00 $ 6,585.00 $0.00 $ 6,585.00
Isle of Wight $10,716.00 $  23,984.00 $10,716.00 $ 2398400
James City $91,512.00 $  91,512.00 $91,512.00 $ 91,512.00
King & Queen $2,535.00 $ 9,336.00 $2,535.00 $ 9,336.00
King George $1,040.00 $ 1525800 $1,040.00 $ 15,258.00
King William $10,300.00 $ 6,951.00 $10,300.00 $ 6,951.00
e $7,908.00 $  20,530.00 $7,908.00 $  20,530.00
Lee $3,333.00 $  27,260.00 $3,333.00 $ 27,260.00
Loudoun $145,706.00 $ 145,706.00 $145,706.00 $ 145,706.00
Louisa $1,028.00 $  9,905.00 $1,028.00 $  9,905.00
Lunenberg $1,047.00 $  13,270.00 $1,047.00 $ 13,270.00
Madison $1,494.00 $  6,585.00 $1,494.00 $  6,585.00
Mathews $10,651.00 $  22,790.00 $10,651.00 $  22,790.00
Mecklenburg $1,349.00 $  31,360.00 $1,349.00 $  31,360.00
Middlesex $3,241.00 $  6,585.00 $3,241.00 $  6,585.00
Montgomery $179.00 $  49,393.00 $179.00 $  49,393.00
Nelson $202.00 $  10,364.00 $202.00 $ 10,364.00
New Kent $14,391.00 $  10,557.00 $14,391.00 $ 10557.00
Northampton $0.00 $  12,336.00 $0.00 $ 12,336.00
Northumberland $6,626.00 $  29,083.00 $6,626.00 $ 29,083.00
Nottoway $617.00 $  19,399.00 $617.00 $  19,399.00
Orange $2,181.00 $  21,728.00 $2,181.00 $ 21,728.00
Page $0.00 $  30,076.00 $0.00 $ 30,076.00
Patrick $5,984.00 $ 25241.00 $5,984.00 $ 2524100
Pittsylvania $29,756.00 $  41,765.00 $29,756.00 $  41,765.00
Powhatan $2,056.00 $ 846800 $2,056.00 $  8468.00
Prince Edward $0.00 $ 10,840.00 $0.00 $ 10,840.00
Prince George $21,972.00 $ 52775.00 $21,972.00 $ 52,775.00
Prince Wiltiam $509,171.00 $ 394,413.00 $509,171.00 $ 394,413.00
Pulaski $0.00 $  21,321.00 $0.00 $  21,321.00
Rappahannock $0.00 $ 9,673.00 $0.00 $ 9,673.00
Richmond County $11,698.00 $ 10,751.00 $11,698.00 $ 10,751.00
Roanoke County $24,644.00 $  179,982.00 $24,644.00 $ 179,982.00
Rockbridge $0.00 $  14,600.00 $0.00 $ 14,600.00
Rockingham $0.00 $ 44,867.00 $0.00 $  44,867.00
Russell $411.00 $  28,355.00 $411.00 $ 28,355.00
Scott $35.00 $  23,096.00 $35.00 $ 23,096.00
Shenandoah $0.00 $  31,204.00 $0.00 $  31,204.00

45



Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act

FY2025-FY2026 Budget Summary

Smyth $4,392.00 $ 29,786.00 $4,392.00 $ 29,786.00
Southampton $6,340.00 $ 10,485.00 $6,340.00 $ 10.485.00
Spotsylvania $39,655.00 $ 84,641.00 $39,655.00 $ 84641.00

Stafford $37,265.00 $ 107.510.00 $37,265.00 $ 107,510.00
Surry $6,275.00 $ 6,585.00 $6,275.00 $ 6,585.00
Sussex $3,321.00 $ 6,585.00 $3,321.00 $ 6,585.00
Tazewell $923.00 $ 46,689.00 $923.00 $ 46,689.00
Warren $0.00 $ 36,630.00 $0.00 $ 36,630.00
Washington $11,856.00 $ 34,727.00 $11,856.00 $ 34727.00
Westmoreland $30,339.00 $ 58,808.00 $30,339.00 $ 58,808.00
Wise $6,815.00 b 54,899.00 $6,815.00 $ 54,899.00
Wythe $0.00 $ 33,1566.00 $0.00 $ 33,156.00
York $44,146.00 $ 54,664.00 $44,146.00 $ 54,684.00
Alexandria $95,575.00 $ 185,026.00 $95,575.00 $ 185,026.00

Bristol $9,828.00 $ 28,057.00 $9,828.00 $ 28,057.00
Buena Vista $0.00 $ 11,657.00 $0.00 $ 11,657.00
Charlottesville $108,415.00 $ 220,840.00 $108,415.00 $ 220,840.00
Chesapeake $83,014.00 $ 246,857.00 $83,014.00 $ 246,857.00

Colonia! Heights $0.00 $ 69,080.00 $0.00 $ 69,080.00
Covington $1,054.00 $ 7.575.00 $1,054.00 $ 7.575.00
Danville $26,324.00 $ 86,999.00 $26,324.00 $ 86,999.00
Emporia $8,317.00 $ 63,101.00 $8,917.00 $ 63.101.00
Fairfax City $0.00 % 12,378.00 $0.00 $ 12,378.00
Falls Church $2,815.00 $ 120,679.00 $2,815.00 $ 120,679.00
Franklin City $6,195.00 $ 15,521.00 $6,195.00 $ 15521.00
Fredericksburg $33,165.00 $ 54,975.00 $33,165.00 $ 54,975.00
Galax $0.00 $ 13,363.00 $0.00 $ 13,363.00
Harmpton $110,724.00 $ 315,703.00 $110,724.00 $ 315703.00
Harrisonburg $0.00 $ 41,964.00 $0.00 $ 41964.00
Hopewell $42,913.00 $ 105,185.00 $42,913.00 $ 105,185.00
Lexington $0.00 $ 6,608.00 $0.00 $ 6,608.00
Lynchburg $147,370.00 $ 247.716.00 $147,370.00 $ 247,716.00
Manassas $2,510.00 % 59,873.00 $2,510.00 $ 59.873.00
Manassas Park $0.00 $ 20,794.00 $0.00 $ 20,794.00
Martinsville $22,756.00 $ 72,076.00 $22,756.00 $ 72,076.00
Newport News $226,485.00 $ 339,437.00 $226,485.00 $ 339,437.00
Norfolk $639,899.00 $ 639,899.00 $639,899.00 $ 639,899.00
Norton $10.00 $ 12,062.00 $10.00 $ 12,062.00
Petersburg $64,836.00 $ 84,000.00 $64.836.00 $ 84,000.00
Poguoson $10,295.00 ] 10,295.00 $10,295.00 $ 10,295.00
Portsmouth $45,877.00 $ 184,000.00 $45,877.00 $ 184.000.00
Radford $0.00 $  10,199.00 $0.00 $ 10,199.00

46



Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act
FY2025-FY2026 Budget Summary

Richmond City $459,084.00 $ 347,683.00 $459,084.00 $ 347,683.00
Roanoke City $274,384.00 $ 394,210.00 $274,384.00 $ 394,210.00
Salem $9,418.00 $ 52,851.00 $9,418.00 $ 52,851.00
Staunton $0.00 $ 35,093.00 $0.00 $ 35,093.00
Suffolk $57,855.00 $ 124,169.00 $57,855.00 $ 124,169.00
Virginia Beach $662,505.00 $ 869,280.00 $662,505.00 $ 869,280.00
Wayneshoro $0.00 $ 5548400 $0.00 $ 55,484.00
Williamsburg $31,908.00 $ 39,383.00 $31,908.00 $ 39,383.00
Winchester $0.00 $ 66,337.00 $0.00 $ 66,337.00

$5,922,796.00

$10,379,921.00

$5,922,796.00

$10,379,921.00

$16,302,717.00

$16,302,717

47



82'8€0'¥86'91 $ o096 £9°2G/'¥LE'6L $ |evozL ‘lejoL

(Mueiq)
16°099'6eZ $ (221 25°099'5€2 $ (221 uoljuanaid Aouensy
L0°1SE'8S2 $ (1594 10°16E'042 ¢ |68 uonuansau] Aouensj
00°S0E ‘2S $ [lsst 00°S0£'2S $ [ss¥ uonuNald asn aduelsqng
LS LEV' VBV $ [vzs LSLLE'00S $ [8v8 Juswieal] /p3 8sn SdUBISqNS
6G'/9E'vES $ llevy 0b'€92'996 ¢ |cov seowag weblold pazie1dads
05°164'08L $ (162 05162081 $ |261 S2DNIBG Uoljuanald pazieloads
¥2'6£9'9¢ $ (061 v9°/6L'Sh $ [s0z uononpay AusaieBurydoys
00°085'Z $|v 00°0SS'2 ¢y S9ONISG 19PUBJQ Xas
00°v20'v61 $ ey 00°G/£'602 ¢ |ecv BONSNI* BANRIO}ISOY
¥€ ¥99'€0¢ $ j9z8 61 °66%'Z6¢ $ |es8 SIS [erog-oid
00°052'8l $ [s¥ 00°0Z0'6l $ 1S SOIINIIOY |B100S-0)d
51'060'€68'2 $ [z82 S1°188'88/°C $ |862 aled I8)aYs a-3¥d
8Y'91L£'9ZP'C $ 0901 0£'618'088°C $ [881L yoeanngo Q-3dd
6E°€GL'GLE'E $ fovie Pb'0655°78S°C $ [SipE Sd9 ® W3 0-34d
00°9Z¥'¥0L $ [0z 00°92¥'¥0! $ |0z Buipoday Buian3 g Aeg g-Jud
05'¥60°'022 $ (vv 0S'+60°'022 $ |vv a1eD J9YAYS 0-1S0d
0€'6SE'L.LE $ les2 0€'65E" Lb¥ $ 862 yoeanno Q-LSOd
9v'Siv'vi0'L $ (Lol ¥2'S62'S0¥'t $ 16801 Sd9 % W3 Q-1LS0Od
00'+€8°€09 $ HzZs 00'¥E£8'€09 $ [es Buiyodsy Buluan3 @ Aeq g-LSOd
00 vt $ 169 00'¥¥L 85t $ |20 siis Bunuased
00°0L6'v.2 $ [evL 00016662 $ [6¥1L Bupojuspy
00°€0P'8LL ¢ lis6 02Z'Z£0'g81 $ (oLt SIS N
00'98Z'v6 $ [lsie 0'20L°2€E1 $ [2¥€ uoneaNp3 pajeey me
00'6¥L'LLL'Y $ (921 00'6v6°6£9°L $ (991 9WoH dnoigy
00°00E 'V $ [ov 00°000'ctL ¢ [op uoljuanaid Bueg
00°00G'9F ¢ lce 00°005'98 ¢ [sP uonuaneiu| Bues
00°00Z'89 $ {8v 00°00%'LL $ 195 leuonesoAuafoldw3
Z1'eee'ese $ ZV'zee'ive $ SANEIISIUIWPY JOJBUIRI00D
10°L00'¥2L $ fLezL £0'89€'c88 $ |L9gL aonieg Ajunwwod
00'98¢2'/€€ $ foviL 00'€2Z8'L LY $ (251 SHOWIBG |BDIUIID
00°L1LE'99 $ lics 00°L10'29 $ |98 SUO|JEN|BA ] /SIUSWISSOSSY
16°0€5°€62 $flzz | £6°011'29€ ¢ g5z wawabeuep Jobuy
38bpng 7 123A 97 Ad JO WNSGHINOA Z JeBA 9Z Ad JO WNgG|12BpNng | J88A §Z Ad JO WNSHINOA | JedA GZ Ad JO wng sadA ), wesboid

9Z0ZAd PU® SZOZA4 BIEQ AlBWWNG

48



"BIIALSS SIL) JO JUBUCAWOI B SB SANAIRS LDEIANQ G-3ld IpNPUI S| 1SNW Sd9/IWT JO 3sn

"BURJIID |BSSIWSIP/UOISSILPE pue [WR)sAs Juawabeuew soaeyaq wesbosd uonesado Jo sunoy ‘SaalUSIUl pue SUODURS PRIENPEID JO WSISAS &

U0 paseq papasu se umop/dn dajs Joy ueid e {Aers Jo YyiBus| Speuod Jo apow pue Jaquwnu (Buipnpul ‘NS pue BN AQ paysiqelss sucnedsdxa
weabosd apnpput 1snw pue Japineld M YOW Ue 4Bnoly) paysiigesa aq 1snw saulppinb weibold SIapiAGId [[Q-UOU 10} Sjuswiaiinoay

(sd9) adnuas

. Gujucnisod |eqo|d
DAIJBUIR)|E UONUIIIP DARIUISSI-2I0W/SST} % (W3) BuLIoYUOW
dn padd (b1~ e 1oy
B Wolj :__sc_u\_ N p=20d31s YINoA ?ﬁ 0T JOSIODS Y B cu_go SALBUIS]E LUCualap e JO pasau Ul 5:9» _mco_u_monw__u 3ld Uonendod jebie} 31U0359|3 d-34d
"$ISUBYO I|EUIEISP-UOU JBYI0 J0 SNIHD 10) Pasn 39 30U pInoys sadialas jo Aobajed sy,

(Sd9) aales
Buiuonisod (2qo|6 10 (W3) BuCNUOW JNUGCIIR JO 38N YBNOIY) UNOD 10 AIGSIBAR $YINOA S3Nsse pue AJajes Jqnd Joj sapiacid 1ey) BuLIo)uOLy

"BMRIMI [BSSIWSIP/UOISSILIPR pue !wasAs Juswabeuew Joiseyaq wesboid {uoieiado Jo Sanoy !S3ARUDIUN pue Suoipues
pajenpeJb J0 Wa)SAS B U0 paseq papasu se umop/dn dajs Joy ueid B fAR)S JO WIBUR| SPRIUOD JO 9pow pue Jaquiny (Buipncul ‘NS pue Unod
AgQ paysiigelss sucnepadxs weiboid apnpul 1snul pue Japiaold uim Yo Ue ybnolyy paysiigeiss ag 1 saulapinb weibold TSjusWoanbay

SAJRUIDYE UOIUDIAP BALPDUISII SINAIDS
-2JOU1 B WOty umop paddals yino (1-0T JO 24035 [yQ © Yylim) dAQRUIR]E UOKUDIIP B JO Pa3U Ul YINoA jeuonisodsip-ald TUORRNdO] Jebie yoeanng d-1dd

"SISUIL0 I)QRUIRIDP-UOU JIUYI0 40 SNIHD J0J Pash aq Jou pinoys sadialas Jo Alobajed siyj
PRI odpIA/auoyd 10 ade) 01 90R) BIA AJIUNWILICD
Y UIYIM pur ‘|OOYIS ‘AWIoY I8 SPEILOD Wopue! ybnoayl 1nod 1oy AJIjige|iear S,LINoA saunsse pue A1ajes Jjgnd 1os sapiaoad 1eyl BuLouuoly

SIARRWIN[Y UopUIYaQ [euon|sodsia-aid

uonesojie 03 jeuoiodosd 2q
1snw sabejuatuad 314 {3e1s [rQ-uou Ag $adIAIBS as3Y) JO uonesuadwod 1) 126pna YIII(A (P10 JO %5 0} dn 21ed0ye Apw Sue|d TSjUSWIINDaY

SDOIAIDS
Buiwe.y so/pue sbunasw DDA buipuane aanenswIupy
pue ‘spoenuod diass bunojuow/bugenobau ‘saniqisuodsal 1DEILOT) BIR JO/PUR Ue|d ‘UoneuIPIo0D Juswdopasp ueld TSPAPUT ABW SSoIAISS J1o3euipioo)

SRS pue ‘swielfoud ‘sueid yOI0CA sbeusil 0] $aMIAIRS BAJRLSIUILPY

{1202/60/21 pa1epdn) Sa0IAMRS pue swesbold papund YIIICA 2IGeMollY $Z/€ZA4 T 31qel

6 Jo 1 abey

49



50

*133140 3josed/uoneqosd s UINoA auy Ag spew s)ejuod deidas 10U 0P SIPRIU0D DUR||IRAINS |RUONIPPY

‘leacadde 1osiaadng (S INOYIIM SABD IANNIDSU0D OF JaA0 Jo) adejd ul

UIBWSI JOU PINOLS PUR ‘311 JDAC 3Se2.03D 0] ueld B Yum pasu Jo AJuaass 0) [euoodosd ‘aoueape Ul pauilLIalep 3 [[eUs SIBIU0D JO SSGLUNU Y|

"RUIIUD |SSILLSIP/UOISSILLPE pue Wa1sAS Juswabeuew Jojaeyaq weiboud ‘uogesado Jo sinoy ‘Saaiuadu pue suoipues

pajenpelb Jo WasAs e uo paseq papaau se umop/dn dals Jog uejd e JARs Jo YIbua| ‘s1ejuod Jo spow pue taquinu (BUpnpul ‘NS Y1 pue N0
AqQ paysiigeiss suoneadxa weibosd apnjpu) 3SNW pue 1apiaaid Yiim yow ue ybnosyy paysiqeiss aq snw sauyapind weibosy SUSUSmbTy S3DIAIBS

yseanno g-1sod

uonIsods|p J0j PN Ay}

20J2Q YAN0A {uoisiaadns Jo (S)uonejoia [exuyas) Gude) \pnoA {uoisiaadns [euoqippe Jo paau ) ajosed 1o uoneqoud Uo YINoA TUORBMd0] 19081

uoisiauadns 3josed/uoneqold asueyua
0] J3pJ0 Ul 122300 03pIafauoyd 0 30B) 0] 308) BIA AJUNWILICY 34} UILIM PUE ‘|O0LIS ‘AWoy 0] SIDBIU0D [euonippe Saplacid 1ey) Buloliuop

suopoues pagenpeld/jeuogysods|g-3sod

S|ELRJ2I SOJIAIRS AJUSDRIBIU|
‘poddns Jwapede ‘Gulesunod Se Yons Spasu Jualesl] ssaippe 03 $a0iaes Jo abuel pascsdde Ajeayiseds e pue (S)IUSWSSISSE TIPNIUT SSOIISE

UONQUILBP 2IN23Ss WoL) umop paddals yino, ‘sanewsaye uonuslRp
BAINISAI-553] @ Wody dn paddals yInoa ((HT-0T JO 24035 T¥Q € YIIM) SARRLISYE UORUIISP B JO PAaU U) YINOA [euoyisodsip-ald TUORENd0g J90IEL | a4e) 493jays a-Jud

*S5UIHO I|qeUIRIAP-UCU JBYJ0 JO SNIHD J0) Pasn 3G J0u pINoYs $adaRs Jo Aobaged siy)
“uonuIlap
0] aaneusajje jeuonisodsip-aid @ se pasn e pue JOIARYRQ YInoA Bulzigels uo snooj Jey) swelboad a4ed jenuapisal (SARp 06 01 dn) W-HoUS

USWUAORRASP [IINS |BID0s-01d SAPARDE
[euonea.33. pue jeuonesnps ‘leunyind uauidopasp jeuonedoa (uoddns Jwspede uoisiadsdns (Buasunod ‘uoneodsuel) TIpNPul SeAlas

DAIIRLLIDIR UOUDIDP SAQDUISIs-aI0W/ssa| | sweaboud Buipoday
e wouy umop/dn paddals LINOA (HT-0T JO OIS TYQ € YUM) 2AQEUIDYE UOQUIIDP € JO P33U W YINOA [euonisodsip-a1d TUORENAod 3Sbiel buiuaag i Aeq
paunpnIs g-3dd
"SISUIYP0 JqRUIRISP-UcU JBYI0 JO SNIHD 10§ PISh 8q Jou pInoys Sadaas Jo Alobajed siyj
UONUIIRP 24N23S 0} aajewd]je jeuonisedsip-aid e se pasn ale pue ‘(wdpg:z-wdpo:e
J0 sanay ayy buunp Ajleinadsa) sinoy ooyas Jeinbaa saye 10 Buunp uoisiuadns pue sagiae paunpnags apiwosd eyl sweibord equapisal-uoN

6 jo 7 abeg



S|ELIDJDE SINAIDS AuaDeIU
“Uoddns Jiwopese ‘BuIRSUNOD SB YDNS Spaau JUWRar) SS3ppe 0] 5a0Mas Jo abuel pasoidde Ajjecyads e pue (S )juawssasse T3pnpPUl SS0IAES

worsodsIp 104 1IN0 3Y)
2J042Q UINOA {uaISIAIRANS JO (S)UDIIRIOIA |B2IULYDR) Butde) LINoA ‘uoisiaiadns jeuonippe Jo paau Ul 3josed 4o ucnegosd uo WINo,, TUONENGog 190Je]

uoIsIAuRdINS 3josed/uoneqold asueyUa 0 JBPJO Ul IoIABY3G LINoA Buizjigers uo snooy ey sweabosd aled jenuapisal (sAep g6 03 dn) way-uoys

24eJ JPYS g-1S0d

UBLIAOBAIP S |RID0S-0.0 'SAIYIAIDE
leuoneassal pue jeuoneinps ‘jesnyind fuawdojzasp |euoiedoa fuoddns Jwapede luoisiuadns (Bulasunod fuogepodsuel) TIPRPUIN SIOIAIRS

uONISOASIP 10) UNOD 3\
O INOA ‘UoISIAIRANS JO (S)uonejoiA [eauyda) Buide) YInoA ‘uoisiaadns |euonippe o paau Ui 3josed Jo uoneqosd uo yino )\ TUGABING0] 15DJe]

uoisiaadns ajoled/uoneqosd dueyua 03 Japio u (wdoo: /-wdgp:E
Jo sanoy 3y buunp Ajlepadsa) sunoy (ooyss Jeinbal Jaye Jo Buunp voisiagadns pue sainoe palnpnas apiaosd Jey) sweiboid [enuapisas-uoN

sweibouig Bupuoday
Buuaaz 13 Aeg
painonls q-150d

"3DIAIBS SIUY JO JUBUDTIOD @ SB SADJAISS UIBBNNGO J-1504 PNIUL OS|E IsNW S49/IWT J0 35N

*J20))J0 djoled/uopeqosd s UInoi

3L Ag Bpew S1oe3uod adejdas JoU Op SPRIU0D IJUL|IRAINS [eUORIPPY  [eacidde J10sIASANS NSD INOYNM SARD SARNDSSUOD (O J3A0 10} 20eid Ul
UIBLLDS JOU PINOYS PUB ‘3 JIA0 2523139D 0} uejd B ylim pasu Jo AJUaads 0] Jeuoipodold ‘3oUeApe Ul paLiuLIBIap 4 |[RYS S10RIUGCD JO J3quunu 3y L
*BLISILD [eSSIWSIP/UCISSiwpe pue WISAS juawabeuew Joiaeyaq weiboud fuonessdo Jo sJnoy [SaANUBIU| pue suonoues palenpeldb Jo WwalsAs e uo
paseq papasu se umop/dn dais 1oy uerd e fAels Jo yibudy !Seuco Jo spow pue saqunu Bupnpu ‘NS 541 puUR MNCD AG PaYUSIQRISD SUDERAX3
welBold spnour Isnw pue Japiaosd yim yOW Ue ybnosyl paysngelsa aq 1snw sauispinb welbold TSISPIACIT ([(-UOU 10] SjusWsinbay

uonisodsip o) BNO U]
210J3q YINoA {uoistasadns Jo (Sjuoneioia [eauyss) bude) yIinoA ‘ucisiaadngs |euomippe Jo pasu Ut sjosed Jo uonegosd uo Yyno, TUonendod JobJe

{sd9) aoines Buuopsod [eqoib
10 {IW3) Buuououl JU0L12313 Jo 5N ybnoayy uoisiuadns josed/uogeqold ajueyua 0) JSPI0 Ul 3UR|ISAINS [euoippe sapiaoad Jeyl GuLopuoly

(Sd9) aomias
Buuonisod [2qo|D
B {W3) bunoyuon
0433 A-1S0d

6 Jo ¢ abey

51



wea ] uoieulplood) YIDIICA Ul Aq paacidde weiboud/wnnowind y SjUslUaInboy

(SWOoOJSSRED WINUUaliky paE) BUlyndoLs ('S "3 A) Wbiens abiaw3 yino, Sajdwexy Welbolg

swelboad
iolaeyaq pajejsa Joy (uonaues pajenpeib) (siucneoia [eauy3a) bupey ajoled uoneqoid uonPnpay Auadse
pasidadns uo YInoA {Aussue| so/pue Butyydoys o3 parees sabieyd uo (g-150d 10 g-91d) UN0D U3 JC LU 21043 YINO A, TUONENTOd JobIe | JBugyidoys
loineyaq wa|qold o] pea) Jey) Sjieq pue ‘sanjea ‘sulaned Bupjuiy) Buissauppe (ioieyaq walqosd ol saaeusajje Buissnasip s|ims Bunug)
jenuanbasuos Buidojaaap apnouy os|e ARy fAUSDIe| Jo/pue Bunydoys Jo S3oUBNDasSL0D pue smMe| 3y Uo sjuedidiued 3jednpa jey) swelboud
‘Aeunjoa Ajpuas st saued e Aq uonedpnued Siusllalinbay
SIIBIDJUO0I JBpUILO/UNIA BunUIRJUCI ANUnuuod Buissadold 30D 3PNl SaIAISS
swesbosd
{uopues pajenpeb) 201SN[ IAREICISDY

(s)uonejoia |e2uYda) Bue) sjoled/ucneqold pasaadns uo YInoA ((-150d 10 (J-aid) HNOD 3y Jo ayejul B104eq UINOA TUORENAUd J9bie]

SWINOIA 03 uoiesuadiod JaYI0 Jo/pue uoIMASal SpNJdU|
o5)e Aely ‘siauio spedwl JoiABySg J1I94) Moy 2ZIubB0d3l 0) pue JoIARYRq 1t AQ pasned uuey Jiedal 03 Ajunpoddo ue yinoA spiaosd jeyl sweabioid

Wea| LoReUIpIo0D YIOI[A 31 AQ paacsdde weiboud/wnnowing y SjuaWannbay

53Ny ewbny Sojdwexg weiboig

(uoipues pajenpess}
(s)uonelon [exuya) Budey sjosed/uoneqold pasiauadns uo YINoA ({J-150d 10 (-24d) HNOD 3Y] 10 ayejul 31043q UIho A TUDNENAO JoDie

$153] abpajmouy 150d g aud ‘suonejuasasd paseq-gam aaleIAUI ‘SUDISSNISIP dnolb/lenprapul Jy153ds-a5Uao IpNUE 0S| AR (WIBISAS
1e63j a3 Jo Buipuessiapun ue pue ‘Ajigeiunodae ‘Aupqisucdsal J1ap Bunowoid Aq suaznn Buipige-me| 3wodaq 03 YInoA abeinodua ey sweibold

swelboid uoneanp3
pajejay me

"pasnbal s (13p1aosd 3D1A13S 3] SB) AYED0| SYT PUR ([ UIDMIB]G YOIW LY Sjueluaiinboy

(uooues pajenpeib)
(s)uoiieioia eaiuyda) bupe) sjosed/ucneqold pasiuadns Uo YINoA ({-150d 10 J-2id) UNO3 3y J0 SYBI 21CRq LINoA Tuohendod 1ebie]

‘welsbosd siyy 1oy syuswssanbal

2y 193w Jou op (uonadwod BusAjLa ‘asuepualie Buucjuow ‘sapunpoddo aysyIom Jo 18 @ buipiaoid) auoje sannp Juawabeueww ase
SOYPSHIOM LWL 0} uonepodsuely 'saidiausd aanelolsa 10/pue Bulwies) |e1os a1edodiodu) osje Agty ‘SaNSyIOM

yim sdiyssauped Burys)qelsa g Buninidal pue uoISIAIRANS IPNJIUS IRy YINOA 10§ SanUAModdo Hom 01A19s AJuniiwod apiaosd Jeu) sweaboud

-3 b = . . = : 2 e =< i -y

e L e g e e s e e e N T S i alial g

6 JO t abed

swesboay
201098 AJunuwo)

52



Wea| UOIeuIpIon) YIOICA 3U3 AQ paacudde welboid/wninawind y TSjuswisanbay

JUBWIdOISAIP (IS PS1LJ2) 105 Pa3uU PaYRUspl ue yiim ajolsed juoneqold
pasiuadns uo yinoA [Buipiing NS JuSWAOIdWD JO) PRsu PaYAUIP! R Yim (Q-150d J0 J-34d) HNOD U] JO eU) 240J5q N0, TUCREINGO JoDIEL

swelboud
Juawazoeld gol ‘uonjeuodsuesy Jo uolieulpiood uswAodws papoddns/ucisSiaadng D)S-Uo JuawdoPAsp IS JuawAojdua-aad pue gof !Bulasunod
pUE JUSLUSSISSE [BUOIEDI0A 3PNPUL AR AuawAodwa Buiuieige ul way) 15Isse pue sjins uswiodwa Ji1seq yiim yinoA aledald jeys swelbold

swelbold [BUOREIOA
Jiuawiopdiug

«Duuien pazienads pue (s)aaibap sjgeddde yym (euoissajold yyeay [elualw pasuadl| B Ag paplaold aq 1snw SaiAleg TSIuallaimboy
SDIIAIBS UHEBY [RIUIL JO) PRSU PIRIUPI UR LyYm (J-150d 10 (J-2id) BNOI 3y) 10 HejUl 03] YIno TUoNeNdoy JebIe]

239 {Adeiayy xisnw {Adesayy pe {Adesay)
auinba Bunzsunod swoy-ul ‘Buesuno Apwe) Jo ‘dnolb ‘lenpiaipul apnpul ARl fAlILIR) PUR YINOA JO SP3U 3yl 199W 0] SADIAIRS UIR3Y [RIUB

S2IMI9S [EDIUIID

«buiulen pazijenads pue (s)aa163p sjqeddde yym |euoISS3j0Id YljERY [EIUSW PasuRd| e AQ papiaosd 3¢ ISNW SANAISS TSIUSUIRINDSY

suonebigo suopienjeay

PRJ3PIO-HINGY 40 UCISISAIP [N O 43I0 Ul S3D1ALS (2012 Buinbas ((-1504 10 g-81d) UN0D 3yl J0 NEJUI J045q UINOA *UORENdcd 1abie] jsau MUSSIEEY
‘wesbosd sy 10) SJuawannbal 3y] 193w 10U S0P ISSYS Ayl
“suCnebiqo pasapIo UNo3 10 uRid UDISIBAIP (JUINY 03 J3PI0 U1 $3DIAJSS [ediuld Buinbal yINoA 10) SUOHENIRAS/SIUDUISSISSY
WES) UoNeuIpoo]) YOO0A SU3 A POACIAAR WEIboId/WwnnoLLInD
e 10 ,Buuien pazjenads pue (s)aaubap ajgeodde yum jeuoissajoid Wjeay [Rauswl pasuadl) e AQ papiaoid 30 15Nul $adIAIas  TSIUBUIRINDIY
(S11vd) suonenus ybnog
0] SIAIIRUIDYY [NJB0Rad !SWOBISSED) wnuua|iiy piE (D¢ sbueyD e 1o4 Bupuiyy (1yy) Adesay) Juswadeiday ucissaubby TSaduiexy wesboig

swelboig

101BYaq paiejpd 10) (uoipues pajenpelt) (s)uoiieioa [eauyda) bude; ajoled /uoneqoud
pasiaiadns uo YInoA luoissasbie Jo/pue 2DUS|0A 03 pIRBI SaBueYd uo {g-150d 10 g-3id) UNO AU 10 MBI 210J2q LN TUOQRNTOg Jobie]

s|is Buidod pue ‘joQuod-asindu
‘Buinjos wajgosd jo Juawdopasp SuonuaAIR)UL [eJ0IARYS] 3ARIUDOD !s|iys uoneNBas-J|as SIS uonN|osal PIuod ‘uoneanpa pue Buyasunod

dnouB/|enpiaipul apn|ou) osje ARl ‘ioiaeyaq anissalbbe aonpal 0y Buiaos wajgosd pue BUEDIUNWWOD JO SUBSW SAIJBWANE LDBa] Jey) swelboiy

— —— r T e —

6 )0 § abeg

Juawobeuely Jobuy

53



54

wea| uoneuipoad) yoII0A 33 AQ pasosdde wesboud /wninouwing vy SjUalaInbay

salwe Buuaybualls gsoyebo] S|o0YdS B sawed 1Sy4 (peq £/vz ‘osloid ualed 2y ‘s9|duex] weibolg

swesbosd

ajosed/uoneqoid s Bunuaied

pasiuadng uo Jo {(-150d JO g-3.d) BNOS 3yl 40 ejul 21053q WINoA Jo spoddns jeinjeu/siayerases/sueipienb/siualed TUONBNAO] 19DIEL

saaneniul poouaiey ‘bunuwesbosd atadwos Ajjeinina uawismodws ueiptentfuaied apnpul ARl LINOA paajoAul-2onsn{ jo suoddns
[eanjeu/sisyeasen/suetplent/siualed ayy 0 voddns apiaosd pue ‘sivs Gunuased adueyua ‘suonnios Gunualed aamsod pling 03 paubisap swelbold

Wed UONBUIPSOOD YIDIC(A 31 Aq pasoudde weiboud /wninound vy SjuswDanbay

eibaA YOLNIW TSa[didexs Weiboig
pasy payRuap! ue yum 3josed/ucgeqold pasivedns uo YINoA {-150d 40 (-a1d) UNOD 3] J0 el 21049q YIno,, TUONENdGY 19bIE] | swesboid Guliojuspy
Buiuesy s feuossadialuy fJomeyaq aapisod

Buyoeod pue BusojuiRs (Buisiape ‘swsiueysaw Buidod pue s|s |ePososd Buydea)/buippol apnpul Aely {NJSsadans aq pue sjecb Jiay) 12aw
0] YInoA 1o} sonunyoddo soueyus pue ‘apinb ‘poddns o) japow ajos/diysuonesa Jnpe aajisod g bupiaosd Ag Aduaiadwod ppng ey sweaboly

Wea] uoneuIplooD vIOOrA 3yl AqQ paactdde wetbosd unnowind v “Sjusuiainbay

3417 199(04g ‘3ISSTY ‘BUILIRL) SIS UINOG ‘SIS B)1] ABse) TSSIOUIEXT Weiboid

UBWdORASP SHINS 3)I| 40) PASU PIUNUAP! UB LM (J-150d JO (J-31d) UNOD 3y JO Ul a1042q YInos TUORendog jenie] | swelboud sis ajn
swisisAs poddns pue sdiysuoneal Ayyeay Jo Juswdopasp 'sjns Buial uapuadapu) fuawdojaasp s (euostadisiul Jojpue

‘Bupiey-aapadsiad [epos ‘Buiyss [eob ‘Bupjuiyy [eluanbasuod (pasu Musbounuud paynUIP! $UIN0A UG PIseq $SeIAIRS PAZIENPIAIPUI apn[aus
ARy ‘suaznd sapNposd awodaq o} sioiaeysq AYjjeay pue |eos-oid BuiuRuiey Ul INOA 1SISSe OF JualIdo[PAIP ||INs jowoad Jeyl swelboig

Wwea] UopRewplood YIIICA 941 Aq parosdde wesboid/wninouind v TSjUaWiBInbay

(dvA) sweabold 31e30ApY YINoA (" 1"y'3°y'D) Buiwies] pue uonesnp3 JuUelSISaY Bues AWNNJILND XIUA0Yd 3yl TSa|dWexs Welbold

pa3u payiuap) ue yim ajosed uoneqosd

pasiuRdns uo LINOA ‘uswaajosus bueb o) pajeja) sabieyd uo (g-150d IO G-3.d) HNOI S 10 SHEIU| 240J3G YINOA TUOREJ0] JobieL swesboud

uonuaasajul bues

uawed/Huineny gol {jeaowa.

00qIR} ‘SaAoe pue ‘sadeid ‘suoddns jepos-oud 01 yinoA Burpsuuod (Bulasunod dnoab/Awe)/ienpiaipul ‘spoddns pue sao1aes punoJedelm
‘Buyoeod Buuojuaw Huawaaoaul Bueb souanyul JRYY S10398) ANUNUIWICD pug Alwe) ‘yInoA Buissaippe pue BUANUap! SIS |BSN)al/aiursisa)
pue ‘bBunjew uoiSSP ‘Bupjuiyy [@INRLD Uy YINoA 1SISse 0] utUdojaAap jINs Spnpul ARl JUsWSA[0AUl Bueb aonpas 03 paubisap swelboud

& Jo g sbey



Wea |} UCNeUIpIoOD YOOICA Ul AQ pasoldde
wesboud Auninowins e so ,Buinien pazienads pue (s)amubap ajgesidde yim jeuoissajold pasusdi) e AQ papiaocid 3q 1SPW $331IAeS STUeWAINbaY

Joiaeyaq pajefal 1o (uonoues pajenpelb) (siuoneloa [exuyss) bure) ajosed fuoneqoad
pasiuadns uo YInoA {joyodie Jo sbrup 0] palejas sabaeyd uo ((J-1504 J0 0-3id) WNOD AU} 10 LU 310J3q YN0, TUOHENdog J9bIe ]

‘weaboud sy 105 SuawRNbaL 313 193 JoU S0P ISSYS UL

"3IIAISS PIpN|IXa ue s1 auoje Bunssy Brug -uonenswpe

weaboud Juaunean yim uoauniuod Ul suop uaym Aluo Japinoid 301SS ay) AQ paonpuod aq Aew Bugsal nup fBYl0 pue ‘JazAjeyiealq ‘siIsAeuln
JuBWIea.)/Bulfasunod B5Nqe adURISONS (UOHRINPS ISNAR 3IURISANS IPNPIUL ARl LIo1ARYSqG Walqoud Jaypny

ploAe 0} pue ‘3.4 [oyooe pue Bnip Buluiewal Ul YInoA 3y 1sIsse ‘ash dursqns 2631 JO SaouNbRSUNY 3] YINOA Yyora} 03 paubisap sweibolqd

sweiboid juawead)
fuoneanp3z
25NqY dDUEISGNS

WE3] UORBUIPJIOOY YODD[A a4l AG paaoudde
wiedboad fwrynowmd e o (Buuesy pazienads pue (S)a03p a)qeddde yiim [euoiss2J0id pasuadi| B AQ papiaoid 2Q I1SNW SRS TSiUsWaNnbaoy

sioiaeyaq Buipuayo |enxas 1o0/pue
‘Audesboulod ‘Bunxss 0y pajeial sabieyd uo ajosed/uoneqold pasiAadns uo Jo (J-150d 40 (-24d) LNOD 40 Y FUI 2U0Rq LINOA TUGREINTO] 156IE]

juaunezn/6ulfesunod dnosb pue ‘Awey ‘lenpialpul ‘uonesnpa Alepunog jeuosiad ‘uonelnpa
Bunxas apnpul Aep ‘sioiaeyaq BuIpu3Yo |BNX3S JO JWALWRALY Jo/pue uoneanpa uBnouyy Alajes gnd 210wo.d Jey) 0SS pue swelbold

SAOIAIDG
J3puaxy O Xo%

We3] UoNBUIPIooD) YIIILA 94l Aq paaocddde weiboad /wnnoupsno vy TSjuSWRImbay

(MOM) pooyuewops uo Buppops ‘weibosd (Wy'g) uel e buiwodag
21D Aun usl bunog pue sAog JoJ 1DUNOD FYI 3|20 SHIO {SWooIsSe) Wniuu|py pis {(Op1) abuey) v o4 Bupuyl TSIjdWexs weiboid

sJope} aandalo.d uayibuans
0} pIau paynuapl ue yum ajoled/uogeqold pasiaadns uo yinoA [(Q-1504 10 G-3id) BNOI 3Y3 10 YUl 24042q YINOA TUORRINT0g J9DIEL

101ARYSq w3jqold 0] 3INgU3L0D JBY) SJa13q pue ‘sanjea ‘swiaped
Bupjuiyy buissauppe {uonedLRP anjeA pue JuawdoRasp Japeieyd ‘Buuwesbosd synads Japuab SUCUSAIZIUI [BI0IABYR] SA3ILGOD Apnpul
Aty s|js Bupjuigy |enusnbasuod sacidu pue SI0IABLRq (B1305-01d 2JUBYUD 0F SIS YIE3] JEL] LANOA JO SP3U [enplalpul 3L O} palojies swelboud

swesboagd
SIS je1D0s-0.d

‘ueld ayy vo welbosd auciepur)s e aq snw A0B3eY SIY] "Wea | UORBUIPIOT YA 941 WOl PaAigdRl 3q 1$nw [eacsdde joud TSI0SWSINDay
pasu paynuapl ue yum sjosed/uoneqold pastausdns uo Yanoi {(Q-1504 10 Q-8i4) HN0I 3U) JO Iyeul AU0jaq YIno, Tuonendod J90Je]
Bunss) gIo yim pajenosse

51500 'SISSB[D/SUOSSD| SBIIAIDR |RINJYND SIAPADE JBIMILLNIENND 'SAYAIPR [BUOIIRIIDI PRININIIS 3pnjpul ARy ‘Saniayoe [epos-oud ybnouyy
Aouanbuap 31NNy 104 POOYIRYIE 2INPII PUR UBWIOMUIRI SAS0d apiaoud ‘S1073R) aagd0ud PING JRUL SAPALDE puR ‘saoiaRs ‘swelbolg

SaRIARPY |e120S-0.d

5 10 7 abeg

55



‘Bulfasunoy) JO PIBOG SUCISSIOId (BN JO ST WA U} 03 PR Jou JNq BUpnpuy ‘aaipead j0 80025 pue Suclienbas uim aueiauos

u Bugessde aq Jsnur pue Sjenuapald 1eucissajold pannbas oy ssassod 1Sl (SI1aDIN0Id PIfIeu0d pue SI3A0IAWS PIpUNY-BOIA 18901 BLIDRIUL) SIopINoid 30035 IV »

"SIUALLIRIINDS] UGREJNILED PR 'AJ0JRNGS) 'DUISUSD| JoalW 1SN (SjUsISInDsy
pasu payquIpt ue yum ajoled,/uoneqosd pasiuadns uo YInod [{Q-1504 10 G-21d} HNod 3y} 104eq yino) TUORENdo4 jobie]

JUILIUCIIAUS 21D 12)50) 3I[3WOY € U| JUaLI30e|d SapN[DUI JUSLULOIIAUR 2NJaS-UoU e Ul Jualwsde|d jenuapisas e apiaoid jey) sweiboiy

swesboid
swopl dnosy

"1517 SIJAISS 4GEMO|IY 3L3 U0 paulne welboud
J0 331A135 AuB 3pNul AeW SAOIMIS ue(d YDIDD(A JUSLIND Y3 UIYIM 104 papIacid Jou ale Jey) S321A195 Jo aseyund ay) 10) pajedo)le Buipuny

I e R S ! e .|A.
- - - i . Rk A PR, e ST il b - B
We3 | UONBUIPICOD) YDA SU3 WD) PpaAIaoal aq 3snw |eaciddy SJUSImbay
(sadialas ueld
221A135 passanbal o) paau Bugesipul/oy pajejas (uonoues pajenpesb) (s)uonejoia [eaiuydsy bupey sjosed /uoneqoud VOISIIEING ALBULIO.)
pasivadng uo LINOA {a01uas palsanbal sy 0) palejal sabieyd uo (J-1504 10 (-3.4) HNO3 3t 1O eIl 210439 YINOA TUONEdog Jobie 5] meu.w.. otm J)

weiboud pazijernads

wes ) Uoneuipioos) YooI(A 903 AQ PRACIOdE WeIbeJd/WNNoumD v SIuatsinbay

{dvA) Acueni] — welbolg 21220APY YINOA 1931014 Juased AQ $5322Nn5 J0J spiy JNO Buliedaad yomiaN ISTH
Aq syoddng ¥ora] up snweog Aq weiboid Juawabebul jooyds 93uU0D pue 3R H{diWy) Wesbold Butiojualy Juswaasiydy TSa|dwieXs welbold

J01ARY3q paje(adl Jo) (uonoues
palenpeab) {sjuoneoia [ex1uy3a) bune) ajoled fuoneqold pasiaadng uo YINoA sucniad Asueni | -SNIHD) J0j S3EUl 2105 UINOA TUONeNd0g 1abie]

HNC2 US3)/swelbosd pnod sanewa)e

'saonpesd aanelolSal/uoiRipaw paseq-Asuenty suoddns JHWUDpEIR (SI0IALIS SSIUIPEI 133180 g 963|102 (Buipping diysuone|as Jaydealuapns
Spsia awoy ‘syeo dn-ayem/Algeaunodde BUILIOW /S3IAIaS UONISUEL) JBWILINS ‘Splemal pue saARuadul Bulfasunod pue buiyseod/Buuciuaw
APNPU ARl ‘2OUBPUIIR [00YIS O SiaLueg Buissaippe AQ JUSWBA|DAUI UNOD J3YHRY 3Dnpal pue Juawabebua (0oyas asosdu eyl sweibold

swelboud
uonuaaajuy Aduens)

& J0 g abey

56



“BUiasung’) JO PIEOS SUOISSI0IS Yl JO A3 WA i) 0] DIJLL JOU IngG BUIRRUL ‘32130e.d JO 9d0IS pue SLOREIIBal UM a2UHTuros
u Bupesado 3q JSNW PUe S1eUspas) [euoissajosd pannbal oy} $sassod 1S (Si3pIMaid PalIRIILICT PUE S38AIOWS Papuny-y (A 1830] BUIPAaUL) SISDINGID SIIASS fIlY «
W3] LORBUIPJO0D) YOOILA 843 AQ PRAOIdAR WRIBOIG/WANOLIND ¥ SIUSisnDay

JUBWBAIAUI WRYSAS ad1snl a)iuaanl 1oy ysu-1e Bulaq Se ‘|00 JUBWISSaSSe paaosdde e AQ ‘paijluapl Usaq 9ARY OUM LINOA TUOREING0g J9bJEL :o.ucu”“““;ww..unm. bads

w21sAs 20nsnl ajuaani ayy Ul paajoaul BuILLO23q WOy UINoA Juaaaud 0) $aoiuss paziieidads apiaciad jeyy sweaboid

wea] uoneUIPIOOD WIIICA 24l AQ paacidde weaboud Awninauund y TSiuaui=imbey

diysisuned Juswabebu3 jooyds Agy (dd1) weiboid Bnod Aduenuy S|ooyds Ul sanunwwo) [(doL)
weibosd yoeanng usal suBWAmM [(dva) Aouens] — weibold 3B0ADY WINoA ‘1oalold Juased Ag $$330nS§ 104 spiy ng Suuedald HUoMmIsN 3STY
Ag spoddng yoel | uQ ‘snwog AQ welbold Juawabebul |0oyds f1BUue)) pue ¥ [(diny) weibold Bulojualy JUSWRARIYDY TSI[0WexT Weiboig

swelboidd
Asuenuy 1o ysu-1e Hulaq se ‘100 JUSWSSISSE pascidde ue AQ ‘pauUnuUIPI UDIY SABY OYM YINOA TUOREINTG] JeDIE] | uoRUIARId AJuend}

subjedwed ssauaieme Aduend ‘pnod uael/swelbosd pnod sanews)e ‘saxpesd aajelosal/uoieipaw

paseq-Asueny) Juawsbeuew ased ‘spoddns Jwapede (SanAIRS ssauIpeal JdIed § 369400 [Buipiing diysuocnea 1oyl AUIpNIS

'SUSIA BwWoY ‘s|ied dn-ayea/AN|IqeILnodde ButIow !S3JIAISS UOKISURI] JRUWILLUNS [SPIBM3I pUB SaAIUaDUI (Bulasuncd pue Buyseod/Buuciuaw
apnpul Aepy ‘3duepuane 100Yds 0 sislueq buissauppe Aq jueny Buiulodaq wol) YINoA Juaaald pue Juswabebus j00yds aaosdw jey) sweibold

Wea | UoReuIpIcoD YODIIA 24l AQ paacidde
wesboud wnnound e Jo ,Buuien pazijenads pue (5)aa16ap ajqeddde ypm [euoissayoud pasuadl e AG papinoud aq Jsnw sadues SIUaWalnbay

SNGe DURISANS J0J YSu-1e bulaq se ‘|oo) Judwssasse pasocsdde ue AQ “polUDIP! UD3Y 3ARY OUYm UINo TUOREMd0  1obiel | swelbodd uoljuaaaid
asnqy dueIsqns

"IARS panqiyosd g s1 bunsay brup Jo pue ‘JazAlRwyIRaIqg ‘SISAjeulln

BuEsunod pue “Juassasse ‘(ISSYS '@1) Builaalds asnge a0ueIsgns ‘UCIEINP? 3SNAR AJuURISqNS

PN AR ‘234) [0yooje pue Brnup Buiiewas Ul YInoA ay) 151558 ‘asn aoueisgns [e6a)| JO saouanbasuod ay) YInoA Yoes) 0] paubisap sweibold

wea| UCHBUIPIOoT YIIDCA 24l AQ paaosdde weibosd/wninowng y SUeWainbay
{d¥A) sweibo.g 31e00ApY YINoA ((* 17y 3 YD) Bululel ] pue uoneINP] URISISFY BULS) ‘WNNJLIND XIUS0YJ Y| TS3|OWex Welbald

luawsajoau Bueb 1oy ysu-je Buiag se ‘|oo) JuaWsSsasse paacadde ue AgQ ‘paynRUSP! USAG IARY GYM LINOA TUDREINTO J9bleL sweibold
ugIjuaAldLd Bueg
Juawdeid/Bumnel qol {|eacwat oone) ‘saniagoe
pue ‘saoejd ‘spoddns |epos-oud 0} YyInoA Buigssuuod Husunod dnoub/Apwey/ienpiapul Quawabeurw ased/spoddns pue sa)aIas punosedeam
‘Buiyoeod/Burojudw JUBWIBAIcAU Bueb acuBN|UI TRy SI0PER) AJUNWILIOD pue Alie) ‘Yinod Buissaippe pue BulAjiuap! s|is [esnyal/aoueisisal
pue ‘Bupew uoiSIAP ‘ButUIyl [ Ul YINOA ISISse o) Juawdojaaap s Spnpul Aepy Suswaajoau) bueb juaaaud oy paubisap sweiboid

{1207/60/21 paiepdn) sadinlas pue swelboud UoRUIALd PRPUNS YIIILA SIGBMONIY YT /EZ Ad T 31qel

6 40 6 3bey

57



Amy M. Floriano COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Richmond, VA 23218

Director
. . (804) 371.0700
Department of Juvenile Justice Fax: (804) 371 6497
www.dj).virginia.gov
TO: State Board of Juvenile Justice
FROM: Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice

SUBJECT: Request Authorization to Make Additional Amendments to the Regulation Governing Juvenile
Correctional Centers (6VAC35-71) and Reinitiate the Final Stage of the Standard Regulatory
Process

DATE August 18, 2025

I. SUMMARY OF ACTION REQUESTED

The Department of Juvenile Justice (the department) respectfully asks the State Board of Juvenile Justice (board)
for authorization to make additional amendments to the Regulation Govemning Juvenile Correctional Centers
(6VAC35-71) which is currently in the Final Stage of the Standard Regulatory Process.

1I. BACKGROUND

In 2016, the Department initiated a Notice of Intended Regulatory Action (NOIRA) to conduct a comprehensive
review of this chapter. Since then, the action has advanced through the Proposed Stage and a Revised Proposed
Stage before a Final Stage action was initiated in December 2022. At the Final Stage, the action underwent Office
of Attorney General (OAG) review before being returned to the department on November 1, 2024, at the
department’s request, to address possible areas of regulatory overreach. The department has conducted a
subsequent review of the proposed amendments to date, as well as the existing regulatory language, and is
recommending a few additional changes to address the areas of regulatory excess, correct erroneous language,
and make other modifications to reflect the department’s comprehensive restructuring in 2023.

The attached text sets out the relevant board-approved proposed amendments. Each applicable section,
subsection, or subdivision identified for further amendment is highlighted in gray to convey that changes are
being proposed in that area, and that the board should disregard the initially proposed, grayed-out text. Proposed
amendments follow the grayed-out portion with the relevant changes highlighted in yellow.

58



I11. ANTICIPATED CHANGES

Resident Advisory Provisions (6VAC35-71-90)

Section 90 of the regulations currently instructs each juvenile correctional center to have a resident advisory
commiittee to represent the resident population and provide opportunities to raise concerns about and provide
input into areas of the program that impact residents. The initially proposed amendments sought additional
changes to this section to solidify the department’s Student Government Association program that was in place
at the time. The board originally approved amendments that required the organization to provide leadership,
development opportunities and chances for civic participation and engagement, and to allow for resident
communication with facility and agency leadership. The original amendments also required the JCC to develop a
constitution and bylaws that would govern the organization and mandated that these documents be posted in each

housing unit.

Many of the previously proposed amendments to 6VAC35-71-90 do not satisfy the conditions set forth in the
Procedures for the Review of State Agency Regulations issued by the Office of Regulatory Management (ORM).
That document provides that all regulatory activity ... “shall be necessary to protect the public health, safety, and
welfare.” While the department believes that providing some opportunity for resident representation and input
may be necessary for their welfare, the same cannot be said for the requirements to establish a constitution and
bylaws, to post these documents in every unit, and to provide opportunities for residents to engage in civic
activities. The department believes many of these initially proposed amendments may be more appropnate for an
agency procedure, and based on the directive in ORM’s procedures, should not have been inserted as regulatory
requirements. Moreover, these provisions will add unnecessary discretionary requirements to the department’s
aggregate regulatory count in direct conflict with the Governor’s regulatory reduction directive.'

The department is submitting this proposal to strike these unnecessary provisions in favor of language that more
closely resembles the existing requirements in Section 90, while removing outdated language and making other
minor changes to comply with ORM’s procedures. The revised proposed amendments remove the reference in
the current regulations to the now obsolete Reception and Diagnostic Center (RDC), the JCC that was responsible
for intake, evaluation, and classification of committed juveniles prior to their assignment to a residential facility.
Like the existing provision, the proposal directs the JCC administration to provide opportunities for the committee
to meet as a body and with the residents they represent but also allows the agency to deviate from this requirement
if such opportunities would threaten facility safety or security.

Remove Obsolete Terms and Positions Resulting from Agency Restructure

On August 11, 2023, the Director of the Department of Juvenile Justice announced a significant agency
reorganization that eliminated, renamed, or restructured several positions and divisions within the agency. As part
of this restructuring, the Community Manager position, referenced several times in the proposed regulatory
amendments, was abolished.

Among other provisions, the board-approved amendments proposed to include a definition for “Community
Manager” in Section 10 of the regulation, and to impose a requirement in 6VAC35-71-110(B) that the JCC

| Pursuant to Executive Order 19 (June 30, 2022) and ORM's Regulatory Reduction Guide, state agencies shall accomplish a 25%
reduction in discretionary regulatory requirements by December 31, 2025.

59



administration establish procedures directing the assistant superintendent and community manager of each
housing unit to visit their assigned units regularly, consistently, and frequently.

To address the restructuring, the department is now proposing to remove the “Community Manager” term and
definition from Section 10 of the regulation and to modify subsection B of 6VAC35-71-10 to require that such
written procedures direct the assistant superintendent and other designated JCC supervisory staff to make such
regular, consistent, and frequent visits. This change will eliminate reference to an abolished position and provide
more generalized language in case an additional change in title or other reorganization becomes necessary.

In addition, the original proposal sought to require notice to, reports to, or approvals by the position “two levels
above the superintendent in the department’s reporting chain of command,” when certain specified events occur.
As a result of the agency restructuring, there is no longer an intervening position between the superintendent and
the desired recipient of these notifications, thus, eliminating the need for this language. The department proposes
to modify these provisions so that the required reports and notifications are made to the facility superintendent’s
supervisor, who is one level above the superintendent in the department’s chain of command. The department
proposes this change to Section 545(A) (requiring notice of lockdowns extending beyond 72 hours), Section
1140(L) (requiring approval before extending room confinement beyond 72 hours); and Section 1140(M)(3)
(authorizing waiver or reduction in frequency of the recurring reviews required when room confinement periods
exceed five days).

Amend Provisions for Therapeutic Communities

At the Proposed Stage, the board approved the addition of a new section that would memorialize the department’s
implementation of therapeutic communities in its housing units. When DJJ initially implemented the Community
Treatment Model in 20135, it sought to transform its housing units to function as therapeutic communities with
certain components, including: 1) designated staff with consistent assignment to a single housing unit for the
residents’ therapeutic benefit; 2) residents’ continued assignment to the same housing unit throughout
commitment unless facility security or the resident’s needs or progress would be threatened; 3} daily, structured,
therapeutic activities in accordance with 6VAC35-71-740; and 4) direction and monitoring through an
interdisciplinary team. While ensuring sustained, consistent staffing and continued resident assignment may
provide some therapeutic benefit to residents, the initially proposed language acknowledged the possibility that
these arrangements may be impracticable or threaten facility safety or security. The very possibility that these
arrangements could result in such a threat or jeopardize the resident’s progress tends to suggest that these
arrangements are not necessary to protect the public, and, in fact, may cut against public protection. Because this
provision is not necessary to protect the public and considering the Governor’s mandate to remove unnecessary
regulatory requirements,” the department recommends removing the proposed Section 735 in its entirety. The
department also recommends conforming changes to remove provisions in other areas of the chapter that reference
Section 735 or therapeutic communities.

2 In accordance with the Regulatory Reduction Guide issued by ORM, “the 25% reduction target applies only to regulations that bind
parties other than the state agency promulgating the regulation.” Because the Regulation Governing Juvenile Correctional Centers
applies to JCCs currently operated by the department, and not to external entities, DJJ will not receive credit for any reduction to this
chapter. ORM's Reduction Guide recommends, however that agencies consider ways to eliminate requirements that impose
unnecessary burdens on their own officials and provide no associated benefit for the general public, irrespective of whether they will
receive reduction credit for the change.

60



Address Erroneous Language

After the board approved the last set of amendments for advancement to the Final Stage of the standard regulatory
process, the department discovered an error in the proposed language. Section 80, which addresses the process
for submitting, processing, and responding to grievances in the juvenile correctional center, proposes to compel
the department to have a grievance procedure in place providing for immediate review and resolution within eight
hours of review for grievances that may generate immediate harm to a resident, and review and resolution of all
other grievances no later than 30 business days after receipt of the grievance. The board-approved language
provides that grievances shall be deemed resolved once facility staff have addressed, corrected, or referred the
issue to an external organizational unit. The department is concerned that this language may preclude the staff
currently responsible for addressing, processing, and referring grievances, from carrying out the grievance process
because they are not “facility staff,” as contemplated in the regulatory language. The department is proposing
additional language that would allow for resolution of grievances once “designated facility staff or other
department staff responsible for recording, monitoring, coordinating, and resolving grievances have
addressed, corrected, or referred the issue to an external organizational unit.

The proposal also makes a minor edit to 6VAC35-71-1140 M 3 to correct an erroneous citation.
1V, PROCESS FOR RESUBMISSION OF FINAL STAGE AND NEXT STEPS
Overview of Process for Resubmission

As set forth in Part 111, above, the regulatory action was paused in the Final Stage of the process while undergoing
OAG review. In accordance with ORM’s procedures, changes to the regulatory text with substantial impact
between the Proposed and Final stages necessitate a letter from the OAG certifying that the agency has authority
to make the additional changes. Given the department’s desire to address the areas of possible regulatory
overreach, the department has suggested the additional changes described in Part 1] of this memorandum. If the
board approves these changes, the department will resubmit the proposed regulatory action to the Final Stage,
initiating Executive Branch review that will commence with a subsequent review by the OAG. Once the requisite
Executive Branch level reviews are completed, the action will be published in the Virginia Register and undergo
a 30-day final adoption and public comment period. The anticipated deadlines for various actions in the Final
Stage are outlined in the table below.

Timeframes for Final Stage

i Action/Review Deadline for Completion
Submit revised packet to Town Hall No deadline after board approval
OAG Review No deadline after submission
Department of Planning and Budget (assess 21-day deadline

substantive changes since last action).

Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security | 14-day deadline

ORM Review 14-day deadline

Governor/Chief of Staff Review No deadline

Publication of Final Stage in Virginia Register In accordance with publication schedule
Final Adoption Period/Public Comment 30-day deadline

61



The final regulation takes effect after the 30-day deadline or subsequent date specified by the department unless
a triggering event occurs.’

V1. CONCLUSION

The department believes the revised proposal addresses the areas of regulatory concern that prompted its request
to the OAG to retumn the action and resolves additional issues in the proposed regulation generated by agency
restructuring, Governor's directives, and other changes. Accordingly, the department asks the board to approve
this request and authorize the department to resubmit the regulatory action with the additional amendments
described in this memorandum to the Final Stage of the standard regulatory process.

3 Pursuant to § 2.2-4015 of the Code of Virginia, if a legislative objection is filed, the regulation becomes effective on a date specified
by the agency that falls after the expiration of the applicable 21-day extension period. If the Governor exercises his authority to require
the agency to provide for additional public comment, the regulation shall become effective on a date specified by the agency that falls
after the period for which the Governor has provided for additional public comment. If the Governor and appropriate standing
committees of the General Assembly or Joint Commission on Administrative Rules have exercised their authority to suspend the
effective date of the regulation, the regulation would take effect after the next regular legislative session.

62



Regulation Governing Juvenile Correctional Centers
Additional Revisions at Final Stage

6VAC35-71-10. Definitions (Excerpt).

The following words and terms when used in this chapter shall have the following meanings
unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

"Annual” means within 13 months of the previous event or occurrence.

"Assistant superintendent” means the individual who provides regular assistance and support
to the superintendent in the management and operation of a juvenile correctionai center.

"Behavior management” means the principles and methods employed to help a resident
achieve positive behavior and to address and correct a resident's inappropriate behavior in a

constructive and safe manner [u%hneewﬂhwnﬂenweeeduﬁevemﬂg that emphasizes
] program expectations, treatment goals, resident and staff safety and security, and the resident's
individual service plan.

"Board” means the Board of Juvenile Justice.

"Case record" [ orrecerd” ] means [ the collection of ] written er-elestrorie information
regarding a resident and the resident's family, if applicable [ —maintained-in-accordance-with

wirller-preeaduras |

[‘Community manager” means the individual who supervises, coordinates, and directs an
assigned group of staff in multiple housing units and who oversees the schedules, programs, and
services for assigned housing units within a juvenile correctional center.]

FWMMWWW anddmest&an

"Contraband" means [ any an ] item possessed by or accessible to a resident or found within
a juvenile correctional center or on its premises that (i) is prohibited by statute, regulation, or
department procedure; (ii) is not acquired through approved channels or in prescribed amounts,
or (ii) may jeopardize the safety and security of the juvenile correctional center or individual
residents.

"Contractor" means an individual who has entered into a legal agreement to provide services
on a recurring basis to a juvenile correctional center.

"Department" means the Department of Juvenile Justice.

"Direct care” means the time period during which a resident who is committed to the
department pursuant to § 16.1-272 or 16.1-285.1 [ ; ] or subsection subdivision A 14 [ er-A-+# ] of
§ 16.1-278.8 of the Code of Virginia is under the supervision of staff in a juvenile correctional
center operated by or under contract with the department.

"Dlrect superwsmn or "d|rectlv supervuse means the—aet—ei—werkmg—w#madems-whe-am

supemsiemwhieh the act of] a dlrect superwswn emplovee [rs—aathenzed—te—arewde provndlng

] services to a resident while direct care [ staff employees ] are not within close proximity and do
not have direct and continuous visual observation of or the ability to hear any sounds or words
spoken by the resident.

"Direct supervision employee" means [ a-stafi-member an employee ] who is responsible for
maintaining the safety, care, and well-being of the residents in addition to providing services or

63



performing the primary responsibilities of that position and who is authorized to directly supervise
residents.

"Director” means the Director of the Department of Juvenile Justice.

[ "Disciplinary room confinement" means the placement of a resident in room confinement as
a consequence for a violation of a facility rule after application of the disciplinary process, as
provided for in 6VAC35-71-1110. ]

"Emergency" means a sudden, generally unexpected occurrence or set of circumstances
demanding immediate action such as a fire, chemical release, loss of utilities, natural disaster,
taking—of-hostages hostage situation, major disturbances disturbance, escape, ard or bomb
threats threat. Emergency For purposes of this definition, "emergency” does not include regularly
scheduled employee time off or other situations that reasonably could be reasenrably anticipated.

"Grievance" means a written communication by a resident on a department-approved form
that reports a condition or situation that [ relates to department procedure and that ] presents a
risk of hardship or harm to a resident [ andrelates-to-department-procedure |.

"Housing unit" means the space in a juvenile correctional center in which a particular group of
residents resides, which comprises sleeping areas, bath and toilet facilities, and a living room or
its equivalent for use by the residents. Depending upon its design, a building may contain one or

several separate housing units.
"Individual service plan” er—service-plan” means a written plan of action developed, revised
as necessary, and rewewed at pecnf ied mtervals to meet [ the—need&ei] aj F&Sidem reS|dent kS

"Juvenile correctional center," "JCC," or "facility" means a public or private facility, operated

by or under contract with the Department-ef-Juvenile-Justice department, where 24-heurperday

care is provided to resndents under the dlrect care of the department 24 hours a dav seven davs

[ "Juvenile correctional center administration,” JCC administration,” or “facility administration”

means the juvenile correctional center superintendent or the superintendent's designee. ]

"Lockdown" means the restriction of all or a group of residents to their housing unit, an area
within their housing unit, or another area within a JCC for the purpose of (i) relieving temporary
tensions within the facility [ that may threaten or critically affect staff or residents or present a risk
to public safety ]; (i) conducting a facility search for [ missing-tools-orothersesurity ] contraband,;
(iii) responding to an imminent threat to the security and control of the facility or to the safety of
staff_residents, or the public; or (iv) responding to other unexpected circumstances that threaten
the safe operation of the facility, such as a loss of electricity, a critical shortage of staff, or an
emergency.

“Mechanical restraint” means [ the-use-of | an approved mechanical device that involuntarily
restricts the freedom of movement or voluntary functioning of a limb or portion of [ an-individuals
the ] body as a means of controlling [ his-the individual's ] physical activities when the individual
being restricted does not have the abllltv to remove the device. For purposes of this [ eeﬁmt&en

chapter ], mechanical restraints { - : : straints; shall

64



include ] flex-cuffs, [handcuffs Ieather restralnts wa+s¥-eha+ns-] leg i irons, restraining belts and
straps, [ helmets; el = chairs and waist chains.

"Mechanical restraint chair" _means an approved chair used to_restrict the freedom of
movement or voluntary functioning of a portion of [ an-individuals the ] body as a means of
controlling [ his_the individual's ] physical activities while the individual is seated and either
stationary or being transported. ]

[ "Mental_health clinician" means a clinician licensed to provide assessment, diagnosis,
treatment_planning, treatment_implementation, and similar clinical counseling services, or a
license-eligible clinician under supervision of a licensed mental health clinician. ]

"Parent” or "legal guardian" means (i) a biological or adoptive parent who has legal custody
of a resident, including either parent if custody is shared under a joint decree or agreement; (ii) a
biological or adoptive parent with whom a resident regularly resides; (i) a person judicially
appointed as a legal guardian of a resident; or (iv) a person who exercises the rights and
responsibilities of legal custody by delegation from a biological or adoptive parent, upon
provisional adoption, or otherwise by operation of law.

"Physical restraint” means the application of behavior intervention technigues involving a
physical intervention to prevent an individual from moving all or part of [ his the individual's ] body.

"Premises” means the tracts of land within the secure perimeter on which any part of a juvenile
correctional center is located and-any buildings-on-such-trasts-of-and.

[ "Protective device” means an approved device placed on a portion of a resident's body to
protect the resadent or staff from injury. ]

"Resident" means an mdw:dual [ erthepa—mner—er—an—adult egardless of age ], who is
committed to the department and resides in a juvenile correctional center.

“Room_confinement” means _the involuntary placement of an_individual resident in the

re3|dents room or other desaqnated room [ wmng—nepmal—slee%g—heuﬁs-] and the

thefacility ). For purposes of lhlS [@gﬁgtle_R_W&] room conf nement shall not mclude [ 2

(i) ] timeout [ peried periods; (ii) confinement during normal sleeping hours; (i) confinement for
purposes of allowing residents in a housing unit to shower safely; (iv} confinement for purposes
of conducting facility counts; (v) confinement during shift changes; or {vi} erany 1 confinement
resulting from a lockdown.

"Rules of conduct" means a listing list of a juvenile correctional center's rules or regulations
that is maintained to inform residents and others of the behavioral expectations of the behavior
management program, abeut behaviors that are not permitted, and about the sanstions
conseguences that may be applied when impermissible behaviors occur.

"Security [ staff employee ]" means [ staff an employee ] who [ are is ] responsible_for
maintaining the safety, care, and well-being of residents and the safety and security of the facility.

[ "Sexual abuse" means nonconsensual sexual contact by a resident or staff, including (i)
contact between the penis and the vagina or the anus; (ii) contact between the mouth and the
penis, vagina, or anus; {iii) penetration of the anal or genital opening of another person by a hand,
finger, or other object; or (iv) non-penetrative intentional touching (either directly or through the
clothing) of the genitalia, anus, groin, breast, inner thigh, or buttocks; and (v) intentional sexual

65



touching {either directly or through clothing) of the genitalia, anus, groin, breast, inner thigh, or
buttocks.

"Sexual misconduct” means any sexual conduct or act by a resident either individually, with
another resident, or directed towards staff, including non-forced sexual contact, indecent
exposure or masturbation, and sexual harassment. |

[ "Spit quard” means a protective device designed for the purpose of preventing the spread of
communicable diseases as a result of spitting or biting. ]

"Superintendent” means the individual who [ has-the-respensibility is responsible ] for the en-
site onsite management and operation of a juvenile correctional center on a regular basis.

"Timeout” means a systematic behavior management technique [ pregram—compenent |
designed to reduce or eliminate [ minor ] inappropriate or problematic behavior by having staff
requure a resident to move to a speclf ic Iocatlon that is away from a source of reinforcement [ for
] until the problem behavior has subsided [ ,

not to exceed 60 mlnutes ).

"Volunteer” or "intern" means [ any an ] individual or group under the direction and authority
of the juvenile correctional center who ef—theirewn—free—will voluntarily provides goods and
services without competitive compensation.

"Written" means the required information is communicated in writing—Such-writing-may-be
available in either hard copy or in electronic form.

6VAC35-71-80. Grlevance procedure
A [FH ’
vn#n—the—depaﬁme%s—gﬂwamepreeedw&] The [department shall have a ] gnevance procedure
[ shal-provide in place that provides ] for the following:
1. Resident participation in the grievance process, with assistance from staff upon request;
2. Investigation of the grievance by an impartial and objective persen employee who is not
the subject of the grievance,
3. Documented—timely responses to all grievances with the supporting reasons for the
decision;
4. At least one level of appeal;
5. Administrative review of grievances;
6. Protection of residents from retaliation or the threat of retaliation for filing a grievance,
and
7. Immediate review of | emergeney ] grievances [ that pose an immediate risk of harm to
a resident ] with resolution as soon as practicable but no later than eight hours after the

initial review [ and review and resolution of all other grievances as soon as practicable but
no_later than 30 business days after receipt of the grievance. For purposes of this
subdivision, a grievance may be deemed resolved once facility staff have addressed,
corrected, or referred the issue to an external organizational unit J.

7. Immediate review of emergency grievances that pose an immediate risk of harm to a
resident with resolution as soon as practicable but no later than eight hours after the initial
review and_review and resolution of all other grievances as soon as practicable but no
tater than 30 business days after receipt of the grievance. For purposes of this subdivision,
a grievance may be deemed resolved once designated facility staff or other department
staff responsible for recording, monitoring, coordinating, and resolving grievances have
addressed, corrected, or referred the issue to an external organizational unit.

B. Residents shall be oriented to the grievance procedure in an age of and developmentally
appropriate manner.

66



C. The grievance procedure shall be (i) written in clear and simple language, (ii) posted in an
area accessible to residents, and (iii) pested available in an area easily accessible to parents and
legal guardians.

D. Staff shall assist and work cooperatively with other employees in facilitating the grievance
process.

6VAC35-71-90. Resident-advisory-committee Student government assoclatlo

Each A. [ A The ] JCC-exeept-RDE; [ administration ] shall
marntaln a student oovemment assomatlon that @is representatlve of the facllrtys populatlon and

efieckihallivas: ['th;at] is organized to {i) provide leadership [ ; ] development opportunities [ ; ]
and_opportunities for civic participation and engagement for residents and (ii) allow for resident

communication with facility and agency leadership.

B. The student government association shall develop a constitution and bylaws that shall
govern the operation of the organization and provide for an_ election process for student
government association officers and representatives.

C. Representatives from the student government association shall meet with the
superintendent or the superintendent's designee at least once per month, during which time the
representatives shall be given the opportunity to raise matters that concern the residents and to
have input into planning, problem-solving, and decision-making in areas of the residential program
that affect their lives.

D. In_addition to the monthly meetings with the superintendent or the superintendent's
designee, the JCC [ administration ] shall provide reqular opportunities for the student government

ssomatlon to meet as a body and with the residents they represent.
E. The facility [ administration ] shall maintain a current copy of the constitution and bylaws
required in subsection B of this section that shall be posted in each housing unit. During
orientation, the residents shalf receive_an overview of the student government association, the

constitution, and the bylaws.

6VAC35-71-90. Resident-advisory committee.

Each JCCrexeept BRDLC; shall have a resident-advisory committee that (i) is—representative
consists of the-facility's-population resident representatives and (it) shaltb-meet meets monthly with
the superrntendent or the superintendent’s designees-during which-timme-the-residenis shall be
given-the-opporunity to-raiso-matters-of concern to the residentsand-the-opperlunity designee to
have address resident concerns and provide input into planning, preblem-selving problem solving,
and decision-making decision making in areas of the residential program that affect their lives.

B. Unless the JCC administration determines that resident committee meetings would
threaten facility safety or security, the JCC administration also shall provide opportunities for the
committee to meet as a body and with the residents they represent.

6VAC35-71-110. Organizational communications.

A. The superintendent or the superintendent’s designee shall meet, at least monthly, with ail
facility department heads and key staff members

and—aetmty—areas—at—leaet—weetdy In order to encourage rniermat contact wrth employees and

5

67



residents, and-te observe informally the facility's living and working conditions, and enhance the
efficacy and success of the therapeutic community within each housing unit, the JCC |
administration ] shall [ ersure—that establish written procedures that require ] the assistant

ugenntendent and the community manager assigned to each specific housing unit [ ehall to ]

make regular oon5|stent and freguent wsnts fo each housing unit under thelr |ur|sd|ct|o [ —n

wntten groced res also shall prov de fac I|ty rules regardlng these wsﬂs ]

and-activity areas-at-leastweekly In order order to encourage Il routlne contact with employees
and residents, and to observe informally thefasility's each housing unit's living and working

conditions, the JCC administration shall ersure-that establish written procedures that require the

assistant sumrnntenwmmmmw shall
and other designated JCC supervisory staff to make reqular, consistent, and frequent visits to

each housing unit under their jurisdiction [ dR-accordance-with-writtenprocedures—established
pursuantto-subsection-D-of this section ). [ The written procedures also shall provide facility rules
regarding these visits. ]

C. The superintendent shall make-such-visits—at-a-minimum;-one-time visit every housing unit
and activity area at least once per month

6VAC35-71-160. Required initial training.

A. Each-empleyee JCC employees shall complete initial, semprehensive agency-approved
tralnlng that is specuf c to the mduwduals occupatlonat class—le-based-en-the—neede—ef—the

B. Direct care staff-and employees respor
security employees, before that—empteyee—+s emg responsnble for thewdweet—eupewwen—ef

supervising a resident, shall complete at least 120 hours of training, which shall include training
in the following areas:

2- 1. First aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation, unless the individual is currently certified,
with certification required as applicable to their duties;
2. Recognition of signs and symptoms and knowledge of actions required in a medical

emergency;
3. The fasility's department's behavior management program, as provided in 6VAC35-71-
745, including the requirements for sustaining a therapeutic community environment, as
required in 6VAC35-71-735. At a minimum, this training shall address (i) the components
and basic principles of the behavior management program:; (ii) the principles, definitions,
and expectations governing a therapeutic community environment; {iii) the main tenets of
the department's graduated incentive system; and (iv) the tools available fo address
noncompliance;

3. The facility's department’s behavior management program,_as provided in 6VAC35-71-

745, At a minimum, this training shall address (i} the components and basic principles of

68



the behavior management program; {ii) the main tenets of the department's graduated
incentive system; and (iii) the tools available to address noncompliance;

4. The residents' rules of conduct [ and, ] the rationale for the rules [ _and the disciplinary
process in accordance with 6VAC35-71-1110 ],

5. The facility's department's behavior interventions, with-restraint-training—required-as
including, if applicable to their the individual's duties_training in the use of physical [ and
restraints, ] mechanical restraints [ , and protective devices and the mechanical restraint
chair |,_as provided in [ §VAC35-71-1130-and 6VAC35-71-1175, ] 6VAC35-71-1180[ , and
6VAC35-71-1203 ],

6. Emergency preparedness and response, as provided in 6VAC35-71-460;

7. Standard precautions, as provided in 6VAC35-71-1000;

6- 8. Child abuse and neglect;

7 9. Mandatory reporting;

10. Residents’ rights, including the prohibited actions provided for in 6VAC35-71-550;
8- 11. Maintaining appropriate professional relationships;
9- 12. Appropriate interaction among staff and residents;
18- 13. Suicide prevention, as provided in 6VAC35-71-805;

14. Adolescent development;

15. Procedures applicable to the employees' pesition positions and consistent with their
work profiles; and

16. Other topics as required by the department and any applicable state or federal statutes
or regulations.

C. Direct supervision employees shall complete an initial 80 hours of agency-approved

training [ inclusive-of, including ] the topics enumerated in subsection B of this section before
being responsible for the direct supervision of a resident and an additional 40 hours of agency-

approved training before the completion of their first year of employment.
D. Employees providing medical services shall complete the following training:
1. An initial 40 hours of agency-approved training, [ inclusive-of including ] (i) tuberculosis
control practices and (ii) the topics enumerated in subdivisions B 5 through B 16 of this
section before they may work directly with a resident; and

2. An additional 80 hours of agency-approved training before the expiration of their first
year of employment.

E. Employees who administer medication shall, prior to administration and in accordance with
the provisions of § 54.1-3408 of the Code of Virginia, successfully complete a medication

7

69



management training program approved by the Board of Nursing or be [ certified licensed ] by the

Commonwealth of Virginia to administer medication.

F. Administrative and managerial staff shall receive at least 40 hours of training during their
first year of employment. Clerical and support staff shall receive at ieast 16 hours of training.

E-When G. If an individual is employed by contract to provide services for which licensure by
a professional organization is required, documentation of current licensure shall constitute
compliance with this section.

G- H. Volunteers and interns shall be trained in accordance with 6VAC35-71-240 (velunteer

Lint . i L training).

|. The department shall develop written procedures that clearly delineate the positions falling
under each category identified in this section.
6VAC35-71-170. Retraining.

A. Each employee shall complete retraining that is specific to the individual's occupational
class and the position's job description [ ; } and [ that ] addresses any professional development
needs.

1. Direct care staff-and employees who-previde,_security employees, direct supervision of
theresidents employees, and employees providing medical services shall complete 40
hours of training annually, [ irelusive-of including ] the requirements of this section.

2. Administrative and managerial staff shall receive at least 40 hours of training annually.

3. Clerical and support staff shall receive at least 16 hours of training annually.

B. All staff shall complete an annual training refresher on the facility's emergency
preparedness and response plan and procedures.

C. All direct care staff-and employees who-previde, security employees, and direct supervision
ef-theresidents employees shall complete annual [ retraining refresher training ] in the following
areas:

1. The department's behavior management program and the requirements for sustaining
a therapeutic community environment, as required [ in-accordance-with by ] 6VAC35-71-
160 B 3;

1. The department's behavior management program in accordance with 6VAC35-71-160
B3:

2. Suicide prevention,;

2. 3. Maintaining appropriate professional relationships;

3- 4. Appropriate interaction among staff and residents;

4. 5. Child abuse and neglect;

5- 6. Mandatory reporting;

6- 7. Resident rights, including but-netlimited-te the prohibited actions provided for in
6VAC35-71-550 {prohibited-actions);

Z- 8. Standard precautions; and

9. Other topics as required by the department and any applicable state or federal statutes
or regulations.

D. All employees providing medical services shall complete annual retraining in the topics
enumerated in subdivisions C 2 through C 9 of this section.

8

70



E. All direct care staff employees, security employees, and direct supervision employees shall
receive training sufficient to maintain a current certification in first aid and cardiopulmonary
resuscitation.

E- F. Employees who administer medication shall complete annual refresher training on the
administration of medication, which shall [ -ata-minimum; ] include [ at a minimum, } a review of
the components required in 6VAC35-71-1070.

F-When G. If an individual is employed by contract to provide services for which licensure by
a professional organization is required, documentation of the individual's current licensure shall
constitute compliance with this section.

G- H. All staff approved to apply physical restraints as provided for in [ 8MAG35-71-1130
B6VAC35-71-1175 | (physical+estraint) shall be trained as needed to maintain the applicable
current certification.

H- |. All staff approved to apply mechanical restraints [ , protective devices, or the mechanical
restraint_chair ] shall be retrained annually as required by 6VAC35-71-1180 {mechanical
restraints) [ and 6VAC35-71-1203 1.

L J. Staff who have not timely completed required retraining shall not be allowed to have direct
care or direct supervision responsibilities pending completion of the retraining requirements.

6VAC35-71-360. Sleeping areas.

A. Male Generally, male and female residents shall have separate sleeping areas; however,
nothing in this chapter shall preclude a facility from making a placement decision based upon a
case-by-case analysis [ ~asrequired-in-6VAC35-71-656; | of whether a placement would ensure
a resident's health and safety or present management or security problems [ , as required in
6VAC35-71-855 ].

B. Beds in all facilities or sleeping areas established, constructed, or structurally modified after
July 1, 1981, shall be at least three feet apart at the head, foot, and sides; and [ deuble-decker
bunk ] beds in such facilities shall be at least five feet apart at the head, foot, and sides. Facilities
or sleeping areas established, constructed, or structurally modified before July 1, 1981, shall have
a bed placement plan approved by the director or the director's designee.

C. Mattresses shall be fire retardant as evidenced by documentation from the manufacturer,
except in buildings equipped with an automated sprinkler system [, ] as required by the Virginia
Uniform Statewide Building Code (13VACS5-63).

D. Sleeping quarters established, constructed, or structurally modified after July 1, 1981, shall
have:

1. At least 80 square feet of floor area in a bedroom accommodating one person,
2. At least 60 square feet of floor area per person in rooms accommodating two or more
persons; and
3. Ceilings with a primary height [ of | at least 7-1/2 feet [ in—height, ] exclusive of
protrusions, duct work, or dormers.

6VAC35-71-545. Lockdowns.

A JCC may impose a lockdown [ within-a-facility only ] in accordance [ with-written-procedures

thatrequire-the-following with the following requirements ]:
1. With the exception of a lockdown to respond to an emergency [ -as-definedin8VAC35S-
74-10 ], a lockdown may not be imposed until the superintendent or the superintendent's
designee provides approval;

2. [ inthe—eventof If | an emergency | nrecessitating necessitates ] a_lockdown, the
superintendent shall be notified as soon as practicable;

71



Drocedures in place for notlfvmq admlnlstrators above the Ievel of superintendent ] of all

lockdowns except lockdowns for routine { fasility contraband ] searches;

4. [ lnthe-event-that If ] the lockdown extends beyond 72 hours, the lockdown and the
steps being planned or taken to resolve the situation shall be reported immediately to the
administrator who is two levels above the superintendent in the department's reporting
chain-of-command;
4. Inthe-eventthat If the lockdown extends beyond 72 hours, the lockdown and the steps
being planned or taken to resolve the situation_shall be reported immediately to the
adrinistrator-whe-is-two-levels above the superinlendontinthe-doparment's repering
chain-of-command facility superintendent’s supervisor;
5. Whenever residents are confined to a locked room as a result of a lockdown, the staff
shall;
a. Check each locked-down resident visually at least every 15 minutes, and more
frequently if necessitated by the circumstances;
b. Ensure that each resident has a means of immediate communication with staff,
either verbally or electronically, throughout the duration of the confinement period;

c. Ensure that each resident is afforded the opportunity for at least one hour of large
muscle exercise outside of the locked room every calendar day unless the resident
displays behavior that is threatening or presents an imminent danger to himself or
others, or unless the circumstances that required the lockdown justify an exception.

d. Ensure that the superintendent or the superintendent's designee makes personal
contact with each resident who is confined every calendar day; and

e. In response to a resident who exhibits self-injurious behavior after being in room
confinement, {i) take appropriate action in response to the behavior, (ii) consult with a
[ gualified ] mental health [ professienal clinician ] immediately thereafter and
document the consuitation, and (iii} monitor the resident in accordance with

established protocols, including constant supervision, if appropriate.

6VAC35-71-735. Therageutic communities in housing units.

therageutlc community that,_at a minimum, includes the following components:

1. Designated staff assigned to one housing unit and, to the extent practicable, continued
assignment to that unit for the therapeutic benefit of residents:

2. Continued resident assignment to the same housing unit throughout the duration of
commitment, unless the continued assignment would threaten facility safety or security or
the resident's needs or progress;

3. Daily, structured therapeutic activities provided in accordance with 6VAC35-71-740;
and

4. Direction, quidance, and monitoring provided by an interdisciplinary team
B. The department shall establish written procedures goverming therapeutic communities in
housing units that include these components.

10



Article 1

Behavior, Discipline, and Room Confinement
6VAC35-71-1110. Disciplinary process.
A. [ A The } JCC [ administration ] shall ensure that, to the extent practicable, resident

behavioral issues are addressed (i) in the context of a therapeutic community; (ii} in a manner

that is consistent with the department's behavior management program:; (iii) with consideration of
the safety and security of the residents, staff, and others in the facility; and (iv) with the goal of

rehabilitating [ izhi the resident.

A. The JCC administration shall ensure that, to the extent practicable, resident behavioral

issues are addressed fi-in-the-context-of-a-therapeutic communtty: (i) in a manner that is

consistent with the department's behavior management program; (ii) with consideration of the
safety and security of the residents, staff, and others in the facility; and (iii} with the goal of

rehabilitating ; pishing the resident.
B. [ Eash The ] JCC [ administration ] shall [ folew-written-proceduresfor-handling address |

(i) minor resident misbehavior through an informal process and (ii) instances when a resident is
charged with a violation of the rules of conduct through the formal process outlined belew in

subsectlons C D and E of thls sect|on Sueh [ Ihe—ppeeedures—shml—p;ewde—fer—m-graduated

B—When C If staff have reason to believe a resndent has commltted arule wolatlon that cannot
be resolved through the facility's informal process, staff shall prepare a disciplinary report detailing
the alleged rule violation. A written copy of the report shall be maintained by the housing unit staff.
The resident shall be given a written copy of the report within 24 hours of the alleged rule
violation-_however, staff shall have the discretion to provide residents who are noncompliant or
are displaying maladaptive behavior [ at least ] one [ ermere-epportunities opportunity ] to view
the written report instead of providing a_copy to the resident within 24 hours of the alleged rule
violation. [ ir-the-eventthatetaffexercises If staff exercise ] this option, a copy of the written report
shall be provided to the resident once the resident demonstrates [ that ] the [ residentis—able
ability ] to comply with the rules of the facility.

G- D. After the resident receives notice of an alleged rule violation, the resident shall be
provided the opportunity to admit or deny the charge.

11

73



1. The resident may admit to the charge in writing to a superintendent or the
superintendent's designee who was not involved in the incident, accept the sanction
prescribed for the offense, and waive [ his the ] right to any further review.

2. If the resident denies the charge or there is reason to believe that the resident's
admission is coerced or that the resident does not understand the charge or the implication
of the admission, the formal process for resolving the matter detailed in subsection B E of
this section shall be followed.

D E. The formal process for resolving rule violations shall provide the following:

1. A disciplinary hearing to determine if substantial evidence exists to find the resident guilty
of the rule violation shall be scheduled to occur no later than seven days [ —excluding-weokends
and-holidays; ] after the rule violation [, excluding weekends and holidays . The hearing may be
postponed with the resident's consent.

2. The resident alleged to have committed the rule vielatiors violation shall be given at
least 24 hours hours' notice of the time and place of the hearing;-but, however the hearing
may be held within 24 hours with the resident's written consent.
3. The disciplinary hearing on the alleged rule violation shall:
a. Be conducted by an impartial and objective staff employee who shall determine (i)
what evidence is admissible, (ii) the guilt or innocence of the resident, and (iii) if the
resident is found guilty of the rule violation, what sanctions shall be imposed,
b. Allow the resident to be present throughout the hearing, unless the resident waives
the right to attend, his behavior justifies exclusion, or another resident's testimony must
be given in confidence. The reason for the resident's absence or exclusion shall be
documented;
c. Permit the resident to make a statement ard, present evidence, and te request
relevant witnesses on his behalf. The reasons for denying sdeh these requests shall
be documented,
d. Permit the resident to request a staff member to represent him and question the
witnesses. A staff member shall be appointed to help the resident when it is apparent
that the resident is not capable of effectively collecting and presenting evidence on his
own behalf; and

e. Be documented, with a record of the proceedings kept for [ six-menths three years].

4. A written record shall be made of the hearing disposition and supporting evidence. The
hearing record shall be kept on file at the JCC.

5. The resident shall be informed in writing of the disposition and, if found guilty of the rule
violation, the reasons supporting the disposition and the right to appeal.

6. If the resident is found guilty of the rule viclation, a copy of the disciplinary report shall
be placed in the resident's case record.

7. The superintendent or the superintendent's designee shall review all disciplinary
hearings and dispositions to ensure conformity with [ precedures—andregulations this
chapter |.

8. The resident shall have the right to appeal the disciplinary hearing decision to the
superintendent or the superintendent's designee within 24 hours of receiving the decision.
The appeal shall be decided within 24 hours of its receipt, and the resident shall be notified
in writing of the results within three days. These time-frames timeframes do not include
weekends and holidays.




6VAC35-71-1140. Room confinement.

A. Written procedures sha h :
governing room confinement shall address the followmq issues:

1. The actions or behaviors that may result in room confinement;
2. The factors, such as age, developmental level, or disability, that should be considered

prior to placing a resident in room confinement;

3. The process for determining whether the resident's behavior threatens the safety and
security of the resident, others, or the facility; the protocol for determining whether the
threat necessitating room confinement has [ been | abated; and the necessary steps for
releasing the resident [ to-alessrestrictive-setting from room confinement ] after the threat
[ is has ] abated; and

4. The circumstances under which a _debriefing with the resident should occur after the
resident is released from confinement; the party that should conduct the debriefing; and
the topics that should be discussed in the debriefing, including the cause and impact of
the room confinement and the appropriate measures post-confinement to support positive

resident outcomes.

B. If a resident is placed in room confinement, regardless of the duration of the confinement
period or the rationale for the confinement, staff shall take measures to ensure the continued
health and safety of the confined resident. At a minimum, the following measures shall be [ applied
taken J;

1. Staff shall monitor the resident visually at least every 15 minutes and more frequently if
indicated by the circumstances. If a resident is placed on suicide precautions, staff shall [
make conduct ] additional visual checks as determined by the [ qualified ]| mental health [
professional clinician .

2. A qualified medical [ emental | health professional [ or mental health clinician ] shall [
—atleastonce-daily. ) visit with the resident [ at least once daily ] to assess the resident's
medical and mential health status.

3. The resident shall have a means of immediate communication with staff, either verbally
or electronically, throughout the duration of the confinement period.

4. The resident shall be afforded the opportunity for at least one hour of large muscle
activity outside of the locked room every calendar day unless the resident displays
behavior that is threatening, presents an_imminent danger to himself or others, or |
otherwise-justifiosan-exception-orunless | other circumstances [ —such-as-lockdown-or
powerfailure; | prevent the activity. The reasons for the exception shall be approved [ by
the superintendent or the superintendent's designee ] and documented [ in-accordance

with-written procedures |,

13

75



5. If the resident [ ~whileplaced-inroom-confinement; ] exhibits self-injurious behavior [
while in room_confinement ], staff shall (i) take appropriate action in response to_the

behavior [ to_prevent further injury and to notify supervisory staff ], (ii) consult with a [
gualified ] mental health [ prefessional clinician | immediately after the threat [ is has ]

abated and document the consultation and (iii) [#wnﬁer—the—ree&dent—m—aeeerdanee—wtth
iate adjust the frequency

C.
asamfaaneef—p_antshment—] Room confmement may be |mposed onlv in response to the followmg
situations:

1. If a resident's actions threaten facility security or the safety and security of residents,
staff, or others in the facility; [ of ]
2. In order to prevent damage to real or personal property when the damage is committed

with the intent of fashioning an object or device that may threaten facility security or the
safety and security of residents, staff, or others in the facility [ - ;

3. If the resident admits in writing to a charge for or is found quilty of one of the following
offenses in accordance with the disciplinary process in 6VAC35-71-1110 and is placed in
disciplinary room confinement:

a. Escape, attempted escape, or Absent without Leave (AWOL);

b. Possession or use of an unauthorized item that has the potential to threaten the

security of the facility;

c. Assault and battery;
d. Fighting;
2. Sexual misconduct; or
f. Sexual abuse.
D. A resident may not receive a sanction for disciplinary room confinement that exceeds five
consecutive days.

b—Room E. Except when a resident is placed in disciplinary room confinement in accordance
with_subdivision C 3, room ] confinement may be imposed only after less restrictive measures
have been exhausted or cannot be employed successfully. Once the threat necessitating the
confinement [ is has ] abated, staff shall initiate the process for releasing the resident from

confinement [ andreturning-him-to-alesserrostrictive-setting.

E:-F. Ln—the—eveat—that if ] a resudent is placed in room confi nement the resu:tent shaII be [

FREGH-HA : i Drowded
medlcal and mental health treatment as applicable, education, daily nutrltlon in accordance with
6VAC35-71-630, and daily opportunities for bathing in accordance with BVAC35-71-550.

E- G. ] Within the first three hours of a resident's placement in room confinement, a designated
staff member shall communicate with the resident to explain (i) the reasons for which the resident
has been placed in confinement; (ii) the expectations governing behavior while [ plased ] in room
confinement; and (iii) the steps necessary [ in-order ] for [ a_the ] resident to be released from
room confinement.

[ 6- H. ] A resident confined for six or fewer waking hours shall be afforded the opportunity at
least once during the confinement period to communicate [ with-a—stafi-member, | wholly apart
from the communications required in subsection G of this section, [ with a staff member ] regarding
the resident’s status or the impact of the reom confinement. A resident confined for a period that

14

76



exceeds six waking hours shall be afforded an opportunity twice daily during waking hours for
these communications.

[ H: 1. ] The superintendent or the superintendent's designee shall make personal contact with
every resident who is placed in room confinement each day of confinement.

D- [ LJ ] If a resident is confinedte-alecked placed in room confinement for mere-than 24
hours, the superintendent or the superintendent's designee shall be notified and shall provide

written approval for any continued room confinement beyond the 24-hour period.

[ & K] The facility superintendent's supervisor shall provide written approval before any room

confinement may be extended beyond 48 hours.

[ & L ]} The administrator who is two levels above the superintendent in the department's
reporting chain-of-command shall provide written approval before any room confinement may be
extended beyond 72 hours. The administrator's approval shall be contingent upon receipt of a

written_report outlining the steps being taken or planned to resolve the situation. The facility |
administration ] shall convene a treatment team consisting of stakeholders involved in the

resident's_treatment to develop this plan. The department shall establish_written procedures
governing the development of this glan

Wﬁm facility sugenntendent s sugervrsor shall Erovrde written aggroval
before any room confinement may be extended beyond 72 hours. The administrator's approval

shall be contingent upon receipt of a written report outlining the steps being taken or planned to
resolve the situation. The facility [ administration ] shall convene a treatment team consisting of

stakeholders involved in the resident's treatment to develop this plan. The department shall
establish written procedures governing the development of this plan.

[=M_] Room confinement periods that exceed five days shall be subject to a case
management review [ process-in-accordance-with-written-procedures | that [ provide adheres to ]
the following [ requirements ]:

1. A facility-level review committee shall conduct a [ case-management case management
] review at the committee’s next scheduled meeting immediately following expiration of the
ﬁve-dav period.

If the facility-level case management review determines a need for the resident's
contlnued confi nement the case shall be referred for a case manaqement review at the

division-level [ ¥ .
the-fae#r&v—level—rewew comm|ttee meetlnq WhICh shall occur no Iater than seven busrness
days following the referral .

15

77



3. Upon compietion of the initial reviews in subdivisions L 1 and L 2 of this section, any
additional time that the resident remains in room confinement shall be subject to a
recurring review by the facility-level review committee and the division-level review
commitiee, as applicable, until either committee recommends the resident's release from

room_confinement. [ However—upern Upon ] written request of the division-level review
committee, the administrator who is two levels above the superintendent in the

depariment's reporting chain-of-command shall be authorized to reduce the frequency ncy of
or waive the division-level reviews [ in-accerdance-with-written-procedures. The rationale
for the waiver shall be documented and placed in the resident’s record ].
3. Upon completion of the initial reviews in subdivisions E4 M 1 and £2 M 2 of this section,
any additional time that the resident remains in room confinement shall be subject to a
recurring _review by the facility-level review committee and the division-level review
committee, as applicable, until either committee recommends the resident's release from
room_confinement. However—upon Upon written reguest of the division-level review
committee, the admmmeuatep-whe—es—hva—leuel&nabvaw-;t_hg suparintendent _in_the

nand facility superintendent's supervisor shall be
authorized to reduce the frequencv of or waive the division-level reviews [ in-accordansce
with-written-procedures. The rationale for the waiver shall be documented and placed in
the resident's record ).

16

78



. P.O.Box 1110

Amy MuFlotiano COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA REmand YA 23218
. . 7

Department of Juvenile Justice Far. ggj; P

www.djj. virginia.gov

TO: Board of Juvenile Justice
FROM: Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice

SUBJECT: Request Authorization to Initiate Notice of Intended Regulatory Action for 6VAC35-150,
Regulation for Nonresidential Services

DATE August 18, 2025

1. SUMMARY OF ACTION REQUESTED

The Department of Juvenile Justice (the department) respectfully asks the State Board of Juvenile Justice (board)
for authorization to initiate the Notice of Intended Regulatory Action (NOIRA) to make comprehensive
amendments to 6VAC35-150 (Regulation for Nonresidential Services).

II. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND

Section 16.1-233 directs the board to establish minimum standards for court service staff and related supportive
personnel and promulgate regulations pertaining to their appointment and function “to the end that uniform
services insofar as is practical, will be available to juvenile and domestic relations district courts throughout the
Commonwealth.” Section 16.1-235 requires DJJ to “develop and operate probation, parole, and related court
services...and make such services available to juvenile and domestic relations district courts, as required
by...regulations established by the board.” Finally, § 16.1-309.9 directs the board to develop, promulgate, and
approve standards for the development, implementation, operation, and evaluation of the range of community-
based programs, services, and facilities authorized by the Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act
(VICCCA). The Regulation for Nonresidential Services (6VAC35-150) carries out these statutory requirements
by establishing minimum requirements for state-operated and locally operated court service units and setting out
additional requirements for nonresidential programs utilized by the juvenile and domestic relations court,
including those funded, in part, by the VICCCA.

In 2019, the Department conducted a periodic review of this regulatory chapter in accordance with the
requirements in § 2.2-4007.1 and concluded that the chapter should be amended to remove obsolete provisions,
clarify language, and update requirements based on departmental changes. The department now seeks to fiie a
NOIRA to initiate comprehensive amendments to this chapter.

79



1I1. ANTICIPATED CHANGES

Changes to Terms, Definitions, and Scope of Chapter

The department anticipates proposing several changes to clarify and simplify existing definitions and terms, as
described below:

o Distinguish procedures depending on statewide, individual, or local application;

e Remove provisions that improperly incorporate written procedures in violation of IVAC7-10-140:
Amend definitions to align with statutory or other regulatory definitions or to reflect the department’s
current nomenclature;

Remove definitions for terms no longer used in the chapter;

Establish definitions for undefined terms;

Add details to definitions for clarification; and

Remove unnecessary or inaccurate language, including erroneous citations.

Removal of Operational, Instructional, Duplicative, or Otherwise Unnecessary Provisions

The department plans to remove several operational provisions it deems unnecessary to interpret the law or protect
the public health, safety, or welfare. Provisions that address administrative duties, impose needless notification
requirements, and set out other detailed operational requirements are among those slated for removal. The
department also hopes to remove numerous duplicative provisions, such as those mirroring other sections in this
or other regulatory chapters.

Removal or Replacement of Qutdated Requirements

Several provisions in this chapter impose requirements that are no longer practicable based upon agency
restructuring and changes in practice for CSUs, courts, residential facilities, and nonresidential programs. The
department expects to strike these provisions.

Removing Requirements from Documents Improperly Incorporated by Reference; Imposing
Requirements Outright Instead of by Written Procedures

Several provisions require compliance with external, department-developed procedures. In accordance with
IVAC7-10-140, agencies may not incorporate their own documents by reference unless the documents or
circumstances are unique and highly unusual. The proposed amendments will seek to remove provisions requiring
compliance with the department’s written procedures or otherwise incorporating external department documents.
If language from the incorporated document is necessary to protect public health or safety, the department will
recommend expressly including that language rather than incorporating the entire document and will replace
provisions that require regulated entities to adopt certain specified procedural requirements with language
imposing the requirement outright.

Adding and Amending Provisions to Ensure Public Health and Safety

The department plans to add and amend several provisions to address gaps in regulatory oversight that may impact
public safety, including provisions addressing the transportation of detained juveniles and reporting and

80



documenting serious incidents and incidents of child abuse and neglect. The department also expects to bolster
its provisions addressing security and safety in CSUs and other nonresidential programs, particularly in areas
involving training, use of force, medication administration, and access to procedures.

Clarifying, setting, or amending timelines for certain requirements

The department expects to amend several sections to clarify, establish, or change deadlines for satisfying certain
regulatory requirements involving volunteer and intern registration; diversion of qualifying offenses, social
history reports; case plan reviews, contacts, and release notifications for juveniles under supervision; and progress
reports for service providers.

Changes for Compliance with the Law, Alignment with other Chapters, or Additional Clarity

The department hopes to make additional changes to correct erroneous statutory citations and provisions
improperly citing to statutory requirements and to ensure the chapter includes all language and requirements the
governing statute mandates. Additionally, where needed, the department plans to align provisions in this chapter
with similar, relevant language in other chapters. For example, language addressing postdispositional detention
responsibilities for CSU staff will be aligned with language in Chapter 101, and certain provisions addressing
nonresidential VICCCA programs will be amended to align with similar provisions in Chapter 41 applicable to
group homes funded, in part, through the VICCCA.

Other Substantive Changes

The department expects to amend several provisions addressing the process for intake, probation, and parole.
Changes will provide clearer guidance to court service unit staff on processes for making entries into the
department’s electronic data collection system, assessing whether a juvenile should be detained
predispositionally; utilizing replacement intake officers; ensuring protections are afforded to victims of juvenile
offenders, and addressing violations of probation and parole.

The department also plans to make more generalized changes, such as clarifying which staff are responsible for
fulfilling the various duties imposed in this chapter, ensuring regulatory language does not conflict with statutory
provisions, expanding the scope of certain provisions, as needed, to include other intended targets, and making
other changes for clarity.

Additionally, the department will amend the chapter to reflect any relevant active variances adopted by the board
since the regulation was last amended.

Making Style, Formatting, and Structural Changes

Finally, the department expects to amend several provisiens to reflect requirements in the Virginia Style Manual.
The department also plans to rearrange some regulatory provisions to accomplish additional regulatory reduction
and to ensure that provisions are in the appropriate sections of the chapter.

81



IV. PROCESS FOR SUBMISSION OF NOIRA AND NEXT STEPS

The NOIRA serves as the first stage of the standard regulatory process and is intended to alert the public of the
board’s intent to take certain action on a regulation. If the board approves the department’s request to initiate the
NOIRA action, the department will submit the necessary filing to the Virginia Regulatory Town Hall. This will
launch executive branch review of the action. Once these requisite reviews are complete, the action will undergo
a 30-day public comment period, after which, the department will provide the board with the language reflecting
the proposed amendments for board approval and advancement to the Proposed stage of the standard regulatory
process. The anticipated timeframes for the NOIRA action are established in the table below.

Timeframes for NOIRA Stage

Action/Review Deadline for Completion

Submit NOIRA to Virginia Regulatory Town Hall | No deadline after board approval
Department of Planning and Budget 14-day deadline

Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security | 14-day deadline

Office of Regulatory Management 14-day deadline

Governor/Chief of Staff No deadline

Publication of NOIRA in Virginia Register In accordance with publication schedule
Public comment period 30-day deadline

V1. CONCLUSION

The department believes the initiation of this NOIRA action is an important preliminary step in commencing a
thorough review of 6VAC35-150; identifying areas for reduction, simplification, and clarification; and carrying
out the statutory obligation to conduct quadrennial periodic regulatory reviews. Accordingly, the department asks
the board to approve this request and authorize the department to initiate the NOIRA stage of the standard
regulatory process.

82



Ay M. Floar COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA g vt

Director
Department of Juvenile Justice Fox(304) 391 6497
www.djj. virginia.gov
MEMORANDUM
TO: State Board of Juvenile Justice
FROM: Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice
DATE: August 18, 2025

SUBJECT: Request to Amend Guidance Document: Compliance Manual for 6VAC35-150, Regulation for

Nonresidential Services

IL.

ACTION REQUESTED

The Department of Juvenile Justice (department) respectfully requests the State Board of Juvenile
Justice’s (board’s) authorization to amend an active guidance document, Compliance Manual, 6VAC35-
150-Regulation for Nonresidential Services (CSU Compliance Manual). The department seeks to amend
the Compliance Manual to comply with Governor Youngkin’s Executive Directive 1 and Executive Order
19, and related documents issued by the Office of Regulatory Management (ORM), which collectively
require executive branch agencies and boards to reduce the number of their discretionary regulatory
requirements and the length of their guidance documents by 25%.

BACKGROUND

As one of his first acts as Governor of the Commonwealth, Governor Youngkin issued Executive Directive
1, which mandated that all state Executive Branch entities initiate regulatory processes to reduce the
number of discretionary regulations by 25%. Subsequently, the Governor issued Executive Order 19,
which amended the regulatory reduction mandate to require a 25% reduction in the number of
discretionary regulatory requirements and which created the ORM to help facilitate and oversee executive
branch agencies’ reduction efforts. Concerned with the challenges regulated entities encounter when faced
with excessively long and complex guidance documents, ORM also directed agencies to strive to simplify
and reduce the aggregate length of their guidance documents by at least 25%. The term, “guidance
document” is defined in § 2.2-4101 as “any document developed by a state agency or staff that provides
information or guidance of general applicability to the staff or public to interpret or implement statutes or
the agency’s rules or regulations. Agencies and boards have until December 31, 2025, to meet the
Governor’s reduction aims and may not count any reductions against the 25% goal until the proposed
changes have been finalized.

The department currently has numerous active guidance documents in place, including several compliance
manuals that provide interpretive guidance and instructions on assessing compliance for various

83



regulatory chapters. Among these, the 55-page CSU Compliance Manual provides interpretive guidance
and instructions for staff in the 30 state-operated and two locally operated court service units, as well as
staff in DJJ’s Certification Unit. While the department intends to amend the Regulation for Nonresidential
Services, which forms the basis for the CSU Compliance Manual, amendments to that chapter are not
expected to take effect before the December 31, 2025, reduction deadline. Rather than waiting to make
comprehensive amendments to the manual that align with the proposed regulatory amendments, the
department is asking the board to approve amendments to the existing text now, as described in Parts 111
and IV of this memorandum. The department plans to conduct a subsequent review and propose additional
amendments to reflect the proposed regulatory changes closer to the anticipated effective date of the
regulation updates.

CHANGES TO REPRODUCED REGULATORY TEXT

The CSU Compliance Manual currently includes text boxes that recite the regulatory text for each
subsection of the regulation. Because the department is subject to a separate process for amending
regulations, this proposal does not seek to amend any existing regulatory text contained in 6VAC35-150
and recited in the regulatory text boxes. Instead, changes displayed in these boxes are intended to reflect
the following:

Amended Regulatory Text Since the Last Review Cycle:

The proposal displays one amendment accomplished through the regulatory process since the last
comprehensive amendment cycle in 2011. The amendment removes the 90-day deadline for
completing a truancy diversion. This deadline was mandated by regulation (6VAC35-150-335) in
accordance with a state statute that was amended in 2020 (Chapter 753 of the 2020 Acts of
Assembly). The board subsequently approved a fast-track amendment to the regulation to remove
the 90-day deadline. The regulatory change took effect on October 1, 2021.

Omitted Provisions

The compliance manual unintentionally omits 6VAC35-150-120, the regulatory provision
directing staff to comply with the procedural reporting provisions for reportable incidents. The
department’s Certification Unit was made aware of this omission and has supplemented its audit
materials to provide for this assessment. The proposal corrects this omission, identifies the
applicable incorporated procedure, and provides instructions for determining compliance.

The proposal also adds Section 30, an existing regulatory provision that does not require
assessment and was omitted from this document in the past. This addition is intended to clarify

that Section 30 is in place, but an assessment of this provision is not needed.

Corrections to the Reproduced Regulatory Text

The proposal also corrects erroneous citations, fixes grammatical errors, and makes other technical
corrections to the reproduced regulatory text.

84



Iv.

PROPOSED CHANGES TO COMPLIANCE INFORMATION, INTERPRETATIONS, AND
DETERMINATIONS

General Changes to Simplify Document and Reduce Word Count

[n keeping with ORM’s instructions on guidance document reduction, the department 1s seeking to amend
this compliance manual by removing extraneous language and information to reduce the number of words
used in the document. Descriptions of the proposed changes consistent with this goal are summarized
below:

¢ Remove all goal statements. Each section of the manual contains a description of the goal of each
regulatory provision. In some cases, the goals merely restate the regulatory requirements. The
department believes these statements have no bearing on the compliance determination and
provide no meaningful additional guidance regarding the audit.

e Remove the terms and applicable definitions listed after each regulatory subsection. Because
many terms are used across multiple sections in the existing document, definitions are duplicated
unnecessarily. The department proposes to remove each separate definition listed after the
applicable subsection and to replace these definitions with a single appendix that houses all terms
and definitions applicable to court service units and set out in Section 10 of the chapter.
Definitions that apply to other nonresidential programs and have no application to CSUs are not
included. The proposal adds hyperlinks wherever defined terms are used in the regulation so that
regulated entities have access to these definitions.

e Remove the instructions, information, and recommendations that are not required by regulatory
or incorporated procedural language, including information regarding best practices. This
information does not affect the outcome of the compliance assessment. (See e.g., §§ 90 B, 230 B,
260, 300 A, 336 A, 336 B, 336 C, 350 A, and 355).

» Eliminate references to repealed regulatory provisions (§ 90 B).

o Strike additional information that unnecessarily duplicates regulatory language or incorporated
procedural requirements (§§ /40 B, 400).

» Strike instructions that are not required by existing regulatory language and do not align with
current compliance methodologies (§ 62 A).

e Strike other extraneous instructions and language (§§ 40, 290).

Changes Regarding Procedural References

The chapter presently contains several provisions that “adopt textual matter by reference” to an external
document, essentially “incorporating the document by reference” and thus requiring compliance with the
external document’s text. Specifically, the current regulation incorporates many of the department’s
procedures by requiring compliance with these procedures. Because 1VAC7-10-140 prevents agencies
from incorporating their own documents by reference absent a showing that the circumstances or
documents are unique and highly unusual, the department plans to remove reference to these incorporated
procedures through a separate regulatory action. Until those regulatory changes are made, however, court
service units are bound by the provisions within the incorporated procedures as if they were regulatory
requirements, and the department will continue to assess compliance with these requirements. The current
CSU Compliance Manual, however, inexplicably references procedures that, while related to the
regulatory provision, are not incorporated into the regulation and therefore, should have no impact on the

85



compliance determination. The department is concerned that referencing these procedures in the
Compliance Manual will lead regulated entities and compliance staff to infer that compliance with such
procedures also is necessary as part of the regulatory requirement. To prevent this inference, the proposal
removes these misleading references (§§ /30(4), 280, 335(A), and 365). Additionally, the proposal strikes
all unrelated and presumably erroneous DJJ procedural references, updates references that were replaced
or incorporated into other procedures, and makes conforming changes elsewhere in the text (§§ 40, 80 C,
350 A and B, 380, and 420).

Changes to Align Information and Instructions with Regulatory Language

Some of the current manual’s supplemental information and instructions are inconsistent with the
regulatory language. Additionally, several compliance instructions are incomplete and do not require
assessment of all components outlined in the applicable regulatory provision. The proposal removes,
replaces, or bolsters these instructions so that they align more closely with the regulatory language (§§ 60,
100, 130, 280, 336).

Updates and Other Changes to Titles

The manual occasionally addresses documents, agency units, programs, and facilities by their formal
names, some of which have been updated since 2011. The proposal either replaces these specific
references with more generic language, updates the name to align with the department’s current titles, or
removes the reference entirely (90 B, 100, 130 A).

Related to these concerns, currently, the regulation directs CSU staff to provide certain notifications to
staff in the Reception and Diagnostic Center (RDC), the former juvenile correctional center that housed
newly committed juveniles and performed intake and evaluation functions for the department before a
committed juvenile’s placement in a correctional center. The RDC was shuttered in 2015, and while the
department is seeking to update these outdated provisions through a separate regulatory action, that action
is pending. The proposal seeks to align the compliance determination with the regulatory provision’s
perceived intent: to ensure that when juveniles are transported directly from court to an initial intake
facility, staff in the facility and in DJJ’s unit that oversees the intake process are notified immediately of
the juvenile’s pending arrival.

Changes to Reflect a Variance

Currently, 6VAC35-150-40 and 6VAC35-20-92 allow court service unit administrators to request a
variance from any noncritical regulatory requirement. If approved, the variance excuses the entity from
complying with a regulatory requirement when conditions exist where compliance is not possible. One
such active variance currently allows CSU supervisees to have their supervision transferred to another
unit when the individual’s place of abode falls outside the jurisdiction of the originally assigned CSU. As
currently drafted, 6VAC35-150-390 A allows such transfers only when the supervisee’s legal residence
falls outside the relevant jurisdiction. The proposal makes note of this variance as a reminder to CSUs and
Certification staff that a temporary exception to the regulatory language is in place.

86



VL.

Rearrangement of Language for Clarity and Consistency

The review also identified several areas of the manual where instructions should have been provided as
part of the compliance determination rather than listed under the “additional information™ heading (§§ 80
A, 90 B). Various other areas of the manual require rearrangement to avoid confusion and misinterpretation
(§ 80 A). For purposes of consistency and clarity, the proposal rearranges these provisions.

Other Technical and Clarifying Changes; Change to Document Format

The proposal makes several technical changes, including correcting erroneous citations and making
numerous grammatical changes in conformity with the “Form, Style, and Procedure Manual for
Publication of Virginia Regulations.” The proposal recommends additional changes for clarity (see e.g.,
§§ 40, 410).

Finally, to streamline agency documents, the department is proposing modifications to the manual’s
format to include fields that will allow compliance staff to document the assessment and any relevant
comments for each regulatory requirement. This will prevent staff from having to maintain multiple
documents for conducting assessments.

PROCESS FOR SUBMISSION OF GUIDANCE DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS AND NEXT
STEPS

The department believes this Compliance Manual meets the definitional requirements of a guidance
document, as set out in § 2.2-4101 and is subject to the requirements for guidance documents outlined in
§ 2.2-4002.1. The latter statute exempts such documents from the requirements of the Administrative
Process Act and subjects them to a 30-day public comment period, including comment through the
Virginia Regulatory Town Hall website, “after publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations, and
prior to its effective date.” If the board allows the department to proceed with the proposed amendments,
the action will be subject to the process noted below:

D11 opens forum - ORN reviews - Crundance docwment 30-day public commennt
on Virginia suidancee pubbshed m Virgimia period: document 1akes

Regulutory document (no Register of Regulatiens ellect immediately atier.

Town Hail (no deadline) (based on Register’s or on date specificd by
deadbine aller publication schedule) DI unless triggering

board ap )l'n\‘;l') event oceurs'
CONCLUSION

The department believes the changes described in this memorandum will help significantly reduce the
length of the CSU Compliance Manual in furtherance of the department’s overall reduction efforts. Along
with meeting an important administration goal, the changes will simplify the manual, remove outdated
guidance and instructions, and clarify existing requirements. For the foregoing reasons, the department
asks the board to approve these amendments.

'Per § 2.2-4002.1, if a written comment is received during a public comment period asserting that the guidance document is contrary
1o state law or regulation or should not be exempted from this chapter, the effective date shall be delayed an additional 30 days.

87



COMPLIANCE MANUAL
REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL
SERVICES

[INSERT EFFECTIVE DATE]

88



COMPLIANCE MANUAL
6VAC35-150 - REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES

Certification Audit Instructions for Court Service Units

This compliance manual for the Regulation for Nonresidential Services (6VAC35-
150) governs all compliance audits conducted by the Department of Juvenile Justice
of state and locally operated court service units established pursuant to §§ 16.1-233
and 16.1-235 of the Code of Virginia.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PR L G eI AL P ONE ST ovisi5imimsinias i b i i 3SR VR A S 44 g VLA e e S 5
O N A IS oD 10 D TN IS oot i i e o e T VR R S A i o AR
BV A P S A Dl el a2 e R e e e S N R L i
LR e B L T | L= T OSSPSR
OV ACAS=L 5050 LicEnsure v ot her AReRCTER ... ooty eas s svsins susss gdussonemspidats oy sniaiiing e as e

Part I1. Operating Standards for Court Service Units..........ooim,
Article Lo Adminkteatlon . s il S i il S R e i Tnda s
6VAC35-150-60. Organizalional SINMUCIUIE ..ot i s
BV ALIS-I50:63 CA) & (B). SUMRDIE GUAHEFSE. ;. .. o mwssss sussiiniionins sampitogsirsnsasssg s dnsiriasarsnssisssgrinsebigians
6V AC35-150-64. Prohibited Nnancial IranSaCIIONS .......ccoiiseessminssseissisasssaiersssiaasss rasssssans brass aspasssans
GV ACIS5-150-66, Procedures for landling funds......aniaiiniiinniinnme i it i
6VAC35-150-80 (A), (B} (C), & (D). Background CHECKS. .........covmuviiemieaeismsmeisimisanessisessissestsesesiacsasasssns
R = SO A R )., TR o it an oo s g A im0 ey AR e S s s s
6V AC35-150-100. Personnel and operating procedures. ... sssssinssrsenns
GV ACI5-150-110 (A), (B), (C), & (D} Volunteers and IMErnS. ... snsesseescesssiasnce
GVACYS:150-1 20, Repoableineidehts.. .........oomnduiinadindiainninian il s 18
BVACIS-150-130 (A) & (B). Research.......ovocovoviiiiiiiiiciiincsiis s snisaens | 9
6VACIS5-150-140 (A), (B), (C). & (D). Records management.......cocovviiesionerivessisssessseessssrasssssnsesiesass e 20
Article 2: Secariby and SaFety .. s i il i eovied e s et e St s bR s o i e B
6V ALC35-150-200. Safety and security ProcedUres.......couiieniimcrnir s ire s s e resas s sasanss s
6VAC3S5-150-210 (A) & (B). Physical force ..o 23
AV ACES -1 502 D00 BERUITIES - . v thrscodiosbosisie s i s 52 s S5 o K s s i 8 e P U e S b AT
GV AC35-150-230.LA) & [B): Weapong i wnlbiimaiisia il i il e s e s sinmeta

- R - T S TR R L R . T - S S

P ——
e R =

89



6VACI5-150-240, Arrest of juvenile by stalll. ..o
OV AL 35130250, ADSCOIKIEES ixm commrwioms s irnsiss esnind an i i ma s s Sy e in s 3 i n SE0 Kad % b S S B8 SR SR
6VAC35-150-260. Transportation of detained juveniles.............occiiiiiiicinniii e
Article s Intake e se e s s e s T S R N R R R e
6VACIS-150-270 (A), (B), & (C). Intake dUlIEs ... ocoivioiiiiiiiiiiiie et e
6V AC15-150-280. Medical and psychiatric emergencies at intake.........ccoociiiiiicini
6VAC3IS-150-290, [make communication with detenlion ............c.ccoeiiiimicinmne e
Article 4. Out-of-Home PIACEIMENLS ...t s s s s
6V AC3S5-150-300 (A), (B), & (C). Predispositionally placed juvenile ..o

6VACIS-150-310 (A) & (B). Postdispositional delention..............cccoiveiiriiniciiimanesiesissseesressensessresces e

6V ACIS-150-320. Notice 0F jUnrenile’s CraniSTer: ks i i iosss s o ied it evaios sk RS54 ohidioivmnspibo s
Article 5. Probation, Parole, and Other Supervision ...
6VAC35-150-335 (A), (B), & (C). DIVEISION.........ooveeeecceerreernenrrsn s resse s bispasseasns s sans
BVACAT L0330 TA), (B8 (0], SOCIA] NISTONIBE .« co i snuusssisinnsosspssst wuus s nisnsmsns syas s koo ssa s payppamsaasnss
GVACIN-150-240. Begintiingl SUDETVISION . i i winies i s s s i s wisivssse s ssd siasssnwai e 591
6VAC35-150-350. (A) & (B). Supervision plans for juveniles ...,
6V AC35-150-355. Supervision of juvenile on electronic MonItOTINE ...
6VAC35-150-365. Supervision of adult on probation ... s
6VAC35-150-380, Violation of probation or parole...........cvinnninsiis s
BV AC35-150-390. Transfer of case SUPEIVISION.....cicciiimii i iiresiarissnisesivinssassibsvenin rrasensas rsaseniasias
6V AC35-150-400, Notice of release TOM SUPEIVISION........ccocrreeiie i iis s ssres s imns st rree s
Article 6. Juvenile in Direct Care. ...
6VAC35-150-410 (A), & (B). Commitment information..........ccccoiririesmme s ssssssisiss messans
6VAC35-150-415. Supervision of juvenile in direClt Care..........covninnir e
6V AC35-150-420. Contacts during juvenile's COMMIMENL.......cciiiiiiiiviii e

90



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

>
|

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C [NC|NA|ND

Part I General Provisions

6VAC35-150-10. Definitions.
See Appendix

Compliance Determination: None. These terms appear throughout the chapter

and, where used, are linked to the definitions in the Appendix.

6VAC35-150-30. Applicability.
A. Parts I (6VAC35-150-10 et seq.) and II (6VAC35-150-55 et seq.) of this
chapter apply to all CSUs for juvenile and domestic relations district courts.

B. Parts 1 (6VAC35-150-10 et seq.) and III (6VAC35-150-425 et. seq.) of this
chapter apply to nonresidential programs and services (i) for which the CSU
contracts or (it) are included in a local “Virginia Juvenile Community Crime
Control Act” plan.

C. Part III of this chapter also applies to applicable programs and services
operated by or contracted with a CSU.

Compliance Determination: None. These provisions address the scope of the
chapter and will not be assessed for compliance.

b

Page 4 of 53

[Effective Date}



™~
o)

DOCUMENT

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |[NC|NA[ND

6VAC35-150-40. Variances.

A variance may be requested by a program administrator or service provider
when conditions exist where the program or service provider is not able to
comply with a section or subsection of this chapter. Any such request must
meet the criteria and comply with the procedural requirements provided in
the Regulations Governing the Monitoring, Approval, and Certification of
Juvenile Justice Programs, 6VAC35-20 et seq. and in accordance with
written procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
e The variance requests will be reviewed for compliance with this
section and 6VAC35-20-92.
e Program administrator means the CSU director.
e Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: VOL I-1.6-01.

Compliance Determination:
e [nterview CSU director. Inquire whether the CSU has requested or
been issued a variance by the board.
o Examine documentation: If a variance was requested or issued,

review documentation for compliance with the applicable regulatory
requirements.

Page 5 of 53

[Effective Date}



- 93

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments _ C _ NC _ NA _ ND

6VAC35-150-50. Licensure by other agencies. "

A current license or certificate issued by the Commonwealth shall be
accepted as evidence of a program’s compliance with one or more specific
standards of this chapter when the requirements for licensure or certification
are substantially the same as, or exceed, the requirements set out in this
chapter.

Assessment

Additional Information and Interpretation: The department may inquire into
the licensure/certification requirements and auditing processes.

Compliance Determination:

e [Interview CSU director. Inquire whether the unit is licensed or
certified by another agency.

o Examine documentation. If the unit is licensed or certified by another
agency, review the license or certificate and any other relevant _
documentation for compliance with applicable regulatory
requirements.

Page 6 of 53 [Effective Date}



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

94

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ [NC|NA|ND

PART II - OPERATING STANDARDS FOR COURT SERVICE UNITS

Article 1
Administration

6VAC35-150-60. Organizational structure.

There shall be a written description and organizational chart of the unit

showing current lines of authority, responsibility and accountability,

including the unit director’s reporting responsibility.

_

Additional Information and Interpretation:

o There is no standardized format for the organizational chart design.
The chart must be sufficiently detailed so that the reviewer can follow
the lines of authority.

e The “unit director’s reporting responsibility” means the individual to
whom the CSU reports.

¢ The “written description” includes the titles provided in the
organizational chart.

Compliance Determination: Review the written description and
organizational chart.

6VAC35-150-62(A). Suitable quarters.

A. The CSU director annually shall review the unit’s needs for suitable
quarters, utilities, and furnishings and shall request from the appropriate
governing body the resources to meet these needs.

Additional Information and Interpretation: There is no standardized format
for the review and request process. The CSU must be able to show that,

annually, the needs are reviewed and, if needs are identified, a request for
resources was made.

Page 7 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

95

Wo.m_.._nS_Q Requirement, .—:8..—:.2»:2: and Compliance Determination

Comments

| € [NC|NA|[ND

Compliance Determination: Interview CSU director:
¢ Inquire whether and how the unit’s needs for suitable quarters,
utilities, and furnishings were reviewed and the review’s outcome.
¢ If the review indicated a need for additional resources, ask the CSU
director whether the unit made a request to the appropriate governing
body.

6VAC35-150-62 (B). Suitable quarters.
B. Intake, probation, and parole officers shall have access to private office
space.

Compliance Determination: Interview staff. Inquire regarding access to
private office space.

—

6VAC35-150-64. Prohibited financial transactions.
The unit shall not collect or disburse support payments, fines, restitution,
court fees, or court costs.

Compliance Determination: Interview staff. Inquire regarding practices
related to the collection and disbursement of support payments, fines,
restitution, court fees, and court costs.

Page 8 of 53

[Effective Date]



W
(o)

DOCUMENT

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |[NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-66. Procedures for handling funds.

The unit director shall establish written procedures for handling any ongoing
unit employee fund established and maintained by the employees that is
derived from employee contributions, the operation of vending machines,
special fundraising projects, or other employee canteen services, that utilizes
the name of the unit or the department, or that the unit approves the obtaining
of or obtains a tax identification number for such funds. Any such funds are
not state funds and shall not be commingled in any way with state funds. The
department’s tax identification number shall not be used for such funds.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Employee funds include those
such as flower funds and drink machine funds.

Compliance Determination:

o [Interview CSU director: Inquire whether the unit has employee funds
that utilize the name of the unit or department or the unit’s or
department’s tax identification number.

® Review procedures: If the unit has or had, within the audit period, an
applicable employee fund, the unit’s procedure shall be reviewed.

o Examine documentation: If the unmit has or had, within the audit
period, an applicable employee fund, the account statement or other
relevant documents may be reviewed to determine compliance.

Page 9 of 53

[Effective Date]



~
h

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE A —
DOCUMENT . ssessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments _ C _ NC _ NA _ ND _

6VAC35-150-80 (A). Background checks.

A. Except as provided in subsection C of this section, all persons who (i)
accept a position of employment, (ii) volunteer on a regular basis or are
interns and will be alone with a juvenile in the performance of their duties, or
(i11) provide contractual services directly to a juvenile on a regular basis and "
will be alone with a juvenile in the performance of their duties in a CSU, or

as required by 6VAC35-150-430 C, shall undergo the following background
checks to ascertain whether there are criminal acts or other circumstances that
would be detrimental to the safety of juveniles: _
e A reference check;
e A criminal history record check;
e A fingerprint check with (i) the Virginia State Police (VSP) and
(11) the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI);
e A central registry check with Child Protective Services (CPS); and
e A driving record check, if applicable to the individual’s job duties.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
e Each CSU must maintain a record of background checks
completed since the last audit.
¢ “Ina CSU” means the duties are conducted or services are
provided on site at the CSU office.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation:

o Review new staff, volunteer or intern, or contractual service
provider information for each requirement. (The audit team will _
not review the content of the information on file).

e For state-operated CSUs, look for documentation that the
department’s background unit conducted the investigation. A
statement from the background unit is satisfactory. ] |

M EE— I—

Page 10 of 53 [Effective Date)



c0
(o]

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ |[NC|NA|ND

¢ For locally operated CSUs, review information on file for each of
the required elements. A statement from human resource
personnel 1s satisfactory documentation if it shows that all
required elements were completed.

¢ Review the CPS registry check from the Virginia Department of
Social Services.

Page 11 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

(*A]
(=]
_

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ [NC|NA|ND|

6VAC35-150-80(B). Background checks.

B. To minimize vacancy time when the fingerprint checks, required by
subdivision 3 of this subsection have been requested, unit staff may be hired
pending the results of the fingerprint checks, provided:

1. All of the other applicable components of subsection A of this section have
been completed;

2. The applicant is given written notice that continued employment is
contingent on the fingerprint check results, as required by subdivision A(3) of
this section; and

3. Staff hired under this exception shall not be allowed to be alone with
juveniles and may work with juveniles only when under the direct
supervision of staff whose background checks have been completed until
such time as all background checks are completed.

Compliance Determination:

o Examine documentation: Review new staff information to determine
whether any staff were hired pending fingerprint check results; if so,
review documentation to ensure written notice was provided to such
applicants.

o [nterview CSU director: Inquire whether the unit’s hiring and
supervision practices meet this subsection’s requirements.

e [nterview staff: Inquire whether new staff subject to this exception
were left alone with juveniles.

Page 12 of 53

[Effective Date]



100

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments _ C _ NC _ NA _ ND ;

6VAC35-150-80(C). Background checks.

C. The unit, program, or service provider shall have procedures for
supervising nonstaff persons, who are not subject to the provisions of
subsection A of this section, who have contact with juveniles.

Additional Information and Interpretation: This applies to a contract worker
or a service contract provider, such as a maintenance person, who is not alone
with a juvenile (and thus has not completed a background check) but may
have incidental contact with juveniles due to the worker’s presence in the
office.

Compliance Determination:
Review the unit’s procedures: Verify compliance with this

subsection’s requirements.

Page 13 of 53

[Effective Datel



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

101

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| € |[NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-80(D). Background checks.

D. Subsection A of this section shall apply to programs to which the CSU
refers juveniles who are before the court or before an intake officer,
including, but not limited to, programs included in a local Virginia Juvenile
Community Crime Control Act plan. When an agency or program refers
juveniles to other service providers, excluding community service programs
and licensed professionals or programs licensed or regulated by other state
agencies, the referring agency shall require the service provider to document
that all persons who provide services or supervision through substantial one-
on-one contact with juveniles have undergone a background check as
required in subsection A of this section.

Additional Information and Interpretation: This subsection applies to
programs to which the CSU refers juveniles unless (i) the program is licensed
or regulated by another state agency or (2) the service provider is a licensed
professional.

Compliance Determination:

e Interview CSU director: Inquire regarding processes of approving and
referring juveniles to service providers.

e Examine documentation: Review documentation of the CSU’s
notification to service providers regarding the background check
documentation requirements, including:

o List of programs used by CSU.
o Notice to programs by CSU.
o Response from programs confirming compliance.

e

Page 14 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

102

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ [NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-90(A). Training.
A. All employees, volunteers. and interns shall receive documented
orientation appropriate to their duties and to address any needs identified by
the individual and the supervisor.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review records of employees, volunteers,
and interns for documentation of applicable orientations.

Page 15 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

103

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ | NC|NA|ND

| 6VAC35-150-90(B). Training.

i B. All employees shall receive ongoing training and development appropriate
to their duties and to address any needs identified by the individual and the
supervisor, if applicable.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

e CSU personnel should closely monitor skill deficiencies and training
expectations detailed in employee documentation.

¢ Trainings may be formal classes related to the position or information
training through staff meetings if attendance and topics covered are
documented.

¢ Such training shall include training required by 6VAC35-150-200
(safety and security procedures). If such training is not completed, the
unit shall be found noncompliant only with section 200.

Compliance Determination:
* Examine documentation: Review the following:

o The department’s or unit’s training plan or procedure for
training requirements;

o The employee’s job description, performance evaluations, or
related documentation for (1) performance deficiencies or (2)
recommended training requirements appropriate to their duties
if a training plan or procedure is not in place. The audit team
will compare the employee documentation with the training
logs and records to ensure that necessary and identified
trainings were completed as indicated; and

o Documentation of applicable trainings.

o [Interview staff and supervisor: Inquire whether there are adequate and
appropriate trainings or any unaddressed training needs.

Page 16 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
‘ DOCUMENT

104

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ |[NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-100. Personnel and operating procedures.
Al staff shall have access to approved procedures governing:

. Recruitment and selection;

. Grievance and appeal;

. Confidential individual employee personnel records;

. Discipline;

. Equal employment opportunity;

. Leave and benefits;

. Resignations and terminations;

. Orientation;

. Promotion;

10. Probationary period; and

11. Competitive salary.

D00~ N B e

Additional Information and Interpretation: Procedures may be issued by DJJ,

the Division of Community Programs, DJJ’s Human Resources Department,
or local equivalents.

| Compliance Determination:
o Examine procedures: Review to ensure that required components are
covered. Observe location and document availability.

o [nterview staff: Inquire regarding access to and availability of
applicable procedures.

Page 17 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

105

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C _zn_z>_23

6VAC35-150-110 (A). Volunteers and interns.
A. For every volunteer and intern, the unit shall maintain a current description
of duties and responsibilities and a list of the minimum required qualifications.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review position descriptions for duties and
required qualifications. If qualifications are not included on the
volunteer position descriptions, the audit team may examine
additional documentation of required qualifications (e.g.,
correspondence with volunteer or intern).

6VAC35-150-110 (B). Volunteers and interns.
B. Volunteers and interns shall comply with all applicable regulations, policies,
and approved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ Administrative
Directive: 15-001.

Compliance Determination:
e Interview CSU director or volunteer coordinator; Inquire regarding
compliance with this section.
o  Examine documentation: Review documentation if there are instances
of noncompliance.

Page 18 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments | ¢ [NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-110 (C). Volunteers and interns.
C. One or more designated persons shall coordinate volunteer services; and

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director or volunteer coordinator: Inquire regarding
compliance with this subsection.

6VAC35-150-110 (D). Volunteers and interns.
D. Volunteers and intems shall be registered with the department.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
* The department’s primary purpose in requiring registration is for
liability insurance purposes, as applicable.
* The regulation does not establish a timeframe for registration.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review the volunteer roster and compare it
with the volunteer registry maintained by the CSU.

6VAC35-150-120. Reportable incidents.

When an event or incident occurs that is required by department procedures
to be reported, staff shall report the event or incident as required by and in
accordance with department procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable CSU procedure: 9462.

Compliance Determination: Examine reportable incidents in the department’s
electronic data system.

Page 19 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

107

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-130 (A). Research.
A. Juveniles shall not be used as subjects of human research, except as
provided in 6VAC35-170 and in accord with Chapter 5.1 (§ 32.1-126.16 et
seq.) of Title 32.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review any research project for approval
(from the department’s Data, Research, & Records Integrity Unit).

6VAC35-150-130 (B). Research.
B. The testing of medicines or drugs for experimentation or research is
prohibited.

Compliance Determination:
e [nterview CSU director: Inquire regarding compliance with this
subsection.

e Examine documentation: Review approved research projects.

Page 20 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

108

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ [NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-140 (A). Records management.
A. Case records shall be indexed and kept up to date and uniformly in content
and arrangement in accordance with approved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation: The CSU director should have
procedures that map and describe the case management process. Applicable
DJJ CSU procedure: 9450.

Compliance Determination:
® Review procedure: Examine requirements of applicable procedures.
e Examine case records: Review case records and the file management

system to ensure they are maintained uniformly and in accordance
with the procedural requirements.

6VAC35-150-140 (B). Records management.
B. Case records shall be kept in a secure location accessible only to
authorized staff.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Case records are not considered
secure if they are left in an area where persons other than CSU staff (e.g.,
cleaning personnel) may access them.

e “Secure locations” inciude, but are not limited to locked cabinets,
rooms, or desk drawers.

e The key should not be available to non-CSU staff (except individuals

_ who may require access in emergencies).

Compliance Determination:

o [nterview CSU director and staff’ Inquire regarding compliance with
this subsection.

e allres s el - - ——

Page 21 of 53

[Effective Date]



109

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments | ¢ [NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-140(C). Records management.

C. All case records shall be maintained and disposed of in accordance with
the Library of Virginia regulations and record retention schedules and with
approved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9450.

Compliance Determination:
* Review procedure: Review applicable requirements.
e [nterview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding compliance with
this subsection.

6VAC35-150-140(D). Records management.
D. Any disclosure or release of information shall be in accordance with the
Code of Virginia and applicable federal statutes and regulations and approved

procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9451.

Compliance Determination:
e Review procedure: Review applicable requirements.
e [nterview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding compliance with
this subsection.
e Examine documentation: Review case files for documentation of
information releases (e.g. release of information forms).

Page 22 of 53

[Effective Date]



110

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE A )
DOCUMENT . ssessmen

_ ”aﬂ:.ugﬂ%.—ﬂmninoiolm Interpretation, and Compliance Determination - [ ¢ [ncINA |

Comments _ Cc [NC ! NA[ND

e

_m Article 2
_ Security and Safe

6VAC35-150-200. Safety and security procedures. _
- In accordance with approved procedures, the unit shall implement:

1. Safety and security practices for the office environment to include at least

| fire, bomb threat, natural disasters, and hostage and medical emergency
situations;

2. Safety and security practices for staff making field visits to juveniles and
their families; and

3. Training on appropriate crisis prevention and intervention techniques for

the office and the field that staff may use to respond to behavior that poses a
risk to the safety of themselves or others.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
o Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9461.
¢ Training requirements are referenced in 6VAC35-150-90(B). If safety
and security and crisis intervention training is not completed, the unit _

will be found noncompliant with only Section 200 (and not Section
90).

Compliance Determination:
e Interview staff: Inquire regarding staff knowledge and implementation
of procedures.

s  Examine documentation; Review orientation records for new staff.

Page 23 of 53 [Effective Date)



111

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE A .
DOCUMENT ssessmen

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments _ C _ NC _ NA _ ND

6VAC35-150-210 (A). Physical force.

A. Physical force shall be used only as a last resort and shall never be used as
punishment. Staff shall use only the minimum force deemed reasonable and
necessary to eliminate the imminent risk to the safety of themselves or others.

Compliance Determination:
o [nterview staff: Inquire regarding use of physical force.
o Examine documentation: Review documentation of instances
involving physical force for compliance with this subsection.

6VAC35-150-210 (B). Physical force.

B. Each use of physical force shall be reported in writing to the CSU director,
who shall ensure that all reportable incidents are further reported in accordance
with the department’s procedures for reporting serious incidents. _

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9462.

Compliance Determination:
e [nterview staff: Inquire regarding use of physical force.
e Examine documentation: Review documentation of instances
involving physical force for compliance with this subsection.

Page 24 of 53 [Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

112

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-220. Searches.
Searches of an individual’s person and immediate area may be conducted
only in accordance with approved procedures, with all applicable state and
federal statutes and regulations, and with the Virginia and United States
Constitutions. Only staff who have received training approved by the
department shall conduct searches.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9469.

Compliance Determination:

® Review procedure: Determine applicable requirements.

o Interview CSU director or staff: Inquire whether CSU personnel
conduct searches, and if so, whether search practices comply with this
section.

o Examine documentation: If staff are approved to conduct searches, (1)
ensure the department has approved the training and (2) examine
training records for compliance with this section.

Page 25 of 53

[Effective Date]




REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE . A . = s
DOCUMENT ssessmen

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments _ C _ NC _ NA _ ND _

6VAC35-150-230 (A). Weapons.

A. A probation officer may obtain authorization to carry a weapon as |
provided by § 16.1-237 of the Code of Virginia only in accordance with “
approved procedures that require at least: (i) firearms safety training, (ii) a _ _
psychological or mental health assessment, (iii) approval by the CSU
director, and (iv) approval by the unit director’s supervisor.

113

Additional Information and Interpretation:
e “Weapon” means a firearm.
¢ Applicable DJJ Administrative Directive: 18-004.1.

Compliance Determination:
o [nterview CSU director and staff: Inquire whether probation officers
have been authorized to carry a weapon. _
*  Examine documentation: If probation officers have been so
authorized, examine (1) procedure to ensure compliance with this
subsection and (2) records of staff authorized to carry a weapon for _ _
elements required by this subsection and the procedure. _

Page 26 of 53 [Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT
Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments C | NC | NA _ ND

Assessment

6VAC35-150-230 (B). Weapons. m

B. All CSU staff authorized to carry weapons shall have received training and
retraining, in accordance with approved procedures, which shall include the
limited circumstances when weapons may be carried and used as required by
law and liability insurance coverage.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ Administrative
Directive: 18-004.1.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: If CSU staff are authorized to carry

weapons, review (1) the procedure for required training elements; and

(2) the authorized staff’s training records.

6VAC35-150-240. Arrest of juvenile by staff.
Probation officers shall exercise their arrest powers in accordance with "
approved procedures. |

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: _
9463.
Compliance Determination:

o Interview CSU director and staff. Inquire whether probation officers
have made arrests.

e Examine procedure: Review procedural components.

o Examine documentation: If probation officers have made arrests,
review documentation to ensure compliance with the procedural
requirements (e.g., training). [f documentation is not maintained, the
audit team may interview staff to determine compliance.

Page 27 of 53 [Effective Date]




REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

115

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ |[NC|NA

ND

6VAC35-150-250. Absconders.
Unit staff shall cooperate with department personnel and state and local law-
enforcement authorities to help locate and recover juveniles who violate the
conditions of their probation or parole supervision and upon whom a
detention order has been issued or who escape or run away from a juvenile
correctional center, detention home, or other juvenile placement.

Additional Information and Interpretation: CSUs also are subject to the
requirements of § 16.1-309.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Compliance Determination:

o [nterview CSU director and staff: Inquire whether any juveniles have
absconded. The audit team also may interview staff who liaised with
law enforcement to determine compliance with this section.

e Examine documentation: If juveniles have absconded, examine case
records for compliance with this section.

6VAC35-150-260. Transportation of detained juveniles.

Detained juveniles shall be transported in accord with the “Guidelines for
Transporting Juveniles in Detention,” (September 2004) issued by the board
in accord with § 16.1-254 of the Code of Virginia.

Compliance Determination:
o Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding procedures for
transporting detained juveniles.
e Examine documentation: Compare practices ascertained in the
interviews with the guideline requirements.

Page 28 of 53

[Effective Date]




REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

—116

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |[NC|NA|ND

Article 3
Intake

6VAC35-150-270(A). Intake duties.
A. When making an intake determination as provided for by § 16.1-260 of
the Code of Virginia, whether in person or by telephone or interactive video
conferencing, the intake officer shall, in accordance with approved
procedures:
1. Explain the steps and options in the intake process to each person
present as provided for in approved procedures;
2. Make all required data entries into the department’s electronic data
collection system in accordance with § 16.1-224 of the Code of
Virginia and approved procedures.
3. Consult with available parents, guardians, legal custodian, or other
person standing in loco parentis to determine the appropriate
placement; and
4. Notify the juvenile’s parents, guardians, legal custodian, or other
person standing in loco parentis in cases involving the juvenile’s
detention.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9115.

Compliance Determination:
® Review procedure: Verify compliance with this subsection.
o Interview intake officers: Inquire whether the requirements of this
subsection and procedures are followed.
e Examine documentation: Examine electronic data system and/or case
records for required entries.

Page 29 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

117

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

|
Comments | C [NC|NA|ND|

6VAC35-150-270 (B). Intake duties.

B. When making a detention decision pursuant to § 16.1-248.1 of the Code
of Virginia and when making recommendations to the court at a detention
hearing pursuant to § 16.1-250 of the Code of Virginia, CSU personnel shall
make use of the uniform risk assessment instrument and related procedure
mandated by Chapter 648 of the 2002 Acts of Assembly.

_ Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedures:
1 6115,9131, and 9135.

Compliance Determination:

o [nterview intake officers: Inquire whether detention decisions are
made in accordance with this subsection.

e Examine documentation: Review case records of detained juveniles or
electronic data system entries for complhance with this subsection,
including examining whether use of the instrument comported with
the procedural requirements.

Page 30 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |[NC|NA|[ND|

6VAC35-150-270 (C). Intake duties.

C. When the chief judge in a jurisdiction requests the provision of a
replacement intake officer pursuant to § 16.1-235.1 of the Code of Virginia,
the CSU shall enter into a written agreement with the requesting court that
shall address, at a minimum, the scope of the intake duties, the location
where intake cases will be processed, and the protocol for arranging any
required face-to-face contact between the intake officer and juvenile.

Compliance Determination:
o Interview CSU director. Inquire whether the chief judge requested the
provision of replacement intake officers.
e FExamine documentation: If a chief judge so requested, review the
agreement for compliance with this subsection and § 16.1-235.1 of
the Code of Virginia.

6VAC35-150-280. Medical and psychiatric emergencies at intake.
If during the intake interview, the intake officer suspects that the juvenile
requires emergency medical or psychiatric care, the intake officer shall:
1. Immediately contact the juvenile’s parents or legal guardians to advise
them of the emergency and any responsibilities they may have; and
2. Before placing a juvenile in a more restrictive setting, the intake officer
shall arrange for the juvenile to receive the needed emergency care.

Compliance Determination:

s [nterview CSU director and intake officer: Inquire whether any intake
officers have suspected a medical or psychiatric emergency during an
intake interview.

o Examine documentation. If an intake officer suspected a medical or
psychiatric emergency during the intake interview, examine the case
record or electronic data system for compliance with this section.

Page 31 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

119

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ | NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-290. Intake communication with detention.
When CSU staff facilitate the placement of a juvenile in detention, they shall
give detention staff, by telephone, in writing, or by electronic means, no later
than the time the juvenile arrives at the detention facility, the reason for
detention and the offenses for which the juvenile is being detained including
any ancillary offenses. CSU staff shall also give detention staff the following
information when available and applicable: medical information; parents’ or
guardians’ names, addresses, and phone numbers; prior record as regards
sexual offenses, violence against persons, or arson; suicide attempts or self-
injurious behaviors; gang membership and affiliation; and any other
information as required by approved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9132.

Compliance Determination:

e Examine procedure: Review procedure for required components.

e Interview CSU staff: Inquire regarding CSU contacts with detention
center when facilitating a juvenile’s placement in detention.

o [Interview detention center staff: Contact the most frequently used
detention center regarding compliance with this section and the
applicable procedure.

o  Examine documentation: Review the case record or electronic data
system to ensure information is shared with the detention center in
compliance with this section and applicable procedures.

Page 32 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

120

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C | NC | NA | ND

6VAC35-150-300 (A). Predispositionally placed juvenile.

A. In accordance with approved procedures, a representative of the CSU shall
make contact, either face-to-face or via videoconferencing, with each juvenile
placed in predispositional detention, jail, or shelter care pursuant to §16.1-
248.1 of the Code of Virginia, within five days of the placement. A
representative of the CSU shall make contact with the juvenile at least once
every 10 days thereafter, either face-to-face or by telephone or
videoconferencing. All such contacts shall include direct communication
between the CSU staff and the juvenile.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
e This visit may be a private meeting away from the courtroom prior to
transport to a detention home. Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9134.
o This requirement applies to juveniles whose cases have been
transferred or certified to circuit court for trial as an adult who are
confined in a jail pending trial.

Compliance Determination:
*  Examine procedure: Review procedure for components.
e FExamine documentation: Review case records or other documentation
of the contract with predispositionally detained juveniles to determine
compliance with this subsection and the procedure.

Article 4.

Out of Home Placements

Page 33 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

121

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-300 (B). Predispositionally placed juvenile.

B. The case of each predispositionally placed juvenile shall be reviewed at
least every 10 days in accordance with approved procedures to determine
whether there has been a material change sufficient to warrant recommending
a change in placement.

Additional Information and Interpretation: The CSU staff should take all

efforts to ensure the continued detention of juveniles is appropniate.
Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9134.

Compliance Determination:
e FExamine procedure: Review procedural requirements.
e Examine documentation: Review case records or other documentation
of the review of predispositionally detained juveniles for compliance
with this subsection and the procedure.

6VAC35-150-300 (C). Predispositionally placed juvenile.

C. When the unit is the placing agency and is supervising a juvenile in a
residential facility, designated staff of the CSU shall be available to the
facility’s staff 24 hours a day in case of emergency.

Compliance Determination:
s [nterview staff: Inquire regarding on-call or 24-hour coverage
practices. ’
o  Examine documentation: Review on-call or 24-hour schedule for
coverage.

Page 34 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

122

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ [NC|NA[ND |

6VAC35-150-310 (A). Postdispositional detention.

A. When a court orders a juvenile to be detained postdispositionally for more
than 30 days pursuant to subsection B of § 16.1-284.1 of the Code of Virginia,
the CSU staff shall develop a written plan with the facility to enable such

juvenile to take part in one or more community treatment programs appropriate
for that juvenile’s rehabilitation, which may be provided at the facility or while
the juvenile is on temporary release status, as determined by that juvenile’s risk
to public safety and other relevant factors. The CSU shall provide a copy of
the juvenile’s social history to the postdispositonal detention program upon
request.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review case records of postdispositionally
placed juveniles for compliance with this subsection including CSU
development of the plan and documentation that, if requested, a copy
of the social history was sent.

6VAC35-150-310 (B). Postdispositional detention
B. The case record of a juvenile placed in a postdispositional detention
program pursuant to subsection B of § 16.1-284.1 of the Code of Virginia
shall contain:

1. Social history;

2. Court order;

3. Reason for placement; and

4. Current supervision plan, if applicable.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review case records of postdispositionally
placed juveniles for compliance with this subsection.

Page 35 of 53

[Effective Date]



123

REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE A .
DOCUMENT ssessmen

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments _ C _ NC _ NA _ ND

6VAC35-150-320. Notice of Juvenile’s Transfer

When CSU staff have knowledge that a juvenile has been moved from one
residential facility to another residential facility and do not have knowledge
that the juvenile’s parents or legal guardians have been advised of the
transfer, CSU staff shall notify the juvenile’s parents or legal guardians

within 24 hours and shall document the notification in the juvenile’s case
record.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records to determine
whether CSU staff had knowledge of the move, and if so, verify
knowledge of parental or guardian notification. If applicable, examine
record for documentation that notice was sent to the required parties in
compliance with this section.

Page 36 of 53 [Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

124

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| € |NC|NA|ND|

6VAC35-150-335 (A). Diversion.

A. When an intake officer proceeds with diversion in accordance with
subsection B of § 16.1-260 of the Code of Virginia, such supervision shall
not exceed 120 days.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of diverted
Juveniles for compliance with this subsection.

Article 5
Probation, Parole and Other Supervision

6VAC35-150-335 (B). Diversion.

B. When a new complaint is filed against a juvenile who is currently under
supervision in accordance with subsection A of this section, and the juvenile
qualifies for diversion in accordance with subsection B of § 16.1-260 of the
Code of Virginia, then the intake officer may proceed with diversion for an
additional 120 days from the date of the subsequent complaint.

Additional Information and Interpretation: This section is permissive. The
second or subsequent offense need not be diverted, but if it is, the diversion
must not exceed 120 days.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of
juveniles with a second or subsequent diversion for compliance with
this subsection.

Page 37 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE

125

Page 38 of 53

DOCUMENT Assessment
Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments _ C _ NC _ NA _ ND
' 6VAC35-150-335 (C). Diversion. -

C. In no case shall a petition be filed by the CSU based on acts or offenses in _
the onginal complaint after 120 days from the date of the initial referral on _
the original complaint. _
Compliance Determination: |

Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of diverted _ i

juveniles to assess whether any petitions were filed in conflict with m

this subsection. |

[Eftective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

126

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| € |NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-336 (A). Social histories.
| A. A social history shall be prepared in accordance with approved procedures
_ (1) when ordered by the court, (ii) for each juvenile placed on probation
| supervision with the unit, (iii) for each juvenile committed to the department,
(iv) for each juvenile placed in a postdispositional detention program for
more than 30 days pursuant to § 16.1-284.1 of the Code of Virginia, or (v)
upon written request from another unit when accompanied by a court order.
Social history reports shall include the following information:

1. Identifying and demographic information on the juvenile;

2. Current offense and prior court involvement;

3. Social, medical, psychological, and educational information about

the juvenile;

4. Information about the family; and

5. Dispositional recommendations, if permitted by the court.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9230.

Compliance Determination:
e Review procedure: Examine the procedure for required components

and compliance with this subsection.
e Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for
compliance with this subsection and the procedure.

Page 39 of 53

[Effective Date]




REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

127

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ |[NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-336 (B). Social histories.

B. An existing social history that is less than 12 months old may be used
provided an addendum is prepared updating all changed information. A new
social history shall be prepared as required in subsection A of this section or
when ordered by the court if the existing social history is more than 12
months old.

Compliance Determination:
e Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding social histories
and addendum practices.
® Examine documentation: Review case files for compliance with this
subsection.

6VAC35-150-336 (C). Social histories.

C. Social history reports on adults may be modified as provided for in
procedures approved by the CSU director after consultation with the judge or
Judges of the court.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9230.

Compliance Determination:

o Interview CSU director: Inquire whether the CSU utilizes the format
(1) provided for in 6VAC35-150-336 and approved procedures or (2)
as provided for in procedures approved by the CSU director after
consultation with the judge or judges of the court.

e Review procedure: If a modified format is used, review the internal
procedure for required components.

o Examine documentation: Examine adult case records for compliance
with applicable format and content requirements.

Page 40 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

128

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments _ C _Zn NA

ND

6VAC35-150-340. Beginning supervision.
Within the timeframes established by approved procedures for beginning
supervision, a probation or parole officer shall:

1. See the juvenile face-to-face.

2. Give the juvenile the written rules of supervision, including any
special conditions, and explain these to the juvenile and, when
appropriate, to the juvenile’s parents or guardians; and

3. Document these actions in the case record.

Additional Information and Interpretation: The required timeframes begin to
run when the unit receives the court order placing the individual under its
supervision. If the court order is not date stamped, the timeframes will begin
to run on the date the court order was issued. Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9323.

Compliance Determination:
® Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable
timeframes.
e Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for
compliance with this section and the procedure.

Page 41 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE

DOCUMENT

Assessment

129

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

NC

NA

ND

i 6VAC35-150-350 (A). Supervision plans for juveniles

A. To provide for the public safety and address the needs of a juvenile and
that juvenile’s family, a juvenile shall be supervised according to a written
individual supervision plan, developed in accordance with approved
procedures and timeframes, that describes the range and nature of field and
office contact with the juvenile, with the parents or guardians of the juvenile,
and with other agencies or providers providing treatment or services.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

* The unit may develop supervision plans specific to the unit, provided
they do not conflict with approved procedures.

e Applicable DJJ CSU procedures: 9324, 9334, and the Reentry and
Intervention Manual for Committed and Paroled Juventiles (Reentry
Manual).

e The CSU will need to provide a list of levels to the audit team before
the audit to establish frequency of contacts for different levels of
supervision.

Compliance Determination:
e Review procedures: Examine procedures to determine applicable
requirements and timeframes.
e Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for
compliance with this subsection and the procedures.

Page 42 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

130

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |[NC|NA|ND

6VAC35-150-350 (B). Supervision plans for juveniles.

B. In accordance with approved procedures, each written individual
supervision plan shall be reviewed (i} with the juvenile and the juvenile’s
family, and (i1) by a supervisor from both a treatment and a case management
perspective to confirm the appropriateness of the plan.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedures:
9324 and the Reentry Manual.

Compliance Determination:
® Review procedures: Examine procedures to determine applicable
requirements.

o Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records or
alternative documents for compliance with this subsection and the
procedure.

6VAC35-150-355. Supervision of juvenile on electronic monitoring.
When a unit places a juvenile in an electronic monitoring program, use of the
program shall be governed by approved procedures that shall provide for
criteria for placement in the program, parental involvement, required
contacts, consequences for tampering with and violating program
requirements, and time limits.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU Procedure:
9467.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine procedure and case records to determine
compliance with this section and the procedure.

Page 43 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |NC|NA|ND

1
™M
Al
|
|

6VAC35-150-365. Supervision of adult on probation.
For an adult convicted of a criminal act for which the juvenile court retained
jurisdiction pursuant to § 16.1-241 of the Code of Virginia and the juvenile
court does not order specific conditions of supervision, a supervision plan for
the adult probationer shall be prepared within 30 days of the disposition. The
adult and that adult’s family, if appropriate, must be consulted in development
of the supervision plan.

Compliance Determination:

¢ Examine documentation: Review a sample of adult case records for
compliance with this section.

6VAC35-150-380. Violation of probation or parole.
When a probationer or parolee violates the conditions of the individual
probation or parole, unit personnel shall take action in accordance with
approved procedures.

r

5

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
9326.

Compliance Determination:
® Review procedure. Examine procedure to determine applicable
requirements.
o Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for
compliance with this section and the procedure.

Page 44 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE

DOCUMENT

Assessment

132

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| ¢ |[NC|NA|ND

roved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9351.
This does not include transfers between branch offices in the same
CSU.

A variance 1ssued by the Board of Juvenile Justice in November 2024

allows CSUs to transfer supervision to another unit when the legal
residence or place of abode of the supervisee is not within the
junisdiction of the original CSU. Change to one’s place of abode
suggests a temporary relocation, such as a temporary placement in a
residential facility.

Compliance Determination:

Interview CSU director: Inquire whether supervision was transferred
on any cases.

Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable
requirements.

Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for
compliance with the statute, this subsection, and the procedure.

6

VAC35-150-390 (A). Transfer of case supervision.
A. When the legal residence of an individual under the supervision of a CSU
1s not within the jurisdiction of the original CSU, the supervision of the case
may be transferred to another unit in Virginia in accordance with §16.1-295
of the Code of Virginia and a

Page 45 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

133

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |[NC|NA|ND

| 6VAC35-150-390 (B). Transfer of case supervision.

i B. When transferring or receiving supervision of a juvenile on probation or
| parole to or from another state, CSU staff shall do so in accordance with the
Interstate Compact Relating to Juveniles, Article 14 (§ 16.1-323 et seq.) of

m Chapter 11 of Title 16.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Compliance Determination:
e Interview CSU director. Inquire whether supervision was transferred
to or from another state on any cases.

e Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for
documentation of juveniles on probation or parole and received from
or transferred to other states.

6VAC35-150-400. Notice of release from supervision

Notice of release from supervision shall be given in writing to the individual
under the supervision of a CSU and to the parents or guardians of juveniles.
Such notification shall be appropriately documented in the case record in
accordance with approved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
e Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9327.

Compliance Determination:
* Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable
documentation requirements,
e Examine documentation: Review a sample of closed supervision case
records for compliance with this section and the procedure.

Page 46 of 53

[Effective Date]



134

| REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE | R H
| DOCUMENT m ssessmen

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination Comments _ C _ NC _ NA ?/:u

Article 6
Juvenile in Direct Care
6VAC35-150-410(A). Commitment information.
A. When a juvenile is committed to the department, the juvenile may not be
transported to the Reception and Diagnostic Center (RDC) until (i) the items
and information required by the Code of Virginia and approved procedures
have been received by RDC and (ii) the case is accepted by RDC.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
Reentry Manual.

Compliance Determination:
® Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable
requirements.
» Interview director: Inquire whether there are any “drop offs.”
e Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for _
compliance with § 16.1-287, this subsection, and the procedure.

e — N - L i AR el i

Page 47 of 53 [Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C |NC|NA|ND|

6VAC35-150-410 (B). Commitment information.

B. If a juvenile is transported to the department directly from the court, in
addition to ensuring the immediate delivery of the items required in
subsection A of this section, unit staff shall immediately notify RDC by
telephone of the juvenile’s impending arrival.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure:
Reentry Manual.

Compliance Determination:

e [Interview CSU director: Inquire whether any juveniles were
transported to an initial intake facility directly from court, and if so,
whether unit staff immediately phoned staff at the initial intake
facility and in the department’s Central Admission and Placement
Unit regarding such juvenile.

» Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of
juveniles committed to the department who are transported directly
from court for compliance with this subsection.

Page 48 of 53

[Effective Date]




| REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

136

Assessment

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

| C [NC|NA[ND

6VAC35-150-415. Supervision of juvenile in direct care.
For a juvenile placed in direct care, the probation or parole officer shall, in
accordance with approved procedures, do the following:

1. Develop and implement a family involvement plan;

2. Develop a parole supervision plan.

a. For a juvenile indeterminately committed to the department
pursuant to §§ 16.1-272 and 16.1-278.8 A 14 of the Code of Virginia,
CSU staff shall complete a parole supervision plan in accordance with
approved procedure.

b. For a juvenile determinately committed to the department
pursuant to § 16.1-272, 16.1-278.8 A 17, or 16.1-285.1 of the Code of
Virginia, a parole supervision plan shall be prepared for all serious
offender judicial review hearings as required by law and in
accordance with approved procedures.

3. Send a report on the family’s progress toward planned goals of the
family involvement plan to the facility at which the juvenile is housed.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
e Applicable DJJ CSU procedures: 9334 and the Reentry Manual.

Compliance Determination:
® Review procedures: Examine procedures to determine applicable
requirements.
e [Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of
commitments for compliance with the statutes, this section, and the
procedure.

Page 49 of 53

[Effective Date]



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE
DOCUMENT

Assessment

137

Regulatory Requirement, Interpretation, and Compliance Determination

Comments

NA

ND

6VAC35-150-420. Contacts during juvenile’s commitment.
During the period of a juvenile’s commitment, a designated staff person shall
make contact with the committed juvenile, the juvenile’s parents, guardians,
or other custodians, and the treatment staff at the juvenile’s direct care
placement as required by approved procedures. The procedures shall specify
when contact must be face-to-face contact and when contacts may be made
by video conferencing or by telephone.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedures:
Reentry Manual and 9334.

Compliance Determination
® Review procedure: Examine procedures to determine applicable
requirements.
o Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of
committed juveniles for compliance with this section and the
procedures.

Page 50 of 53

[Effective Date}



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE MANUAL
APPENDIX: Applicable Definitions from 6VAC35-150-10.

6VAC35-150-10. Definitions.

The following words and terms when used in this chapter shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates
otherwise:

“Adult” means a person |8 years of age or older who is not a delinquent child as defined in § 16.1-228 of the Code of Virginia.

“Agency” means any governmental entity of the Commonwealth or any unit of local government including counties, cities, towns,
and regional governments and the departments thereof, and including any entity, whether public or private, with which any of the
foregoing has entered into a contractual relationship for the provision of services as described in this chapter.

“Approved procedures” means (i} procedures issued by the Department of Juvenile Justice, which apply to all state-operated court
service units and which may be voluntarily observed by locally operated court service units; or (ii) modifications to the procedures
approved by the director or his designee; or (iii) procedures for locally operated court service units approved in accordance with local
procedures.

“Behavior management” means those principles and methods employed to help a juvenile achieve positive behavior and to address
and correct a juvenile’s inappropriate behavior in a constructive and safe manner in accordance with written procedures governing
program expectations, treatment goals, and juvenile and staff safety and security, and the juvenile’s individual service plan.

"Board" means the Board of Juvenile Justice.

"Case record"” or “record” means written or electronic information regarding an individual and the individual’s family, if applicable,
that 1s maintained in accordance with approved procedures.

“Court service unit,” “CSU,” or “unit” means a state or locally operated court service unit established pursuant to §§ 16.1-233 and
16.1-235 of the Code of Virginia.

"Department” means the Department of Juvenile Justice.

“Direct care” means the time during which a resident, who is committed to the department pursuant to §§ 16.1-272, 16.1-285.1, or
subdivision A 14 or A 17 of § 16.1-278.8 of the Code of Virginia, is under the supervision of staff in a juvenile correctional center or
other juvenile residential facility operated by or under contract with the department.

“Diversion” means the provision of counseling, informal supervision, programs, or services, or a combination thereof, which is
consistent with the protection of the public safety and the welfare of the juvenile as provided for in §§ 16.1-227 and 16.1-260 of the
Code of Virginia.

“Electronic monitoring’ means the use of electronic devices including, but not limited to, voice recognition and global repositioning
systems, to verify a juvenile’s or adult’s compliance with certain judicial orders or conditions of release from incarceration, as an
alternative to detention, or as a short-term sanction for noncompliance with rules of probation or parole.

Page 51 of 53 [Effective Date)

138



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE MANUAL
APPENDIX: Applicable Definitions from 6VAC35-150-10.

"Human research” means any systematic investigation using human subjects as defined by § 32.1-162.16 of the Code of Virginia
and 6VAC35-170. Human research shall not include research prohibited by state and federal statutes or regulations or research exempt
from federal regulations or mandated by any applicable statutes or regulations.

"Individual service plan" means a written plan developed, updated as needed, and modified at intervals to meet the needs of a juvenile
or an adult. It specifies measurable short-term and long-term goals, the objectives, strategies, and time frames for reaching the goals,
and the individuals responsible for carrying out the plan.

“Individual supervision plan” means a written plan developed, updated as needed, and modified at intervals to meet the needs of a
juvenile or adult. It specifies measurable short-term and long-term goals, the objectives, strategies, and time frames for reaching the
goals, and the individuals responsible for carrying out the plan. Individual supervision plans are applicable during probation and parole
and for treatment of a juvenile or an adult and the services for the juvenile’s family for the time during which a juvenile is committed to
the department.

“Intake” means the process for screening complaints and requests alleged to be within the jurisdiction of the juvenile and domestic
relations district court pursuant to § 16.1-260 of the Code of Virginia.

“Intake officer” means the probation officer who is authorized to perform the intake function as provided in § 16.1-260 of the Code
of Virginia.

“Juvenile” means an individual less than 18 years of age, a delinquent child, a child in need of supervision, or a child in need of
services as defined in § 16.1-228 of the Code of Virginia. For the purpose of this regulation, “juvenile’ includes an individual, regardless
of age, who 1s or has been before the court, who was under the age of 18 at the time of the offense or act, who is under supervision or
receiving services from a court service unit or a program under contract with or monitored by the unit, or who is committed to the
department.

“Parole” means supervision of a juvenile released from commitment to the department as provided for by §§ 16.1-285, 16.1-285.1
and 16.1-285.2 of the Code of Virginia.

“Probation” means a court-ordered disposition of a juvenile or an adult as provided by §§ 16.1-278.5 B 2, 16.1-278.8 A 5, 16.1-
278.8 A 7and 16.1-278.8 A7 a.

“Provider” means a person, corporation, partnership, association, organization, or public agency that is legally responsible for
compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements relating to the provision of services or the functioning of a program.

“Supervision” means visiting or making other contact with or providing treatment, rehabilitation, or services to a juvenile as required
by the court, by an intake officer, or for probation or parole purposes.

“Tamper” means any purposeful alteration to electronic monitoring equipment that interferes with or weakens the monitoring system.

“Time-out” means a systematic behavior management technique program component designed to reduce or eliminate inappropriate
or problematic behavior by having staff require a juvenile to move to a specific location that is away from a source of reinforcement for
a specific period of time or until the problem behavior has subsided.

Page 52 of 53 (Effective Date]

139



REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES COMPLIANCE MANUAL
APPENDIX: Applicable Definitions from 6VAC35-150-10.

“Variance” means a board action that relieves a program from having to meet or develop a plan of action for the requirements of a

section or subsection of this chapter.
"Volunteer or intern" means any individual or group who of their own free will and without any financial gain provides services

without competitive compensation.
"Written" means the required information is communicated in writing. Such writing may be available in either hard copy or in

electronic form.

Page 53 of 53 [Effective Date]

140



Compliance Manual for
Hie-Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective Julv |, 20111

COMPLIANCE MANUAL
6VAC35-150 - REGULATION FOR NONRESIDENTIAL SERVICES

Certification Audit Instructions for Court Service Units

Part I General Provisions

!7__. g
| 6VAC35-150-10, Definitions.

6VAC35-150-10. Definitions (applicable 1o CSUs only).
_____ The following words and terms when used in this chapter shall have the following meanings unless th
context clearly indicates otherwise:

“Adult” means a person 18 vears of age or older s not a delinquent child as defined in § 16.1-228 o

the Code of Virginia.

“Agency” means any governmental entity of the Commonwealth or any unit of local government mcludmg
counties, cities, towns, and regional governments and the departments thereof, and including any entity, whether
public or private, with which any of the foregoing has entered into a contractual relationship for the provision of
services as described in this chapter.

“Approved _t_nrggedurcs means (i) procedures issued by the Department of Juvenile Justice, which agglx to all
state-operated court service units and which may be voluntarily observed by locally operated court service units;
or (ii) modifications to the procedures approved by the director or his designee; or (iii) procedures for ocally

operated court service units a[:_r]:g oved in accordance with local procedures.

~ “Behavior management” means those principles and methods employed to help a_juvenile achieve positive
behavior and to address and correct a juvenile's inappropriate behavior in a constructive and safe manner, in
accordance with written procedures governing program expectations, treaiment goals, juvenile and staff safety
and security, and the juvenile’s individual service plan.

“Board” means the Board of Juvenile Justice.

“Case record” or record”’ means written or electronic information regarding an individual and the individual’s

family, if agphcab e, that is maintained in accordance with approved procedures.

“Court service unit,” “CSU,” or “unit” means a state or locally operated court service unit established pursuant

to §§ 16.1-233 and 16.1-235 of the Code of Virginia.

“Department” means the Department of Juvenile Justice.
“Direct care” means the time during which a resident, who is committed to the department pursuant to

B8 16.1 272, 16.1-285.1, or subdivision A 14 or A 17 of § 16.1-278.8 of the Code of Virginia, is under the
supervision of staff in a juvenile correctional center or other juvenile residential facility operated by or under
contract with the department.

“Diversion” means the provision of counseling, informal supervision, programs, or services, or a combination
thereof, which is consistent with the protection of the public safety and the welfare of the juvenile as provided for
in §8 16.1-227 and 16,1-260 of the Code of Virginia,

“Electronic mol moru toring” means thg use of clectromc devices, mch_l_(i_g but not limited tc- vou;e recognition

conditions of release from mcarceratlon, as_an_alternative to_ detention, or as a short term  sa _sanctnon for

noncompliance with rules of probation or parole.
“Human research” means any systematic investigation using human subjects as defined by § 32.1-162.16 of

the Code of Virginia and 6VAC35-170. Human research shall not include research prohibiled by state and federal

statutes or regulations or research exempt from federal regulations or mandated by any applicable statutes or

“Individual service plan” means a written plan developed, updated as needed, and modified at intervals to

meet the needs gf a |uvcmle or an adult It §p_gg|ﬁ§ measurable short-term and long-term goals, the objectives
: T f

“ “Indmdual §umls1on plan means a wntten plan developed, upgated as needeg,__amd_ggdlﬁed at mtervals
ifies measurable sh: n-term and long- e objectives,

141



Compliance Manual for
Fhe-Regulation For Nonresidential Services
BVAC35-150, effective July 1, 2011

ndividual supervision plans are applicable during probation and parole and for treatment of a juvenile or an adult

nd the services for the juvenile’s family for the time during which a juvenile is committed to the department.
“Intake” means the process for screening complaints and requests alleged to be within the jurisdiction of

the juvenile and domestic relations district court pursuant to § 16.1-260 of the Code of Virginia.

“Intake officer” means the probation officer who is authorized to perform the intake function as provided

in § 16.1-260 of the Code of Virginia.

“Juvenile” means an individual less than 18 years of age, a delinquent child, a child in need of supervision,

or a child in need of services as defined in § 16.1-228 of the Code of Virginia. For the purpose of this regulation,

‘juvenile” includes an individual, regardless of age, who is or has been before the court, who was under the age of

18 at the time of the offense or act, who is under supervision or receiving services from a court service unit or a
m under contract with or monitored by the unit, or who is committed to the department.
“Parole” means supervision of a juvenile released from commitment to the department as provided for by
§ 16.1-285, 16.1-285.1 and 16.1-285.2 of the Code of Virginia, :
“Probation”. means a court-ordered disposition of a juvenile or an adult as provided by §§ 16.1-278.5B 2,
’!6.1—278.8 AS5.16.1-278.8 A 7and 16.1-278.8 A7 a,
“Provider” means a person, corporation, partnership, association, organization, or public agency that is
egally responsible for compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements relating to the provision of services
br the functioning of a program.

ko “Supervision” means visiting or making other contact with or providing treatment, rehabilitation, or
services to a juvenile as required by the court, by an intake officer, or for probation or parole purposes. :
“Tamper” means any purposeful alteration to electronic monitoring equipment that interferes with or

weakens the monitoring system.

“Time-out” means a systematic behavior management technique program component designed to reduce
or eliminate inappropriate or problematic behavior by having staff require a juvenile to move to a specific location
that is away from the source of reinforcement for a specific period of time or until the problem behavior has

guhsided.

“Variance” means a board action that relieves a program from having to meet or develop a plan of action
for the requirements of a section or subsection of this chapter.

fgain provides services without competitive compensation.
“Written” means the required information is communicated in writing. Such writing may be available in

either hard copy or in electronic form.

Compliance Determination: None, These terms appear throughout the chapter and, where used, are linked to the
definitions in the Appendix.

142



Compliance Manual for
Hee Regulation For Nonvesidential Services
6VAC3S-150 effective Julv 1, 2011

! 6VAC35-150-30 (A). (B, and (C). Applicabilit.

6VAC35-150-30 (A). Applicability.
Parts 1 (6VAC35-150-10 et seq.) and 1l (6VAC35-150-55 et seq.) of this chapter apply to all
t;SU§ for juvenile and domestic relations district courts.

Compliance Determination; None. This provision addresses the scope of the chapter and will not be.
assessed for compliance.

6VAC35-150-30 (B). Applicability.
Parts I (6VAC35-150-10 et seq.) and Il (6VAC35-150-425 et seq.) of this chapter apply to
nonresidential programs and services (i) for which the CSU contracts or (ii) are included in a local
FVirginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act” plan.

Compliance Determination; None. This provision addresses the scope of the chapter and will not be.
assessed for compliance.

6VAC35-150-30. Applicability.
Part 111 of this chapter also applies to applicable programs and services operated by or contracted

ith a CSU.

Compliance Determination: None, This provision addresses the scope of the chapter and will not be
assessed for compliance.

6VAC35-150-40. Varignces.

6VAC35-150-40. Variances,

A variance may be requ&sted by a program administrator or service provider when conditions exist where the
program or service provider is not able to comply with a section or subsection of this chapter. Any such request
must meet the criteria and comply with the procedural requirements provided in the Regulations Governing the
Monitoring, Approval, and Certification of Juvenile Justice Programs, 6VAC35-20 et seq. and in accordance with

written procedures.

Additional Information and [nterpretation:

Goal—To-ensure-that {1)-eny programmatiechanges-approved for implementation-outside-the seepe of the
appheable repulatory requirement meet spectfie requirerents-and {2 all programs Uneluding £8Us)
follow thesame procedure or seekifef varianes:

Addedstiomcl inforetion:

e The variance requests will be reviewed for compliance with this section and the-Regulations
Goaverpng the Monitorire-Approvaherd Certtieation of Juvertle JushoeProgrames {speetheathy,
therequirements o6 VAC35-20-923,

e  Program admintstrator means the CSU director.
¢ Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 3643VOL 1-1.6-01.

143



Compliance Manual for
#he Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150), effective July 1. 2011

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director:

s Inauirewhether the OS8Hhnasany practeesinnopcomphance with apphoablerepalatony—
FeqUHFeRTeRts
e Inquire whether the CSU has requested or been issued a variance by the Board.
Examine documentation: If a variance has-beeawas requested or issued, review documentation for
compliance with the applicable regulatory requirements.

s

¥ —"Provider FHeaS-a-PersOR - Comporaion PARRETsinD, pssoctati : ' 15
e et b respretnibe fep cotnphiarnce mﬂﬁ&iﬁﬁﬁ—&ﬂé—ﬁm’tﬁwmh w-iﬂhﬁg ter ihﬁﬁtﬁiﬁmﬂ-ﬁ#
sepdeas OF Hhe functionre-of a-prosfans

¥+ "Waranee smeansa Board acton that relreves a progrm-from-having to-meetor develop-a plan-of action
#eHhe—req&mmhﬂiawmn-ﬁHubﬂee%m&Hhﬁ%ﬁH
v "Written' means-the requiredtaformation 15 communtentedHwritie Such-writie may-be-avatlable in

either bard-copr-ofth-elecifone i

6VAC35-150-50. Licensure by other agencies.

6VAC35-150-50. Licensure by other agencies.

A current license or certificate issued by the Commonwealth shall be accepted as evidence of a program's
compliance with one or more specific standards of this chapter when the requirements for licensure or certification
are substantially the same as, or exceed, the requirements set out in this chapter.

Additional Information and Interpretation:;
Goal: Vo avoid dupheative Heensingleertiicaiion processes
Additionei—nformeation—The Departent-department may inquire into the licensure/certification

requirements and auditing processes.

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director: Inquire whether the unit er-a-pregram-is licensed/ or certified by another agency.
Examine documentation: 1f the unit/program s licensed/ or certified by another agency, review the license/
or certificate and any other applicable documentation for compliance with applicable regulatory

requirements.

Apphicable defint s
T

144



Compliance Manual for
L Regulation For Nonresidential Scrvices
6VACIS- 130, effective Julv 1. 2011

Part 1I Operating Standards for Court Service Units
Article 1
Administration

6V AC35-150-60. Organizational structure.

6VAC35-150-60. Organizational structure.
There shall be a written description and organizational chart of the unit showing current lines of authority,
responsibility, and accountability, including the unit director’s reporting responsibility.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Goal:— To-easurethe current hnes-of authority, responsibiityand accountability are formakized:
bbbt Lt ticin
¢ There is no standardized format for the design-efthe "organizational chart=" design The chart
must be efsufficiently detailed so that the reviewer can follow the lines of authority.
o The “unit director’s reporting responsibility” means the individual to whom the CSU reports.
e The “written description” is+nelusive-efincludes the titles provided in the organizational chart.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review written description and organizational chart.

\pplicabledefisi
vﬁ—(—ﬂ&ﬂ—f.ﬂm&&mﬂi CUBLL" o T Sreansastate-srdoeatyopersied courl servive unit established —
purstanit ko §8 1ot 23 and He b 235 af the Cade-af Firgomin
e ]

6VAC35-150-62 (A) & (B). Suitable quarters.

6VAC35-150-62 (A). Suitable quarters.
A. The CSU director annually shall review the unit's needs for suitable quarters, utilities, and furnishings
and shall request from the appropriate governing body the resources to meet these needs.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
(el -To-easurethat- C8b-bassulficient work spave andbatera
Additional-information—There is no standardized format for the review and request process. The CSU must
be able to show that, annually, the needs are reviewed and, if needs are identified, a request for
resources was made.

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director:
e Inquire whether and how the unit's needs for suitable quarters, utilities, and furnishings were
reviewed and regarding-the outcome of the review.
« |fthe review indicated a need for additional resources, ask the CSU director whether the unit made a
request to the appropriate governing body.
Exvamine docmmertarionHthe revtew-indicated o need foradditional resouress—examine the unitsFequest

to-the-appropriate gevering body-H-eannual budgetreguesty

U mmﬁﬂ—{—ﬁﬂ—m—uﬂﬂ—mﬂa bl ile o b e connT seees s tabibebied
prersaast o He b 233 and L1235 of the Conlesf Hrpnas

145



Compliance Manuwal for
HieRegulation For Nonvesidential Services
6VAC33-150, effective July 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-62 (B). Suitable quarters.
B. Intake, probation, and parole officers shall have access to private office space

M%f&#pme&na—%%—wmﬁﬁwwwmhm
LM R R R TR e

Compliance Determination:
Interview staff: Inquire regarding access to private office space.

!. ” I"' )
HWWWW&M—H&H&%&—

146



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
GVAC35-150. effective July 1. 2011

6VA__CSS-150-64. Prohibited financial transa_ctions.

6V AC35-150-64. Prohibited financial transactions.
The unit shall not collect or disburse support payments, fines, rcstltutlon, court fees, or court costs.

Compliance Determination:
Interview stafff Inquire regarding asy—practices related to the collection and disbursement of support
payments, fines, restitution, court fees, and court costs.

licabl N
vﬁ—{—e&n—&e&éee—uﬁi& LS oF Yunit eeansa-steteartocatbeoperated court service uitt estableshed—
purstart b $6-Ha 233 and Ho b 235 of the Code of Fireinine

147



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
VAC35-150. effective Julv 1, 201!

6VAC35-150-66. Procedures for handling funds.

6VAC35-150-66. Procedures for handling funds.

The unit director shall establish written procedures for handling any ongoing unit employee fund established
and maintained by the employees that is derived from employee contributions, the operation of vending machines,
special fundraising projects, or other employee canteen services, that utilizes the name of the unit or the
Deparimentdepariment, or that the unit approves the obtaining of or obtains a tax identification number for such
funds. Any such funds are not state funds and shall not be commingled in any way with state funds. The

artment’s tax identification number shall not be used for such funds.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Crocd—Taf b epsure the wmit bas procedurestorhandine fupdsardd D mamtarthe-treabteenty-of state.
Frenids,
Additional-information—Employee funds include those such as a-flower funds;- and drink machine funds;ete.

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director: Inquire whether the unit has asy-employee funds that utilize the name of the unit or

the-Depastmentdepariment or that-use-the unit's or Pepariment’s-department’s tax identification
number.

Review procedures: 1f the unit has or had, within the audit period, an applicable employee fund, the unit's
procedure shall be reviewed.

Examine documentation: 1f the unit has or had, within the audit period, an applicable employee fund, the
account statement or other relevant documents may be reviewed to determine compliance-with-this

SECTHI.

: e z “meany o stabe oF lovally operded count serviee-pink-established —
puﬁu-mll—m—%-b-iér Ir ?U &Hd 161235 of she £ wabewnt Freprte,
¥ Bepartrent freans-the Bepartiment of Javenile Jm-hm
»—ieien' means the reqrired mfepnation is eomm
eitherhard-copy-orinelectronicfomn:

148



Compliance Manual jor
The Regulation For Nowresidential Services
GVAC3S-150. effective Julv 1. 201§

6VAC35-150-80 (A), (B), (C), & (D). Background checks. ) J

6VAC35-150-80 (A). Background checks. !
A. Except as provided in subsection C of this section, all persons who (i) accept a position of employment, |

(ii) volunteer on a regular basis or are interns and will be alone with a juvenile in the performance of their duties,
or (iii) provide contractual services directly to a juvenile on a regutar basis and will be alone with a juvenile in the
performance of their duties in a CSU, or as required by 6VAC35-150-430 C, shall undergo the following
background checks to ascertain whether there are criminal acts or other circumstances that would be detrimental
to the safety of juveniles:

1. A reference check;

2. A criminal history record check;

3. A fingerprint check with (i) the Virginia State Police (VSP) and (ii) the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI),

4, A central registry check with Child Protective Services (CPS); and

5. A driving record check, if applicable to the individual's job duties.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Goal:  To standardize screeningand hinng proveduresto-—determine suitability ol emplovees, volunteers,
HrterRsard—eontraciual serviceproviders Foprotectthe safiety of juvenitles who-arereeeving
seFvices, uhderihe-court'sor units supervision by ensurtne that ol required-backeround-ehecks are
eempleted enstalfand appheable volumteersttems ardcontraet servive providers.

eletisicned! inforrmtions:

e Each CSU must maintain a record of background checks completed since the last audit.

—Haestate operatad £ SUs, the audi-temrw il review the presenos of documentation that the
wveshpation was—eonducted by Hhe Departrent'sbackpround uatt - statement from the
Huckyrosnd Lt tssatistactony documentis i

- Resdene £ s raapdee check
- keelaeallvoperatad U50s, the audsor wrlreviewttormmbonondtle for each of the reguired

elemrentr—A statementfrem hunan resourcepersenressatsfacton documentation H #
shivws thataHreguied-elerments were compretsd:

s “InaCSU" means the duties are conducted or services are provided-aa-site; on site at the CSU office.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation:

s Review new staff, volunteer or intern, or contractual service provider information for each
requirement. (The audit team will not review the content of the information on file.)

o For state-operated CSUs, look for documentation that the department’s background unit conducted
the investigation. A statement from the background unit is satisfactory.

»  For locally operated CSUs, review information on file for each of the required elements. A statement
from human resource personnel is satisfactory documentation if it shows that all required elements
were completed.

» Review the CPS registry check from the Virginia Department of Social Services.

Applieable-debnitions:
Y "Court serviee-unih " ESH e tuait" meansa-state-or loeally operated-eourtsepvceunitestablished

pursuant o 4+ 2233 and M 235 of the Code of R

4 Mhivesite meansanindividual lessthanHyears ot age a delinguent child, ¢ childan need-elsupervision;
or-a-child-in need of senviees-asdefinedin§- 161228 of the-Codeof MirpiniaFor the purpose-ofthis
regulationjuventleineludes-an-individual, regardlessofagewhe-is-or-has-been-belore the court-whe
wasundertheage of 18 at thetimepitheoHenseoraot, who s under SUperSIoR-OFr FeevnE Servees

from & courserviee umtora-prosram uider contrectwith-or-monttored-bytheunt-or who is commitied
Y

149



Compliance Manuaol for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS-150, effective July 1, 201}

tethe Pepartment:
A alymeer or intern' mesnsanyiidividual or proupadho ot their own free will and withoutany bBnanelal

S provideservieer withoutcompetitive compensation.

6VAC35-150-80 (B). Background checks. I ‘

B. To minimize vacancy time when the fingerprint checks, required by subdivision A-{3); of this subsection
have been requested, unit staff may be hired pending the results of the fingerprint checks, provided:
1. All of the other applicable components of subsection A of this section have been completed;

2. The applicant is given written notice that continued employment is contingent on the fingerprint check

results, as required by subdivision A (3) of this section; and

3, Staff hired under this exception shaill not be allowed to be alone with juveniles and may work with

juveniles only when under the direct supervision of staff whose background checks have been completed until

such time as all background checks are completed.

Interpretation:
Goal: - Fosrntimire vaceneytn-employee positons—whie protecting the safety ol juveniles under the
et BE LS SHPETVISHITOF Fecebr i serdear fromthe umit.
el it e B

Compliance Determination:

Examine documentation: Review new staff information to determine whether any staft were hired pending fer

each-reguirementfingerprint check results;; ané-if so,—R review documentation to ensure written
notice s-was provided to such applicants ef requirements-et thisseeton.

Interview CSU director: Inquire regarding-whether the unit's hiring and supervision practices meet the-
this subsection’s requirements-ef-this-seetion.

Interview staff: Inquire whether new staff; subject to this exception; were left alone with juveniles.

Aepprhestebe el oy
+ luvenile meansaniadiadualless than Lo years-of agea-debnguentchildachildnneed o Fsupervision,
ara-childinneed of services-as-defmedin 4161 208 ol the Code of Firginio Forthe purpese-atthis
regulation, juvente’ tncludes-anindividualregardless of ape—whe-is-erhas-beenbefore the eourt-whe
wasunder theageof 15 at the time of the-ofenseor aetwho s uder SUDErvsSINn OF FECeiviig Serrses
from o cOUT SErVice wHboraprosemn snder contrach with of monitored-by-Hre-gith e whe ts-cormmitied
ie-the-Department:

10

150



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACI5-150, effective July 1, 20111

6VAC35-150-80 (C). Background checks.
C. The unit, program, or service provider shall have procedures for supervising nonstaff persons, who are
not subject to the provisions of subsection A of this section, who have contact with juveniles.

Addilional [nfomlatiqn_and Intemretation:

pb i sub;aeuevihebaekﬁeuﬁd-e#m%
m&m—*ﬂmﬂﬂﬂﬂ—ﬁls applles to a contract worker or #e—a service contract provider, such as a
maintenance person, who is not alone with a juvenile (and thus has not completed a background
check) but may have incidental contact with juveniles just beeause the-workerisdue to the worker’s

present-presence in the office. Applicable DI-CSU-procedure- 9461

Compliance Determination:

Review the unit’s procedures: Review-procedures-to-ensureVerily compliance with the-requirements-ef-this

seeHensubsection’s requirements.

icable-definiti
*‘—{—ﬂuﬂ—sen-ma-&m-l' OB oF tunitreansasiate-oetecatboperated-vout service wind established
pmﬁumww%}and—%a%{mar;#w

151



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC33-150, effective July 1. 201!

6VAC35-150-80 (D). Background checks.

D. Subsection A of this section shall apply to programs to which the CSU refers juveniles who are before the
court or before an intake officer, including, but not limited to, programs included in a local Virginia Juvenile
Community Crime Control Act plan. When an agency or program refers juveniles to other service providers,
excluding community service programs and licensed professionals or programs licensed or regulated by other
state agencies, the referring agency shall require the service provider to document that all persons who provide
services or supervision through substantial one-on-one contact with juveniles have undergone a background check
as required in subsection A of this section.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
GontTo-ensure programs-to-which-the CSU refersjuvenilescomply with-the background eheck requirements:
Additional-informeation—This subsection applies to programs to which the CSU refers Juvemles Hunless (1)
the program is set-licensed or regulated by another state agency or (2) the service provider is ret-a
licensed professional.

Compliance Determination:

Interview CSU director: Inquire regarding processes of approving service-previders-and referring juveniles
to service providers.

Examine documentation: Review the-documentation of the CSU's retee-notification to service providers
regarding the background check documentation requirements including: that-requires-prograrms—to
which-itrefersjuvenilesto-decument that all persons who provide sepvices-have undergone apphicable
backeround-cheeks.
» Rewview-listList of programs used by CSU.
s ReviewaNotice to programs by CSU.
* RewewsResponse from programs confirming compliance.

Appheadle defhnhens:

¥ " Ageney means—any povermmental-entity—of the-Commonwealth—or—anyunitolloeal povernment
ineluding-countiescitiestowasand regional-governmentsand-the Deparhments thereof and-theludng
afv-entity—whether-publie-or-private—with-which-any-of the foregoing-has—entered-intoacontractual
retationship For !hu—pm%%n—e{—semeeaﬂa deseribed-in-thischapter.

¥ 'Courtservicewait T UCSUor "unit - means-a-State-or locally operated eourt-servieeunit-established
p&&u&ﬁ{—m a4 16123 and Mo 235 althe Oode of Frreinie

v lntake-officer’ means-the probation offieerwher-is-authortzed-1o perform the intake-funehon-asprovided
s 2e0-al the {ode ef - Fiepinie

¥ ventelmeansarindividual-lessthan 1 8 vearsofape a delinguent child, achild-in-need o b supepvision;

oi-a-child in need ofservices as definedin 161 228 ol the Codeof Mirpinia—For the purpose-obthis
regulation; “juventetnclidesanindiadual repardiess-ofagewhois-or-has-been-belfore the courtwho
was-under the age ol H-at-the time-oithe-oHense or actwhe s underSupervision-or recening sepaees
from a-courtservice uni-of a-program undercontrmet with-or monitored by the unit—erwhe-iscommitied
to-the Depastment:

¥ Pravider means-a-Person,-corporationpatnershipassociation-organization—or public ageneythatis
legally-responsible-for compliance vath regulatory and statulory requirements-relating to-the provision—of
serytees-orthe fetoning of o prograi:

152



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
BVACIS.- 150, effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-90 (A) & (B). Training.

6VAC35-150-90 (A). Training.
A. All employees, volunteers, and interns shall receive documented orientation appropriate to their duties

| and to address any needs identified by the individual and the supervisor.

Interpretation:
Goal—To-ensure-employee volunteers, and-interns receive appropriate onentation:
Adeditonalinformation. None:

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review records of employees, volunteers, and interns for documentation of
applicable orientations.

Asalia R
vﬁm "trbern' e -are—Hd e o eroup-who ol their own free will amd witheostamy
financial smin prevdessepdeeswithout competitive Compensistiog:

6VAC35-150-90 (B). Training.
B. All employecs shali receive ongoing training and development appropriate to their duties and to address

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Crend— Verepsureemplovees Teceive approprite-onsoe trnte and developinent,
Adelitionel informetion:
o This-isanpewresulatony requirement, repleeinsthe 40-hour per year standing-requirement. CSU
personnel should closely monitor ard-skill deficiencies and training expectations detailed in employee
stocumentation). The sudi-tesswilreview the BWD and compared-with the
Haqmng-iee& and Fecords to-ensure-that-me peeded and identiled frmmings have - beercompleted as
trcheated e W
o Trainings ean-may be formal training-classes related to the position or informational training through
staff meetings if attendance and topics covered are documented.
e Such training shall include training as-required by 6VAC35-150-200 (safety and security procedures).
If such training is not completed, the unit shall be found in-nereomplianeenoncompliant with-enly
one regulaionysrequirementand sueh-noncomphianee shall-be-atiributedtoonly with section 200.
» —Rastpractics s forthe USU o maintandiridual raininetoas for ench stadl evher through | MS
arstte 1 the emeplovee s tratrtre-of parsermel-file.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review the following:

o The Deparment’s-department’s or unit’s training plan or procedure for training requirements; er
o Hatraining plan-orprocedure is-noti-place review the The employee’s job description, work-profile
or-employee-, performance evaluations, or related documentation for (1) performance deficiencies or
(2) recommended training requirements that are appropriate to their duties if a training plan or
procedure is not in place. The audit team will compare the employee documentation with the training
logs and records to ensure that necessary and identified trainings were completed as indicated in the
documentation; and

» Documentation of applicable trainings.

Interview staff and supervisor: Inquire whether there are adequate and appropriate trainings or any

unaddressed training needs.

153



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC3S-150. effective July 1, 2011

14

154



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS-150, effective Julv {. 2011

| 6VAC35-150-100. Personnel and operating procedures.

6V AC35-150-100. Personnel and operating procedures.
All staff shall have access to approved procedures governing:

1. Recruitment and selection;
2. Grievance and appeal;
3. Confidential individual employee personnel records;
4. Discipline;
5. Equal employment opportunity;
6. Leave and benefits;
7. Resignations and terminations;
8. Orientation;
8. Promotion;
10. Probationary period; and
11. Competitive salary.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
(rerl—TFoepsurestath have sceess lo procedures govermmether performence and-work environment.
Additional-information—Procedures may be issued by the-Division-of Operations DJJ, the Division of

Community Programs, the-agerey-DJJ’s human resources department the Deparment-of-Human
Resources Management, or the-local equivalents.

Compliance Determination:
Examine procedures: Review precedures-to ensure that required components are covered. Observe location
and document availability-efthe docurments.

Interview staff: Inquire regarding access to and availability of applicable procedures.

il dtthis
#—Appfm-eé—pﬁ}e«edurﬁ et fH-procedures tssped bacthe Dlepartinent of Juventtedusheewhiehapply
to-aH-state-operated-court sepdee units-and -which-may-bevoluntarly obserced-by-locally operated-court
sepdesuriser L modiicaions-tothe-proceduresapproved by the director oF his-desgree et
procedures-forlocally operated court sepvice units- approved-inaccordancewith-local proeedures

155



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
EVACII-I50, effective Julv 1, 20141

6VAC35-150-110 (A), (B), (C), & (D). Volunteers and interns.

6VAC35-150-110 (A). Volunteers and interns.
A. For every volunteer and intern, the unit shall maintain a current description of duties and responsibilities
and a list of the minimum required qualifications;

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review position descriptions for duties and required qualifications.

Additional informeation—If qualifications are not included on the volunteer position descriptions, the audit
team may examine additional documentation of required qualifications (i-e¢.e.g., correspondence with
volunteer or intern}.

¥ "Court et F1 110 WWM&HHWMMMW
p&rﬁmﬂﬂ&-ﬁl&ll%—rﬂ%—ﬂﬁm&{—ﬁdﬁﬂ)ﬂ’

o M*WWMWWWHMMW
fraanaiabpain provides services withoot- CORPetve COMDEesIHT,

e e L —

6VAC35-150-110 (B). Volunteers and interns.
B. Volunteers and interns shall comply with all applicable regulations, policies, and approved procedures;,

Additional Information and Interpretation:
{renrl—Fereasurethavolunteers and iterrrcomphbowith-desaland Depanimentrequirements
Addisionalinformation:— Applicable DJJ Administrative Directive: 15-001.

Compliance Deterrnination:
Interview CSU director andior volunteer coordinator: Inquire regarding compliance with this section.
Examine documentation: Review documentation if there are instances of noncompliance.

v "VGWMH%WWW&HPW—&HMFWH free with and without any 1ﬂ+&ne|ﬂ4
san-provides servives withoutcompetite compensation

156



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidentiol Services
6VAC35-150, effective Julv 1. 2011

6VAC35-150-110 (C). Volunteers and interns.
C. One or more designated persons shall coordinate volunteer services; and

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director emdior volunteer coordinator: Inquire regarding compliance with this subsection.

YV glunteer ¢ ﬁF—IﬂI-EFH—H’tEBH'b—ﬁ'H'}* tedivichal oeproupwhoobtherrown-free will smlvwrhootasy
financial-gain provides services-without competitive compensation:

6VAC35-150-110 (D). Volunteers and interns.
D. Volunteers and interns shall be registered with the Departmentdepartment.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal—TFo-ensure-that velunteers-and-intems-are-registered with-the Departinent.

Additional-information—The Depastrment's-department’s primary purpose in requiring registration is
for liability insurance purposes, as applicable.

e The regulation does not establish a timeframe for registration.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation. Review the volunteer roster and deewmentation-of—#havine beenseatto—the

Department department on-a-perodie basis. Comparesamplefrom-the-aetivecompare it with the
volunteer registry rester-of volunteers—with-thevolunteers-in-the Departiment's—volunteer database
mamtalned b}: the CSU.,

17

157



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective Julv I, 2011

FVAC:!S-]SO—IZO. Reportable incidents. '

BVAC35-150-120. Reportable incidents,
When an event or incident occurs that is required by department procedures to be reported, staff shall
report the event or incident as required by and in accordance with department procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
¢ Applicable CSU procedure: 9462.

Compliance Determination: Examine documentation of reportable incidents in the department’s electronic data
system.

158



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonrestdential Services
6VAC3S-150. effective Julv 1, 2011

l 6VAC35-150-130 (A) & (B). Research.

6VAC35-150-130 (A). Research.
A. Juveniles shall not be used as subjects of human research, except as provided in 6VAC35-170 and in
| accord with Chapter 5.1 (§ 32.1-162.16 et seq.) of Title 32.1 of the Code of Virginia.

o DI

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review any research project for approval (from the Pepartment’s-department’s

Researeh-and EvaluationData, Research, & Records Inlegrity Unit-er-asrequired-by-thetoeality).

6VAC35-150-130 (B). Research.
B. The testing of medicines or drugs for experimentation or research is prohibited.

Interpretation:
Ered—Forensure testing of rredieiesor-ditasr for experimentabion oF research doespot-aecar
Adeitianad infarmetion=Tene

Compliance Determination:

Interview CSU director: Inquire regarding compliance with this subsection.
Examine documentation: Review approved research projects.

More.

159



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-140 (A), (B), (C), & (D). Records management.

6VAC35-150-140 (A). Records management.
A. Case records shall be indexed and kept up to date and uniformly in content and arrangement in

accordance with approved procedures. i

Interpretation:
Ereetl——Ferepsure case records-areraitried whHonnhoapdnaccordanve with approved provedures.
Additional information: The CSU director should have procedures that map and describe the case
management process. Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9450.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine requirements of applicable procedures.

Examine case records: Review case records and the file management system to ensure they are maintained
uniformly and are-in accordance with the procedural requirements.

Al iakines
vﬁ—ﬁrppfeved-pmeedmer m{a}pﬂ%ﬁqﬂe&bfﬂw—mmﬂm%m}uﬁﬂw whioh apply

6VAC35-150-140 (B). Records l;lanagement.
B. Case records shall be kept in a secure location accessible only to authorized staff.

Additional Information and lntemretation
Mﬂﬂﬁﬂ#—mfaﬂmﬂm Case records are not considered secure if they are lefl in an area where persons
other than CSU staff {e.g., cleaning personnel) may have-access to-them-{i-e—eleaningpersonnel).

e “Secure locations” include, but are not limited to, locked cabinets, rooms, or desk drawers.

Caserecordrshould-bedeptinasecure location when-notinrsse:

o The key should not be available to non-CSU staff (except individuals who may require access in
case-of af-emergeReyemergencies).

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding compliance with this subsection.

¥ e Wﬁé—ﬁf—ﬁﬁ!ﬁl—mﬂﬁ-ﬁ%ﬁlﬂﬂ—ﬁ be i rumibe T e e e i ek dreed Hae
rrdividual's famiby 4f applicable, thes-dmataireddraecordance with approved procedures.

20

160



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-140 (C). Records management.
C. All case records shall be maintained and disposed of in accordance with The Library of Virginia
regulations and record retention schedules and with approved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9450,

Croad, Lo ensure propecmatiteanecand-disposs of case repords.
el e el e,

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Review applicable requirements-efappheable-procedures.
Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding compliance with this section.

E 6VAC35-150-140 (D). Records management.
| D. Any disclosure or release of information shalt be in accordance with the Code of Virginia and applicable

| federal statutes and regulations and approved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Crererl: T ensurerecordsare diselosed only inaccordance withappheablestatutesrepulations, and procedures.
Additionel intormtion.  The approvedprocedure shouldinrelude-the apphoable stulutoryrestrehonsand
reguirements e 55 161 300-and +6. 1300} -af the Codewof Jiepiniar—Applicable DJJ CSU
procedure: 9451.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Review applicable requirements-ef apphieable prosedures.
Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding compliance with this subsection.
Examine documentation: Review case files for documentation of information appropriate-releases e
information-(ec.g., release of information forms).

Apphieable debimtions:
s W-pmeed&req—mm&—h}-pmeed&@amu&é by %h-u—[—)epaﬂmem—ef—.l&'rem-le—luﬂ-!ee—whleh apply

21

161



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS-150. effective Julv 1. 2011

Article 2
Security and Safety

6VAC35-150-200. Safety and security procedures.

6VAC35-150-200. Safety and security procedures. |
In accordance w1th mroved Eroccdures, the unit shall 1mplement
dlsasters and’ﬁostage and medxcal emergency situations; _
12) Safety and securlty practlccs for staff making field visits to juveni le and their families; and
3. Training on appropriate crisis prevention and intervention techtuques for the office and the field that

staff may use to respond to behavior that poses a risk to the safety of themselves or others.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Gfm':{'r
FeensureCSU implements proceduresfor satety and seeurity of staff, juventles, farmiHesandvisiters
to-the £SU and inthe Held:
2. Te-esablish-that-unit-staff are-tratned-rsafety and-security practices i the-effice-enviromment end
for Hedd vaals
Adekﬁsm# TRy it
Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9461.
» Training requirements are referenced in 6VAC35-150-90 (B). If safety and security and crisis
intervention training is not completed, the unit will be found in-roncompliance noncompliant with

only the-section 200 regulatoryrequirement-(and not section 90).

Compliance Determination:
Interview staff Inquire regarding staff knowledge ef procedures-and implementation of procedures.
Examine documentation: Review orientation records for new staff.

Cpprbeeale gt et

+_Approved procedures’means-{1-proeedures issued-by-the Department el Juventie- Justice, whiehrapply
te-ath-state-operated-court-service-units-and-which-may bevelumarily observed by locally eperated count
service-units:-of (it} medifieationsto-the-proceduresapproved-bythe director or his-designeeor{iy
procedures-for locally operated court serviee-unitsapproved inaccordance with-local procedures:

Y "Court serviee upit, "CSH e "unitmeansa state of locally-operated courserviee-unit-established
pursaait ko $53H6 233 and H b 235 of the Codde of-Frems

¥ —Juvente! means-anindividual less than 1 8 years ofage o delinquent ehildachildinneed et supepvision,
or-a-child-in need of sepvicesas-definedin 4161228 of the-Codeof MirpiniaForthe purpose-otthis
regulation—"juvenile’ ineludes an-individualresardless of age-who is-or has-been before-the-eourtwhe
wasunderthe-age-of 1 8-at-the time of the offense or aet, whei5-under supervision or Feceiving serviees
from o court serviee unit-ora program under contrretwith-or monitored-by-the-unit—or whoe-is-commitied

P e Ee it

22

162



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
HYVACI5-150. effective July 1. 2011

6VAC35-150-210 (A) & (B). Physical force.

6VAC35-150-210 (A). Physical force.
A. Physical force shall be used only as a last resort and shall never be used as punishment. Staff shall use only

the minimum force deemed reasonable and necessary to eliminate the imminent risk to the safety of themselves
or others.

berberpretation:
Lol Torensure phvsicalerce trased-onbeasrequired by Hissectan
Al iticnmal infermeiemveme:

Compliance Determination:
Interview staff. Inquire regarding use of physical force.
Examine documentation: Review documentation of any-instances involving physical force for compliance

with this subsection.

; B
Mo,

6VAC35-150-210 (B). Physical force.
B. Each use of physical force shall be reported in writing to the CSU director, who shali ensure that all

reportable incidents are further reported in accordance with the Deparment's—department’s procedures for
reporting serious incidents. ;

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal—To-ensure use-of physieal-foree isreported-in-eomphanee with-this-seetion:
Additionalinformation—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9462

Compliance Determination:
Interview staff: Inquire regarding use of physical force.

Examine documentation: Review documentation of any-instances involving physical force for compliance
with this subsection.

Appheable-delinttons:
Y "Coug camdee uiit D UOSLEE o "urit meansa-state-or-Jocally-operated court service unit-established

pttr%ﬂ-!-ﬁ%—%—t—?_—}%—ﬂ}d—i 8. 1-235 of the Codef e
¥ —"Depariment means the Departiment-ottuvente ushee:

23

163



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective Julv 1, 20011

| 6VAC35-150-220. Searches.

6VAC35-150-220. Searches.

Searches of an md1v1dual's person and unmedlate area may be conducted only in accordance wtth approved
procedures, with all appllcable state and federal statutes and regulations, and with the Virginia and United States
constitutions. Only staff who have received training approved by the B@&M@Mshaﬂ conduct
searches.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal:  To ensure—searches are conducted by trained sttt —+—aecordance withthe Constitution and
appheablestatutes, regulationsand-procedures
Additionalinformation:—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9469.

Compliance Determination:

Review procedure. ReviewprecedureDelermine applicable requirements.

Interview CSU director or staff' Inquire whether CSU personnel conduct searches, and if so—H-
searches-are-performed, inquire-whether search practices are-cenducted-incemplianeecomply with
this section.

Examine documentation: If staff are approved to conduct searches, (1) ensure the department has approved
the training has-been-approved by the Department-and (2) examine training records for compliance
with this section.

-—a‘kﬁprﬁved pﬂﬁﬁhﬁﬁ—m&aﬁs—{-t}%eé&m—hw&i b Hhie §heptest o Toteerrbe et sebeh apply
teatlstate operatadcourt service winis ambwiich-may bevoluptanly observed by lovally operated-court
serviee unitsof-{it)-medificationsto-the provedures approved-by the director or hisdesipreeor-{i)
precedurestorJocally operated courl service unibrapproveddraceordance with local procedures.

¥ —"Departrnent meansthe Department eHuvenile Justiee:

24

164



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6FAC35-150, effective Julv 1. 2011

6VAC35-150-230 (A) & (B). Weapons. ¥

6VAC35-150-230 (A). Weapons.
AA grobauon officer may obtain authorization to carry a weapon as prov1ded by § 16.1-237 of the Code of

Virginia only in accordance with approved procedures that require at least: (i) firearms safety training, (ii) a
psychologlcal or mental health assessment, (iii) approval by the CSU d1rector and (iv) approval by the unit

director's supervisor.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

TFo-ensurethat {H-prebation officers obtermrauthonmationto-eama-weapon 1 accordanvewiththe
apphicable statute and-procedures—and{1)-procedures-contain-componemts—required by this-seetion.
%pp#wabie—l)ﬁ%émmﬁmﬁel}wme b

o Addidionalinformation—"Weapon” means a firearm.
e Applicable DJJ Administrative Directive: 18-004.1,

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire whether probation officers have been authorized to carry a weapon.

Examine documentation: If probation officers have been so_authorized-to-earsy—a—weapen, examine (1)
procedure to ensure compliance with this subsection and (2) records of staff authorized to carry a

weapon for elements required by this subsection and the procedure.

Applresble-detidtons

+_"Approved-procedures’means {1} procedures-issued by the Depariment-ef- Juventle Justice-which-appty
to-all-state-operated-court service units-and-which-may beveluntanly observed by locally operated-court
sepviee units o {i-medificationsto-the procedures-approved-by-the-director or hisdesigree—or-{i)

proveduresfor loeatly operated court serviee-satsapproved-inaeeordance with Joval procedures:

+"Conrt servieeunit,” "CSUae "unit meansa-state of locally operated-courtserviceuntestablished
pursuait-to-$3H 233 and H6.1-235 of the Code-of Frrptre

+—Prabation means-a-cour-ordered-disposition-of ajuvenile-or an-adult-as-provided-by $4 161 2785
(BHD), H6.1-278 BLANS) 161 278 SLANT), and 161278 8-(A)Fa)

25

165



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonvesidential Services
GVAC35-150, effective July 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-230 (B). Weapons.

B. All CSU staff authorized to carry weapons shall have received training and retraining, in accordance with
approved procedures, which shall include the limited circumstances when weapons may be carried and used as
required by law and liability insurance coverage.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal:— To-ensure-that- CSU staff authorzedto-carry weapons-receive-appropriate traihiie and retraining
Addditionai-informeation—Applicable D)} Administrative Directive: 18-004.1

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: If CSU staff are authorized to carry weapons, review (1) the procedure for required

training elements-{2-documentation-for tratningapproval by the Department:-and (32) the authorized

staff's training records.

puﬁﬁ&ﬁ!—(ﬁ—&%—i-é—i—?—?éﬁﬂd 16,1 ?159-!'%%6{—%&?—

166



Compliance Manual for

The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-130. effective Julv 1, 2011

| 6VAC35-150-240. Arrest of juvenile by staff.

6VAC35-150-240. Arrest of juvenile by staff.
Probation officers shall exercise their arrest powers in accordance with approved procedure

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Gand: - Vo ensure probatirrethcersexercise thelramest powers b1 aceordance with approved-procedares
Additionslinformation—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9463.

Compliance Determination:

Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire whether probation officers have made arrests-have -beerr-made by

presaten of floers.

Examine procedure: Review procedural components-ef-the-procedure.

Examine documentation: If probation officers have made arrests, review documentation to ensure
compliance with the procedural requirements of the proeedure-(i-e-e.g., training). If documentation
is not maintained, the audit team may interview staft to determine compliance.

Addedivioned iformeation: - W probation-etficers have made aests and documentabion ol thearestrare et
matntained the suditleam may interview staf-for compliance with the procedure.

I ! i - "
e M A FFFE, Ed ﬁFBEEd“FE mmﬁ&{ﬁmﬁmm%mmm ﬁh-tﬂh-ﬂppiﬁ‘

Mm 278 8-{AHS) Wﬁ%ﬁ%—mﬂw—yﬂ{mm

167



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
BVAC33-150. effective July 1. 2011

6V AC35-150-250. Absconders,

6VAC35-150-250. Absconders.

Unit staff shall cooperate with Wﬂmpersonnei and state and local law-enforcement
authorities to help locate and recover juveniles who violate the conditions of their probation or parole supervision
and upon whom a detention order has been issued or who escape or run away from a juvenile correctional center,

detention home, or other juvenile placement.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Goal—To-ensure cooperationbetweenthe Department-and-law—enforcenment-personnel
Additionalinformation—CSUs also are alse-subject to the requirements of § 16.1-309.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire whether any juveniles have absconded. The audit team also may
interview staff who liaised with law enforcement to determine compliance.
Examine documentation: If juveniles have absconded, examine case records for compliance with this
section.
Addditionalinformation—Fhe-audit-team may alsointerview staff whe-Haisened with-law—enlforcement to-
deternine-eomphanee vt His secbion,

- “{‘M%ee—&&n—f_—% oF Mun" W%%WMWW&M
puesuantto-§4-16. 1233 and 161 235 ol the-Code-of Firginie-

- —Beparunent—me&mﬂaeﬂepaﬂme%&k}weﬂde—kﬁwe

¥ “Juvenile' means-anindividuallessthan 18 years of age, a- delinguentehildachild in-need oFsupervision;
o -a child-in-need-of services-as-defined-in-§—+6- 1228 of the Codeof Virginie. For-the-purpese-of this
regtlation Juveniteineludes-an-individualrepardless of age, whe-is-erhas been before the eourt, whe
was-underthe-age-of 18-at the time-of the offense-oractwhois under supervision-or Feceiving serviees
from-a-courtservice unit-ora-program-under contract-with-or monitered by the unit—orwheis-commitied
te-the Pepasnrest:

\ -Ramle—me&mﬁ&pm{#ewﬂweleaﬂed—tmm—e&mmm 1o dbre Pheprrtriast o prescrded dor by
$5161-285 16 1-285 }and He 285 D obthe Code of Firginie

- “Fmb&mm—meﬂﬁ%a—emﬁﬁdﬂﬁedémﬁ—ﬁﬁmm dn prosrded e g b 2505
(=3+[-2-}—l-é—l—2?~8 8—{&}{1}—%—!—2—4%{%}{—;-}—&%}& L??SS-{M{—?&}

28

168



Compliance Manual for

The Regnlation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS-150), effective July [, 2011

6VAC35-150-260. Transportation of detained juveniles.

6V AC35-150-260 . Transportation of detained juveniles.
- Detained Juvemles shall be transported in accord with "Guidelines for Transporting Juveniles in Detention,"
eurrent edition(September 2004) issued by the board in accord with § 16.1-254 of the Code of Virginia.

Intemprelation;
el To-easuretransportation of detarmedjuventesisconductedan aceordance with the puidelnesissued
by the Bowrd of Jeverthedustes
Arfrdiiomed it Seone:

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding procedures for transporting detained juveniles.

Examine documentation: Observe—puideline avatlability i ransportation—is—eonducted by C8U statk

Compare practices ascertained in the interviews with the guidelines’ requirements-of the-guidelines.

¥ "Board meanthe Board of JuventleFashee

¥ Juvenile! means-anindividuat-essthan 8 yearsof age a-delinquent ehild - ehitd-n-need of supepvision;
of @ child in-reed-of sepvicesas-delined m § 16.1 228-oithe Codeof Hirpinia—For-the purpose of this
regulationYuvenile" ineludes-an-individual regardless-of age; whm&wha&%ﬁ%he—ee&ﬂ—wh&
was-underthe-age-of18-at the ime of the offense or act whe-is-under supervision or recepving serviees
froHaCouR-SeRviee I OF & Program-uRdercontractwith-or menitored by the uiit-oF whe-iscommitted
ti-the Departinest

169



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
GVACIS-150. effective July 1. 2011

Article 3
Intake

6VAC35-150-270 (A), (B), & (C). Intake duties.

6VAC35-150-270 (A). Intake duties.
A. When making an intake determination as provided for by § 16.1-260 of the Code of Virginia, whether in
person or by telephone or interactive video conferencing, the intake officer shall, in accordance with approved

procedures:
1. Explain the steps and options in the intake process to each person present as provided for in approved
procedures;

2. Make all required data entries into the Depastment's-department’s electronic data collection system in
accordance with § 16.1-224 of the Code of Virginia and approved procedures;

3. Consult with available parents, guardians, legal custodian, or other person standing in loco parentis to
determine the appropriate placement; and

4. Notify the juvenile's parents, guardians, legal custodian, or other person standing in loco parentis in
cases involving the juvenile's detention.

Cronel: Twwe—t—ha{—mﬂke—ée{eﬂmw{wm wererprbwe b reenorand provedures,
Additional-information—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9115.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure. Review-proceduralrequirementsto-ensureVerify compliance with this subsection.
Interview intake officers: Inquire whether the requirements of this subsection and procedures are followed.
Examine documentation: Examine electronic data system andfor case records for required entries.

v J\frpﬁjw}fnmedm%—mma—{-r}—pwwdwﬁ issued-by-the Depantment-of Juventle Justice -which-apply
to-allstate-operated-courtserviee unis-and-which-may be-volunterly-ebserved-by-locatly eperated-court

seFviee-units; of {i)medificationsto-the-procedures approved-by the-director or-his-designee—or (i)
proveduresfor locally operated eourt service unitsappreved inaccordance with-local procedures

v "Deparment means the Department ot hventedustice.

¥ UUntakemeans-the process{or sereening complaints-and requestsallegedto-be-within the jurisdiction-otf
the fuventle and domestie relationsdistrietcourt pursuantto-§ 6. 1-260-aHhe-Codeaf rpinia:

v ltakee officer” preans the-probation-officer who is authorized-to-pertorm-the-tatake funchion a5 provided
i 4 L aiabtheCedeaf Firgingg,

¥ huvenile means-anindividuatlessthan 18 vears ofage a dehnquent-ehitdaehtd-inneed of supepusion,
of a-child in-need-of services as-defined-in § 161228 ot the Codeof-bireiniaFor the purpose-abthis
resulationjuvenHelineludes-antndividual regardless-of age, whe-is-er-has-been before the court—whe
was-underthe-age-of-18-atthe time of the offense o aet, whe-isunder supervision oF FeCeIving services
from-a-court sepvice unit or a-propram-undercontract with-or montiored by the uni-erwhe-iscommitied

b e paent

30

170



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
BVAC3S-150, effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-270 (B). Intake duties.

B. When making a detention decision pursuant to § 16.1-248.1 of the Code of Virginia and when making
recommendations to the court at a detention hearing pursuant to § 16.1-250 of the Code of Virginia, CSU personnel
shall make use of the uniform risk assessment instrument and related procedure mandated by Chapter 648 of the
2002 Acts of Assembly.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal To-ensure-detention desisions-are made using theuniform risk-assessment instrument-and-related—
provedure:
Addditional-information—Applicable DJJ CSU procedures: 9115, 9131, and 9135.

Compliance Determination:
Interview intake officers: Inquire whether detention decisions are made in accordance with this subsection.
Examine documentation: Review case records of detained juveniles or electronic data system entries for
compliance with this subsection, including—Sueh-review-will examine-examining whether use of the

risk-assessment-instrument comported with the procedural requirements-ef-the-procedures.

- . ' H Fim ot bl e v it e rased ot ettt et bl bsbed
=R IO 9 —Elj&!ﬁilﬁl%@#—e{%(—m#&aﬁkugm&

6VAC35.150-270 (C). Intake duties.

C. When the chief judge in a jurisdiction requests the provision of a replacement intake officer pursuant to
§ 16.1-235.1 of the Code of Virginia, the CSU shall enter into a written agreement with the requesting court that
shall address, at a minimum, the scope of the intake duties, the location where intake cases will be processed, and
the protocol for arranging any required face-to-face contact between the intake officer and juvenile.

Interpretation:—
(ol Tor erswrethe proviston-of replacemen itake olh
Aebedetiemterdrrtariiation. e,

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director: Inquire whether the chief judge requested the provision of replacement intake

officers.
Examine documentation: 1If a chief judge s o requested-replacement intake-ofieers, review Lhe
agreement for compliance with this subsection and § 16.1-235.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Aﬁpi*&b]ﬁ-dﬁﬁﬁ&imh
e ik FReEns d stabe-orteeatbe opemted-court-serviee-unt-estaboshed

pm&umﬂ—!e—g% b 1~ 2'43 uﬁd be b 235 nbshed sde ot Fivgining

Y Yntake means-the processfor sereeninzcomplaints-and requestsallegedto-be-within the jurisdictionof
Hretvenileand domestio relations distretconrtporsaant o361 260 ol the Code of Firginin

¥ Uptakeolficer” means the probation-offtcer who-isathonized 1o perform-thetrtake tunetiorasprovided
t b e b 2o8etthe Cado ot Lipinia,

v Juvenie areansan ndividual M&H—i—ﬂ—yeme{—&ge—a-éeimmﬂu i.,h-fl!{i i i.hﬂé i rreed of m&pﬂ'—‘rlr‘iiﬂﬂ—
or-a-child in-reed-of sepvicesas-definedin-§-16-1-228-0f “this
reptatienfavende inchudes an u@-»ﬁua}—wgaﬁke*#ef—&ge—whe is-of-has beeﬁ beﬁ#e t-he tmm—wha
wasunder the sge of 18 -atthe Hmeof the otlenseorf act, who i uiders
fror-a-eourt Serdee B oFa-program wider contraet-with-ormonitored by the t!"’HI ﬂ-r—wiwd-b-emﬁita#-ted
b e BepaEtnent,

< "Weitten"means-theregquired-informationiscommunicated n-writing—Sueh-writing may be avatlablein
eitherbard-eanyor b elealromc Jonm,

31

171



Compliance Mamual for
The Regulation For Nonresulential Services
6VAC35-150. effective Julv 1, 2011

6V AC35-150-280. Medical and psychiatric emergencies at intake.

6VAC35-150-280. Medical and psychiatric emergencies at intake.
If during the intake interview, the intake officer suspects that the | |uve nile requires emergency medical or

psychiatric care, the intake officer shall:
1. Immedlately contact the juvenile's parents or legal guardians to advise them of the emergency and

any responsibilities they may have; and
2. Before placing a juvenile in a more restrictive setting, the intake officer shall arrange for the juvenile

to receive the needed emergency care.
Feberppat g
Goal:— To-ensure-theintake officer comphies-with-this-section-whenduring the intake interdewthe officer
Re] Rt Shh e o e B ot

sekpphEh o ket T T ey
Addstional informaiion—Appheable BH-CSU-procedure; 9425

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director and intake officer: Inquire whether any intake officers have suspected a medical or

psychiatric emergency during an intake interview.
Examine documentation. If an intake officer dealt withsuspected a medical or psychiatric emergency
during the intake interview, examine case record or electronic data system for compliance with this

section.

Appheshle detinibion:
\ "iniake—me&m—ihe—pmeew—k*&eseeﬂmg comtiplainbrand requestrabeped-to-bewithin the runsdichon of
the fuvenile and-domestio relations destretcontporsaantto-3- 16 1-260 of the Code of Firsinie
* intake-officermeans-the probation-officer whe-is autherized-te-perform the intake function-asprovided
b d et 2ob-of the Code of Firsinine
¥ Juvenile" means-anindividualless than L yearsof age, a-delinguentchildachild in need of supervision;
er-aehitkd-H-read-of servives as detimedn—H 228 ol the-Code of Firgimia, For the purposeefts
regulation, “juvenile " ineludesan-ndividualresardless-of age whes-or-has-been-belore the courtwhe
was-under the age of 18 at- the time-of the effense-or actwheis under superyision oF Feceiving serviees
fronta-eourt-Service uin-ora-prograrm-uider contractwith-or monttored-bythe untborwheiscomantied

to-the Departimert:

172



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
BV ACIS-150. effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-290. h_ltake co_lpmunication with detentiop._

6VAC35-150-290. Intake communication with detention.

When CSU staff facilitate the placement of & juvenile in detention, they shall give detention staff, by
telephone, in writing, or by electronic means, no later than the time the juvenile arrives at the detention facility,
the reason for detention and the offenses for which the juvenile is being detained including any ancillary offenses.
CSU staff shall also give detention staff the foilowing information when available and applicable: medical
information; parents’ or guardians’ names, addresses and phone numbers; prior record as regards sexual offenses,
violence against persons, or arson; suicide attempts or setf-injurious behaviors; gang membership and affiliation;
and any other information as required by approved procedure.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal—To-ensure CSU-staff share—necessary—intormation-in-facthitating the plecementobajuventen
detention-
Additional-information—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9132.

Compliance Determination:
Examine procedure. Review procedure for required components.

Interview CSU staff: Inquire regarding CSU contacts with detention center when facilitating a juvenile’s
placementthe-placement-of ajuvenile in detention.

Interview detention center stafft Contact the most frequently used detention center;—inguire regarding
compliance with the section and the applicable procedure.

Examine documentation: Review the case record or electronic data systern to ensure information ¢+
available) is shared with the detention center in compliance with this section and applicable
procedures.

Applicable debttion

¥ "Approved procedures’ means-(H-procedures-issued by-the Department-of-Juventle Justieewhich-apply
to-all-stale-operated-court serviee-units-and-which-may-be-veluntarily observed-by locally operated-count
servieeuris—er modifications to-the-procedures-approved-by-the direcior-arhisdesipneeor tiy
procedures for Jocally-operated-court service unils-approved-in-aecordance-with-loeal procedures.

¥ UCaurt-sepviee it T LESHL T o Uuait -meansa-state-of-toeatly-operated court serviee-unr-estabhshed
p&m—ml—te—ﬁ—%é 1-233 amb o 235w the Cadeat Firginne,
“Juvenie meansarindiadualless then 15 vears ofagea-delinguentehild-a child in need of supervision:
ﬂr—a—eh#d—m—neeé-ef—wrm,% as-defined-in 4161228 ofthe Codvof Virginie—Forthe purpeseof this
eepulation, jmﬁuiﬂ%&ﬂdﬂ%&ﬂ—md%d#wgafﬁwmﬂ—age—whﬁ%%ha‘rbeeﬁm -the-eourl, who
was-under the ape of Hi-at the tine oithe-offenseorpet—who-is under supervision-orreceivne Serees
from g courtserviee unil-oF a-program under contract-with-or menitered-by-the unit—or whoiscommitied
te-the Depastment:

¥ "Weten" meansthe-required informationscommunieatedin writing. Suehrwithngmay-beavatlabledn
etther hard copy or-eelectrente for

33

173



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC3S-150, effective Julv 1. 2011

Article 4
Out-of-Home Placemenis

- 6VA(C35-150-300 (A), (B), & (C). Predispositionally placed juvenile,

6VAC35-150-300 (A). Predispositionally placed juvenile.

A. In accordance with approved procedures, a representative of the CSU shall make contact, either face-to-
face or via videoconferencing, with each juvenile placed in predispositional detention, jail, or shelter care pursuant
to § 16.1-248.1 of the Code of Virginia, within five days of the placement. A representative of the CSU shall
make contact with the juvenile at least once every 10 days thereafter either face-to-face or by telephone or
videoconferencing. All such contacts shall include direct communication between the CSU staff and the 1uverul

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Grewil—To—ensure that —a—rfepresentative of —the CSU maiptains—eontaet ~with  juveniles placed—
predhspostionatly i-detention, jail-or shelter care o required-by Hisseeton
e e e
o A pepresentativeof the USU shoubdraguire reparding the adjustinent and salety ol —answerany
guestions-posed-by—and provide-any-Recessary mﬂwnm—m—ﬂw—éeiamed—;umﬁe—Thls visit eatt

may be a private meeting away from the courtroom prior to transport 1o a detention home. Applicable
DJJ CSU procedure: 9134,

e This requirement applies to juveniles whose cases have been transferred or certified to circuit court
for trial as an adult who are confined in a jail pending trial.

Compliance Determination:
Examine procedure: Review procedure for components-eFthe-procedure.
Examine documentation. Review case records or other documentation of the contact with predispositionally
detained juveniles to determine compliance with this subsection and the procedure.

Apehicable delinstions
¥ Approved-procedures’ means-{i) proeeduresissued-by the Depantment ol Juventte Justiee, which-apply
to-allstate-operated-court-service-units-and-which-may be voluntarily-ebserved by locally operated court

puf@-u&&l—l-ﬂ—ér§—l—é—l—2—3—3—ﬂ-ﬂé—4ﬁ 1235 0f M&Mf—i@mﬂm—

+ “Juvenile means-anindividuatlessthan 1 8 vears ef age a-dehnquent ehild-a-ehild-taneed-of supervision;
oF & ehild-in-reed-of services-as-defined-in § +6.1-228-of the Codeoftirpimin—For-the-purpose of this
repationJoventle” includes an individualrepardlessafage, whe s of has been-beforethe-eour whe
wias-under the-age-oft8-at-the time of the offense or aet, wheo-is-under supervisionor receiving serviees
{frorracourt sepdee uRit-oF o program uider contrretwith-or moniored by the umit, of who s conunitted

et Plepapsaen)

34

174



Complignce Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150), effective Julv 1, 2011 {

6VAC35-150-300 (B). Predispositionally placed juvenile.

B. The case of each predispositionally placed juvenile shall be rcwewed at least every 10 days in accordance
with apgmved procedures to determine whether there has been a material change sufficient to warrant
‘recommending a change in placement.

Additional Information and Intemretation

Ar&#ﬁmﬂ#—mfaﬂnﬂﬂﬂﬂ—The CSU staff should take all efforts to ensure the continued detention of _]uvemles

is appropriate. Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9134.

Compliance Determination:
Examine procedure: Review procedural requirements.

Examine documentation: Review case records or other documentation of the review of predispositionally
detained juveniles for compliance with this subsection and the procedure.

e b
*‘—Appfewel-pmeedwfe-v mﬂ-}—preeed&res—msueéby {-he WW&H&%&%&—M—&P{#}‘

fortocally operated eourtservice
+ Juventle means-an individual bessthanHovears ot ape a-delinguent child, aehaldmneed&?wpe%ﬁﬂ—
or-u-child ip need of sepvices-as-defined 4416 1-228 of the CodewiFirsmintor the purpose-ofthis
resulation Yuveniemeludes an individuabresardless ot asewhodsor-has been before the courwli
was-underthe-age-of 18 at-the-tine-of the offense-or-aet, who 15 under SuperSIoR-oF FeeR IR Servees

Frowi-a courtsenviee wntora program uinler comerctwith-or ronitored-by-the vt - or who s commitied
te-the-Beparinen.

15

175



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-1310), effective July 1. 2011

6VAC35-150-300 (C) Predispositionally placed juvenile. ;
1 C. When the unit is the placing agency and is supemsmg a ]uve nile in a resndent:al facility, des1gnatcd staff
of the m shall be available to the facility's staff 24 hours a day in case of emergency.

Ikempretation:
Gl —TFerensurethat the residenial faciliy has aceerrto U8 personnebtiease of erergency.
Artelrtiomeribormation, Mo

Compliance Determination:
Interview staff. Inquire regarding on-call! or 24-hour coverage practices.
Examine documentation: Review on-call/ or 24-hour schedule for coverage.

Appheable delinitions:
¥ Ageney' means—any—governmentel entity—eithe Commonwealth-or—any umt of loeal poverment
including-counties-eities—towns,and regional governents-and the Departmentsthereof andineluding
iy entity—whether public or pnivate, with whick—any-of the foregong has-entered 1nto a contraciusl
relationshipfor the provision ofsesacesasdesertbed+n- this chapler,

pFﬂGOd-H‘r'&ﬁ—fﬂf—IﬁE&l-}}‘-Gmlﬁd
¥ "Court sepveeumit," "CSLL" ef—umt—meeﬂs—a—stﬁte—ﬂ%ﬂaihepemed%&mea—um%mbhﬁhed
Mm%%mmcwgyw

front-a-eour SeRdee LHLOF-8 program under contrrebwith-or rontored by the unit, of whoiseommtied
to-the Department.

176



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
GVACIS5-150, effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-310 (A) & (B). Postdispositional detention.

: 6VAC35-150-310 (A). Postdispositional detention.

| A. When a court orders a juvenile to be detained postdispositionally for more than 30 days pursuant to

| subsection B of § 16.1-284.1 of the Code of Virginia, the CSU staff shall develop a written plan with the facility
to enable such juvenile to take part in one or more community treatment programs appropriate for that juvenile's
rehabilitation, which may be provided at the facility or while the juvenile is on temporary release status, as
determined by that juvenile's risk to public safety and other relevant factors. The CSU shall provide a copy of the

juvenile's social history to the postdispositional detention program upon request.

Eﬁm#—lﬁ ensnre colithoratinrberweenthe U H stalf and-pestdispostional delemion program stafl o
Uk S R
rhedeittreisetl e e o e,

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review case records of postdispositionally placed juveniles for compliance with
this subsection including CSU development of the plan and documentation that, if requested, a copy
of the soctal history was sent.

s —_—
¥ UCouE service m& UOR L e e reareastate-or-teeallby- operaled court service it establshed

persat e 233 mrd 1o 1235 of the e of Frrgneie

¥ Mlaventhe! !Mﬁﬁi%&ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ—yﬁ%ﬂ—w&hﬂqﬂmtm uehﬁé mnwde{t,uﬁmwm«ﬁ
er-aehild-inneed of servcesas-defined-in-4- 161228 -af the-Code
regwlation, juvenile” ineludes-ar-indrvidoal regardlessofage whe-is or-has- bew be+efe Hie court, whs
wits sifdestheape pf 1 atthe thine of the afTense of aet, whe 5 under SUPEPHS OG- FRRHRZ SePees
from-a-eourt servive winl oF 4 prosiam uhdereomtract weihof proaiored by the untl-orwho- s comnited
Hx-the-Department:

* W rten mreass e Feitiired indonmation s com
either hard copy ormelectrontedorm

37

177



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS-150, effective Julv [, 2017

6VAC35-150-310 (B). Postdispositional detention. ;
'B. The case record of a juvenile placed in a postdispositional detennon program pursuant to subsection B of
§ 16.1-284.1 of the Code of Virginia shall contam ; -
1. Soclal hlstory,
2. Courtorder;
3. Reason for placement; and
4. Current supervision plan, if applicable.

Interpretation:

Compliance Detenmination:
Examine documentation: Review case records of postdispositionally placed juveniles for compliance with

this subsection.

1K

178



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
BVACI5.- {50, effective Judv 1. 2011

6VAC35-150-320. Notice of juvenile's transfer,

6VAC35-150-320. Notice of juvenile's transfer.

‘When CSU staff have knowledge that a juvenile has been moved from one residential facility to another
residential facility and do not have knowledge that the juvenile's parents or legal guardians have been advised of
the transfer, CSU staff shali notify the juvenile's parents or legal guardians within 24 hours and shall document
the notification in the juvenile's case record.

Interpretation:
ol Lo ensure parentortesal puardisis-ore advisedbobuventes
another while avoiding duphestive-weorktor Cob-personnel.
shelebiviona! informotion--Tone

il facilisy-to

Compliance Determination:

Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records to determine whether CSU staff had ferknowledge
of the move, and if so.H-knewledge-of move, review—forverify knowledge of parental or guardian
notification. If applicable, Exanine-examine record for documentation efthat notice haviag
beenwas sent to the parent-or legal guardianrequired parties in compliance with this section.

1‘—(—3&&%«&!—% "reeard’ -mears—written—or—electronte-information-regarding an—individual and-the
individual's family—+appheablethatis maintained-in-eecordance with-approved procedures:

¥ "Court service unit " "CSU." or "unitmeansa state-artocally operated-courtservieeunitestablished
purstamnt fo $4 je2 0 and Ho b 235 of the Code of Firgoniee

+ Uhyveritemeansarndividualess than -t 8-yearsof agea-delinguentchild, a-child- inneed ol supervision;
or-a-child v reed of services-as-definedtr4—16.1-228 of the-Codeof ¥irginia—For-the purpese-of this
regulation—juvente ineludes-an individual regardless ofagewheis-or-has been-before the courtwhe
was-under-the-age-of 1 8-athe time of the offense or aet, whe-is-under supervision or Feceiving services
from-a-eourtservice unit oraprogram- uider contraetwith-or monttored-by the umit o whois-commitied
por b Ydepo e il

»

179



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACI5-150. effective Julv 1, 2011

Article 5
Probation, Parole, and Other Supervision

_ 6VAC35-150-335 (A), (B), & (C). Diversion.

6VAC35-150-335 (A). Diversion. o '
A. When an intake officer proceeds with dlvers1gg in aocordance w:th subsectlon B of § 16. 1-260 of the Code

of Vu'glma, such up_emsnon shall not exceed 120 days :

o

laterpretation:
Goal— To-ensure diverstons are processedhaccordanee-with-thissection and the Code of Firgine
Addeliviennt] informtien—Appheable BH-CSU procedure: 9123

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of diverted juveniles for compliance with this

s u b section.

¥ “Juvenilel-means an individual less &Mm%%m&wmahﬂd—aehﬂﬁﬂeedﬁwpmmﬁ
ora-child-in-need-of servicesas-defined-in§- 161 228 of the Code of Firpinia—Forthe purpese-efthis
W, ‘ya-.-eﬁ-le‘—meiufles—&n—mdwldu&l %Wmmm

180



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
GVAC3IS5-150, effective Julv 1. 201

6VAC35-150-335 (B). Diversion.

B. When a new complaint is filed against a juvenile who is currently under supervision in 1 accordance with
subsection A of this section, and the juvenile qualifies for diversion in accordance with subsection B of § 16.1-
260 of the Code of Virginia, then the intake officer may proceed with diversion for an additional 120 days from
the date of the subsequent complaint.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal:—TFo-ensure-subsequentdiversions-areprocessed—in-aceordance with-thissection-and the -Code of
e
Additional-information—This section is permissive. The second or subsequent offense does-not-havetenced
not be diverted, bul—Hewever, if it is-diverted, the diversion must not exceed 120 days.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of juveniles with a second or subsequent
diversion for compliance with this subsection.

W—jﬁ‘r&ﬁﬂﬁ—!ﬂﬂﬂdﬁ—ﬂﬁiﬂdﬁﬂuﬂl Wﬁﬁs—ﬂ#&gﬁ—“—hﬁ%—%ﬁ&b—bﬂ@ﬂh&f@ﬁ&hﬁémﬂ e
was-undertheage of 18-at-the-time of the offense-or aet whois-under-supervision-or recerving serdees
from o eour-Service wbor a-progrant under contrretwith-or monttored-by-the unit, oF whe iscommitied

tethe Department:
+ _USupervision-meansvisiting ormaking othes contact—with-or providing treatiment, rehabilitation, or
sepvieesto-ajuventeas required by the cour-byanintake obfieer, or for probation orparele porpeses:

6VAC35-150-335 (C). Diversion.
C. In no case shall a petition be filed by the CSU based on acts or offenses in the original complaint after
120 days from the date of the initial referrai on the origina! complaint.

Geil—To-ensure diversion cases are provessed-tiaecordance with this section.

Compliance Determination:
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of diverted juveniles forcomphanee with-this
seetion{lo assess whether any petitions are-were filed morethant20-daysfrom-the-date ot the erigmal
eemplaintin conflict with this subsection).

BT

e W&M"ﬁf ‘unit fesns-a-state-or locally-operated-court serviee-unit-established —
pursuantte$8-16.1-233 and - Ho- 235 of the Codeaf-Kirgini

41

181



Compliance Manual for
The Regularion For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150. effective Julv 1. 2011

6VAC35—150-336 (A), (B), &(C). Social histories. - " il |

6VAC35-150-336 (A). Social histories.
A. A social history shall be prepared in accordance with approved procedures (i) when ordered by the court,

(i) for each juvenile placed on probation supervision with the unit, (iii) for each juvenile committed to the
Departmentdepartment, (iv) for each juvenile placed in a postdlsposmonal detention program for more than 30
days pursuant to § 16.1-284.1 of the Code of Virginia, or (v) upon written request from another unit when
accompanied by a court order. Social history reports shall include the following information:

1. Identifying and demographic information on the juvenile; '

2. Current offense and prior court involvement;

3. Social, medical, psychological, and educational information about the juvenile;

4. Information about the family; and

5. Dispositiona! recommendations, if permitted by the court.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal—TFeo-ensure-soeial-history-reporis-are completed-in-aceordanece with-the Code-of Hirginiathis section,-
and-the provedures:
Additioned—information—nternal—procedures—and format should be-developed by the CSU Director
Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9230.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine the procedure for required components and compliance with this subsection.

Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for compliance with this sub section and
the procedure.

Apphesble-definttions:

¥ Anproved-procedures” means{i-procedures-issued-by-the Department-of-Juvenile Justieewhieh-apply
to-all state-operated court sepdee units-and-which-may be voluntarly-observed by locally-eperated-court
servtea thits-of (i} modifieationsto-the procedures approved by the-directerorhis-designeeor {it)
procedures-fortocally operated eourt service units-approved-inaccordancewith-local procedures:

¥ Courservieetni," "CSL, " -or Lt meansa-state-or locally operated-courtserviceunit-estabhished
Pttt 44 H %Héé—iﬁ—ihu{mk tf Firgisies

¥ luvenitemeans-anthdividual less than i yearsof ape a-delinguent child, a-ehild-inneed ot superasion,
sea-child-in need-ofsepvicesasdefined-in4-161-228 oithe Code of MireiniaFEorthe purpese-of this
regulation—tovenileneludes-anindividualregardlessof agewheis-or-has been-before-the-courwho
wasunderthe age of 15 s thetme-of the offenseof-aet, who B B o E et e TR R TR
from-a-court-service unit-or a program-under eontract-with-or monitored by theunit-or whois-ecommitted
1o the Deparant

¥ "Deghation” means-a-cour-ordered-disposition-of ajuventle or anadult as-provided-by$4 1642785
B2 62788 LANS 1612 B AN Fand 6 IR S (A Fa}

¥ “Cuperdsion’-means-visiing—or making othercontaet with-erproviding treatmentrehabilitation, of
sePvices-io-a-juvenieasrequired by the eourt, by an-intake officeror for probation-or parole purpeses:

42

182



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresudential Services
BVACIS-150, effective July 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-336 (B). Social histories.
‘B. An existing social history that i is less than 12 months old may be used provided an addendum is prepared

updating all changed information. A new social history shall be prepared as required in subsection A of this section
or when ordered by the court if the existing social history is more than 12 months old.

ﬂk&##mﬁﬂé m;ﬁmummoﬁ—}nﬂm-}a{—m—ihe aé&ﬁmma—mafbe—pmwded—m-uﬂﬂ provedures,

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director and staff: Inquire regarding social histories and addendum practices.
| Examine documentation: Review case files for compliance with this subsection.

.
Pt

6VAC35-150-336 (C). Social histories.
| C. Social history reports on adults may be modified as provided for in procedures approved by the CSU
director after consultation with the judge or judges of the court.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goal:— To-ensure-social histories—en-adulis are in-aformat providedforthapproved procedures—of it @
format-approved by the CSU-director after consuliationwith-the judge-orjudgesof the court
Additionel—information—Internalprocedures—and format sheuld—be—developed by the CSU director
Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9230

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director: Inquire whether the CSU utilizes the format (1) provided for in seetien 3366 VAC35-

150-336 and approved procedures or (2) as provided for in procedures approved by the CSU director
after consultation with the judge or judges of the court.
| Review procedure: If a modified format is used, review the intemal procedure for required components.
Examine documentation: Examine adult case records for compliance with applicable format and content
requirements.

<" Adult" means-a-persont8-years-ofage orolder whois-not o delinquentehild asdefinedin 4161 22%

of the Cude of -
¥ "Coustsesvieeuntt UESUL " oF "unit means-a-state-or loeatly operated court-sepvice-uni-established —

pursuantto-§4-16. 1233 and 161235 ol the Codenf Firginii:

43

183



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS-150, effective July 1. 2011

6V AC35-150-340. Beginning supervision.

6VAC35-150-340. Beginning supervision.
~ Within the timeframes estabhshed by pnroved procedures for begmnmg supervision, a nrobahg_ n or garol
officer shall ;
1. See the Juvemle face—to-face ; '
2. Give the juvenile the written rules of unerwsnon mcludmg any special condmons and explain these
to the juvenile and, when appropnate, to the juvenile's parents or guardians; and
3. Document these actions in the case record

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Goali—To easure probation—adparele-otbeerss{oHow-approved provedures and the requirerments—at s
seHert e SeH S e
Additionalinformation—The required time frames begin to run when the unit receives the court order placing
the individual under the-its supervision-efthe unit is reeeived by-the- unit. Bestpractieeisfor thecourt
erderto-be-date stamped—If the court order is not date stamped, the time frames will begin to run on
the date the court order was issued. Applicable DJI CSU procedure: 9323.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable time frames.
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for compliance with the-this section and
the procedure.

Acpphieable defint s
¥ —"Approved procedures' means {1} proceduresissued by the Department-of-Juvenile Justice, which apply
to-atbstateoperated court servee-patsand-whieh-may be voluntarly observed by localbroperatedcoun
service-unitser i medifications o the proceduresapproved by the dircetoror his-designee; of 14
ﬁmeeelufe‘-—f-‘ef—ieeu-l-ly ﬂpw&edeeuﬁ—we&&m%appﬂwed-m:wm“e wﬁh IR preuedmnr

pm&u&m—m%&—l—é—l—ﬁ—}%ﬂndiéi 235 af 2
#MMMMMM&M%eMJMWWW
oF a-ehHa-i-need-of sepvces-as-defined in § 161228 -of the Codeof Mremiaborthe-purpose of this
resulation Guventle ncludes sninddealresardlesofaeewhe t5 or has been belore the courtwhe
was-under-the-age-of-18-at the time of the offense or act, whe-is-under supervision or Feceiving sepdiees
froracourt sepdoe URibof - ProgTam under contrct-withor montored-bytheunit—or who is commmtied
te+he9epa-ﬂ-meﬁt
—"Parole’ means-supervision-of ajuvenile released from-commitmentto-the Depariment as provided-for by
WQSS—L&HS}# L R L e e ]
¥ "Probation’-means-a-cour-erdered dispesitionof a juvenile-eranadultas provided by §5- 1612785
(B2} 161278 8 (ANS)+64-278 8 AN T} -and+H6- 12788 (AN Ta)
Y "Superdision' fheans visiine-or-making-other eontact with oF providingtreatrment—rehabilitation o
servives r-ativenteasrequirad by the court, by an intake-offcer o tor probation-or parole purposes.
v "Woeiten mesns-the requited inforpaton-tcomrttieated i wiing, Such wiing may be avatlablen
either hard enpy-or-i-electronie form:

184



6VAC35-150-350 (A) & (B). Supervision plans for juveniles.

Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC3S5-150. effective July 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-350 (A). Supervision plans for jnvenilw.

A To provnde for the pubhc safety and address the needs of a juvenile and that juvenile's family, a 1uve nile
shall be supemsed accordmg to a written individual supervision plau developed in accordance with approved
- p_rocedure s and tlmcframm that describes the range and nature of field and office contact with the juvenile, with
the parents or guardlans of the juveml and with other agencies or p;rowder providing treatment or services.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Gonk—To-ensure the supervision of juvenites—isprovided naeeordance with the tndividual supervision

plan tn accordancewith-proceduras:

QA T T

The unit may develop supervision plans; specific to the unit, whieh-provided they do not conflict

with approved procedures.Juveniles-are-to-be supervised according tothe established-procedures.
Applicable DJJ CSU procedures: 9324, 9334, and the Reentry and Intervention Manual for Committed

and Paroled Juveniles {Reentry Manual) aad 9338
The CSU will need to provide list of levels to audit team prertebefore the audit to establish
frequency of contacts for different levels of supervision.

Compliance Determination:

Review procedures: Examine procedures to determine applicable requirements and time frames.
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for compliance with the-this subsection
and the procedures.

qon oot s bess thap-dSreasrataee adebnguent chikd, a ohrkld i need od supersiston;

H-F—ﬁ-t}hl-]-d*tﬁ- meéﬂfr-f-emeeq—&e—dehﬂed—m—&% F-220 of the by b doos Hie prrpese o Lty

'M%ﬁ{—ﬁge—whm&%ha‘rbmbeﬁﬁemeemm

tethe Department:

185



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
BVACIS-150, effective Julv 1. 21 |

6VAC35-150-350 (B). Supervisnon plans for juveniles.

B, In accordance with a pproved procedures, each written ndmdual supemszon plan shall be rewewed (1)
w1th the |uven11 and the 1uvemle s family, and (ii) bya supemsor from both a treatment and a case managcment

perspective to. confirm the appropriateness of the plan.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
&ﬂﬂi'—?@-&ﬂ&ufm WMWMWHWW% by seution:

Manual-8339,

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine procedures to determine applicable requirements.
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records or alternative documentation for compliance

with the-this subsection and the procedure.

licabledefiaitions
N WM&MWMWMMM%

repulation uvernile” mel-udo&-&n—mdmdu&l—reg&rd#e&sﬂiﬂge Whﬁﬁﬁhﬂbb@@ﬂ-h&hﬁ&t-hﬁ-&ﬁuﬂ—%ﬂ
was under the age-of 1 i-atthe ime ol the-offense or act-whe-is-under supervision of Fecebving serviees
From a-cour sepdes uRil of o prograrrurdereontractwith-oe montored by the umit, oF whor comrmted
m—the{)epaﬂ-rmm

¥ Weitten U means the Fequifed- infornation 1 eermrareated vt —Such-wriling may be avarable i
eitherhand copy of n-electrere forr

186



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS-150, effective July 1, 20011

6V AC35-150-355, Supervision of juvenile on electronic monitoring.

6VAC35—150-355 Supervision of juvenile on electronic monitormg. ALY
- When & a unit places a 1uveml ui"an clectromc momtormg progmm use of the program shall be governed by
m;roved Erocedure that shall prowde for cntena for placement in the program, parental mvolvcment reqmred

contacts, consequences for tampering with and vmlatmg program requirements, and time limits. Wi

Additional Information and Interpretation: Applicable DJJ CSU Procedure: 9467
Croed: Toretrore-electrofie HORHOFHRE-PEOEFHTS #Fe governed by H&WWW
poverntng-the componeits of Hhs section

Addditional-informeation—Apphieable DH-CSU procedure: 0467

Compliance Determination:

Review procedure. Examine procedure erand deseription-ofthe-Electronie-Montoring Program-used-by-the-
Unit-case records to determine that-the-Unit-and Progrant-have agreed-to-the regulatory
requirerrents compliance with this section and the procedure.

p&m&&nt—te—k-’q—l-é-—l--%pfanél-él 315&*&?%&;‘_—%

¥ Uklecirome moniorme reans the dse of electromte deviees—nchudiitg, but not hmited to, voice
recapmitan and global positioning systems, 1o vertbya—toverttelsoradelts comphance with ceratn
sttt orders or-eorditensof release from-tetresrabomn-as-an aliemative w detention, or as o short

- lyrendameans mﬂmwmwﬁ@hﬁémnﬂdﬁw
oF & Mmaeed—mﬂmdeﬁfmn—&—}é-%iﬁﬂ -a-F the €‘~ad¢-1 ﬁjf-%‘#gﬁmﬂ—mmmﬁr—%

47

187



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective Julv {, 2011

| 6VAC35-150-365. Supervision of adult on probation.

6VAC35-150-365. Supervision of adult on probation.

For an adult conwcted ofa cnmmal act for which the juveniie court retamed Junsdlctlon pursuant to § 16.1-
241 of the Code of Vlrguna and the ]uveml e court does not order speclfic conditions of s sugcrwsmg, a supervision
plan for the adult probatloner shall be prepared within 30 days of the dlSpOSlthll The adult and that adult's family,
if appropriate, must' ‘be consulted in development of the supervision plan.

Interpretation:
Gl Fo-ensuresupendaion plans are developed for adull probationers i scoordunee with this section,

Compliance Determination:

Review procedire: Bxamine procedureto-determine appheable requirements:

Examine documentation: Review a sample of adult case records for compliance with the-this section and

the provedure,

¢—Pmbaum—nmmmdend{hﬁpe&mmﬁﬁwmhwmad&h&»pmﬂeéby B4 1612785
(BN, 16.1-278 8 { ARSI 28 AH and 6 255 LA Ha)
U huparebihentRed vistHES - of-faking other comact with or providing reatirent; rebabilitatios o or

seFviees-to-ajuvenite as required by the-cour-by-an-intake officeror for probation-or parole purpeses.

a8

188



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC3S. 150, effective Julv 1, 201§

6VAC35-150-380. Violation of probation or parole.

6V AC35-150-380. Violation of probation or parole. . A
o thn a probatloner or parolee violates the conditions of the mdmdual's Drobauon or parole, unit personnel

shall take action in accordance with 2 Eroved p_roccdures

Additional Information and I[nterpretation: Apphcable Dl ( CSU urocedure 9326
Goal—To-ensure violations of probation-and-parele-: din-e
Addttioncd informisien: W@%ﬁé&ﬂﬁ—‘ﬂ%&

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable requirements.
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for compllance w1th the—thts section and the

procedure (i-e-—

Foste)
ble-definiti
vﬁ—AﬁpFwed-pmeedmr mmmmwwmmw

i&lhepﬁeeedwe& Wb}’ mmﬁm

'ﬁmwwmmmmﬁw
M&&%é} 2-3'1'&!14 I-éri Eliﬁf'l-heﬁmk%#mrﬂﬂ—
§§—L6—l—235—+6—l—28§-l aﬁémlaﬂizﬁmefﬁdeafifw

N

49

189



Compliance Manual for
The Reguiarion For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective July I, 2011

6V AC35-150-390 (A) & (B). Transfer of case supervision.

6VAC35-150-390 (A). Transfer of case snpervision.
- A. When the legal residence of an individual under the supervision of a CSU is not within the _]unsdxctlon of

the original CSU, the supervision of the case may be transferred to another unit in Virginia in aocordance with §

16.1-295 of the Code of Virginia and a Eroved procedures.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Cronit— T oensure supendsion-efeases within Virgiria 1 ireisberred -trnocordamee—with-this seehon-the
stirtitbe, and the proceduore:
Mﬂﬁm#—nﬁm«mﬂnﬁ—
Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9351.
e This does not include transfers between branch offices in the same CSU.
¢ A variance issued by the Board of Juvenile Justice in November 2024 allows esurtserviceunitsCSUs
to transfer supervision to another unil when the leﬂal residence or place of abode of the sunervisee i

abode suggcits_ a temporary relocation, such as a temporary nlacemenl ina resndenllal facility.

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director: Inquire whether supervision was transferred on any cases.

Review procedure. Examine procedure to determine applicable requirements.
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for compliance with the statute, this subsection,
and the procedure,

Cipprebe s e e b
* Approved provedires et procedpeer tremrid B the Bepartibent ok Seertbe Foete st appe
waii—s{a{e—apera%ed-emm—&emee—maﬂd which may be HMHHMMM WM%&FE

prrecedires tof feeate apermted sourl service unitls nﬁmw«i £t aemmdme&wﬁh—}mlrpmd%
UCser senedee wiid,” OSLL" or Tunis mesns-asate-ortocally eperated ot service unitestablished
Frst s b He b2 AT b Lo 235 b e Lo g
¥ "Supervision’mesns—visiting of making other contact with-erproviding treatment—rehabiliation—or
services o o frverte arregered- by Hrecour by ar-intake offieer or for probation of parele-purposes,

30

190



Compliance Manual for
The Regudation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS- 150, effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35—150—390 (B) 'I‘ransfer of case supemslon.

-----

seq.) of Chapter 11 of Title 16.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Additional Information and Interpretation: None.

Compliance Determination:
Interview CSU director: Inquire whether supervision was transferred to or from another state on any cases.
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for documentation of juveniles on probation or parole

and received from or transferred to other stateseomphianee-with-the-statutes-and-thissubseetion.

[TOM & COUR SePyiee-th-oF - PEORFaR-HRAeE coRTact w&wmbﬂh&w oFwho-is-cormmitted

F b Fleprasaiens

¥ "Parele’ miesns supervirorsobfnaereste rereared from comptibient 10 the Departinent ss provided borby
SRS e 2R S and- He 285 2 of the Corde of Firptrnie

¥ Brobation” means 8 courb-orderedthspastton ot atventeor an adult as provided by 34 16.1-2785
22T S AN S A28 5 (AN 7Y, and 164 28X AN Ta)

+sypemdcian’ means visiting of kireethereortact with-or providime dreatmentrehubtiation, or
services-to-a-juverte asrequired by the court by antitake oficer-or-forprobaten-or-parole-purpeses:

51

191



Compliance Manual for

The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC3S5-150, effective Julv 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-400. Notice of release from supervision.

6VAC35-150-400. Notice of release from supemsion % S -

; Notxce of relwse from supervision shall be given in wntmg to the mdwldual under the supervision of a CSU
and to the parents or guardlans of juveniles. Such notification shall be appropnately documented in the case record
in aocordance with approved nmcedure _ .

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Goad: To ensure-thetdvveidual- betne released ffom supervision amd the puvenile's paress are fotibed -

wttie-od reledse fTomm superviskn
Addditionai-information—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9327 . Eopies-of-wrtiennotification-and-or-court

erdersreleasinga-probationer shall be placed in the case-fileand-the prebatienetficershall
doeument the release in the casenarrative.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable documentation requirements.

Examine documentation: Review a sample of closed supervision case records for compliance with this
section and the procedure.

‘(—ﬁpﬁﬂﬁ‘ﬁ pree«ium&—me&ns—ﬂ}—preeed&res—ms&ed—by%he{}epmﬂfiuﬂm Justroe, which epply
to-all-state-operated courtservice units-and which-may-beveluntarily ebserved by locally operated count
sepdeedfis of (i} modileatiorsto-the proceduresanproved-by-the directoror fus designee; or ()

“ Courtserviee wit,” "CSUL" o Sasi” | m&mbhahed
pursiant 10 416233 and Ho 3235 of the Code of Virginio,

¥ uvenile! mesnsantndividual less than 18 vears ofage a-dehnquentchildaehid-inneed ofsupervision,
me%mm&%&m&a&%ﬂ—%@EﬁM%tqu% For-the-purpose-afthis

Cregarles o oee webee srer derr beee bedere the et s

weas-under the age of 18 ai-thetre-of the oftemse o tebwho 15 under SUDETVISION OF FECeviRE SeTvices

: . : e e i & hei :

-"-“S i I i o i il .1
vﬁ—“hﬁ-ﬂe& m%%&m&—m—e&mm&emedﬁw Suehwmmayhemﬁmlﬂhlem
eber hard-eopy-ortielectronte toam

5l

192



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
GVAC3S-150, effective Julv 1, 2011

Article 6
Juvenile in Direct Care

6VAC35-150-410 (A) & (B) Commltment information.

6VAC35—150—410 (A). Commitment information.

- A. When a juvenile is committed to the department, t, the luve le may not be transported to the Receptlon and
D:agnostlc Center (RDC) until (i) the items and information required by the Code of Virginia and approved
| procedures have been received by RDC and (i) the case is accepted by RDC.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Croal 1o ensure st -theeppropriote tHesmaHer - provided o R pror—to - the —resident -being

trarspertedte RBC:
Additional-information:—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 8332Reentry Manual).

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine procedure to determine applicable requirements.
Interview director: Inquire whether there are any “drop offs.”
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records for compliance with the-statute§ 16.1-287, this
subsection, and the procedure.

"—Appmveé—pmeed-ﬂfes-— m{ﬁmmmwmﬁmm

WJ%H%W&MMWH&WWW
7O/ 0 COUF SBPy o oHt-OF G PrOBFRTHHRSercomtraetw i oF monitored by the upil, oF wio 1 conrnitisd
tethe-Department:

53

193



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150, effective July 1, 2011

6VAC35-150-410 (B). Commitment information.

B. If a juvenile is transported to the Depmmn!—depanment directly from the court, in addition to ensuring
the immediate delivery of the items reqmred in subsection A of this section, unit staff shall immediately notify
RDC by telephone of the juvenile's impending arrival.

Additional Information and Interpretation;_
éﬂmi—l&eﬂwre B mmrmediately

: | o RDC i h .
rdditionalinformation—Applicable DJJ CSU procedure: 9354 Reentry Manual.

Compliance Determination;
Interview CSU director:
¢ Inquire whether any juveniles were transported to BRB&thean initial intake facility directly from court.

Heview proceshee—bxamme procedure to-delermine apphicable requiremients {ie, information te be
provided-te-RDE), and if so, whether unit staff immediately phoned staff at the initial intake facility
and in the department’s Central Admission and Placement Unit regarding such juvenile:

Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of juveniles committed to the Depariment-
depariment who are transported directly from court for compliance with this seetien-subsection and-

o #-chibd i peed of sepucesasdefined-in § }é-i EESMM{MJLW Fﬁ#%ﬁuﬁn‘m&ﬁf—mﬁ
realation, ventle! inchudes in indeeduat resrrdless ot ape whetror he-bee-betore thevourwho
wasoader the aeeof Lot the time ol the offense or ool whos 15 gider Superision oF Feceiviig Sepdees
Frompeourt sepeive ulill of o prosram arndercomtrmebabormenitered by thewt e whetscomrmitted
to-the Pepastment

194



Compliance Manual for

The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC3S-150. effective Jubv 1, 2011

| 6VAC35-150-415. Supervision of juvenile in direct care.

6VAC35-150-415. Supervision of juvenile in direct care.
For a juvenile placed in direct care, the probation or parole officer shall, in accordance with approved
procedures, do the following: 3

1. Develop and implement a fan‘uly involvement plan,

% Deve]op a parole supemswn plan.

16.1-278.8 A 14subseetion-A-{14)-of
b-a. §16-1-278 Sand-§-16-1-272-of the Code of Virginia, CSU staff shall complete a parole supervision
plan in accordance with approved procedure.
eb. _ For a juvenile determinately committed to the Depul-mem-dspm;mrsuam 10 sk &

§ 16.1-272, 16.1-278.8 A 17, or 16.1-285.1 of the Code of Virginia, a
parole supervxsmn plan shall be prepared for all serious offender judicial review heanngs as required by

law and in accordance with approved procedures.
3. Send a report on the family's progress toward planned goals of the family involvement plan to the facility

at which the juvenile is housed.

Additional Information and Interpretation:
Lranpti— Lo ensure famly invo
pree Rl HE thi& seeﬁaﬂ ated 'che pmeef}um
Additional information—Quarterly means-every 90 deysaberthe development ef the plan. Applicable DJJ-
CSU procedures:-9332, 9334, and the Reentry Manual 5338,

Compliance Determination:
Review procedures: Examine procedures to determine applicable requirements.

Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of commitments for compliance with the statutes,
this section, and the procedure.

Applicable-detrrons

+ "Appraved procedures’ reans (1) procedures psued-by-the Beparmentob doventte fustiee winehappy
T il s etk SreT SeaSped thth i ek F e ve]unmﬁ‘rv ub&eneet by k:-i,d{ly ﬁ-pt'fﬁ’cﬁd court
seprtee-tis—or- G modiflcations o the provediines o b .
{!Fﬂi.,ﬁi'uﬂhb mr Jd}i.&-h\r imﬁ%&sﬂﬁ%&mhm

- : uan means & slate of locally- operated courtserviee wiit established

W&H&m—m—ﬁs—té—t—?. 13 :Hiii Fa 1 -235 of the Cadenf i

¥ "Departent means the Depariment of Juvemle Justice.

* Direct-epremedns the tine thmng Mueh—a%dem—ﬂae—iq—eemw%ed—m—ehe—ﬁep&mﬁe%pﬂ%ﬂ
a4 16.1-272, 161285 1 ot : e b utiler
%he—%apm%&f—%aﬁ—m—&—}mm}&eeﬁeehem{ CERer OF u%her jti-\-'l:!ﬂlvl-ﬁ FesietesHat-Facibity egmmed—hy
er-pidercortractwith the Peparment,

¥ Ulndbridun] seperdstenplan’ meanawatten plaf-developed, updated oy needed, and modibied W
T T e B S S T juwmle o m.tuh i wmm&m&mmli—aﬂé%ﬁg—m—gﬂah—

the objechives, strateghesi—a

W&Méﬂmm piamr are ‘;ﬁﬂmmﬁ i‘iﬁﬂ-ﬂf—ﬁm—md ﬁaﬂﬂﬁ—ﬁﬂﬁ—m

#—}mamae.—me&l}s-mmdwuhﬁﬁ less than lﬁ--ywrh e Hd : doion
or @ ehild 0 peed %W%MM%%MMWMW%-UHMS

55

195



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VACIS- 150, effective Julv 1, 2011
repataton ivente nehidesan sty idual, Fesardiess ol age, who 15 of bas been belore

tBH2 ) mm%w—m%mﬂu&%yw

196



Compliance Manual for
The Regulation For Nonresidential Services
6VAC35-150), effective Julv 1, 20011

| 6VAC35-150-420. Contacts during juvenile's commitment.

6VAC35-150-420. Contacts during juvenile's commitment.

During the period of a juvenile's commltment a designated staff person shall make contact with the cormmtted
juvenile, the juvenile's parents, guardians, or other custodians, and the treatment staff at the juvenile's direct care
placement as required by approved procedures. The procedures shall specify when contact must be face-to-face
contact and when contacis may be made by video conferencing or by telephone.

Additional Information and Interpretation:

Croal Lo epsure L SL0 personme] havesoptiet it Hh-the foventle 2 the jiventlel s parents oF suardians:
i S treatment sttt st the residential facility dusing the joverle's—perod ol -commitment—n
sccordanee with this section

Adeditional-information—Applicable DJJ CSU procedures 9332 Reentry Manual and 9334.

Compliance Determination:
Review procedure: Examine procedures to determine applicable requirements.
Examine documentation: Review a sample of case records of committed juveniles for compliance with this
section and the procedures.

ﬁﬁgheab{edﬂmﬂﬁm&
¥ U Approved-precedures’ meats{-procedures tssued by the Departnent of Jovenile Justive; which-apply
tﬂ—ﬁ!—l—h—mw—(apefa-leémﬂ wﬁm e pre] e b ey e bbb ke e bbb Spreiebad oo

t-heﬁupmwmm M%%WF%M%ﬁﬁﬂm{m f&e#ﬂy ﬁpe-raleéhy
Hr—uﬂde%emﬁaet—mﬂi—i-h&gep&ﬂm
wﬂhki—m—need—m—wmees—m—dehnedﬂ& 16.1- 228454 %fm%mmu%ﬁ&&%ﬁ
repulation toventde’ moludes o individual - repardles ot aee whetror hasbeep-before the courwhe
was unider the-spe-of M atthe tme of the olfense or el who t5 gider SUpervision OoF FRCeIVING servies
Hremraeonr serdes G OF & program winder contrret-witborrrorttored by the st —er whotrcommitied
te-the Departrment.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE (6VAC35-150)
"Guidelines for Transporting Juveniles in Detention," State Board of Juvenile Justice, September 2004.

57

197



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA ~  qiamd Q00300

Director
Department of Juvenile Justice Fuxc <304 3118407
www.djj.virginia.gov
MEMORANDUM
TO: State Board of Juvenile Justice
FROM: Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice
DATE: August 18, 2025

SUBJECT: Request to Initiate Notice of Intended Regulatory Action to Amend Regulations Governing
Juvenile Record Information and the Virginia Juvenile Justice Information System (6 VAC35-

160)

L ACTION REQUESTED

The Department of Juvenile Justice (department) respectfully requests the State Board of Juvenile
Justice’s (board’s) authorization to initiate the first stage of the standard regulatory process, known as the
Notice of Intended Regulatory Action (NOIRA) to enable the comprehensive overhaul of the regulatory
requirements contained in 6VAC35-160, Regulations Governing Juvenile Record Information and the
Virginia Juvenile Justice Information System. The purpose of this regulatory action is to align the
regulation with changes to practices for entities utilizing the Virginia Juvenile Justice Information System
(VJII8), clarify existing requirements and provisions in the chapter, reduce the number of discretionary
regulatory requirements to assist in carrying out the Governor’s 25% regulatory reduction mandate
established in Executive Order 19 (2022), and fulfill the agency’s periodic review mandate as set forth in
§ 2.2-4007.1 of the Code of Virginia.

iL BACKGROUND

VJJIS Gengerally

Section 16.1-222 of the Code of Virginia establishes the VIJIS within the Department of Juvenile Justice
(the department). Pursuant to § 16.1-223, this system is tasked with receiving, classifying, and filing
certain data reported to it and maintained by the department. The statute also directs the board to
promulgate regulations governing the security and confidentiality of such data submitted into the VIJIS.
In accordance with these statutory provisions, the regulations set forth in 6VAC35-160 were promulgated
in 2004 to establish a system whereby “participating agencies,” including, among others, the department,
secure juvenile detention centers, and juvenile group homes, have access to data contained within the
VJJIS and are subject to rules regarding confidentiality, security, and disclosure. The regulations also set
out the process by which juvenile record information may be disclosed to parties authorized to inspect

198



juvenile record information under § 16.1-300 of the Code of Virginia, and the process for storing,
retaining, and expunging such records.

Previous Reviews

Section 2.2-4007.1 of the Code of Virginia directs agencies and boards to conduct a review of all
regulations every four years “to determine whether they should be continued without change or be
amended or repealed, consistent with the stated objectives of applicable law, to minimize the economic
impact on small businesses in a manner consistent with the stated objectives of applicable law.” In
accordance with the statute, if a regulation has undergone a comprehensive review in an action that
solicited public comment, a periodic review is not required until four years after its effective date.” The
department last conducted a periodic review of this chapter with proposed changes taking effect on
September 20, 2017, thus, this chapter is overdue for a periodic review.

HI. ANTICIPATED CHANGES

Changes to Terms and Definitions

The department anticipates proposing several changes to clarify and simplify existing definitions and
terms, as described below:

e Establish definitions for undefined terms used or proposed for inclusion in this chapter based
either on similar definitions in other chapters or definitions in other relevant resources;

e Add new terminology and strike existing definitions for terms with multiple meanings in the
chapter;

e Modify terms to reflect industry use;

e Modify definitions to remove references to outdated or needlessly incorporated documents; and

¢ Amend terms and definitions to simplify and provide greater clarity and precision.

Removal of Duplicative Provisions

The department anticipates restructuring various sections so that provisions are no longer duplicated
across sections or subsections within the chapter.

Expansion of Automatically Designated ‘Participating Entities’

The existing regulation automatically designates DJJ-operated facilities and programs, as well as locally
operated court service units and secure juvenile detention centers as participating entities in the VJJIS.
Such automatic designation means the entities do not need to apply to DJJ to obtain status as a participating
entity. The department is hoping to expand this list to include programs that have been approved under
the Virginia Juvenile Community Crime Control Act (VICCCA) due to the volume of such programs and
the burden associated with enforcing an application process for these entities.

199



Removal of Operational Provisions Not Necessary to Protect Public Health, Safety, or Welfare

In accordance with ORM'’s procedures goveming regulatory development and review, all regulatory
activity shall be “necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.” The department hopes to
remove several provisions in this chapter that do not meet this standard. Provisions addressing timelines
for submitting data into the VJJIS or setting out requirements for correcting errors in data submissions,
while beneficial in providing operational guidance, arguably are not necessary for the protection of public
health, safety, or welfare. Neither are many of the detailed provisions addressing the process for
challenging information contained in a juvenile record or appealing the outcome of such challenge. The
department plans to remove these types of provisions from the regulation.

Removal of or Updates to Certain Documents Incorporated by Reference

This chapter contains a few provisions that “adopt textual matter by reference” to an external document,
essentially requiring compliance with the external text. In some cases, these requirements are proper and
do not violate any other state laws or regulations. In other cases, the incorporation of these external
documents violates 1VAC7-10-140, which provides that agencies may not incorporate their own
documents into a regulation by reference unless the documents or circumstances are unique and highly
unusual. The department plans to remove or substantially modify provisions requiring compliance with
the department’s written procedures or otherwise impermissibly incorporating external department
procedures and documents.

Other provisions incorporate external documents that, while permissible, raise concerns regarding the
validity of or need for the incorporated document. In November 2024, through a separate, fast-track
regulatory action, the department asked the board for authorization to remove one such incorporated
information technology standard based on concerns that the document is outdated, has been superseded,
and, irrespective of the appropriate version, need not be incorporated into the regulation because the
current provisions referencing the DIBR are sufficient to accomplish the regulatory intent. The board has
approved the department’s fast-track regulatory action request, and the department submitted the action
through the Virginia Regulatory Town Hall to commence Executive Branch review of the action. The
fast-track action was published in the Virginia Register of Regulation on July 28, 2025, and is undergoing
a 30-day public comment period. The department anticipates removing the incorporated document here,
as in the fast-track regulatory action, to ensure that the changes will be preserved regardless of the order
in which each separate action takes effect.

The department plans to retain properly incorporated documents but will ensure the text references the
most recent version rather than rescinded or superseded versions.

Clarification Regarding Contractual Requirements for Participating Entities

The proposal will amend the provision currently addressing the agreements DJJ must develop with
participating agencies to clarify which entities are required to execute the contract, require the execution
of other documents to guarantee confidentiality of information in the VJJIS, and make several technical
changes. Currently, the chapter mandates that persons given access to juvenile record information must
sign an information security agreement that aligns with the requirements set out in department procedures.

200



Additionally, the proposal will loosen the requirements regarding logical access controls so that such
controls must be established by contract.

Removal of Impractical or Unnecessary Provisions

The department plans to remove provisions imposing requirements that are either impractical or
impossible for participating entities to achieve. In some cases, the participating entity is not a part of the
department or does not have access to information needed to carry out the underlying requirement. In
other cases, the requirement adds a layer of unnecessary bureaucracy that creates a conflict with the
regulatory reduction mandate. Finally, some provisions are impractical because they require participating
entities to provide notification of certain actions even when such actions would not trigger any similar
obligations for the recipient of the notification. Currently, the department is not enforcing these provisions
and believes they should be removed.

Background Checks

The department hopes to propose amendments to this chapter that, while ensuring participating entity staff
who have access to the VJ1JIS have had the appropriate background checks, as required under the existing
chapter, relinquishes the department’s control over some aspects of the checks. Additionally, the
department plans to specify the necessary checks that must be included in the background check, in
alignment with various other regulatory chapters.

Responding to Requests for Records; Challenging Record Information

The department plans to make several changes to the process for requesting juvenile record information,
responding to such requests, documenting the requests and outcomes, and simplifying the process for
challenging information contained within the records. The changes will seek to align the process for
responding to requests more closely with that which public bodies must follow in responding to Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA) requests, remove operational provisions not appropriate for regulation, , ensure
adequate and accurate records are maintained for such requests and responses, correct erroneous language,
and provide for greater consistency with other mandated processes. Additionally, the proposal will
simplify the process for challenging information contained in juvenile records and clarify requirements
regarding notification of the outcome of such challenges.

Expungement

o Additional documentation requirements counter to expungement requirement. Some expungement
and recordkeeping provisions require additional notifications and documentation that will make
expunging juvenile records more challenging. The department plans to modify these provisions to
contro! the additional notifications and documentation that may be needed when juvenile records
are expunged.

o Unnecessarily burdensome or impractical requirements regarding expungements: Some
requirements in the expungement process appear unnecessarily burdensome or impractical for
participating entities. Provisions imposing certain notification requirements on the data owner or
requiring the creation of new documents to replace expunged documents will be amended or
removed, as appropriate.

201



V.

Statutory Language and Information

Many of the chapter’s provisions explain or reference underlying statutory provisions and use language
that does not align with the statute. The department plans to correct these provisions. Additionally, some
provisions in the chapter explain, quote, or reference an underlying statutory provision unnecessarily. The
department plans to replace some of these provisions with language citing the statute and to remove other

- such provisions entirely. Finally, the proposal will reference statutory provisions that were unintentionally

omitted.

Removal or Replacement of Outdated Provisions and Documents

The department expects to make several amendments to the chapter to strike provisions that, due to
evolving programming and changes in industry practices, have become obsolete.

Changes for Clarity and Style

Because regulations must be “clearly written” and “easily understandable™ to comply with § 2.2-4017 of
the Code of Virginia, the department plans to make numerous technical and formatting changes, as well
as a few substantive changes intended to simplify the chapter, promote consistency in language, and
conform to requirements in the “Virginia Register of Regulations Form, Style, and Procedure Manual for
Publication of Virginia Regulations.”

PROCESS FOR SUBMISSION OF NOIRA AND NEXT STEPS

Given its comprehensive review of this chapter and the numerous amendments the department plans to
accomplish through this action, the department is seeking authorization to submit this action through the
standard regulatory process. This process involves three stages, commencing with the NOIRA stage that
announces the proposal, followed by the Proposed Stage, wherein the proposed regulatory text will be
provided to the board, and ending with the Final Stage, when the regulatory language will be adopted and
finalized. Each stage includes Executive Branch review, publication of the action in the Virginia Register
of Regulations, and a public comment period. The timeframes for the NOIRA are illustrated in the table
below:

Timeframes for NOIRA Stage

Action/Review Deadline for Completion
Submit NOIRA to Virginia Regulatory Town Hall | No deadline after board approval
Department of Planning and Budget 14-day deadline

Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security | 14-day deadline
(if applicable)

Office of Regulatory Management 14-day deadline

Governor/Chief of Staff No deadline

Publication of NOIRA in Virginia Register In accordance with publication schedule
Public Comment Period 30-day deadline

202




CONCLUSION

The department believes filing this NOIRA action is an important preliminary step in initiating
comprehensive changes to this chapter, including reducing the number of regulatory requirements,
simplifying and clarifying provisions, and carrying out the statutory obligation to conduct periodic
regulatory reviews every four years. Accordingly, the department asks the board to approve this request
and authorize the department to initiate the NOIRA stage of the standard regulatory process.

203



Lisa Cason

Mike Crawley
David Mick

Wes Nance

Laura F. O'Quinn
C. Andrew Rice
Penny Schultz
Marsha E. Tsiptsis

Post Office Box 1110
Richmond, VA 23218-1110
804.588.3903

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Board of Juvenile Justice

TO: State Board of Juvenile Justice
FROM: Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice

SUBJECT: Request Amendment of Board Policies 20-504 (Termination of Probation), 12-001 (Health
Care Service), 12-002 (Health Care Authority and Responsibility, 12-004 (Access to Health
Care Services), 12-007 (Emergency Health Care Records); 12-008 (Health Care Records), and
12-009 (Statistical and Environmental Reporting) and Retention of Board Policies 12-005
(Right to Refuse Treatment) and 12-006 (Special Health Care Needs)

DATE: August 18, 2025

1. SUMMARY OF ACTION REQUESTED

The Department of Juvenile Justice (the department) respectfully requests that the State Board of Juvenile
Justice (the board) approve the amendment of nine board policies pursuant to the authority established in Code
of Virginia § 66-10.

I1. BACKGROUND OF THE REQUEST

Code of Virginia § 66-10 contains three provisions that empower the board to establish certain policies and
give rise to duties related to policies. The statute provides in pertinent part:

The board shall have the following powers and duties:

1. To establish and monitor policies for the programs and facilities for which the Department is
responsible under this law;

2. To ensure the development of a long-range youth services policy;

3. To monitor the activities of the Department and its effectiveness in implementing the policies
developed by the Board.

Pursuant to this statutory authority, the board currently has 34 active policies in place ranging in subject matter
from overall administration of the department to operations within facilities and programs regulated by the
department. Many of these policies were established in the early 1990s and were last reviewed or updated more
than ten years ago.

At the April 2022 board meeting, the department informed the board of its intent to conduct a comprehensive

review of each existing board policy and to make a formal recommendation to the board to retain, amend, or
rescind each one based upon that review. The department described its plan to recommend retaining or

204



amending those policies that are mandated by statute or that provide guidance above and beyond what is
required by regulation and to recommend rescinding those policies that have been subsumed into regulation,

that duplicate existing law, or that are obsolete.

To date, the department has made recommendations for, and the board has acted on 18 policies. The department
is now recommending action on nine additional policies. Summaries of the existing policies and
recommendations for action are contained in Part [V of this memorandum.

111. DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BOARD POLICIES AND BOARD REGULATIONS

Code of Virginia § 2.2-4001, which provides definitions for terms used in the Administrative Process Act
(§ 2.2-4000 et. seq.) (the Act), defines the term “regulation™ as “any statement of general application, having
the force of law, affecting the rights or conduct of any person, adopted by an agency in accordance with the
authority conferred on it by applicable basic laws.” The Act makes it clear that all regulations are subject to
the requirements contained in the Act unless an exception or exemption applies.

In contrast, policies are neither defined nor expressly addressed in the Act. Furthermore, while policies may
be enforced by the authorized body to the extent that they do not collide with a law or regulation, they do not
have the same force and effect of law afforded to regulations.' It is the Department’s understanding, therefore,
that policies are not regulations subject to the requirements of the Act. This means that the authority to
establish, amend, and rescind board policies rests solely with the board, and additional involvement or approval
by other executive branch agencies is not required, nor must the board consider any public comments before
taking action to amend or rescind such policies.

IV. POLICIES IDENTIFIED FOR AMENDMENT OR RETENTION

Current Policy

20-50;1_ - Termination of Probation

Consistent with Department procedures and in collaboration with the courts, each court service unit shall
develop a process for early termination of probation supervision when supervision is no longer warranted by
the circumstances of the case to protect the community and to meet the juvenile’s needs. '

Effective Date: May 1, 1994 Most Recent Review: April 8, 2009

Recommendation: Amend

Proposed Amended Policy:

20-504 Termination of Probation

The Department shall develop procedures for early termination of probation supervision when supervision is
no longer warranted by the circumstances of the case to protect the community and to meet the juvenile’s
needs. These procedures shall direct court service unit persennel to consult with the court of jurisdiction before
an early termination of probation supervision.

| Effective Date: May 1, 1994  Most Recent Review. August 18, 2025

12011 Op. Va. Att'y Gen. 99, 102.

205



Rationale for Recommendation: This policy was presented at the December 6, 2024, board meeting. At that
time, the department explained that it has been working to reduce the number of CSU-specific documents in
favor of statewide procedures to help ensure that youth across the Commonwealth are treated the same way,
regardless of the judicial district in which they reside. Following discussion and questions from members of
the board, the department agreed to require that the department procedure mandate that CSU staff must consult
with the court of jurisdiction before any early termination of probation.

Current Policy

12-001 Health Care Service

Each facility shall timely provide health care services that promote the well being of and are appropriate to
meet the medical needs of all juvenites. Such services shall be provided in accordance with applicable statutes
and regulations, prevailing community standards, and medical ethics.

In compliance with all state and federal laws and regulations and professional medical standards, the
Department shall develop and implement health care procedures for the following areas:

Health Care Authority and Autonomy Emergency Health Care Services

Responsible Agency Hospitalizations |
Health Care Insurance Medical Management of Substance Abuse
Adequate Staff and Resources Pregnancy i
Health Care Screenings and Examinations Orthodontic Treatment

Immunizations Prescribing and Administrating Medications
Treatment Plans Elective Health Procedures

Standing Orders/Protocols/Direct Orders Medical Treatment of Staff

Access to Health Care Services Informed Consent

Sick Call Notification of Parents or Guardians

First Aid Kits Health Care Records

Statistical and Environment Reporting Confidentiality of Health Information

| Licensure and Certification of Health Care Personnel
: Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation & First Aid Training
|
' Health care services shall include medical, dental, orthodontic, mental health, family planning, obstetrical,
| gynecological, health education, and other ancillary services.

{_Eﬁ?ggive Date: January 14,2009 Most Recent Review. January 14, 2009 e _J

Recommendation: Amend

Proposed Amended Policy:

[ 12-001 Health Care Services

Each facility shall provide timely health care services that promote the well-being of all juveniles and are
appropriate to meet their medical needs. Such services shall be provided in accordance with applicable statutes
| and regulations, prevailing community standards, and medical ethics.
i
| In compliance with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations and professional medical standards,
| the Department shall develop and implement health care procedures for the following areas:

206



Health Care Authority and Autonomy Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation & First Aid

Responsible Agency Training
Health Care Insurance Emergency Health Care Services
, Adequate Staff and Resources Hospitalizations
i Health Care Screenings and Examinations Medical Management of Substance Abuse
i Immunizations Pregnancy
i Treatment Plans Orthodontic Treatment
f Standing Orders/Protocols/Direct Orders Prescribing and Administrating Medications
' Access to Health Care Services Elective Health Procedures
Sick Call Medical Treatment of Staff
[ Medical Services Request Informed Consent
| First Aid Kits Notification of Parents or Guardians
Statistical and Environment Reporting Health Care Records
i Licensure and Certification of Health Confidentiality of Health Information

Care Personnel

“Health care services” means those actions, preventive and therapeutic, taken for the physical and mental well-
being of a resident. Health care services shall include medical, dental, orthodontic, mental health, family
planning, obstetrical, gynecological, health education, and other ancillary services.

| Effective Date: January 14, 2009 Most Recent Review. August 18, 2025

Rationale for Recommendation: The department has identified a few changes we believe will improve the
policy. The department recommends two substantive changes. First, the department recommends adding
“Medical Services Request” to the list of required procedures. Second, the department recommends using the
full definition of “health care services” from 6VAC35-71-10 in the final paragraph. Other minor changes are
recommended for style and clarity, including changing the title to “Health Care Services.” Importantly, the
department checked its current procedures and verified that all the listed procedures do, in fact, exist and are
n effect.

Current Policy

12-002 ‘Health Authority and_lié_sponsibility

Each facility shall have a designated health care authority responsible for organizing, planning, monitoring,
and assuring quality, accessible, and timely health services for all residents. Staff shall refer any resident with
any condition suspected of requiring health care services for treatment. Clinical judgments are solely the
responsibility of appropriate health care personnel.

| Effective Date: January 14, 2009 _ Most Recent Review: January 14, 2009

Recommendation: Amend

Proposed Amended Policy:

12-002  Health Authority and Respoﬁsil;i_lity

Each facility shall have a designated health care authority responsible for organizing, planning, monitoring,
and assuring quality, accessible, and timely health services for all residents. Staff shall refer for treatment any

207



resident with any condition suspected of requiring health care services. Clinical judgments are solely the
responsibility of appropriate health care personnel.

Effective Date: January 14, 2009 Most Recent Review: August 18, 2025

Rationale for Recommendation: The department determined that the second sentence in this policy was not
as clear as it could be. To that end, the department recommends the language above.

Current Policy

12-004 T Access to Health Care Services

All residents shall have unimpeded access to request health care services. Information about the availability |
of and access to health care services shall be communicated, orally and in writing, to residents upon their |
arrival at the facility.

Requests for health care services shall be monitored and responded to daily by qualified healthcare staff and
referred to a physician when necessary. Physician-directed sick call shall be provided timely, in accordance
with applicable national frequency standards, and in a clinical setting by qualified health care professionals.
Thereafter, a plan of care shall be developed appropriate to the findings.

The resident shall receive preventative and follow-up health care services, including the gynecological
assessment of females, as ordered by clinicians and/or in accordance with the resident’s established plan of
care.

| Effective Date: January 14, 2009 _ Most Recent Review: January 14, 2009

Recommendation: Amend

Proposed Amended Policy:

' 12-004 " Access to Health Care Services

All residents shall have unimpeded access to request health care services. Information about the availability
of and access to health care services shall be communicated to residents, orally and in writing, upon their
| arrival at the facility. :

' Qualified healthcare staff shall monitor and respond to healthcare service requests daily and shall refer them :
to a physician when necessary. Physician-directed sick call shall be provided timely, in accordance with |
national health care standards, and in a clinical setting by qualified health care professionals. Thereafter, an

| appropriate plan of care shall be developed.

|

\iﬁ_”gciiv_e Date: January 14, 2009 _ Most Recent Review: August 18, 2025 o i

Rationale for Recommendation: The department added the full regulatory definition of “health care services”
in Policy 12-001, meaning the final paragraph of this policy is unnecessary. The department recommends
removing it and making other minor changes for grammar and style.

Current Policy:

208



12-007 Emergency Health Care Records

I Each facility shall provide for 24-hour emergency medical, mental health, and dental services. Each facility’s
| written emergency management plan shall address medical emergencies and accommodating residents with |
special health care needs in the event of an emergency. The plan shall be reviewed annually and updated as |
necessary.

Health care staff shall be prepared to implement the health care aspects of the facility’s emergency
management plan, Also, facility personnel shall be trained to respond to health care emergencies as dictated
by national standards. Health care and facility personnel shall cooperate to ensure that all procedures may be
implemented to ensure an appropriate level of necessary security which minimally impedes the emergency
transportation of residents.

Effective Date: January 14, 2009 Most Recent Review: January 14, 2009

Recommendation: Amend

Proposed Amended Policy:

| 12-007 Emergency Health Care Services

| Each facility shall provide for 24-hour emergency medical, mental health, and dental services. Each facility’s
written emergency management plan shall address medical emergencies and the accommodation of residents
with special health care needs in the event of an emergency. Facilities shall review their plans annually and
' update them as necessary.

Health care staff shall be prepared to implement the health care aspects of the facility’s emergency
management plan. Facility personnel also shall be trained to respond to health care emergencies as dictated by
national standards. Health care and facility personnel shall cooperate to ensure that all procedures may be
implemented to ensure the necessary level of security which minimally impedes the emergency transportation
of residents.

Effective Date: January 14,2009 Most Recent Review: August 18, 2025

Rationale for Recommendation: The board memo of January 14, 2009, shows that the board passed this
policy as “Emergency Health Care Services.” The title was somehow recorded improperly, so the department
recommends correcting the title. The department also recommends a number of clarifying changes to grammar
and style. The department does not recommend any substantive changes.

Current Policy:

12-008 Health Care Records

Confidentiality: Health care records shall be maintained for each resident. All health care records shall be
confidential and maintained in accordance with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations. All health
care records shall be used in a manner which promotes a safe treatment environment, encourages the resident’s
subsequent use of health care services, and maximizes the success of treatment.

209



Juvenile Access: Residents shall have unimpeded access to their medical information. However, the |
Department may withhold from inspection, in accordance with applicable state laws and regulations, that
portion of the records determined to be detrimental to the resident.

| Effective Date: January 14, 2009 Most Recent Review: January 14, 2009

Recommendation: Amend

Proposed Amended Policy:

'1?608 _ Health Care Recdrds

Confidentiality: Facilities shall maintain health care records for each resident. All health care records shall be
confidential and maintained in accordance with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations. All health
care records shall be used in a manner which promotes a safe treatment environment, encourages the resident’s |
subsequent use of health care services, and maximizes the success of treatment. :

Juvenile Access: Residents shall have unimpeded access to their medical information except that, in i
accordance with applicable state laws and regulations, the Department may withhold from inspection portions
of the records determined to be detrimental to the resident.

Rationale for Recommendation: The department believes this policy can be written more clearly and
recommends the proposed version. There is no change in substance.

Current Policy:

12-009 Statistical and Environmental Reporting

Each facility’s designated health care authority shall meet with the facility superintendent at least quarterly |
and shall submit, to the Department’s Health Administrator and the facility superintendent, monthly statistical | |
summaries, quarterly reports, and annual statistical summaries on the health care delivery system and health |
environment. The superintendent and administrative staff shall be updated annually on health care related
procedures that require their attention.

Effective Date: January 14, 2009 Most Recent Review: January 14, 2009

Recommendation: Amend

Proposed Amended Policy:

12-009  Health Services Statistical and Environmental Reporting

' The designated health care authority in each facility shall meet with the facility superintendent at least quarterly
and shall submit to the Department’s Health Administrator and the facility superintendent, monthly statistical
| summaries, quarterly reports, and annual statistical summaries on the health care delivery system and health
environment. The superintendent and administrative staff shall be updated annually on health care-related

procedures that require their attention.

| Effective Date: January 14, 2009 Most Recent Review: August 18, 2025

210



Rationale for Recommendation: The department feels the existing title is vague and does not indicate that
the policy is related to health services. The department recommends changing the title to reflect that it 1s a
health services policy. The department also recommends minor edits to punctuation and for style. The
department does not recommend any substantive changes.

Current Policy:

12-005 Right to Refuse Treatment

Each resident may refuse specific health care evaluations and treatment in accordance with applicable state
and federal laws.

Effective Date: Janvary 14,2009 Most Recent Review: January 14, 2009

Recommendation: Retain

Rationale for Recommendation: While various regulations establish a resident’s right to refuse treatment,
none of the regulations mentions the resident’s right to refuse health care evaluations. For this reason, the
department recommends retaining the policy.

Current Policy:

12-006 Special Health Care Needs

Each facility shall implement a proactive program that provides appropriate health care for residents who
require close medical supervision or multidisciplinary care. All residents with special heath care needs shall
have a written treatment plan, developed by the appropriate physician, dentist, or qualified mental health
practitioner, with directions for health care personnel and other staff regarding their roles in the care and
supervision of the resident. Arrangements shall be made to provide hospitalization and specialty care to
residents in need of such services.

Chronic Disease Program: A chronic disease program with the goal of decreasing the frequency and severity
of symptoms, including preventing disease progression and fostering improvement in functioning, shall be
provided for residents with chronic diseases.

Substance Abuse: Clinical management shall be provided for residents who are under the influence of alcohol
or other drugs or those going through withdrawal. Detoxification of any residents who are chemically
dependent shall be performed under medical supervision.

Family Planning; Comprehensive family planning services shall be provided or made available, as needed, in
accordance with state law. Pregnant juveniles shall receive timely and appropriate prenatal care, high risk
obstetrical services, when indicated, and postpartum care.

Orthoses/Prostheses: Medical or dental orthoses, prostheses, and other aids to impairment shall be supplied in
a timely manner when the health of the resident would otherwise be adversely affected, as determined by the
responsible physician or dentist, and when a significant portion of the prosthetic or orthodontic treatment can
reasonably be expected to be completed during the time the resident is in direct care.

211



Medications: Pharmaceuticals shall be provided in a timely, safe, and sufficient manner. Psychotropic |
medications shall be prescribed only when clinically indicated as part of a program of therapy.

Effective Date: January 14, 2009 ~ Most Recent Review: January 14, 2009

Recommendation: Retain

Rationale for Recommendation: The department has determined that this policy is still necessary and that it
does not need amendment; therefore, the department recommends retaining the policy with no amendments.

V. IMPACT AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF BOARD ACTION
If the board votes in support of the department’s recommendations in Part [V of this memorandum, the
proposed changes will take effect immediately. Adopting the department’s recommendations will support the

effort to provide statewide guidance in early termination of probation and will provide clearer language in the
board’s health care policies. Accordingly, the department recommends that the board adopt these amendments.

212



DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTIONS
MARCH 21, 2025

Certified Judge Patrick D. Moiinari Juvenile Shelter to November 13, 2027, with a letter of
congratulations for 100% compliance. Page 2

Certified Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Center and Post-dispositional Program to February 11,
2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100% compliance. Page 5

Certified Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home to March 21, 2026. Page 8

213



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:

Judge Patrick D. Molinari Juvenile Shelter February 25, 2025

8642 Wellington Road

Manassas, VA 20109 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
(703) 792-8261 Wanda Parris-Flanagan

Katrina Brown, Superintendent
Kbrown4@pwcgov.org

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
November 13, 2021 — November 12, 2024

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-41 Regulation Governing Juvenile Group Homes

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS — August 25, 2021:

99.60% Compliance Rating
6VAC35-41-490 (l). Emergency and evacuation procedures. CRITICAL

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — February 25, 2025:
100% Compliance Rating

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION March 21, 2025: Certified Judge Patrick D. Molinari
Juvenile Shelter to November 13, 2027, with a letter of congratulations for 100% compliance.
Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C. 1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all requlatory requirernents, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Wanda Parris-Flanagan, Team Leader
Sherron Key, Certification

Dr. Christopher Moon, DJJ Central Office
Jessica Cabrera, Argus House Group Home

POPULATION SERVED:

The Judge Patrick D. Molinari Juvenile Shelter is a non-secure facility designed to house up to
15 at-risk adolescent co-ed residents, between the ages of 10 and 17. The facility is operated by
Prince William County, and serves residents and families from that jurisdiction, including
Manassas City and Manassas Park.

FACILITY DESCRIPTION: The facility is a single-story building with two (2) living units, 2-
classrooms, one of which is also the game room, staff shared office, conference room, kitchen,
dining area a clinic and offices.

214



Judge Patrick D. Molinari Juvenile Shelter

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The Judge Patrick D. Molinari Juvenile Shelter is a non-secure 15 beds facility that serves both
male and female juveniles between the ages of 10-17. The program is designed as an
alternative to secure detention or a temporary emergency placement for some youth who may
need immediate shelter. The program provides short term residential care which focuses on
stabilizing the juvenile's behavior and provides programming to address individual needs with
the goal of reunification with the family. All services are provided through a referral from the
local Juvenile and Domestic Relations Court, the local Court Services Unit, or The Department
of Social Services.

SERVICES PROVIDED
Facility

o Education
The Molinari Juvenile Shelter (MJS) falls under the Prince William County Department of Social
Services. The MJS educational program is housed in two classrooms within a non-secure
facility. The educational program consists of students primarily in grades six through 12 who are
taught Standards of Learning curriculum and some students who may participate in the GED
program. Generally, students who participate in the educational program have difficulty
progressing the general curriculum and mastering Individual Education Program (IEP)
goals. Due to the short-term nature of students’ residence at MJS, the school focuses on
intensive, direct instruction in basic reading and math skills, as well as Standards of Learning
(SOL) coursework for verified units of credit. Therefore, the goals of the program are to ensure
students graduate on time with the knowledge, skills, and habits of mind necessary to create a
thriving future for themselves and their community.

e Maedical
MJS employs a nurse, physician assistants and a physician to monitor and address the medical
needs of residents. The medical clinic currently operates several days a week and has an on-
call nurse to address all medical issues and unforeseen events.

¢ Community Volunteers
MJS has a great relationship with the local community. Volunteers will be resuming services
soon to provide weekly arts and crafts, girl scouts, yoga, life skills and religious activities for the
youth.

¢ Recreation
Each youth is given an opportunity for structured large muscle activity daily and receives
additional physical activity during their daily physical education class. The recreation program
also provides off campus leisure activities during evening and weekend hours.

Community Services

Many of MJS youth receive court ordered services during their stay at the shelter. Some of
these service providers include but are not limited to Manassas Addiction Clinic, PWC CSB,
Trauma & Hope and others. These providers are not employed by PWC, nor do they have
contracts with PWC. MJS coordinates with service providers to ensure residents can attend and
participate in these services.

215



Judge Patrick D. Molinari Juvenile Shelter

MJS trains all new employees on the good neighbor policies procedures and how to promote

positive relationships with neighbors. The facility and yard are properly maintained at all times.

Staff and visitors have designated parking areas. Trash is collected twice a week outside and
everyday internally. Our neighbors and noise levels are considered whenever a function is
planned, and all staff are required to maintain friendly relationships with our neighbors. If a
resident is AWOL emergency services are alerted.

216



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATE:

Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Center December 3, 2024

195 Peregory Lane

Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
{434) 951-9340 Wanda Parris-Flanagan
James Boland, Director

bolandja@brid.org

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
February 11, 2022 — February 10, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-101 Regulation Governing Juvenile Secure Detention Centers

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS February 23, 2022:
100% Compliance Rating

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — December 3, 2024:
100% Compliance Rating

DIRECTOR’'S CERTIFICATION ACTION March 21, 2025: Certified Blue Ridge Juvenile
Detention Center and Post-dispositional Program to February 11, 2028, with a letter of
congratulations for 100% compliance.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C. 1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all regulatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Wanda Parris-Flanagan, Team Leader
Kenneth Bailey, Certification

Sherron Key, Certification

Kevin Heller, Certification

Christy Brown, Shenandoah JDC
Spring Johnson, Piedmont JDC
Christopher Moon, Central Office

POPULATION SERVED:

Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Center is a secure custody facility operated by the Blue Ridge

Juvenile Detention Commission.

e Service Area: City of Charlottesville and the Counties of Albemarle, Culpeper, Fluvanna
and Greene.
Certified Capacity: (For JDC include general population, CPP, Reentry, PD Detention) 40
Gender: Male and Female (co-educational)

217



Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Center

» Age Range: (For JDC include general population, CPP, Reentry, PD Detention) 10 through
17 for pre and post disposition residents; through age 20 for CPP, CAP, Reentry residents.

SERVICES PROVIDED:

Facility:

Ensure public safety by direct care monitoring, observation, management, record
keeping/documentation of facility residents in daily activities ensuring security and safety
by providing sight and direct supervision, coordinating and overseeing movement, and
observing behavior and interaction with other residents to ensure that facility and program
procedures are appropriately upheld and followed. Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention is a 40
bed, single room facility comprising 27,000 square feet of space. There are four living
units with 10 rooms per unit including one handicap accessible room in each unit. Two
showers within each unit provide for daily hygiene needs. The units have seating areas
with game tables in a television viewing area. There is also an interview room and storage
area contained within each living unit. There is a full-service kitchen and an adjacent 40
seat dining room. There are three classrooms, a library and gymnasium as well as an
outdoor recreation area. The facility is controlled by touch screen and roller ball mouse
control systems within a Master Control Center and four auxiliary touch screen living unit
control stations. There are designated areas for intake of detainees to include two holding
cells, personal property storage, intake shower area, medical exam room and interview
room. An administrative area houses an Office Services Assistant, Director, Deputy
Director, Chief of Security and Business Office Manager.

Post-Disposition Program
BRJD's Post-Disposition Program (Post-D} is a dispositional/commitment alternative for

certain juvenile offenders who may benefit from local short-term treatment while in a
controlled setting. The Post-D 80 Program is 90 days in length and is for juveniles who
are not eligible for commitment to the Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ). The
Post-D 180 Program is 180 days in length and is for juveniles who are eligible for
commitment to DJJ. Both programs serve juveniles who likely have not experienced
success in community-based services or other types of residential settings.

BRJD’s Post-D program is intended for youth that appear to be amenable to treatment
and to improving maladaptive thinking and behaviors and ultimately improve and
contribute to their community while incarcerated and shortly after release. They may earn
privileges to work, participate in community service and volunteer assignments as well as
leave the facility for educational activities and home visits. These services and privileges
are intended to increase family and community involvement, thus increasing the youth's
chances for a successful transition back into his or her community.

Residents participate in the development of their individualized service plan which
addresses and strives to strengthen the areas of family, education, mental health,
community, social, emotional, and physical well-being. The Post-D Program is designed
to encourage and support residents in their interpersonal/intrapersonal development, as
well as increase a resident’'s competence in life skills, empathy, problem solving, and
conflict resolution. This is accomplished through creating experiential opportunities for
residents to increase their sense of efficacy in these areas. Programming includes but is

6

218



not limited to character education, substance abuse education and/or counseling,
reproductive health/personal safety education, and individual and/or family counseling.
Services available may include those provided at BRJD, within the community, or a
combination of both.

Post-D residents participate in BRJD's academic program which is designed to increase
their level of knowledge and academic success. Career options and vocational abilities
are explored. The program works closely with treatment/programs staff as collaborative
intervention efforts facilitate a successful re-entry of the youth to their community.
Additiona! information regarding the specific approaches and treatment modalities
provided to both Post-D and CPP residents will be outlined further in the CPP section
below.

+ Community Placement Program
A closed unit program for males ages 14-20 who have been committed to the Department

of Juvenile Justice. This program addresses many of the areas listed above with an
emphasis on increasing educational competencies, increasing employment readiness,
and reducing criminal thinking by helping residents improve in the areas of self-control,
decision making and problem solving. Services provided include but are not limited to
Aggression Replacement Training, Individual and Group Substance Abuse (CYT and/or
A New Direction), individual and family therapy, individual Trauma Focused Cognitive
Behavior Therapy (TF-CBT), Dialectical Behavioral Therapy, Garden/Greenhouse
Program, Weekly Life Skills Group with Clinician, Onsite Psychiatrist available for
medication management, Moral Reconation Therapy, Forward Thinking - Cognitive-
Behavioral Curriculum, Famity Therapy / Supportive Counseling, Cross Keys Equine
Therapy*, Trauma Informed Yoga / Mindfulness*. (*based on availability/funding.)

» Central Admissions and Placement
Residents who have been committed to DJJ may remain at or be transferred to BRJD in

order to participate in the intake, orientation, and evaluation process.

s Detention Re-Entry
DJJ residents who are 30 to 120 days from release may be transferred from BAJCC or a

CPP to a local detention facility in close proximity to their home community in order to aid
in a successful transition by beginning services that would previously not begin until after
released from incarceration.

Community

Community services and programs utilized by the facility include but are not limited to: Habitat
for Humanity, Rivanna Trails Foundation, Front Porch Music, Region Ten Community Services
Board, PVCC, Charlottesville, Albemarle, Fluvanna, Culpeper and Greene Department of Social
Services, Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee, Community Attention, Music Resource Center,
Lighthouse Film Studio, Planned Parenthood, Sexual Assault Resource Agency, Habitat Store,
University of Virginia, Virginia Commonwealth University, Big Brothers/Big Sisters, MIMA Music
Program, Visible Records, Second Language Pilot Program and Virginia Gang Investigators.

219



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:
Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home March 13, 2024

811 13" Street

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451

(757) 422-4521 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
Christi Berry, Program Director
cberry@tyscommission.org

William Wimbish, Deputy Director of TYS
wwimbish@tyscommission.org

Learna R. Harris

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
May 13, 2021 — May 12, 2024

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-41 Regulation Governing Juvenile Group Homes and Halfway Houses

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS December 20, 2021
100% Compliance Rating

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — March 13, 2024

89.4% Compliance Rating

6VAC35-41-110 (A). Grievance procedure.

6VAC35-41-490 (I). Emergency and evacuation procedures. CRITICAL
6VAC35-41-860 (A). Individual service plans.

6VAC35-41-1210 (A). Tuberculosis screening. CRITICAL
6VAC35-41-1280 (H). Medication. CRITICAL

6VAC35-41-1300 (B). Behavior support.

6VAC35-41-1320 (D). Physical restraint.

No repeat defictencies.

DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATION ACTION — September 23, 2024: Extended the current
certification of Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home to January 1, 2025, with a status report
on areas of noncompliance.

DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATION ACTION — March 21, 2025: Certified Virginia Beach Crisis
Intervention Home to March 21, 2026.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C.2, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in less than
100% compliance with all regulatory requirermnents and a subsequent status report, completed
prior to the certification action, finds 100% compliance on all regulatory requirements, the
director or designee shall certify the facility for a specific period of time, up to three years.

220



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

TEAM MEMBERS:
Learna Harris, Certification Analyst

POPULATION SERVED:

The Crisis Intervention Home (CIH) provides 24-hour intake for up to 12 males and females
between the ages of 13-17 from referrals made by the Court Service Unit and Social Service
agencies. CIH opened under the aegis of the Tidewater Regional Group Home Commission
(TRGHC) in 1975 at its first location at 317 20" Street, Virginia Beach. In the winter of 1986, the
facility moved to 811 13" Street, Virginia Beach. Our current building was built in 1985. In 1988,
an extension was added to the building to include a Director’s office, conference room, and staff
bathroom. It is a one-story facility constructed of a brick exterior with wood trim. In 2009, the
Commission changed its name to the Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

The following rooms are located in the building: Secretary’s office, schooiroom, front/staff office,
Assistant Director’s office, Counselor workstation area, laundry room, utility closet, storage closet,
6 bedrooms, 4 resident bathrooms, 2 staff bathrooms, kitchen, pantry, resident common/ living
area, dining area, Director’s office, and a conference room. There are also two detached storage
sheds.

The CIH is situated in a residential area, eight blocks from the Oceanfront. It is fenced on three
sides and is approximately sixty feet from the road on 13" street. A parking lot accommodates
twelve automobiles, one of which is a handicapped space.

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:

The Crisis Intervention Home (CIH) offers an intensive, short-term crisis intervention program
designed to stabilize youth and their families and help them clarify and resolve crisis situations.
CIH also offers long term programming (3-6 months) for females referred and accepted into the
post-dispositional program. The goal is to prevent further involvement with the court system and
to offer an alternative to detention for youth in crisis. The staff assists each youth in recognizing
hisfher own life goals and establish steps to achieve them. An Initial Objectives and Strategies
Plan are developed for each youth within 72hrs of their placement. An Individual Service Plan /
Behavior Support Plan are created for residents who are in the program for 30 days or longer.
This Plan is created with the resident and involves the referring agency and parent/legal guardian
to present a level of accountability for the resident. It also allows staff to understand what triggers
a resident’s negative behavior and what interventions work and do not work with a particular
resident. The staff works with referring agencies to help prepare youth without family involvement
for future placements. Residents accepted into the post-dispositional program are also required
to receive Family Counseling and Aggression Replacement Training during their placement.
Home visits are another component of the post-dispositional program that is designed to help the
child transition back into their family environment.

SERVICES PROVIDED:

e Direct:
¢ Individual Counseling
e Aggression Replacement Training
o Periodic Life Skills and Adolescent Groups

221



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

» Recreational Activities
e Assessment of client Needs
e Family Counseling upon a request from the referring agency/worker

e  Community

¢ Academic and vocational education in Virginia Beach School system

s Medical, dental and psychological services

e Star of the Sea Catholic Church, The Virginia Beach Rotary, The Bayshore Circle of
the Kings Daughters, Cape Henry Rotary, Open Door Community Chapel, and various
other organizations and individuals — Provide monetary gifts and service donations to
the facility youth for needs such as prescription medication refills, clothing, school
supplies, projects for the Crisis Intervention Home, and recreational outings.

Significant Issues Encountered:

Following the March 13, 2024, audit the following issues were encountered which made it
impossible to determine compliance of regulations cited during the July 10, 2024 status visit.

As related by Mr. William Wimbish, in March 2024, the Tidewater Youth Services Commission
faced an unprecedented situation. Over 70% of the programming staff resigned, including
Program Director Katie Keeter on March 7, 2024, and Program Assistant Director Peter McNiel
on March 9, 2024. This sudden staff shortage necessitated a temporary closure of the Crisis
Intervention Group Home, with the last youth leaving on March 11, 2024.

Given the staffing crisis, the executive team decided to prioritize a revitalization plan for the Crisis
intervention Group Home, focusing on beautification and functionality to create a trauma-informed
space. The main objective was to replace old carpeting and vinyl with high-end industrial vinyl
flooring.

Timeline of Events:

1. Vapor Barrier |dentification and Instaliation:
Identified: April 4, 2024
Installed: April 22-29, 2024
2. Flooring Installation:
- Scheduled Start Date: April 18, 2024
o Actual Start Date: May 2, 2024
o Completion Date: May 24, 2024
3. Gas Line Leak:
Identified: June 25, 2024
Fixed: August 9, 2024
During the revitalization process, we encountered significant challenges with contractors, which
severely impacted our timeline. Initially, we were quoted that the flooring would be completed
during the first week of May. However, the contracted flooring provider refused to honor any
warranties due to the lack of encapsuiation in the building’s crawl space. This unexpected
requirement forced us to seek bids for the vapor barrier installation.

Despite our efforts to expedite the process, we faced further delays. One contractor, who had
accepted the bid, failed to show up without any explanation. This no-show not only caused
frustration but aiso pushed the vapor barrier installation from its identified date of April 4 to April

10

222



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

22-29, 2024. The delay in installing the vapor barrier meant that the flooring installation, initially
scheduled for April 18, could not commence until May 2, 2024.

The situation worsened when, during the vapor barrier installation, the city turned off the gas
supply to the building. Upon completion of the flooring after the installation of the vapor barrier
after the installation, the city gas company identified a leak in the gas lines, which further delayed
the project. Finding a contractor to address the gas leak proved challenging, and the gas line was
not repaired until August 9, 2024.

These contractor-related issues significantly extended our project timeline. What was initially
projected to be a two-month renovation turned into a six-month journey of waiting and shifting
plans. The continuous delays and lack of reliable contractors not only caused frustration but also
hindered our ability to provide timely services to the youth in need.

Following the gas line repair, the Virginia Health Department conducted an inspection on August
15, 2024. The Crisis Intervention Group Home was able to intake its first youth on August 21,
2024.

Despite the unexpected challenges and delays, the renovations were successfully completed,
ensuring a safer and more functional environment for the youth. This experience underscores the
importance of reliable contractors and the impact their actions can have on critical projects.

William Wimbish Narrative Addendum for Renovations at Crisis Intervention Group Home:

We would like to extend our heartfelt thanks and gratitude to the Department of Juvenile Justice
for allowing us to extend our certification due to the unexpected challenges and delays we faced
prior to reopening. Your support has been invaluable during this period.

In March 2024, the Tidewater Youth Services Commission faced an unprecedented situation
when over 70% of the programming staff resigned, including Program Director and Program
Assistant Director. This sudden staff shortage necessitated a temporary closure of the Crisis
Intervention Group Home.

Despite these challenges, we prioritized a revitalization plan for the Crisis Intervention Group
Home, focusing on creating a trauma-informed space. The main objective was to replace old
carpeting and vinyl with high-end industrial vinyl flooring. However, we encountered significant
challenges with contractors, which severely impacted our timeline. The flooring installation,
initially scheduled for April, was delayed due to issues with the vapor barrier and a gas line leak,
extending the project from two months to six months.

After committing to reopening our facility during this period, we also faced difficulties in staffing
the program director position. The first candidate, hired on April 29, 2024, was terminated on May
13, 2024, due to multiple concerns, including emotional outbursts and difficulties in understanding
and processing information. This early termination highlighted the importance of finding the right
leader for this critical role.

Our next program director, hired on July 15, 2024, showed strong leadership but had conflicts
with external commitments, specifically High school-level coaching. Although he initially indicated
he would step away from these responsibilities, he resigned on September 12, 2024, citing
medical concerns and conflicts from these commitments.

11

223



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

At this critical juncture, Deputy Director William Wimbish stepped in, taking on more supervisory
duties. Knowing leadership and dedication were instrumental in stabilizing the program during this
turbulent time. Recognizing the need for strong, consistent leadership, the executive team
decided to pause the search for a new program director and appointed Assistant Director Ms.
Christi Berry as the interim program director.

Mrs. Berry's development into this role has been transformative. Under her leadership, supported
by Mr. Wimbish's oversight, the program has seen significant improvements. Their combined
efforts have shifted the narrative from one of setbacks to one of resilience and progress. The
program has nearly reached its maximum capacity, caring for up to seven female residents with
high acuity and dual diagnoses simultaneously, showcasing the positive impact of their
leadership.

However, maintaining leadership has continued to be a challenge. On October 18, 2024, we lost
an assistant program director. We are currently maintaining our population while focusing on
hiring for two assistant director positions. We will soon open the application pool for a program
director to ensure we have the right candidate to lead the Crisis Intervention Group Home in all
areas of programming and compliance.

Looking ahead, we plan to open the boys' bed space to a limited capacity by January or February,
as we continue to hire and develop staff. While we initially faced many barriers with our physical
plant and building standards, we are now focused on ensuring we have the appropriate staff and
leadership team to not only reach compliance but to strive for excellence.

Once again, we thank Director Amy Floriano and all members of the certification team at the
Department of Juvenile Justice for their help and efforts in ensuring that our program can continue
to serve at-risk youth and move forward towards our goals.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

FACILITY/PROGRAM: Virginia Beach Crisis
SUBMITTED BY: William Wimbish, Deputy Director
CERTIFICATION AUDIT DATES: March 13, 2024
CERTIFICATION ANALYST: Sherron Key

STATUS REVIEW DATE: December 17, 2024

12

224



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

Under Planned Corrective Action indicate; 1) The cause of the identified area of non-
compliance. 2) The effect on the program. 3) Action that has been taken/will be taken to correct
the standard cited. 4) Action that will be taken to ensure that the problem does not recur.

6VAC35-41-110 (A). Grievance procedure.

A. Written procedure shall provide that residents are oriented to and have continuing access
to a grievance procedure that provides for:
1. Resident participation in the grievance process with assistance from staff upon
request.
2. Investigation of the grievance by an objective employee who is not the subject of the
grievance.
Documented, timely responses to all grievances with the reasons for the decisions.
At least one level of appeal.
Administrative review of grievance.
Protection from retaliation or threat of retaliation for filing a grievance; and
Hearing of an emergency grievance within eight hours.

R

Audit Finding:
Four of four applicable cases reviewed did not provide documented, timely responses to
the grievances with the reason for the decision.

Program Response

Cause:

We acknowledge the findings of the audit and appreciate the diligence in identifying areas for
improvement. The lack of timely responses to grievances was due to an oversight in our staff
training and development and our case management process. The previous program supervision
did not follow the robust mechanisms in place to track and ensure timely responses to grievances.

Effect on Program:
This finding may have led to a lack of trust in our agency's grievance redressal process. It could
also impact our program’s reputation if not addressed promptly.

Planned Corrective Action:

We plan to implement a more robust staff training and development management system. That
includes program administrators being more than reminders for pending grievances and a
structured process for documenting and communicating the reasons for our decisions. We will
also conduct regular training sessions for our staff to ensure they are well-versed with the new
process and understand the importance of timely responses.

Completion Date:

We aim to have the new system in place and all staff trained by June 10, 2024. We will continue
to monitor the effectiveness of these changes and make necessary adjustments to ensure
continuous improvement.

13

225



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

Person Responsible:
Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home programing staff, program middle level management,
with overview from the executive leadership team of the Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

Status on July 10, 2024: Not Determinable
Virginia Beach Crisis has not had residents since March 11, 2024.

Status on December 17, 2024. Compliance

For residents entering the program after 8/21/2024 there was only one instance where there was
a written grievance. It contained all the appropriate elements showing a documented timely
response and the reason for the decision.

6VAC35-41-490 (I). Emergency and evacuation procedures. Critical
l. Atleast one evacuation drill (the simulation of the facility’s emergency procedure) shall be
conducted each month in each building occupied by residents. During any three
consecutive calendar months, at least one evacuation drill shall be conducted during each
shift.

Audit Finding:
No evacuation drills were conducted on the overnight shift for the months of May, June,
July, August, September, October, November, and December 2023.

Program Response

Cause:

The absence of evacuation drills during the overnight shift for the specified months was due to a
deficiency of clarity from the previous program director. It was also a lack of understanding and
staff training for our safety protocols regarding the scheduling of drills across different shifts. The
oversight led to the drills being conducted primarily during the day and evening shifts.

Effect on Program:

This could have potentially compromised the safety and preparedness of our overnight staff. In
the event of an emergency, the lack of practice could lead to confusion and inefficiency in
evacuation, posing a risk to the safety of our staff and residents.

Planned Corrective Action:

We will revise our training expectations of our program director to ensure that evacuation drills
are conducted across all shifts, including the overnight shift. We will also schedule safety protocol
training for all staff and the program director. In future mid-month inspections for drills can allow
for make-up drills specifically for the avernight staff to cover any previously missed drills during
the month.

Completion Date:

14

226



\ﬂ'g_;inia Beach Crisis Irlt_grvention Home

We aim to complete the training of the safety protocol and conduct the drills moving forwards by
June 10, 2024.

Person Responsible:
Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home programing staff, program middle level management,
with overview from the executive leadership team of the Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

Status on July 10, 2024: Not Determinable
Virginia Beach Crisis has not had residents since March 11, 2024.

Status on December 17, 2024: Compliance

Evacuation drills were reviewed for the months of August 2024, September 2024, October 2024,
and November 2024. Documentation showed that evacuation drills were conducted on all three
shifts each month.

6VAC35-41-860 (A). Individual service plans.

A. An individual service plan shall be developed and placed in the resident’s record within 30
days following admission and implemented immediately thereafter. The initial individual
service plan shall be distributed to the resident; the resident’s family, legal guardian, or legally
authorized representative; the placing agency; and appropriate facility staff.

Audit Finding:
Three of six applicable cases reviewed did not have documentation of a service plan being
developed.

Program Response

Cause:

The lack of service plan documentation in three of the six cases reviewed was primarily due to
inadequate supervision and accountability mechanisms. The program director did not effectively
enforce the requirement for proper documentation or provide the necessary training to staff.
Furthermore, the absence of checks and balances allowed these oversights to go unnoticed.

Effect on Program:

This has the potential to compromise the quality of our services and could have led to
inconsistencies in service delivery. It has also affected staff morale and productivity, as they may
not have received the necessary guidance and support to perform their roles effectively.

Planned Corrective Action:

We will implement a comprehensive review of our supervision and accountability structures. This
will include the introduction of regular audits of case files, mandatory training for all staff on
documentation requirements, and the establishment of a clear accountability framework. We also
have leadership changes within Crisis Intervention Home.

Completion Date:

15

227



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

We aim to complete the review and implement the necessary changes by June 10, 2024.

Person Responsible:

This affected the satisfaction levels of the executive level management. These concerned parties
made immediate and sustained changes in training and expectations of program management.
Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home programing staff, program middle level management,
with overview from the executive leadership team of the Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

Status on July 10, 2024: Not Determinable
Virginia Beach Crisis has not had residents since March 11, 2024,

Status on December 17, 2024: Compliance
Four applicable case files for residents at the facility more than 30 days were reviewed. Service
plans were developed in the proper time frames and were distributed to the appropriate parties.

6VAC35-41-1210 (A). Tuberculosis screening. CRITICAL
A. Within seven days of placement each resident shall have had a screening assessment for
tuberculosis. The screening assessment can be no older than 30 days.

Audit Finding:
One of five applicable cases reviewed did not have a tuberculosis screening within seven
days.

Program Response

Cause:

The failure to conduct a tuberculosis screening within seven days in one of the five cases reviewed
was due to inadequate supervision and lack of accountability mechanisms in our program. The
program director did not effectively train the staff or hold them accountable for completing the
necessary documentation. There were no checks and balances in place to ensure compliance
with our protocols.

Effect on Program:

This lapse has potentially compromised the health and safety of our clients and staff. It also raises
concerns about the overall effectiveness and credibility of our program, which could impact our
reputation and trust with stakeholders.

Planned Corrective Action:

We will implement a comprehensive review and revision of our training and supervision protocols.
This will include the introduction of checks and balances to ensure all necessary documentation
is completed correctly and on time. We will also introduce regular audits to monitor compliance
and effectiveness of these measures.

Completion Date:

16

228



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

We aim to complete the training of the safety protocol and conduct the drills moving forwards by
June 10, 2024.

Person Responsible:

The newly appointed Program Director will be responsible for overseeing these changes and
ensuring their successful implementation. Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home programing
staff, program middle level management, with overview from the executive leadership team of the
Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

Status on July 10, 2024: Not Determinable
Virginia Beach Crisis has not had residents since March 11, 2024,

Status on December 17, 2024: Compliance
In the four applicable case files reviewed there was documentation that tuberculosis screenings

were completed within seven days.

6VAC235-41-1280 (H). Medication. CRITICAL

H. In the event of a medication incident or an adverse drug reaction, first aid shall be
administered if indicated. Staff shall promptly contact a poison control center, pharmacist,
nurse, or physician and shall take actions as directed. If the situation is not addressed in
standing orders, the attending physician shall be notified as soon as possible and the
actions taken by staff shall be documented. A medical incident shall mean an error made
in administering a medication to a resident including the following (i} a resident is given
incorrect medication; (ii} medication is administered to an incorrect resident; (iii) an
incorrect dosage is administered; (iv) medication is administered at a wrong time or not at
all; and (v) the medication is administered through an improper method. A medication error
does not include a resident’s refusal of appropriately offered medication.

Audit Finding:
Four of six applicable cases reviewed medication was not administered and there was no
documentation that a medication incident had occurred.

Program Response

Cause:
In our program, the inability to provide medication in four out of the six cases examined, coupled

with the lack of records for medication incidents, stemmed from insufficient oversight and an
absence of responsibility systems. The program director fell short in providing effective training to
the staff and enforcing their responsibility for the required paperwork. Our protocols lacked the
necessary checks and balances to guarantee adherence.

Effect on Program:
This oversight may have put the health and safety of our clients and staff at risk. It also brings into

question the overall efficiency and reliability of our program, potentially affecting our standing and
the confidence our stakeholders have in us,

17

229



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

Planned Corrective Action:

We plan to carry out a thorough evaluation and modification of our training and supervision
procedures. This will involve the establishment of checks and balances to guarantee the accurate
and timely completion of all essential paperwork. Additionally, we will incorporate routine audits
to track adherence and assess the efficacy of these initiatives.

Completion Date:
We aim to complete the training of the safety protocol and conduct the drills moving forwards by

June 10, 2024.

Person Responsible:

The newly appointed program director will be responsible for overseeing these changes and
ensuring their successful implementation. Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Mome programing
staff, program middle level management, with overview from the executive ieadership team of the
Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

Status on July 10, 2024: Not Determinable
Virginia Beach Crisis has not had residents since March 11, 2024.

Status on December 17, 2024: Compliance
Two medication incidents were reviewed and contained the proper documentation of actions

taken by staff.

6VAC35-41-1300 (B). Behavior support.
l.  Individual behavior support plans shall be developed in consultation with the:

1. Resident;

2. Legal guardian, if applicable;

3. Resident's parents, if applicable;

4. Program director,

5. Placing agency staff; and

6. Other applicable individuals.
Audit Finding:

Four of six applicable cases reviewed did not provide documentation that a behavior
support plan had been developed.

Program Response

Cause:

The primary cause of the issue was a lack of emphasis on staff training and development,
particularly in the areas of behavior support and individual service plans. The program director
focused more on supervision and staffing, neglecting the importance of equipping staff with the
necessary skills to perform the therapeutic components of their job.

18

230



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

Effect on Program:

The program suffered from a lack of comprehensive behavior support plans, which are crucial for
the effective management and progress of cases. This has potentially compromised the quality
of service provided and may have hindered the achievement of desired outcomes for the

individuals served.

Ptanned Corrective Action:

We plan to implement a comprehensive staff training program that emphasizes the development
of skills necessary for creating and implementing behavior support plans and individual service
plans. We will also review and revise our supervision strategies to ensure they include a focus on

staff development.

Completion Date:
We aim to complete the training of the safety protocol and conduct the drills moving forwards by

June 10, 2024,

Person Responsible:

The newly appointed program director will be responsible for overseeing these changes and
ensuring their successful implementation. Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home programing
staff, program middle level management, with overview from the executive leadership team of the

Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

Status on July 10, 2024: Not Determinable
Virginia Beach Crisis has not had residents since March 11, 2024,

Status on December 17, 2024: Compliance
In the four applicable cases reviewed there were behavior support plans developed in consultation
with the appropriate parties.

6VAC35-41-1320 (D). Physical restraint.
D. Each application of physical restraint shall be fully documented in the resident’'s record
including:
Date and time of the incident
Staff involved;
Justification for the restraint,
Less restrictive behavior interventions that were unsuccessfully attempted prior to
using physical restraint;
Duration;
Description of method or methods of physical restraint techniques used;
Signature of the person completing the report and date; and
Reviewer’s signature and date.

BN =

OO

Audit Finding:
One of one applicable case reviewed did not have the documentation of the restraint in the
resident’s file.

13

231



Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home

Program Response

Cause:

The issue arose due to a lack of proper documentation procedures in place for recording restraints
in the resident'’s file. The program director's focus on staffing and supervision, rather than on the
necessary training and development of staff, is why we must ensure proper development of the
new program director. This previous mis-prioritizing of duties and responsibilities resulted in staff
not being adequately trained on how to document restraints in the resident’s file.

Effect on Program:

The lack of proper documentation of restraints in the resident’s file compromises the integrity of
our records and could potentially impact the quality of care provided to the residents. It also raises
concerns about compliance with regulations and standards. The absence of this crucial
information in the resident’s file could potentially impact the program’s credibility.

Planned Corrective Action:

We will implement a comprehensive training program that includes specific training on the
documentation of restraints. We will also revise our supervision strategies to ensure a balance
between supervision and staff development. We will also introduce a regular internal audit of files
to ensure compliance with documentation standards.

Completion Date:
We aim to complete the training of the safety protocol and conduct the drills moving forwards by

June 10, 2024.

Person Responsible:

The newly appointed program director will be responsible for overseeing these changes and
ensuring their successful implementation. Virginia Beach Crisis Intervention Home programing
staff, program middie level management, with overview from the executive leadership team of the
Tidewater Youth Services Commission.

Status on July 10, 2024: Not Determinable
Virginia Beach Crisis has not had residents since March 11, 2024.

Status on December 17, 2024: Compliance

There were no instances where physical restraint was needed. The program has developed the
necessary form for use, that contained all the necessary elements.

20

232



SUMMARY
DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTIONS
April 30, 2025

Certified the Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center and Post-dispositional Program through
February 10, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100% compliance. Page 2

Certified the Shenandoah Valley Juvenile Center to June 9, 2028, with a letter of
congratulations for 100% compliance. Page 4

Certified Summit Transitional Living Program through April 29, 2028, with a letter of
congratulations for 100% compliance.
Page 6

Certified the Tidewater Youth Services Apartment Living Program to January 20, 2028, with a
fetter of congratulations for 100% compliance.
Page 11

Certified Anchor House Group Home to October 14, 2027. Page 13

233



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATE:

Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center March 11, 2025

498 Coyner Springs Road

Roanoke, Virginia 24012

(540) 561-3840 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
Bryan Henry, Superintendent Kevin T. Heller

bhen rvidc.or

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
February 11, 2022, through February 10, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-101 Regulation Governing Juvenile Secure Detention Centers

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS February 16, 2022:

99.44% Compliance Rating

6VAC35-101-360 (A). Equipment and systems inspections and maintenance.
6VAC35-101-1060 (G). Medication.

No repeated deficiencies from previous audit.

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS - March 11, 2025:
100% compliant with all applicable regulations.

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION: Certified the Roancke Valley Juvenile Detention
Center and Post-dispositional Program through February 10, 2028, with a fetter of congratulations
for 100% compliance.

Pursuant to 6VAC-20-100C1, If the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all regulatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Kevin Heller, Team lL.eader

Joyce Blevins, New River Valley JDH

Michelle Johnson, W.W. Moore, Jr. Detention Home
Neil Bramlette, Highlands JDC

Jay Boland, Blue Ridge JDC

Christy Brown, Shenandoah Valley JDC

Dr. Christopher Moon, Central Office

POPULATION SERVED:

Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center is an 81-bed facility that houses male and female
juveniles aged 12-17 years old. Five of the 81 beds are certified to provide post-dispositional
programming to juveniles aged 14-17 years old. Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center also
provides CAP placement for committed youth as approved by The Department and the facility.
The Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center, which is operated by the Roanoke Valley

234



Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center

Detention Center Commission, serves primarily the counties of Botetourt, Franklin, and Roanoke
and the cities of Roanoke and Salem.

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:

The mission of the Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center is to provide secure custody and
care of juveniles in a safe healthy environment, giving supervision, guidance, and counseling
while protecting the community and beginning the rehabilitative process by promoting personal
responsibility, social accountability, and emotional growth.

RVJDC is considered a technologically advanced facility that provides high levels of security in a
very sterile and clean environment. The RVUDC’s programs consists of diverse offerings
designed to enhance or facilitate rehabilitative efforts of the residents. Programs and services
are provided based upon each youth’s assessed physical, medical, mental health, academic, and
safety needs. The daily schedule for youth is regimented and structured. During the audit period
RVJIDC has experienced multiple upgrades to the building, most recently and significantly, the
HVAC system has been replaced

Services provided include the following:

s Direct:

» Mediation services provided by certified mediator

» Education services provided by qualified teaching staff and administrator

* Psycho-educational groups on independent living skills, substance abuse
education, AIDS and sexually transmitted diseases, victim sensitivity, self-
esteem, parenting, decision making, anger management, and more

o Medical services are provided in house through a contracting physician and
RVJDC’s medical staff

+ Mental health screening is conducted by trained admissions staff and referrals
are made based on need

+ Crisis intervention and counseling services

e Video court

¢ Violence prevention programs by specially trained staff

» Services accessed in the community:
e Enrichment activities and programs—Various professional and community
groups
Religious programs—Various local church groups
AIDS and sexually transmitted disease—Planned Parenthood
Parenting skills—Planned Parenthood
Dental Care—Virginia Department of Health
Medical Care—Carillion Healthcare.

235



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATE:

Shenandoah Valley Juvenile Center March 18, 2025

300 Technology Drive

Staunton, Virginia 24401

Phone: (540) 886-0729 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
Timothy Showalter, Executive Director Kevin T. Heller

tshowalter@svijc.or

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
June 9, 2022 - June 8, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
B6VAC35-101 Regulation Governing Juvenile Secure Detention Centers

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS April 04, 2022:
100% compliant with all applicable regulations.

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS March 18, 2025:
100% compliant with all applicable regulations.

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION April 30, 2025: Certified Shenandoah Valley Juvenile
Center to June 9, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100%compliance.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C. 1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all regulatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Kevin Heller, Team Leader

Michelle Johnson, W.W. Moore, Jr. JDH
Russell Pittman, Roanoke Valley JOC
Hunter Harrison, Highlands JDC

Jay Boland, Blue Ridge JDC

Miguel Diaz Hansen, Blue Ridge JDC
Dr. Christopher Moon, Central Office

POPULATION SERVED:

Shenandoah Valley Juvenile Center (SVJC) is a 58-bed secure detention center owned and
operated by the Shenandoah Valley Juvenile Center Commission. The members of the
Commission include the Counties of Augusta, Rockbridge, and Rockingham and Cities of
Lexington, Harrisonburg, Staunton, and Waynesboro. The facility serves male and female
residents ages seven through 20. The facility serves a pre-dispositional population, post-
dispositional (less than 30 days), as well as direct care CAP and Community Placement Program
{CPP- ten beds) as approved by the Department and SVJC. The Shenandoah Valley Juvenile
Center is designed around five ten-room pods (one pod accommodates 15-beds). Additionally,
there is one three-bed pod primarily designated for female youth. The detention center has seven
classrooms, a computer lab, and a gymnasium. Current admissions are by court order only. The

236



Shenandoah Valley Juvenile Center .

program offers a highly structured environment that promotes safety and accountability, while
offering skill development and a wide range of services to instill positive atftitudes and
competencies.

Secure detention care is one of the facets used in the total treatment process for the small minority
of juveniles requiring secure custody. It is a specific kind of residential care needed for those
juveniles coming in conflict with the law who require secure custody for their own protection or for
the protection of the community. Since the purpose and accepted philosophy of the juvenile court
is the rehabilitation of juveniles, the detention process must be geared to attain a constructive
experience for those detained. The social casework concept of treatment must be an integral part
of all phases of living within the detention setting.

The philosophy of SVJC focuses upon providing an effective short-term intervention type of
program. Detention should begin the process of rehabilitation and lay the groundwork for later
treatment. Above all, the detained juvenile should feel in the staff a warm acceptance of himself
or herself and rejection only of their anti-social behavior. The staff's belief in the resident must be
a belief in their best characteristics and based on this belief, in their capacity for change. The staff
of SVJC is responsible for providing quality services for a client population that is in a state of
crisis. Staff is trained and skilled to successfully provide services to individuals and groups of
residents.

The program offers a highly structured environment that promotes safety and accountability while
offering skill development and a wide range of services to instill positive attitudes and
competencies. The Center provides an educational program under the auspices of the Virginia
Department of Education and the City of Staunton School Board. Medical assessments, mental
health, and psychiatric services are available on site.

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:
In addition to all mandated services, Shenandoah Valley Juvenile Center interacts with the
community in obtaining such services as:

Facility Provided:

e Behavior management.
Case management.
Education.

Vocation.

Medical health services,

Anger management,

Substance abuse,

Life skills,

Mental health counseling,
Recreation and physical education,
Social/cultural activities; and
Music and art therapy.

Community (services offered by community agencies and resources):
+ Mental health services by the Community Services Board,
e Sex education program; and
¢ Volunteers from various community groups.

237



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:

The Summit Transitionat Living Program March 04, 2025

3400 Newby's Bridge Road

Chesterfield, Virginia 23832

(804) 726-8690 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
Heather Rose, Director Kevin Heller
hirose@intercepthealth.com

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
April 30, 2022 - April 29, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-41 Regulation Governing Juvenile Group Homes and Halfway Houses

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS - April 11, 2022:

99.8% Compliance Rating

No repeat deficiencies from previous audit.

6VAC35-41-180 (A). Employee and volunteer backgrounds checks. CRITICAL

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — March 04, 2025:
100% compliant with all applicable regulations.

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION April 30, 2025: Certified Summit Transitional Living
Program through April 29, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100% compliance.
Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C. 1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all requlatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Kevin Heller, Team Leader

Dr. Christopher Moon, Central Office
Angie Marker, Rise Shelter Care Program
Taj Jones, Lynchburg Youth Group Home
Ricky Walker, Anchor House

POPULATION SERVED:

The Summit Transitional Living Program facility is a 3,000 square foot residential home situated
on 11-acres. This two-level home includes seven (7) total bedrooms (six single and 1 double),
four (4) bathrooms, kitchen, living room, dining area, recreation room, access to laundry facilities
and staff office. The property also has an additional 2,000 square foot building, which is used as
a career/resource room with a computer lab, space for family visitation and multi-use area for
recreation and community meetings.

The Summit Transitional Living Program accepts males, ages 17.5 to 21 with a minimum 1Q of

65, who are being discharged from a Department of Juvenile Justice commitment. Youth referred
to and placed at Summit Transitional Living home will demonstrate various levels of risk to

238



Summit Transitional Living Program

reoffend and commonly display the following behaviors and criminogenic and non-criminogenic
needs:

Criminal history and propensity to commit crimes

History of running away from home, foster care, and/or residential placements

History of association with anti-social companions

Pro-criminal {risky thinking)

Antisocial personality such as impulsivity, poor emotional regulation and inadequate
decision-making skills

Limited coping skills and low frustration toleration

Low educational achievement and history of poor school performance

History of low family affection/history of poor supervision

. History of substance abuse

0. History of self-destructive behavior

1. History of mental health diagnoses (such as post-traumatic stress disorder, depression,
Oppositional Defiance Disorder, and attention deficit hyperactivity disorder)

12. Low or limited functioning youth with a minimum 1Q of 65

13. Lower levels of job readiness and independent living skills

14. Need for focused intensive transition and community reintegration services

15. History of trauma and exposure to violence

16. Impaired social functioning

e

S20ENO

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:
The Summit Transitional Living Program provides the following services to the residents:

FACILITY

All residents receive psychiatric services through Intercept Health’s True North Health Clinic.
Residents receive an initial assessment and follow-up as needed by a Physician Assistant.
Practitioners see all residents utilizing Telehealth technology. True North is very responsive to
the needs of residential services and provide same day appointments. Upon discharge, residents
are offered the opportunity to continue services based on service location, while transitioning to
a local practitioner in their community. True North is an effective and available resource to
medically manage psychiatric needs.

Each resident meets minimally once per week for individual therapy with an LMHP/LMHP-E. The
psychotherapy is guided by Trauma Informed Care Principles and Motivational Interviewing. The
LMHP/LMHP-E also provides minimally 90 minutes of group therapy interventions each week.
The group therapy uses skills training from Dialectic Behavior Therapies and Trauma Focused
Cognitive Behavioral Therapy. Note, therapeutic interventions are meant to decrease as residents
increase independence and are working/attending school.

A Residential Specialist conducts psychoeducational groups, daily, on day/evening shift. The
group's topics may include anger management, relationship skill building, emotional regulation,
mindfulness, rational emotive behavior therapy, etc.

A Residential Specialist works with residents to improve their activities of daily living skills. All
residents follow a schedule that includes times for waking, completing personal hygiene, ensuring
cleanliness of their room and unit, mealtimes, treatment (individual/group/psych-ed), visitation,
recreation, community engagement and structured leisure. The schedule is flexible to ensure all
employment, education and vocational instruction will be included.

239



Summit Transitional Living Program R = A S S

The Life Skills Administrator works collaboratively with each resident to assess vocational
aptitude, interests, and deveiop goals to be included in their Transitional Employment Plan.
Residents learn job placement skills like developing a resume, conducting a job search, the basics
of applying for employment, interviewing skills, and determining if the position is the right fit for
them. Residents learn the soft skills associated with work-readiness such as employer
expectations, cooperating with others, appropriate hygiene and dress, importance of arriving to
work on time, being productive at work, maintaining a positive attitude, how to interact with
supervisors, and effective communication skills.

As residents identify areas of strength and interest related to a specific employment field, some
residents may find they need to continue their education to meet the qualifications. Developed in
conjunction with the Personal Transition Plan, these residents will have measurable goals and
objectives focused on supporting their entrance into the desired field of interest. The Life Skills
staff will work side-by-side with the residents and the DJJ Workforce Development team, as
applicable, to learn how to identify the appropriate educational setting, enrollment process, and
necessary items/funding needed to participate and complete/graduate in that respective setting.

The Life Skills Administrator serves as the liaison between the program and the
educational/vocational institution. All residents are strongly encouraged to pursue educational
and vocational development through Public Schools programs, Vocational/Technical Centers,
Advanced Career Education Centers, Community Colleges, and other local educational and
vocational providers.

A Residential Specialist works coliaboratively with residents on all aspects of being a part of both
their own community and society. Residents gain increased understanding of how to identify
prosocial activities to promote their successful reintegration into the community. Furthermore,
residents will discuss their own interests, research local community activities and organizations
that align with those interests and attend the events. Residents are exposed to varied types of
positive activities such as community events, as well as have opportunities to volunteer with local
organizations.

The Life Skills Administrator works with residents to identify appropriate housing, money
management, nutrition, developing healthy social relationships and interpersonal communication.
Housing, Education, Employment, Community Engagement and Transportation are included in
the CISP.

Discharge Planning:

Effective discharge planning begins at admission. The team works collaboratively with the
resident, their family/natural supports, and agency supports to develop a transitional plan
individualized to the resident 's needs. Upon identifying the planned stepdown placement, the
treatment team incorporates information from the clinical and vocational/leducational
assessments into the resident 's goals to work towards achieving throughout their admission to
the program. Targeted interventions and experiential learning objectives are implemented to
support the discharge plan. Residents are identified as meeting the discharge criteria when they
consistently demonstrate mastery of their identified goals in their CISP and have met targeted
milestones contained within the program’ s Journey Model. The Clinical Manager serves as lead
on all discharge planning activities, collaborating with all members of the treatment

team to ensure a seamless transition. The resident 's Transitional Living Discharge Plan identifies
services and supports along with the person/agency responsible to meet the following key areas:
Housing, Clinical, Family, Education, Employment, Community Engagement, Transportation and
Natural Supports.

240



Summit Transitional Living Program

Family engagement and identifying natural supports is a vital component within the program.
Emphasis is placed on this area as family and natural supports are key to the residents’ successful
reintegration into the community. The program offers residents numerous methods for staying
connected with their family and friends. Family members are strongly encouraged to participate
in person, by phone, or via video conference for family visitation, therapies, and treatment team
meetings. All parties are encouraged to maintain daily contact, as therapeutically appropriate and
allowed by the courts. In some instances, the CISP may include participation in family therapy.
The Clinical Manager is responsible for implementing any treatment goals including family
therapy. The Clinical Manager coordinates and schedules family therapy sessions via face to
face, phone, or video conferencing. Family members may visit residents at any time if it does not
interfere with program activities and has been approved by the Treatment Team. When visiting,
family members check in with program staff upon arrival. If the resident is a minor, the parent or
legal guardian is required to list the visitor's name on a Contact List. All visitors are expected to
follow the same rules as the residents. Staff are responsible for the visit and may terminate the
visit if safety or appropriateness of behavior is in question.

The Residential Services Division has a fleet of automobiles which includes cars, minivans, and
15 passenger vans. The program has two vehicles assigned to transport residents to medical
appointments, education/vocational activities, recreation, etc. As the goal of the program is self-
sufficiency and independence, the staff engage residents to research, discover, and

practice utilizing diverse types of public transportation available in the community. The Life Skills
Administrator offers experiential opportunities for residents to practice using the various forms of
transportation (bus, bike, walking, ridesharing, etc.). Skills taught include learning how to access
public transportation, reading and understanding schedules, money management, and time
management. Residents will also be offered the opportunity to obtain driver's education as well
as assistance with obtaining their license. Supplemental skills building includes budgeting (for
type of cost-effective vehicle), money management (saving for vehicle), and planning for unseen
costs (maintenance and repairs). Staff ensure residents have transportation to all required
appointments, including court hearings and medical appointments.

The TLP behavioral management system incentivizes appropriate behavior and applies
consequences, ideally natural consequences, for disruptive or noncompliant behavior. The
program encourages and guides the residents’ opportunities to practice self-management and
experience self-sufficient conditions of living. The Program does not limit or restrict activities more
than is necessary to achieve a reasonable supportive benefit, maintain a safe and orderly
environment, and/or to reduce a foreseeable risk of harm to themselves, other residents, or staff.
Appropriate resident behavior is rewarded through a system of rewards, including, but not limited
to special activities, incentives, and independent skill mastery awards. Program staff identify any
potential crisis situations and employ accepted methods for reducing agitated and aggressive
behavior. All behavioral interventions are documented according to the program policies and
procedures. The Program employs alternatives to implementing restrictions of normal activities
and conditions of living. Certain restrictions may be imposed when justified and implemented in
accordance with this plan. Inappropriate behavior is responded to through a system of
consequences, including verbal redirection, prompts to remind residents to use skillful behavior,
penalties, and behavior contracts. The program does not use time-out procedures, seclusion, or
chemical restraints. The program utilizes the Ukeru and Crisis Wave protocols for safety.

The program provides nutritionally adequate, varied, and appetizing meals prepared and served
under sanitary conditions. The Program Manager conspicuously posts meal and snack times,
kitchen hours, weekly menus, kitchen rules and guidelines, nutrition guidelines, meal preparation
steps, and grocery shopping times. Mealtimes correspond closely with kitchen hours. Program

241



Summit Transitional Living Program

staff are present when residents are preparing food. Residents are engaged by program staff to
learn about nutrition, meal planning, and sanitary meal preparation and clean up. Each resident
assists with cooking under staff supervision. Menus are maintained by staff for at least six months.
Weekly shopping lists are created by the Program Manager, the Life Skills Coach, and residents.
Residents have the opportunity to assist with grocery shopping to practice the skills of meal
planning, nutritional health and wellness, money management and transportation. All Program
Staff honor dietary practices requested by the residents as premised on ethics, health, religion,
preference, etc.

Community: (Services offered by community agencies and resources)

Residents have a variety of cultural, recreational and community options to choose from, both on-
site and in the community. Health and Wellness is a key component for residents both mentally
and physically. While the program offers residents numerous indoor and outdoor recreational
activities, residents also have membership, during their stay, at the YMCA or other local
gymffitness club. The Life Skills Administrator utilizes activities offered by the local Parks and
Recreation Department along with fraditional community recreational activities such as bowling,
attending movies, and swimming to name a few. The team supports each resident’s right to
participate in activities that will enhance their spiritual growth and development. Upon admission
and during their stay, staff ensure residents can observe any religious traditions holidays within
the facility. Whenever possible, residents attend public services. Attendance must be coordinated
with the treatment team and/or Clinical or Program Managers to ensure transportation while
maintaining the required resident-to-staff ratios.

Education/Vocation Opportunities: Chesterfield is home to several educational institutions that
offer a diverse range of post-secondary education opportunities. Residents have attended
Brightpoint Community College, Adult Education and Learning Center through Chesterfield
County Public Schools, Centrua Community College, and have taken online classes through
various educational platforms.

Transportation: Public transportation options, include the GRTC bus system, Greyhound, and
Amtrak. Uber/Lyft provides additional convenience for transportation in and out of the
neighborhood.

Employment: The area surrounding these sites features a variety of commercial and retail
establishments that offer opportunities for entry level employment and training. You can find
shopping centers, grocery stores, restaurants, and other amenities in this vicinity.

Other Community Providers: Medical providers such as dental, vision, emergency, or specialty
providers are utilized, as needed.

QOutpatient Clinical Services, as contracted with EBA for S/A Relapse treatment, $/O Relapse
treatment

Mentoring, as contracted with EBA
DARS, as needed

GPS Monitoring, as contracted by EBA

10

242



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:

Tidewater Youth Services Apartment Living Program March 18, 2025

714 20" Street

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451

(757) 965-4551 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
Amanda Cassimore, Program Director Sherron L. Key
Acassimore@tyscommission.org

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
July 20, 2022 - January 21, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-41 Regulation Governing Juvenile Group Homes

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS — February 24,2022:
100% Compliance Rating

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — March 18, 2025:
100% Compliance Rating

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION April 30, 2025: Certified Tidewater Youth Services
Apartment Living Program to January 20, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100%
campliance.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C. 1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all requlatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Sherron Key, Team Leader

Ken Bailey, Central Office

Wanda Parris-Flanagan, Central Office
Angela Rice {Nurse), Norfolk JDC

POPULATION SERVED:

The Apartment Living Program is an eight-bed facility for males being released from direct care
placement or who are on paroie supervision between the ages of 17.6 and 20.6. The service
area includes Virginia Beach, Chesapeake, Portsmouth, Suffolk, Isle of Wight, Franklin, South
Hampton County, Hampton, Norfolk, and Newport News. If needed, the program can provide
services to other localities upon request from DJJ. The program provides a supervised apartment
setting 24 hours a day, individualized case planning, vocational training, a complete array of
independent living training/experiences, support with educational opportunities, employment
opportunities and family engagement.

The Apartment Living Program consists of five two-bedroom apartments located in a local
community apartment complex on 714 20" Street, Apt# 101(Staff Office), 712 20™ Street, Apt
#101, 102, 201, 202, VA Beach VA, 23451. Each apartment has two bedrooms, a living area, a
dining area, and a kitchen and bathroom. Each apartment is fully furnished. Security cameras are
located in hallways of the building as well as in the front and back of the building. The apartments

11

243



Tidewater Youth Services Apartment Living Program

are located in close proximity to public transportation, schools, libraries, police department,
hospitals, etc.

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:
The Apartment Living Program provides the following services to the residents:
Direct:
e Individual Counseling, Assessments
Individualized Service Plans
Independent Living Workshop Groups
Educational Placement Support
Vocational/Employment Placement Support
Money Management
24-hour Supervision/Case Management
Aggression Replacement Training (ART)
Recreational Opportunities
Family Engagement/Involvement Groups (if applicable)
Comprehensive Discharge Planning

The Apartment Living Program provides the following services in the community:
Virginia Employment Commission

Workforce Development Sites {One-Stop)

Narcotic Anonymous/Alcoholic Anonymous Locations

Local Libraries

City Recreational Centers

Community Service Board (CSB)

Human Services

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES SINCE LAST AUDIT:

+ In October 2023 ALP transitioned into the Regional Service Coordinator Model and was listed

as a vendor with AMIKids and Evidenced Based Associates (EBA). AMIKids contract with DJJ

ended on July 31, 2024.

On August 1, 2024, ALP maintained the Regional Service Coordinator Model with Evidenced

Based Associates (EBA).

¢ On October 1, 2024, ALP transitioned into a direct contract with DJJ.

» The apartment complex management team, that leases the space used by the Apartment
Living Program, has undergone several management changes and buyouts since the last
audit period.

12

244



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:

Anchor House 12/09/2024

312 Brown Street

Martinsville, VA 24112 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
Phone: (276) 634-2910 Wanda Parris-Flanagan
Ricky Walker, Program Director Kevin Heller

ricky.walker@anchor-services.org

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
October 14, 2021 — October 13, 2024

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-41 Regulation Governing Juvenile Group Homes

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS - August 10,2021:

99.32% Compliance Rating

6VAC35-41-110 (A). Grievance procedure.

6VAC35-41-490 (I). Emergency and evacuation procedures. CRITICAL

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — August 10, 2021:
99.64% Compliance Rating
6VAC35-41-1280 (H). Medication CRITICAL

RECOMMENDED DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION: Certified Anchor House Group
Home to October 14, 2027.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C. 2, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in less than
100% compliance with all regulatory requirements and a subsequent status report, completed
prior to the certification action, finds 100% compliance on all regulatory requirements, the
director or designee shall certify the facility for a specific period of time, up to three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Wanda Parris-Flanagan, Team Leader

Kasey France, Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center
Taj Jones, Lynchburg Group Home

Sherron Key, Certification

Kevin Heller, Certification

POPULATION SERVED:

Anchor House is a community-based group home for at-risk adolescent males between the
ages of 12 and 17. it has a capacity of ten residents. The facility is operated by Anchor
Commission and serves residents and families from the City of Martinsville and the counties of
Henry and Patrick.

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:

13

245



_Anchor House

There are some adolescents who will not be able to function in their family environment and will
need a community residential placement. The Anchor House Group Home and Sheiter Care
Program is designed to give 12-17-year-old adolescent males a chance for success without
having to leave this locality.

The program is designed with a variety of components aimed at different aspects of treatment.
These components all revolve around the following basic concepts: (1) community safety as the
primary concern; (2) a change of the resident's thinking process which involves learning to get
needs met within structure (self-discipline and accountability); (3) a positive environment where
there is a balance between imposed structure and elements of resident autonomy; and (4) a
group approach with individualized counseling based on the resident's needs. Anchor House
has designed the specific components of this program based on these tenets, to meet the
complex needs of this population. The solution-focused approach, which forms the therapeutic
basis of this program, can be seen in the programmatic flow from admission to completion.

In addition to all mandated services Anchor House provides the following at the facility:

e Community Service Opportunities

¢ Individual counseling

¢ Group counseling

¢ Outdoor experimental education

¢ Socialization skills

e Daily structure and supervision

* Recreation services.

e Anchor House Group Home residents attend local schools according to their home
address and their educational needs. When services are needed that Anchor does not
provide, the resident is referred to Piedmont Community Services or a private provider to
get them the help that they need.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
FACILITY/PROGRAM: Anchor House Group Home
SUBMITTED BY: Ricky Walker, Executive Director
CERTIFICATION AUDIT DATES: December 09, 2024

CERTIFICATION ANALYST: Wanda Parris-Flanagan
Kevin Heller

Under Planned Corrective Action indicate; 1) The cause of the identified area of non-
compliance. 2) The effect on the program. 3) Action that has been taken/will be taken to correct
the standard cited. 4) Action that will be taken to ensure that the problem does not recur.
6VAC35-41-1280 (H). Medication CRITICAL

14

246



_A_r_ng:hor House

H. In the event of a medication incident or an adverse drug reaction, first aid shall be
administered if indicated. Staff shall promptly contact a poison control center,
pharmacist, nurse, or physician and shall take actions as directed. If the situation is not
addressed in standing orders, the attending physician shall be notified as soon as
possible and the actions taken by staff shall be documented. A medical incident shall
mean an error made in administering a medication to a resident including the following:
(iv) medication is administered at a wrong time or not at all.

Audit Finding:
In two of six applicable cases reviewed the medication was administered at the wrong
time or not at all.

Program Response

Cause:
ANCHOR staff did not follow policy and proper procedure in administering medications and
recording those actions.

Effect on Program:
Not properly administering medications can have adverse effects on the residents and their
health.

Planned Corrective Action:
To ensure compliance and improve the quality of medication administration, we are taking the
following steps:

1. Training: Our medication administration trainer will conduct repeat training sessions for
all staff. This ensures a consistent understanding of procedures and reinforces best
practices.

2. Employee Feedback: The Executive Director will meet individually with all employees
involved in the identified incidents to review and address deficiencies in documentation.
During these meetings, the Executive Director will emphasize the critical importance of
accurate medication administration and the potential impact on our residents’ well-being.

3. Ongoing Review: Moving forward, the trainer will review Medication Administration
Records (MARs) for all files monthly. If issues are identified, reviews will be conducted
more frequentily until the problems are resolved.

4. Targeted Support: Employees identified with recurring issues will undergo additional
remedial training. In cases of persistent non-compliance, disciplinary action will be taken
as necessary.

These measures aim to foster accountability, ensure compliance, and safeguard the health of
our residents.

Completion Date:
January 31, 2025

Person Responsible:
Ricky Walker, Executive Director

15

247



Anchor House

Current Status April 15, 2025: Compliant

One of five medical files reviewed documented a medication event (a dose of nighttime
medication was not provided to one resident at the prescribed time). The file contained a form
documenting the program response once the error had been identified. Staff contacted a
pharmacist and resumed the medication schedule as directed. The appropriate notifications
were documented.

Additionally, while on site the Executive Director provided confirmation to the Certification
Analyst the medication administration trainer provided repeat medication documentation training
sessions for all staff. The sessions were conducted over two dates, 02/13/2025 and 02/25/2025.

The Executive Director reported he has met individually with all employees involved in the
identified incidents to review and address deficiencies in documentation. During these meetings,
the Executive Director emphasized the critical importance of accurate medication administration
and the potential impact on their residents’ well-being.

Lastly, the medication administration trainer has also conducted Medication Administration
Record (MARs) reviews monthly. These have been completed on 01/28/2025, 02/07/2025, and

03/26/2025.

16

248



SUMMARY
DIRECTOR'’S CERTIFICATION ACTIONS
July 8, 2025

Certified the 4" District Court Service Unit (Norfolk) to December 1, 2028, with a letter of
congratulations for 100% compliance. Page 2

Certified the Fairfax Shelter Care Il Program to May 9, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for
100% compliance. Page 5

Certified Chesapeake Juvenile Services to November 8, 2027, with a letter of congratulations
for 100% compliance. Establish the certified capacity at 48. Page 7

Attachment for Chesapeake Juvenile Services waiver notification. Page 11
Certified the New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home to June11, 2028. Page 13

Certified the Prince William County Juvenile Detention Center to April 12, 2028, with a letter of
congratulations for 100% compliance. Page 19

Certified the 15™ District Court Service Unit until September 20, 2026, with continued
compliance monitoring by the Regional Program Manager and a full Certification Audit by the
Certification Unit prior to that date. Page 22

249



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:

4" District Court Service Unit (Norfolk) May 13, 2025

150 St. Paul's Blvd, 2™ Floor

Norfolk, Virginia 23510 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
(757) 664-7601 Sherron Key

Mark Wood, Director
mark.wood@dijj.virginlia.gov

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
December 1, 2022 — November 30, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-150 Regulations for Nonresidential Services Available to Juvenile and Domestic
Relations District Courts

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS - August 20, 2022:
100% Compliance Rating

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS - May 13, 2025:
100% Compliance Rating

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION July 8, 2025: Certified the 4" District Court Service
Unit to December 1, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100% compliance.

Pursuant fo 6VAC35-20-100C. 1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all regulatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Sherron Key, Team Leader

Wanda Parris-Flanagan, Certification
Kevin Heller, Certification

POPULATION SERVED:
The 4" District Court Service Unit serves the City of Norfolk.

SERVICES PROVIDED:
e Mandated Services:

Intake: Intake receives complaints or requests concerning child custody, delinquency, status
offenses, child support, abuse and neglect, spousal abuse and other miscellaneous issues
involving youth and families in the City of Norfolk. Decisions are made at Intake pursuant to the
provisions of Section 16.1 of the Code of Virginia to determine which situations will be referred to
the court for formal adjudication and disposition by the judge and which will be diverted to other
Court Service Units or community services to address youth needs. Detention decisions include
reference to the DAI score that is determined for each youth along with any mitigating or overriding
circumstances. Intake’s primary objective is to protect the public while minimizing the need for

250



4" District Court Service Unit (Norfolk)

judicial intervention. Intake Officers are available 24 hours a day, seven days a week, to respond
to the needs of law enforcement and the community.

Investigations: The Investigations Unit conducts most of the background investigations on
juveniles who have been adjudicated delinquent by the court. Court reports involving youth
already assigned to probation supervision will be referred to the current probation officer. The
Investigations Probation Officers conduct all detention, jail and group home visitation for youth
adjudicated and ordered into pre-disposition placements that are not currently under court-
ordered supervision. They also provide interim monitoring of behavior and informal supervision
while the case is pending; complete a YAS| assessment to determine risk and needs for the
juvenile; gather additional assessment information on the juvenile and family; coordinate
resources needed by the child and family; and make recommendations to the court regarding a
disposition which can best assist and protect the child, family and community. This Unit makes
every attempt to put services in place immediately following an assessment that identifies specific
needs of the child and family. The Unit prepares various types of juvenile reports, which include
Social History investigations, Certification or Pre-hearing investigations and Updated Social
Histories. To enhance the investigatory process, drug screens and drug assessments {when
needed) are also utilized. This unit completes the mapping (behavioral) analyses of the YASI for
youth placed on probation.

Probation and Parole Supervision: Probation supervision is a community-based sanction
available to the Norfolk Juvenile Court Judges for youth who have been adjudicated delinquent
or in need of services. The goal of probation is to develop a plan of action that addresses the
nature of the offense, youth needs, family needs and public safety issues. An individualized case
plan is developed from a community and family perspective. The Case Plans are based on the
YASI Mapping (Behavioral Analysis) and address {at a minimum) the highest criminogenic needs.
Youth are supervised in accordance with their YASI risk level.

Parole Supervision begins at the time of commitment to the Department of Juvenile Justice. Once
the commitment packet is completed and sent to the Central Admissions Placement (CAP) unit,
the case is transferred to a parole unit. The assigned parole officer begins collaboration with CAP
and follows the youth through the diagnostic and assignment phase and throughout the youth’s
treatment and confinement. Norfolk Parole Officers visit the youth at the facility every two months
and are intricately involved in the treatment and transition planning for committed youth. A
Comprehensive Reentry Case Plan, based on the YASI, is developed, and Mental Health
Transition Plan, when warranted, is developed prior to direct care release. The Parole Officer
stays connected to and engaged the parents while the youth is away. Activities include arranging
services for the family as well as assisting parents with facility visits through the CSU Buddies on
the Road project. The Parole Officers assist the youth and family with implementing the reentry
plan and provide community-based supervision upon release. Supervision levels are driven by
the youth's risk.

Probation and Parole Officers operate from a community-based approach, visiting youth in their
homes, schools, jobs, office and in the community. Officers are required to be proactive in their
service provision. They utilize a number of community services and must collaborate with the
Community Assessment Teams, the VJCCCA Coordinator and / or the CSB / VICAP screener to
arrange services. They utilize a level system along with graduated sanctions and incentives in
an effort to deal appropriately with technical violations and prepare youth for progressive
responsibility and freedom in the community.

251



4" District Court Service Unit (Norfolk)

Primary Community Referrals: The Norfolk CSU utilizes VJCCCA and EBA as primary referrals.
These services support youth and families that come before the CSU by providing supervision,

education, and/or skill development. The services are as follows:

e Substance assessments and treatment
» BSFT -Brief Strategic Family Therapy
¢ Shelter Care

¢ Post Dispositional group home placements
¢ GPS monitoring

e Mentoring

¢ GREAT program services
 QOutreach detention

¢  MST- Multisystemic Therapy

¢ Intensive In-home counseling

e FFT-Functional Family Therapy

s Qutpatient therapy

¢ Life Skills coaching

¢ Reentry services

¢ Psychological

252



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATE:

Fairfax Sheiter Care Il Program May 8, 2025

10670 Page Avenue

Fairfax, Virginia 22030

(703) 246-2900 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:

Edward Ryan, Director >
edward.ryan@fairfaxcounty.qgov M EIGE R IR 2l

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
May 10, 2022 -- May 9, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-41 Regulation Governing Juvenile Group Homes

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS May 9, 2022:
100% Compliance Rating

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS - May 8, 2025:
100% Compliance Rating

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION July 8, 2025: Certified the Fairfax Shelter Care Il
Program to May 9, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100% compliance.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C. 1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all regulatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Wanda Parris-Flanagan, Team Leader

Ronnie Moore, Certification

Emily Anne Reiney, Northern Virginia Shelter Care Program
Jessica Cabrera, Argus House

Kheena Smith, Rappahannock JDC

POPULATION SERVED:

Fairfax Shelter Care |l is a co-ed residential group home under the administration of the Fairfax
County Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court, serving juveniles between the ages of 12
and 17. It has a capacity of 12 residents. All youth are placed in the facility by order of the court.

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:
The Fairfax Shelter Care |l Program provides crisis intervention and stabilization in a safe
environment to court involved juveniles awaiting their next court hearing, to return home or
transfer to another placement. The pre-dispositional youth are usually in the program for no longer
than 30 days. In addition to ali mandated services, Fairfax Shelter Care |l provides the following
at the facility:

+ Individual and group counseiing

253



Fairfax Shelter Care |l

Nutrition/wellness group
Recreation/therapeutic recreation
Cultural activities

Life skills

Drug/alcohol education group
Parent group
Psycho-educational groups

Fairfax Shelter Care il interacts with the community in providing such services as:
¢ Community service work

Meals prepared by the food service staff of the Juvenile Detention Center

On-site education through Fairfax County Public Schools

Religious services

Medical services

Psychiatric services

® & & & 0

254



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:

Chesapeake Juvenile Services May 29, 2025

420 Albemarle Drive

Chesapeake, Virginia 23320 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
(757) 382-8748 Sherron Key

Jameka P. Jackson, Superintendent
jpiackson@cityofchesapeake.net

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
November 9, 2021 — November 8, 2024

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
B6VAC35-101 Regulation Governing Juvenile Detention Centers

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS November 23, 2021:

99.11% Compliance Rating

6VAC35-101-350 (C). Buildings and Inspections

6VAC35-101-510 (). Emergency and evacuation procedures. CRITICAL
6VAC35-101-700 (D). Personal necessities.

6VAC35-101-700 (E). Personal necessities.

No repeated deficiencies from previous audit.

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — May 29, 2025:
100% compliance rating

DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATION ACTION July 8, 2025: Chesapeake Juvenile Services to
November 8, 2027, with a letter of congratulations Certified for 100% compliance. Establish the

certified capacity at 48.
Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C.1, if the certification audit finds the program or facifity in 100%

compliance with all requlatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

This audit report documents a verbal waiver authorized by Director Floriano on June 2,
2025, to Chesapeake Juvenile Services noted in correspondence to Mr. Chris Price,
Chesapeake City Manager. This is found in the attachment on page 22, and it is verified
by Kenneth Bailey, Certification Manager, that the information is included in the DJJ
Certification Folder for Chesapeake Juvenile Services to address any subsequent
regulatory issues.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Sherron Key, Team Leader

Kenneth Bailey, Certification

Ronnie Moore, Certification

Gina Mingee, Merrimac Juvenile Detention Center

Wendy Feldman, James River Juvenile Detention Center
Brittany Silva, Newport News Juvenile Detention Center
Angela Rice FNP.C (Nurse), Norfolk Juvenile Detention Center

255



Chesapeake Juvenile Services

POPULATION SERVED

Chesapeake Juvenile Services (CJS) is a 48-bed regional facility located at 420 Albemarle Drive,
Chesapeake, Virginia 23322 and is a division of Chesapeake Human Services. The population
served consists of male and female residents ranging from the ages of 9-17. The facility currently
serves the city of Chesapeake; as prior agreements with neighboring jurisdictions of Portsmouth,
Suffolk, Franklin and the counties of Isle of Wight and Southampton have been terminated. CJS
provides services to residents in the following program: Pre-Disposition. CJS previously provided
services for a Post-Disposition, Detention Reentry, and Community Placement Program but has
since discontinued all three programs.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

According to their mission statement “Chesapeake Juvenile Services provides quality, secure and
safe detention services to juveniles who are Court ordered into our care. We aim to inspire and
motivate the juveniles that we serve to reach their full potential as productive, caring, responsible
citizens.” Chesapeake Juvenile Services provides a comprehensive range of services, including:

Education: Ensuring continued academic progress.

Counseling: Addressing individual and group needs.

Medical Services: Providing necessary healthcare.

Mental Health Assessments: Identifying and addressing mental health concerns.
Behavior Management: Developing positive behavioral strategies.

Job Readiness & Life Skills: Preparing youth for successful reintegration into the
community.

* Recreational Activities: Providing opportunities for physical and social development.

This multifaceted approach aims to not only provide a secure environment but also to address
the underlying issues that may have contributed to juvenile delinquency and to prepare youth for
a successful transition back into the community.

Since the last audit, there has been a decrease in staffing levels at CJS in conjunction with a
reduction in the service area; terminating agreements with neighboring cities, focusing change to
serving only Chesapeake residents or youth who committed crimes in the city, and capacity
reduction from 100 bed spaces to 35 spaces. CJS current staffing complement consists of four
juvenile services supervisors, one team leader, 26 juvenile services specialist positions, three
cooks, one food service supervisor, one maintenance technician, one accountant, one training
coordinator, one housekeeper, one account specialist, one licensed clinician, one assistant
superintendent and one superintendent: for a total staff complement of 44.

SERVICES PROVIDED

Facility: Pre-Disposition residents receive secure residential services within a restricted living
environment. CJS staff conducts daily psychoeducational groups with all the residents. The
licensed clinician provides individual counselling and mental health assessments, crisis
intervention and referrals as deemed necessary.

Education programming provided by Chesapeake Public Schools (CPS), State-Operated
Programs, offers a comprehensive range of services, including both standard and special
education classes on-site, as well as GED preparation and testing. Currently, CPS employs a
dedicated team comprising one school administrator, six full-time teachers, a part-time art
teacher, and one full-time special education assistant. Classes are held for residents from 8:30
AM to 2:45 PM, Monday through Friday, excluding school holidays and staff development days.

256



The food service teams provide three nutritionally balanced meals and a healthy snack daily.

CJS has a medical contract with Vital Core Health Strategies. Vital Core is committed to delivering
comprehensive medical services to the residents of CJS. Their team includes one full-time
Registered Nurse, three Licensed Practical Nurses, eight PRN staff members, and one medical
provider. A doctor visits the facility weekly and is aiso accessible 24/7, ensuring continuous
medical support. The Registered Nurse is available around the clock. CJS uses mobile x-ray
services as needed. Lab work is processed through LabCorp, while Boyce Family Dentistry is
utilized for emergency dental services and Chesapeake Regional Medical Center addresses
emergency medical needs.

All residents admitted to CJS receive essential medical services. A physical assessment is
conducted for each resident within five days of their admission, which includes screenings for
vision, hearing, and communicable diseases. Minor medical concerns are evaluated and treated
by the medical staff under the guidance of the contract medical provider. The contract physician
conducts weekly rounds to see residents referred through a sick call slip completed by either the
resident or staff members. Vital Core medical personnel are responsible for medication
administration, scheduling medical and mental health appointments, and monitoring necessary
medication refills.

Community: (Services offered by community agencies and resources)

» Chesapeake Sheriff's Department-weekly mentors

s Chesapeake Sheriff's Department Jail Ministry-weekly religious services

e Chesapeake Public Library-monthly groups

¢ Virginia League for Planned Parenthood-medically accurate, developmentally
appropriate and inclusive sex education

» Chesapeake Integrated Behavioral Healthcare (CIBH)-psychoeducational groups and
individual counseling as needed

» YWCA-PREA supportive services

e Eastern Virginia Medical School-Art therapy

» Healthy Chesapeake-culinary arts program

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES SINCE LAST AUDIT: (Include significant events, changes in
mission, client population, programs or staff}

As noted throughout the report, there have been significant changes at Chesapeake Juvenile
Services (CJS) since the last certification audit. Below is a quick reference providing those

updates:

+ Program Terminations: Both the Community Placement Program and Post-Dispositional
Program have heen discontinued.

» Focus Change: CJS has narrowed its focus to serving only residents who live in
Chesapeake or committed crimes within the city.

+ Reduced Service Area: Agreements with neighboring jurisdictions (Portsmouth, Suffolk,
Isle of Wight, Franklin, and Southampton County) have been terminated.

« Staff Reductions: The changes in service scope have resulted in a decrease in staffing
levels at CJS.

» Capacity Reduction: The facility's funding capacity has been significantly reduced from
100 beds to 35 beds.

257



Chesapeake Juvenile Services

» New Capacity Request: Increase the capacity to 48 beds. This recommended increase
has been assessed and approved by the Certification Manager.

10

258



Chesapeake Juvenile Services

Amy M. Flopano COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Richmond, VA 23218

Direcror
. o (804) 371 0700
D Department of Juvenile Justice Fax (R04) 371 6497
Chief Deputy Director www il virginig gov
June 2, 2025

Mr. Chris Price

City Manager

City of Chesapeake
Chesapeake Municipal Center
306 Cedar Road

Chesapeake, VA 23322

Re: Chesapeake Juvenile Services Certification

Dear Mr. Price:

| hope this correspondence finds you well. [ am writing as confirmation of our previous
discussion reference the 2025 Certification of Chesapeake Juvenile services.

On or about April 22, 2025, Defendant D 5. was sentenced in Chesapeake Circuit Court to
seventy (70) years in the Department of Corrections, with twenty (20) years suspended on a first-
degree murder charge. The defendant was previously housed in Chesapeake Juvenile Services due to
his age. When sentenced by the Circuit Court, the youth was ordered into the custody of Sheriff
Rosado, Chesapeake Sheriff's Office. Subsequent to the Court issuing its ruling, Sheriff Rosado
refused to take custody of the youth. It is my understanding that the refusal to follow the order was a
result of Chesapeake City Jail allowing their PREA certification to house juveniles to lapse. Without
that certification, the accepted procedure would be for the Sheriff's Office to follow the court order,
accept the youth, and place him with a locality that maintains that certification and pay the per diem,
The Sheriff also did not follow this procedure.

As a result of the refusal from the Chesapeake Sheriff, Chesapeake juvenile Services was
placed in a situation where they had to accept the youth, legally an adult, otherwise the youth would
continue to be held in a holding cell. The Department of Juvenile Justice, who did not have authority
over the youth, was contacted regarding potential issues caused by housing the youth in the juvenite
facility. The team at Chesapeake Juvenile Services provided a very thorough problem-solving
response, ensuring that the defendant was separated from the remaining population at the juvenile
center. The Department of Juvenile Justice provided a verbal waiver of any potential regulatory or
certification concerns that would potentially fall within the Department to monitor. Please receive
this as written confirmation of that verbal waiver of any concerns from the Department. By way of

"

259



Chesapeake Juvenile Services e s —

Mr. Chris Price
June 2, 2025
Page Twu

copy of this letter, | am notifying my team of same and directing appropriate filing of this
documentation for the ongoing certification.

The matter was placed upon the Court docket on Aprtl 24, 2025, for the Court to be advised of
the refusal by the Shenff and determine housing. The Director of the Department of Corrections was
notified and agreed to retrieve the youth as quickly as possible. The youth was subsequently
transferred to Sussex State Prison. The Commonwealth’s Attorney indicated to this Department that a
follow up meeting between the Commonwvealth and the Sheniff would take place to increase
awareness of the accepted processes. By way of copy of this letter, | am requesting confirmation that
this conversation has occurred.

While situations such as this should not occur in the future, [ did want to take a2 moment to
commend the team at Chesapeake Juvenile Services for the attention they provided the defendant,
and the extra hours and stram they underwent in providing a solution to this problem. They truly
went above and beyond to meet the challenge thrust upon them. Their quick thinking and flexibility
ensured that the youth was properly and respectfully treated. The dedicated team at Chesapeake
Juvenile Services truly upheld the values of the City of Chesapeake. You should be proud

>

Amy M Flonano

Sincerely,

cc Pamela Little-Hill, Chesapeake Juvenile Services
Ken Bailey, Department of Juvenile Justice
Stephante Pass, Chesapeake Commanwealth's Attorney

12

260



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:
New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home April 01, 2025
650 Wades Lane

Christiansburg, Va. 24073

(540) 381-0097

Joseph W. Young, Jr., Superintendent
joe.young@nrvidh.org

CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
Kevin T. Heller

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
June 11, 2022 - June 10, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-101 Regulation Governing Juvenile Secure Detention Centers

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS May 03, 2022:
100% Compliance Rating

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS - April 01, 2025:
99.67% Compliance Rating
6VAC35-101-90 (C). Suspected child abuse or neglect.

DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATION ACTION July 8, 2025: Certified the New River Valley

Juvenile Detention Home and Post-dispositional Detention Program to June 11, 2028.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C.3, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in less than
100% compliance with all critical regulatory requirements or less than 90% on all noncritical
regulatory requirements or both, and a subsequent status report, completed prior to the
certification action, finds 100% compliance on all critical regulatory requirements and 90% or
greater compliance on all noncritical regulatory requirements, the program or facility shall be
certified for a specified period of time, up to three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Kevin T. Heller, Team Leader

Miguel Diaz Hansen, Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention

Timothy J. Showalter, Shenandoah Valley Juvenile Center
Michelle Johnson, W.W. Moore Juvenile Detention Center

Bryan Henry, Roanoke Valley Juveniie Detention Center

Faith Sullins, Highlands Juvenile Detention Center

Pedro Godinez, Northwestern Regional Juvenile Detention Center

POPULATION SERVED:

New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home (NRVJDH), licensed as a 24-bed secure facility
located in Christiansburg, VA, detains male and female residents, ages seven through seventeen.
The facility is owned and operated by a Commission whose members are appointed by the
governing bodies of Giles County, Montgomery County, Pulaski County and the City of Radford.

13

261



New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home

Admissions are also accepted from other non-member localities as needed and as bed space is
available.

The New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home celebrated its 50th Anniversary in August 2024.
Since its opening in1974, there have been two substantial additions of classrooms and a
gymnasium. There are two dormitory wings located on either side of a central day room. All rooms
are single occupancy. Door flaps are used to ensure privacy for both genders. The building itself
is well maintained and very clean.

The facility has two classrooms located off the dayroom. A third multipurpose room is used as a
class lab for a driving simulator, welding simulator, GED testing, and library. Remedial instruction
and library time occurs in the cafeteria section of the dayroom.

NRVJDH's mission and philosophy is to provide secure custody and care for juveniles in a safe
healthy environment, while protecting the community. As an integral part of the rehabilitation
process, supervision, guidance, and counseting are used to control and prevent delinquency by
promoting personal responsibility, social accountability, and emotional growth.

Staff strive to provide short-term physical care, custody, and control of all juveniles placed in this
facility by court order with the intent that all children will exit the facility better mentally and
physically than when. placed. Through proper supervision, guidance, counseling, based on a
direct care model, staff deliver services designed to promote personai responsibility, social
accountability, and emotional growth. To achieve this philosophy, the following objectives have
been established:

o To provide secure custody in as unobtrusive a manner as possible to ensure the security
and control of a juvenile unti! authorized release by the Court.

» To provide basic physical needs, such as food, shelter, clothing, and medical care.

« To provide a constructive and balanced program that includes psycho-educational groups,
victim sensitivity, substance abuse awareness, recreation, mediation, religious programs,
social skills, education, etc.

+ To assist in the social and emotional adjustment of the detained juvenile.

« To provide observation and evaluation of the detained juvenile.

« Services will be delivered without regard to race, national origin, color, creed, sex or sexual
orientation, physical, mental or emotional handicaps/disabilities.

+« Males and females in coeducational programs will have equal access to programs and
activities.

+ Reasonable accommodation shall be made to integrate juvenile with disabilities with the
general population, granting them access to program and service areas, provided that the
safety and security within the faciiity can be maintained.

¢ Detainees shall not be subjected to corporal punishment, aversive stimuli, humiliation,
unsanitary living conditions, mental abuse, nor denied access to staff, deprived of food,
water, bathing facilities, or sleep.

« The Superintendent shall cooperate with the Interstate Compact Administrator as provided
by Section 16.1-323 of the Code of Virginia.

+« The Superintendent shall work with community agencies to develop and/or provide
services as required or appropriate for the use of detention services.

14

262



New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED:

Post-Dispositional Program

The G.O.ALS. Program (Goal setting; Occupational opportunities; Academics; Living
independently, Self-awareness) provides the court service unit and judges an aiternative to state
placement for those juveniles that are deemed appropriate for intervention through a prescriptive
and rehabilitative model. Juveniles typically leave the program in a better mental and physical
condition than they exhibited upon entering and more able to live appropriately in their community.

Program Summary:
« The youth is deemed eligible for participation in the PD program according to VA Code
16.1-284.1.
« Placement is for 31 to 180 days depending on the court’s ruling.
A Service Plan is created with input from the court service unit, parents/guardians, the PD
Coordinator and school Principal.
Monthly progress reviews are held.
Career assessments are completed.
Other assessments determine perscnal resources and barriers o employment.
Educational and career goals are clarified.
Available resources are matched with youth's goals.
Career and educational goals are narrowed and researched.
Job readiness skills are emphasized.
A plan of action is developed for school and community re-entry.
Short-term and long-term goals are determined, and a written follow-up plan is created.
Implementation of program objectives are determined by the capabilities of the facility.

in addition to other facility programs and services, youth in the GOALS program comptlete the Cell
Dreamer curriculum. Cell Dreamer is designed for detained youth and those awaiting sentencing.
The eight-week program empowers youth to overcome mistakes through reflection and learning
new coping skills. Youth learn what led them to a detention center and how they can create the
life they want when released.

School Program
The education program at NRVJDH is operated by Montgomery County Public schools. School

staff consists of a Principal, Administrative Assistant, and six teaching positions. The Principal
and Administrative Assistant are 30 hours per week employees. All teachers are full-time
employees however the gym teacher is a shared position with a local middle school, and the art
teacher is a shared position with the Roanoke Valley Juvenile Detention Center. The mission of
the education program is to provide appropriate educational services to children and youth who
are residing in this facility. The education program is tailored to the individual student’'s needs
and focuses on establishing a positive academic experience. The program utilizes sound
research-based instructional practices that foster individual learning and self-confidence.

The education program at the NRVJDH offers all course and grade levels in the four content
areas of English, Math, Science and Social Studies. Art, Physical Education, Health and GED
classes are also offered. Other courses and electives may be facilitated in collaboration with
the NRVJDH staff, the student and the student's home school. Ongoing communication with
the students’ home school is an essential part of the success of the program. All credits,
graduation recognition and diplomas are awarded by the students' school divisions of legal
residence.

15

263



New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home

NRVJDH offers an enrichment program duringthe last two weeks of each school year.
These programs offer students the opportunity to participate in thematic units and special
activities. Enrichment activities are provided through the support and assistance of the NRVJDH
staff and are not solely a part of the school's educational program.

Mental Health Services

Mental health services are provided by New River Valley Community Services (NRVCS). NRVCS
dedicates a full-time clinician to NRVJDH. At the time of the certification audit, the position was
vacant however it is anticipated to be filled in the coming weeks. Services provided are not billed.
A variety of services are delivered and are differentiated by the youth’s length of stay at the facility.

Short length of stay services include:
+ Intake and Orientation to Services
« Weekly Psychological Education groups
s Emergency Detention Home Services

Long length of stay services include:
» Individual Sessions
Anger Management/Conflict Resolution
Substance Abuse Education Group or Individual Meetings
Sessions with parents/guardians
Transition Planning
Psychiatric services
Community Service Opportunities

® & & & o O

The Intake and Qrientation services include administering the MAYSI-2 (Massachusetts Youth
Screening Instrument). The MAYSI-2 is a brief, 52-question self-report screening tool designed
to identify potential mental health needs in youth aged 12-17, particularly within juveniie justice
programs and facilities. It's used to assess various areas like alcohol/drug use, anger, depression,
anxiety, somatic complaints, and suicide ideation. Also, an orientation meeting with Mental Health
providers usually takes place within 72 hours of intake. Mental Health services suited for the
youth's length of stay and needs are discussed. If the youth is a client of NRVCS, their community
counselor is notified. Community based counselors can work with probation officers to arrange
professional visits.

Emergency detention home services include individual meetings with Mental Health providers
and possible referrals for additional services when released. Opening a youth to these services
is based on their length of stay and level of need. Meetings with the psychiatrist may be avaitable
for these clients.

Psycho-Education groups occur during schoot hours once a week. Topics include self-care, family
dynamics, substance abuse, conflict resolution, impulse control, skill building, and taking
responsibility/self-awareness.

Youth receiving emergency services or who have completed a full intake will meet with one or
both Mental Health Providers weekly or bi-weekly based on level of need. Individual meetings will
address issues related to family dynamics, skill building, peer interactions, stress and anxiety,
anger and impulse control, substance abuse, crisis prevention, and oppositional behaviors.

Family counseling sessions are aiso provided as necessary and appropriate. Parents/guardians
can call to set up appointments to meet with their child and Mental Health providers. These
sessions are solution focused and attempt to resolve conflicts, build positive relationships, and

16

264



New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home

plan transitions back into the community. Spaces are limited and priority is given to clients with
longer lengths of stay. Clients have the right to refuse meetings.

An NRVCS Child-Psychiatrist comes to the detention home once a month. Youth must be
receiving emergency services or have completed a full intake with the mental health providers to
be eligible. Spaces are very timited, and first priority is given to clients in the GOALS program and
with the greatest mental health needs. Guardians/parents are notified of psychiatrist's
recommendations and expected to assist with medication management.

Referrals for mental health and other services are made as the clients prepare to re-enter the
community. Youth in the GOALS program who are sentenced to 6 months receive a 90-day
transition plan meeting and a follow up meeting 30 days before release. Transition plan meetings
can include probation officers, detention home teachers, detention home staff, parents/guardians,
and the youth.

17

265



New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
FACILITY/PROGRAM: New River Valley Juvenile Detention Home
SUBMITTED BY: Joseph W. Young, Jr., Superintendent
CERTIFICATION AUDIT DATES: April 01, 2025

CERTIFICATION ANALYST: Kevin T. Heller

Under Planned Corrective Action indicate; 1) The cause of the identified area of non-
compliance. 2) The effect on the program. 3) Action that has been taken/will be taken to
correct the standard cited. 4) Action that will be taken to ensure that the problem does not
recur.

6VAC35-101-90 (C). Suspected child abuse or neglect

C. Any case of suspected child abuse or neglect shall be reported and documented as
required in 6VAC35-101-80 (serious incident reports). The resident's record shall contain
a written reference that a report was made.

Audit Finding:

One of one case reviewed did not contain documentation the applicable court service unit
or the parent or legal guardian was notified of a suspected case of child abuse or neglect
at the detention center as required in 6VAC35-101-80.

Program Response

Cause:
Oversight

Effect on Program:
None.

Planned Corrective Action:
All suspected child abuse or neglect reports will be reported via our internal form that inciudes all
necessary contacts, and this information will be used to complete the BADGE SIR.

Completion Date:
April 1, 2025

Person Responsible:
Joseph W. Young, Jr., Superiniendent

Current Status May 07, 2025: Not Determinable
There have been no suspected cases of child abuse or neglect at NRVJDH since the audit on

04.01.2025. As such, compliance with 6VAC35-101-90 {C). Suspected child abuse or neglect
presently is not determinable.

18

266



CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT
TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:

Prince William County Juvenile Detention Center April 29, 2025

14873 Dumfries Road

Manassas, Virginia 20112

(703) 792-8300 CERTIFICATION ANALYST:
(703) 791-3958 FAX Wanda Parris-Flanagan
John T. Dowdy, Superintendent

dowd WCQOV.0or

CURRENT TERM OF CERTIFICATION:
April 12, 2022 — April 13, 2025

REGULATIONS AUDITED:
6VAC35-101 Regulation Governing Juvenile Secure Detention Centers

PREVIOUS AUDIT FINDINGS — March 22, 2022:
99.65% Compliance Rating

No repeat deficiencies from previous audit.
6VACC35-101-800 (B) Admission and orientation.

CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS — April 29, 2025:
100% Compliance Rating

DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATION ACTION July 8, 2025: Certified the Prince William County
Juvenile Detention Center to April 12, 2028, with a letter of congratulations for 100%
compliance.

Pursuant to 6VAC35-20-100C.1, if the certification audit finds the program or facility in 100%
compliance with all regulatory requirements, the director or designee shall certify the facility for
three years.

TEAM MEMBERS:

Wanda Parris-Flanagan, Team Leader
Ronnie Moore, Central Office
Reginald Garnett, Rappahannock JDC
Angie Marker, Loudoun Shelter care
Miguel Hansen Diaz, Blue Ridge JDC
Dr. Christopher Moon, Central Office

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Prince William Juvenile Detention Center (“PWCJDC") opened for operation in 1979. They are a
72-bed co-ed facility designed and licensed to secure detention for juveniles ages 10 thru 17. The
facility is located in the hub of Prince William County, Virginia.

PWCJDC is a part of the Prince William County Office of Youth Services. The facility provides

services to the 315 Court Service Unit/Judicial District which includes the localities of Prince
William County, Manassas City and Manassas Park.

19

267



Prince William County Juvenile Detention Center

it is the mission of PWCJDC to protect the community, the staff and youth we serve; provide
quality structured programs in a humane environment and promote healthy emotional,
educational, social and physical development.

It is the vision of the PWCJDC to protect, restore and improve public safety through a continuum
of services and programs that: effectively supervise juvenile offenders, promote offender
accountability to victims and communities, and build skills and competencies of youth to become
responsible citizens.

Staffing
e Administrative: one Superintendent, three Assistant Superintendents.

» Management: two Detention Supervisors and six Senior Detention Specialists, one Nurse
Manager.

e Supervision/Security. 29 Detention Specialist, two Detention Specialist/Perm PT's, four
Security Assistants/Control Room Operators.

o Support: one and a half Administrative Assistants, six Kitchen staff, one and a half Nurses,
one and a half Custodial staff, one contractual Mental Health Therapist.

SERVICES PROVIDED:

Education

The Education Department at the PWCJDC is operated by the Virginia Department of Education,
(State Operated Programs), but locally contracted through Prince William County Public Schools,
and staffed by certified secondary Prince Wiliam County public school teachers. Our staff
consists of, a principal, administrative assistant, core content area teachers, a Health and
Physical Education teacher, special education teachers, an ESOL teacher, Literacy Coach, and
a GED teacher. We offer both traditional and computer-based instruction, for those students who
are already placed in the computer-based instruction program, as well as a 16/17-year-old GED
program. Students detained at the juvenile detention center are afforded the opportunity to
continue their education while detained, including special education and ESOL services, as well
as access to SOL testing. In addition, we are a certified testing site for the GED test by Pearson
VUE.

Mental Health

PWCJDC's licensed Clinical Supervisor provides on-site supervision to a full-time Region Ten
CSB Mental Health Case Manager/Clinician. The Region Ten CSB Mental Health Case
Manager/Clinician position is dedicated to and located at PWC JDC.

Medical

PWCJDC employs nurses, physician assistants and a physician to monitor and address the
medical needs of residents. The medical clinic currently operates several days a week and has
an on-call nurse to address all medical issues and unforeseen events.

Community Volunteers
PWCJDC has a great relationship with the iocal community. Volunteers provide weekly arts and
crafts, girl scouts, yoga, life skills and religious activities for the youth.

20

268



Prince William County Juventile Detention Center

Recreation

Each youth is given an opportunity for structured large muscle activity daily and receives
additional physical activity during their daily physical education class. The recreation program
also provides leisure activities during evening and weekend hours.

Community Placement Program (CPP)

In effort to place residents close to their home community to promote community re-entry and
family engagement, the Prince William County Community Placement Program ("PWCCPP")
provides a highly structured, disciplined residential program for juvenile offenders committed to
the Department of Juvenile Justice. PWCCPP utilizes a blended behavioral modification approach
with positive peer culture and community treatment model elements to help residents learn
empathy, accountability, and personal responsibility through evidence-based cognitive behavioral
techniques. Programming focuses on skill development, with the aim of improving positive,
prosacial decision-making and building competencies in the areas of education, job readiness
and social skills. Services are provided in the areas of anger management, substance abuse, life
skills, post-graduate education, job and employability skills, community service and recreation.

21

269



STATUS CERTIFICATION AUDIT REPORT

April 30, 2025
PROGRAM AUDITED: AUDIT DATES:
15" District Court Service Unit Original Audit October 3, 2023

Natasha Cheek, Director
REGIONAL PROGRAM MANAGER:

Stephanie C. Garrison

In a status report on December 16, 2024, the Regional Manager identified several areas where
compliance could not be determined. The certification status of the 15" District CSU was
continued until June 16, 2025, with another status report on those areas to determine the
current compliance status. Below are the current findings indicating that 6VAC35-15- 350A
remains noncompliant.

DIRECTOR'’S CERTIFICATION ACTION July 8, 2025: Certified the 15" District Court Service
Unit untit September 20, 2026, with continued compliance monitoring by the Regional Program
Manager and a full Certification Audit by the Certification Unit prior to that date.

Audit Areas:

6VAC35-150-350 (A) Supervision plans for juveniles. (9324)

To provide for the public safety and address the needs of a juvenile and that juvenile's
family, a juvenile shall be supervised according to a written individual supervision plan,
developed in accordance with approved procedures and timeframes, that describes the
range and nature of field and office contact with the juvenile, with the parents or guardians
of the juvenile, and with other agencies or providers providing treatment or services.

Status on April 30, 2025: Non-compliant
Three of Six applicable case plans reviewed did not document in the case narrative that
the case plan was signed by all parties.

6VAC35-150-410. Commitment Information

When a juvenile is committed to the Department, the juvenile may not be transported to
the Reception and Diagnostic Center (RDC) until (i) the items and information required by
the Code of Virginia and approved procedures have been received by RDC and (ii) the
case is accepted by RDC {RDC refers to the CAP Unit).

Initial Family Meeting
Status on April 30, 2025: Compliant
Two of two applicable cases reviewed did have juvenile signatures.

6VAC35-150-420. Contacts during juvenile’s commitment
Community Supervision Phase/Supervisor responsibilities
Status on Aprit 30, 2025: Compliant

22

270



15" District Court Service Unit ——

One applicable case reviewed did have documentation of the case staffing for level three
and level four cases at least every thirty (30) days with the probation officer and

supervision.

23

271



	Board Packet - August 18 2025.pdf
	Test.pdf
	Board of Juvenile Justice
	COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

	Board Packet - August 18 2025
	Part 2
	Part 3


	Corrected Page



